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This Annual Report on Form 10-K is for the year ended December 31, 2011. This Annual Report on Form 10-K modifies and
supersedes documents filed before it. The Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) allows us to “incorporate by reference”
information that we file with them, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you directly to those
documents. Information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. In addition,
information that we file with the SEC in the future will automatically update and supersede information contained in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Throughout this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we refer to NBCUniversal Media, LLC and its consolidated
subsidiaries as “NBCUniversal,” “we,” “us” and “our;” and Comcast Corporation as “Comcast.”

Our registered trademarks include NBCUniversal and the NBCUniversal logo. This Annual Report on Form 10-K also contains
other trademarks, service marks and trade names owned by us, as well as those owned by others.
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Item 1: Business

We are one of the world’s leading media and entertainment companies. We develop, produce and distribute entertainment, news
and information, sports and other content for global audiences, and we own and operate a diversified and integrated portfolio of
some of the most recognizable media brands in the world.

On January 28, 2011, Comcast Corporation (“Comcast”) closed its transaction (the “Joint Venture Transaction”) with General
Electric Company (“GE”) to form a new company named NBCUniversal, LLC (“NBCUniversal Holdings”). Comcast now controls
and owns 51% of NBCUniversal Holdings and GE owns the remaining 49%. As part of the Joint Venture Transaction, NBC
Universal, Inc. (our “Predecessor”) was converted into a limited liability company named NBCUniversal Media, LLC
(“NBCUniversal”), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of NBCUniversal Holdings. Comcast contributed to NBCUniversal its national
cable networks, its regional sports and news networks, certain of its Internet businesses and other related assets (the “Comcast
Content Business”). For additional information on the Joint Venture Transaction, refer to “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and Note 4 to our consolidated financial statements.

We report our operations as the following four reportable business segments:

» Cable Networks: Consists primarily of our national cable television networks, our regional sports and news
networks, our international cable networks, our cable television production studio, and our related digital media
properties.

» Broadcast Television: Consists primarily of our NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks, our NBC and
Telemundo owned local television stations, our broadcast television production operations, and our related digital
media properties.

» Filmed Entertainment: Consists of the operations of Universal Pictures, which produces, acquires, markets and
distributes filmed entertainment and stage plays worldwide.

» Theme Parks: Consists primarily of our Universal theme parks in Orlando and Hollywood.

For financial and other information about our reportable segments, refer to Note 21 to our consolidated financial statements
included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. For information on the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC") order and the
Department of Justice (“DOJ") consent decree related to the Joint Venture Transaction, see Legislation and Regulation below.

Available Information and Websites

Our phone number is (212) 664-4444, and our principal executive offices are located at 30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, NY,
10112-0015. The public may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F
Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling
the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K
and any amendments to such reports filed with or furnished to the SEC under Sections 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), are available free of charge on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov and on our
parent company website at www.comcast.com as soon as reasonably practicable after such reports are electronically filed with the
SEC. The information posted on the Comcast website is not incorporated into our SEC filings.

1 NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K
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Description of Our Businesses

Cable Networks

Our Cable Networks segment operates a diversified portfolio of 15 national cable networks, 13 regional sports and news networks,
more than 60 international channels, and digital media properties consisting primarily of brand-aligned and other websites,
including DailyCandy, Fandango and iVillage. The table below presents a summary of our national cable networks.

Approximate U.S.
Subscribers at
December 31, 2011

Cable Network (in millions) @ Description of Programming

USA Network 99 General entertainment

Syfy 98 Imagination-based entertainment

E! 98 Entertainment and pop culture

CNBC 97 Business and financial news

MSNBC 95 24 hour news

Bravo 95 Entertainment, culture and arts

Golf Channel 85 Golf competition and golf entertainment
Oxygen 78 Women'’s interests

NBC Sports Network (formerly VERSUS) 76 Sports

Style 76 Lifestyle

G4 61 Gamer lifestyle

Chiller 42 Horror and suspense

CNBC World 40 Global financial news

Cloo (formerly Sleuth) 39 Crime, mystery and suspense
Universal HD 25 HD, general entertainment programming

(a) Subscriber data is based on The Nielsen Company’s January 2012 report, which covers the period from December 14, 2011 through December 20, 2011, except for
Universal HD, which was derived from information provided by multichannel video providers.

Our 13 regional sports and news networks are Comcast SportsNet Philadelphia, Comcast SportsNet Mid-Atlantic
(Baltimore/Washington), Cable Sports Southeast, Comcast SportsNet Chicago, MountainWest Sports Network, Comcast SportsNet
California (Sacramento), Comcast SportsNet New England (Boston), Comcast SportsNet Northwest (Portland), Comcast Sports
Southwest (Houston), Comcast SportsNet Bay Area (San Francisco), New England Cable News (Boston), Comcast Network
Philadelphia and Comcast Network Mid-Atlantic (Baltimore/Washington).

We market and distribute our cable network programming in the United States and internationally to multichannel video providers,
as well as to Internet and wireless distributors. These distributors may exhibit our content on television, online and through mobile
applications, and in a range of consumer experiences that may include video on demand, electronic sell-through and pay-per-view.

Our cable networks develop their own programs or acquire programming rights from third parties. Our Cable Networks segment
includes our production studio, Universal Cable Production, that identifies, develops and produces original content for cable
television and other distribution platforms both for our cable networks and for those of third parties. We license this content to all
forms of television, including broadcast and cable networks, and through home video and various digital media platforms, both in
the United States and internationally.

Our Cable Networks segment primarily generates revenue from the distribution of our cable network programming and from the
sale of advertising. Distribution revenue is generated from distribution agreements with multichannel video providers. Advertising
revenue is generated from the sale of advertising time on our cable

NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K 2
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networks and related digital media properties. We also generate content licensing and other revenue from the licensing and sale of
our owned programming in the United States and internationally, including revenue from the sale of our owned programming on
standard-definition digital video discs and Blu-ray discs (together, “DVDs”) and through digital media platforms, and from the
licensing of our brands for consumer products.

Broadcast Television

Our Broadcast Television segment operates the NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks, which together serve audiences and
advertisers in all 50 states, including the largest U.S. metropolitan areas. Our Broadcast Television segment also includes our
owned and operated NBC and Telemundo local television stations, our broadcast television production operations and our related
digital media properties.

Our Broadcast Television segment primarily generates revenue from the sale of advertising and from content licensing. Advertising
revenue is generated from the sale of advertising time on our broadcast networks, owned local television stations and related digital
media properties. Content licensing revenue is generated from the licensing of our owned programming in the United States and
internationally. We also generate revenue from the sale of our owned programming on DVDs, through digital media platforms and
from the licensing of our brands and characters for consumer products. In addition, our owned local television stations are
beginning to receive retransmission fees from multichannel video providers in exchange for consent that allows carriage of the
stations’ signal. We also receive a portion of the retransmission fees received by our NBC affiliated stations. We expect these fees
to increase in the future as we, and our affiliated stations, renegotiate distribution agreements with multichannel video providers.

NBC Network

The NBC network distributes more than 5,000 hours of entertainment, news and sports programming annually, and its programs
reach viewers in virtually all U.S. television households through more than 200 affiliated stations across the United States, including
our 10 NBC owned local television stations. The NBC network develops a broad range of content through its entertainment, news
and sports divisions and also airs a variety of special-events programming. The NBC network’s television library consists of rights
of varying nature to more than 100,000 episodes of popular television content, including current and classic titles, unscripted
programming, sports, news, long-form and short-form programming and locally produced programming from around the world. In
addition, the NBC network operates various websites that extend its brands and content online.

The NBC network produces its own programs or acquires the rights to programming from third parties. We have various contractual
commitments for the licensing of rights to multiyear programming, including sports programming. Our most significant sports
programming commitments include an agreement with the NFL to produce and broadcast a specified number of regular season
and playoff games, including NBC’s Sunday Night Football through the 2022-23 season and the 2012, 2015, 2018 and 2021 Super
Bowls. In addition, the NBC network has broadcast the Summer Olympic Games since 1988 and the Winter Olympic Games since
2002, and owns the U.S. broadcast rights for the 2012 London Olympic Games, 2014 Sochi Olympic Games, 2016 Rio de Janeiro
Olympic Games, 2018 Pyeongchang Olympic Games and 2020 Summer Olympic Games. We also have broadcast rights to a
specified number of NHL games through the 2020-21 season and certain PGA TOUR Golf events through 2021. Our sports
programming agreements also include rights to distribute content on our national cable sports networks, NBC Sports Network and
Golf Channel, our regional sports networks where applicable, and on various digital media platforms.

Our broadcast television production operations create and produce original content, including scripted and unscripted series, talk
shows and digital media projects that are sold to broadcast networks, cable networks, local television stations and other media
platforms owned by us and third parties, as well as through home video, both in the United States and internationally. We also
produce “first-run” syndicated shows, which are
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programs for initial exhibition on local television stations in the United States, on a market-by-market basis, without prior exhibition
on a network. We currently distribute some of our programs after their exhibition on a broadcast network, as well as older television
programs from our library, to local television stations and cable networks in the off-network syndication market in the United States.

NBC Local Television Stations

We own and operate 10 NBC affiliated local television stations that collectively reached approximately 31 million U.S. television
households, which represents approximately 27% of all U.S. television households, as of December 31, 2011. In addition to airing
NBC'’s national programming, our stations produce news, sports, public affairs and other programming that addresses local needs
and acquire syndicated programming from other sources. The table below presents a summary of the NBC affiliated local television
stations that we own and operate.

Percentage of U.S.

DMA Served (8 Station  General Market Rank (®)  Television Households (¢)

New York, NY WNBC 1 7%
Los Angeles, CA KNBC 2 5%
Chicago, IL WMAQ 3 3%
Philadelphia, PA WCAU 4 3%
Dallas-Fort Worth, TX KXAS (© 5 2%
San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, CA KNTV 6 2%
Washington, D.C. WRC 8 2%
Miami-Ft. Lauderdale, FL WTVJ 16 1%
San Diego, CA KNSD © 28 1%
Hartford, CT WVIT 30 1%

(a) Designated market area (“DMA”) served is defined by Nielsen Media Research as a geographic market for the sale of national spot and local advertising time.

(b) General market rank is based on the relative size of the DMA among the 210 generally recognized DMAs in the United States based on Nielsen estimates for the 2011-12
season.

(c) Owned through a joint venture with LIN TV Corp.

(d) Based on Nielsen estimates for the 2011-12 season. The percentage of U.S. television households does not reflect the calculation of national audience reach under the
FCC's national television ownership cap limits. See “Legislation and Regulation — Broadcast Television — Ownership Limits — National Television Ownership.”

Telemundo

Telemundo is a leading Hispanic media company that produces, acquires and distributes Spanish-language content in the United
States and internationally. Telemundo’s operations include the Telemundo network; its owned local television stations; mun2, a
cable network featuring diverse, youth-oriented entertainment for bicultural Latinos; and Telemundo-related digital media properties
consisting primarily of brand-aligned websites, such as Telemundo.com.

The Telemundo network is a leading Spanish-language broadcast network featuring original telenovelas, theatrical films, news,
specials and sporting events. We develop our own programming primarily through Telemundo’s production studio and also acquire
the rights to content from third parties. In 2011, we entered into an agreement with the Federation Internationale de Football
Association (“FIFA”) to license the Spanish-language U.S. broadcast rights to FIFA World Cup soccer from 2015 through 2022 and
also acquired the Spanish-language U.S. broadcast rights for the NFL games that the NBC network will broadcast as part of our
agreement with the NFL that runs through the 2022-23 season.

NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K 4
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Telemundo Local Television Stations

As of December 31, 2011, Telemundo owned 15 local television stations, including 14 local television stations affiliated with the
Telemundo network and an independent television station in Puerto Rico. The table below presents a summary of these television
stations, which collectively reached approximately 55% of U.S. Hispanic television households as of December 31, 2011.

Percentage of U.S.

DMA Served @ Station Hispanic Market Rank (®  Hispanic Television Households (©)

Los Angeles, CA KVEA 1 13%
New York, NY WNJU 2 10%
Miami, FL WSCV 3 5%
Houston, TX KTMD 4 4%
Chicago, IL WSNS-TV 5 4%
Dallas-Ft. Worth, TX KXTX 6 4%
San Antonio, TX KVDA @ 7 3%
San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, CA KSTS 8 3%
Phoenix, AZ KTAZ 9 2%
Fresno, CA KNSO @ 14 2%
Denver, CO KDEN 16 2%
Las Vegas, NV KBLR 23 1%
Boston, MA WNEU @ 24 1%
Tucson, AZ KHRR 25 1%
Puerto Rico WKAQ — —

(a) DMA served is defined by Nielsen Media Research as a geographic market for the sale of national spot and local advertising time.
(b) Hispanic market rank is based on the relative size of the DMA among approximately 14 million U.S. Hispanic households as of December 31, 2011.

(c) Based on Nielsen estimates for the 2011-12 season. The percentage of U.S. Hispanic television households does not reflect the calculation of national audience reach
under the FCC's national television ownership cap limits. See “Legislation and Regulation — Broadcast Television — Ownership Limits — National Television Ownership.”

(d) Operated by a third party that provides certain non-network programming and operations services under a time brokerage agreement.

Filmed Entertainment

Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists of the operations of Universal Pictures, which produces, acquires, markets and
distributes filmed entertainment worldwide in various media formats for theatrical, home entertainment, television and increasingly
through other distribution platforms. We also develop, produce and license stage plays. Our content consists of theatrical films,
direct-to-video titles and our film library, which is comprised of approximately 4,500 titles in a variety of genres.

We produce films both on our own and jointly with other studios or production companies, as well as with other entities. Our films
are produced under both the Universal Pictures and Focus Features names. Our films are marketed and distributed worldwide
primarily through our own marketing and distribution companies. We also acquire distribution rights to films produced by others,
which may be limited to particular geographic regions, specific forms of media or certain periods of time.

After their theatrical release, we distribute our films globally for home entertainment use on DVD and in various digital formats,
which includes the licensing of our films to third parties for electronic sell-through over the Internet.

We also license our films, including selections from our film library, to all forms of television, including broadcast, cable and
premium networks, and pay-per-view and video on demand services. These arrangements for theatrical films generally provide for
a specified number of exhibitions during a fixed term and include exclusive exhibition rights for the licensing of films for specified
periods of time.

5 NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K
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In response to the high cost of producing films, we have entered, and may continue to enter, into film cofinancing arrangements
with third parties, including both studio and nonstudio entities, to jointly finance or distribute certain of our film productions. These
arrangements can take various forms, but in most cases involve the grant of an economic interest in a film to an investor. Investors
generally assume the full risks and rewards of ownership proportionate to their ownership in the film.

Our Filmed Entertainment segment primarily generates revenue from the worldwide theatrical release of our owned and acquired
films, content licensing and home entertainment. Content licensing revenue is generated from the licensing of our owned and
acquired films to broadcast, cable and premium networks, as well as other distribution platforms. Home entertainment revenue is
generated from the licensing and sale of our owned and acquired films through DVD sales to retail stores, rental kiosks and
subscription by mail, as well as through digital media platforms, including electronic sell through. We also generate revenue from
distributing third parties’ flmed entertainment, producing stage plays, publishing music and licensing consumer products.

Theme Parks

Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily of our Universal theme parks in Orlando and Hollywood. Universal Orlando includes
two theme parks, Universal Studios Florida and Universal’'s Islands of Adventure, as well as CityWalk, a dining, retail and
entertainment complex. Universal Orlando also features three on-site themed hotels in which we own a noncontrolling interest. Our
Universal theme park in Hollywood consists primarily of Universal Studios Hollywood. In addition, we license the right to use the
Universal Studios brand name, certain characters and other intellectual property to third parties that own and operate the Universal
Studios Japan theme park in Osaka, Japan and the Universal Studios Singapore theme park on Sentosa Island, Singapore. We
also own a water park, Wet ‘n Wild, located in Orlando.

Our Theme Parks segment licenses the right to use a substantial amount of intellectual property from third parties for its themed
elements in rides, attractions, retail outlets and merchandising.

Our Theme Parks segment generates revenue primarily from theme park attendance and per capita spending, as well as from
management, licensing and other fees. Per capita spending includes ticket price and in-park spending on food, beverage and
merchandise.

Competition

Cable Networks and Broadcast Television

Our cable networks, broadcast networks and owned local television stations compete for viewers’ attention and audience share
with all forms of programming provided to viewers, including broadcast and cable networks, local television broadcast stations,
premium networks, home entertainment, pay-per-view and video on demand services, online activities, including Internet streaming
and downloading and websites providing social networking and user-generated content, and other forms of entertainment, news
and information. In addition, our cable networks, broadcast networks and owned local television stations compete for advertising
revenue with other national and local media, including other television networks, television stations, online and mobile outlets, radio
stations and print media.

Our cable networks, broadcast networks and owned local television stations compete for the acquisition of programming and for on-
air and creative talent with other cable and broadcast networks and local television stations. The market for programming is very
competitive, particularly for sports programming, where the cost for such programming is significant.

NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K 6
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Our cable networks compete with other cable networks for distribution by multichannel video providers. Our broadcast networks
compete with the other broadcast networks in markets across the United States to secure affiliations with independently owned
television stations, which are necessary to ensure the effective distribution of network programming to a nationwide audience.

In addition, our cable and broadcast television production operations compete with other production companies and creators of
content for the acquisition of story properties, creative, performing and technical personnel, exhibition outlets and consumer interest
in their products.

Filmed Entertainment

Our filmed entertainment business competes for audiences for its films and other entertainment content with other major studios,
and, to a lesser extent, with independent film producers, as well as with alternative forms of entertainment. Our competitive position
primarily depends on the number of films we produce, their distribution and marketing success, and consumer response. Our filmed
entertainment business also competes to obtain creative, performing and technical talent, including writers, actors, directors and
producers, and scripts for films. Our filmed entertainment business also competes with the other major studios and other producers
of entertainment content for distribution of their content through various exhibition and distribution outlets and on digital media
platforms.

Theme Parks

Our theme parks business competes with other multi-park entertainment companies. We also compete with other forms of
entertainment, lodging, tourism and recreational activities. In order to maintain the competitiveness of our theme parks, we have
invested and continue to invest in existing and new theme park attractions and infrastructure. The investment required to introduce
new attractions in our theme parks can be significant.

Seasonality and Cyclicality

Each of our businesses is subject to seasonal and cyclical variations. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations — Segment Operating Results — Seasonality and Cyclicality” for additional information.

Legislation and Regulation

The Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the “Communications Act”), and FCC regulations and policies affect significant
aspects of our businesses, which are also subject to other regulation by federal, state, local and foreign authorities under applicable
laws and regulations. In addition, our businesses are subject to compliance with the terms of the FCC Order approving the Joint
Venture Transaction (the “FCC Order”) and a consent decree entered into with the DOJ (the “DOJ Consent Decree”), which contain
conditions and commitments of varying duration, ranging from three to seven years. Legislators and regulators at all levels of
government frequently consider changing, and sometimes do change, existing statutes, rules, regulations, or interpretations of
existing statutes, rules or regulations, or prescribe new ones, which may significantly affect our businesses. We are unable to
predict any such changes, or how any such changes will ultimately affect our businesses. The following paragraphs summarize
material existing and potential future legal and regulatory requirements affecting our businesses, although reference should be
made to the Communications Act, FCC regulations, the FCC Order, the DOJ Consent Decree and other legislation for further
information.

7 NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K



Table of Contents

Cable Networks

Program Access

The Communications Act and FCC regulations generally prevent cable networks affiliated with cable operators, other than
terrestrially-delivered programming networks, from favoring affiliated cable operators over competing multichannel video providers,
such as DBS providers and phone companies that offer multichannel video programming services, and limit the ability of these
cable networks to offer exclusive programming arrangements to affiliated cable operators. This restriction is scheduled to end on
October 5, 2012, although the FCC will evaluate whether it should extend that date. In addition, FCC regulations allow multichannel
video providers to file program access complaints to try to show that their lack of access to a terrestrially-delivered programming
network has hindered significantly their ability to deliver video programming to subscribers. Regardless of whether the FCC decides
to sunset the exclusivity prohibitions in 2012, we will be subject to program access obligations under the terms of the FCC Order.

The FCC launched a rulemaking in 2007 to consider whether companies that own multiple cable networks should be required to
make each of their networks available to multichannel video providers on a stand-alone or “unbundled” basis when negotiating
distribution agreements, although it has not further acted on that rulemaking. We currently offer our cable networks on both a
bundled and, when requested, on a stand-alone basis. Increased regulatory requirements imposed on the manner in which we
negotiate programming distribution agreements with multichannel video providers may adversely affect our cable networks
business.

Under the terms of the FCC Order, multichannel video providers can invoke commercial arbitration for program access pursuant to
conditions adopted in the FCC Order against our cable networks, including our regional sports and news networks. In addition,
under the FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree, we are required to make certain of our cable, broadcast and film programming
available to bona fide online video distributors under certain conditions, and they may invoke commercial arbitration pursuant to
conditions adopted in the FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree to resolve disputes regarding the availability of, and the terms and
conditions of access to, such programming. For more information on these conditions, see “Broadcast Television” below and refer
to the “Must-Carry/Retransmission Consent” discussion within that section.

Children’s Programming

The Children’s Television Act (“CTA”) and FCC regulations limit the amount and content of commercial matter that may be shown
on cable networks and broadcast networks during programming originally produced and broadcast primarily for an audience of
children under 13 years of age. The FCC is currently considering whether to prohibit interactive advertising during children’s
television programming. The FCC Order includes certain commitments and conditions related to children’s television and
advertising directed at children, including commitments that we will not insert interactive advertising into children’s television
programming in any of the advertising spots we control as the programmer, and that we will provide at least $15 million worth of
public service announcements on childhood obesity, FDA nutritional guidelines, digital literacy, and parental controls per year until
2016.

Broadcast Television

Licensing

The Communications Act permits the operation of local broadcast television stations only in accordance with a license issued by
the FCC upon a finding that the grant of the license would serve the public interest, convenience and necessity. The FCC grants
television broadcast station licenses for specific periods of time and, upon application, may renew the licenses for additional terms.
Under the Communications Act, television broadcast licenses may be granted for a maximum term of eight years. Generally, the
FCC renews broadcast
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licenses upon finding that the television station has served the public interest, convenience and necessity; there have been no
serious violations by the licensee of the Communications Act or FCC regulations; and there have been no violations by the licensee
of the Communications Act or FCC regulations, which, taken together, indicate a pattern of abuse.

In addition, CTA and FCC regulations also require that the FCC consider in its review of broadcast television station license
renewals whether the station has served the educational and informational (“E/I”) needs of children. Under the FCC'’s regulations, a
station licensee will be deemed to have met its obligation to serve the E/l needs of children if it has broadcast on its main program
stream a minimum of three hours per week of programming that has a significant purpose of serving the E/l needs of children under
17 years of age. For broadcast television stations that multicast, FCC regulations include a similar standard whereby the amount of
E/l programming deemed to meet the station’s E/I obligation increases in proportion to the amount of free multicast programming
aired. Under the FCC Order, we have committed to provide an additional hour of E/I programming per week on either the primary or
multicast streams of our owned NBC affiliated local television stations and on the primary signal of our owned Telemundo affiliated
local television stations. FCC regulations also limit the display during children’s programming of Internet addresses of websites that
contain or link to commercial material or that use program characters to sell products. The FCC is considering whether the
requirements for E/I programming have been effective in promoting the availability of educational content for children on broadcast
television, and there can be no assurance that the FCC will not impose more stringent requirements.

Under the FCC Order, we have committed to expand local news and information programming on our owned local television
stations and to enter into cooperative arrangements with locally focused nonprofit news organizations in certain markets.

Renewal applications are pending for a number of our broadcast television station licenses. The FCC may grant any license
renewal application with or without conditions, including renewal for a lesser term than the maximum otherwise permitted. A
station’s authority to operate is automatically extended while a renewal application is on file and under review. Three pending
applications have been formally opposed by third parties and other applications are pending due to unresolved complaints of
alleged indecency in the stations’ programming. The Communications Act also requires prior FCC approval for any sale of a
broadcast station license, whether through the assignment of the license and related assets from one company to another or the
transfer of control of the stock or other equity of a company holding an FCC license. Third parties may oppose such applications.
The FCC may decline to renew or approve the transfer of a license in certain circumstances. Although we have received such
renewals and approvals in the past, there can be no assurance that we will always obtain necessary renewals or that approvals in
the future will contain acceptable FCC license conditions.

Ownership Limits

FCC regulations limit the ability of individuals and entities to have “attributable interests” above specific levels in local television
stations, as well as other specified mass media entities, such as limits on the cross-ownership of broadcast stations and
newspapers in the same market. The FCC, by law, must review the ownership regulations detailed below once every four years,
and the most recent review was initiated in December 2011 (“2011 Media Ownership Notice”). In addition, there is pending litigation
relating to regulations adopted in a prior review. We cannot predict when the pending litigation or the FCC’s current review will be
completed or whether or how any of these regulations will change.

Local Television Ownership
Under the FCC'’s local television ownership rule, a licensee may own up to two broadcast television stations in the same DMA, as
long as at least one of the two stations is not among the top four-ranked stations in the
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market based on audience share as of the date an application for approval of an acquisition is filed with the FCC and at least eight
independently owned and operating full-power broadcast television stations remain in the market following the acquisition. Further,
without regard to the number of remaining independently owned television stations, the rule permits the ownership of more than
one television station within the same DMA so long as certain signal contours of the stations involved do not overlap. The 2011
Media Ownership Notice proposes minor modifications to the local television ownership rule. It also raises questions regarding
whether local news-sharing agreements and shared services agreements should count toward the FCC’s ownership limitations.

National Television Ownership

The Communications Act and FCC regulations limit the number of television stations one entity may own or control nationally.
Under the rule, no entity may have an attributable interest in broadcast television stations that reach, in the aggregate, more than
39% of all U.S. television households. Our owned local television station reach does not exceed this limit.

Foreign Ownership

The Communications Act generally limits foreign ownership in a broadcast station to 20% direct ownership and 25% indirect
ownership (i.e., through one or more subsidiaries), although the limit on indirect ownership can be waived if the FCC finds it to be in
the public interest. These limits have been held to apply to both voting control and equity, as well as to ownership by any form of
entity, including corporations, partnerships and limited liability companies.

Dual Network Rule
The dual network rule prohibits any of the four major television broadcast networks, ABC, CBS, Fox and NBC, from being under
common ownership or control with another of the four.

Must-Carry/Retransmission Consent

Every three years, each commercial television station must elect for each cable system in its DMA either must-carry or
retransmission consent. Federal law and FCC regulations also establish a must-carry/retransmission consent election regime for
carriage of commercial television stations by satellite providers. Through the period ending December 31, 2011, all of the NBC
network owned local television stations elected retransmission consent and the Telemundo network owned local television stations
elected must-carry or retransmission consent depending on circumstances within their respective DMAs. For the period beginning
on January 1, 2012 and ending on December 31, 2014, all of the NBC network and Telemundo network owned local television
stations elected retransmission consent.

In enacting The Satellite Television Extension and Localism Act of 2010 (“STELA”"), Congress modified certain aspects of the
compulsory copyright licenses under which satellite providers and cable operators retransmit broadcast stations. STELA expressly
extended to January 1, 2015 an existing prohibition against commercial television stations entering into exclusive retransmission
consent agreements with multichannel video providers and also extended a requirement that commercial television stations and
multichannel video providers negotiate retransmission consent agreements in good faith. Several other multichannel video
providers and third parties filed a petition asking the FCC to initiate a rulemaking to consider changes to the current retransmission
consent regulations and also asked Congress to review the issue. The FCC launched a rulemaking in 2011 that, among other
things, seeks comment on proposals to modify the good faith negotiating standard and to eliminate regulations providing local
television stations with exclusivity protections in their markets for network and syndicated programming. Legislation has been
introduced that would eliminate both must-carry and retransmission consent as well as more narrow legislation that would establish
an arbitration mechanism to resolve impasses in retransmission consent negotiations. We cannot predict what new laws or
regulations, if any, may be adopted or how any such laws or regulations would affect our businesses. In addi-
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tion to potential remedies under the general retransmission consent regime, multichannel video providers may invoke commercial
arbitration under rules established in the FCC Order to resolve any disputes regarding carriage of any of our owned and operated
television stations.

Internet Distribution

Under the FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree, we are required to make certain of our cable, broadcast and film programming
available to bona fide online video distributors under certain conditions, and they may invoke commercial arbitration under
conditions adopted in the FCC Order and DOJ Consent Decree to resolve disputes regarding the availability, and the terms and
conditions of access to, such programming. In addition, we are required to continue distributing programming via nbc.com that is
generally equivalent to the programming that we distributed via nbc.com as of January 1, 2011, on generally equivalent terms and
conditions, so long as at least one of the other major broadcast networks continues to distribute some programming in a similar
fashion. If the two other broadcast network owners of Hulu renew their agreements, we must either continue to provide content to
Hulu on the terms in place as of January 2011 or enter into agreements on substantially the same terms as the broadcast network
that provides the most economically favorable terms to Hulu.

Broadcast Spectrum

The FCC’s National Broadband Plan recommends that, as part of an FCC effort to make more spectrum available for mobile
wireless broadband, the FCC reallocate up to 120 MHz of spectrum from the broadcast television bands. Among other things, it
recommends updating television service area and distance separation regulations, repacking current television station channel
assignments, as well as sharing frequencies, and the reallocation of 120 MHz of spectrum from the broadcast television bands for
broadband use.

The plan also urges Congress to authorize incentive auctions to allow incumbents like broadcast television licensees to turn in
spectrum rights and share in auction proceeds and calls for authority to assess spectrum fees on commercial, full-power local
television stations. Bills have been introduced in Congress that would authorize the FCC to conduct such incentive auctions and to
share the proceeds with the broadcast licensees who relinquish their spectrum for such auctions, but only to the extent such
relinquishment is voluntary on the part of the broadcast licensee. In November 2010, the FCC proposed to allow the sharing of
television channels by multiple TV stations, sought input on improving reception in the VHF band and proposed changes to allow
fixed and mobile wireless broadband services in the broadcast television bands. The FCC has emphasized that it does not intend to
decrease broadcasters’ carriage rights and that it believes each sharing station will be licensed individually, with the rights and
obligations that accompany that license. We cannot predict whether or how any such regulations or actions might affect our
businesses.

Indecency

FCC regulations prohibit the broadcast of obscene material on television stations at any time and indecent or profane material
between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. Broadcasters risk violating this prohibition because the vagueness of the relevant FCC
definitions makes it difficult to apply. Moreover, the FCC has in some instances imposed separate fines for each allegedly indecent
“utterance,” in contrast with its previous policy that had generally considered all indecent words or phrases within a given program
as constituting a single violation. The maximum penalty for broadcasting indecent or profane programming is $325,000 per
indecent or profane utterance.

Indecency regulation is the subject of ongoing court review, regarding both the FCC's “fleeting expletives” policy and the FCC’s
definition of what constitutes indecent material. The Second Circuit Court of Appeals ruled that the FCC’s indecency policy is
unconstitutional because it is “impermissibly vague,” although the ruling is now under review by the Supreme Court. From time to
time, we have received and may receive in the future letters of inquiry from the FCC prompted by complaints alleging that certain
programming on our owned local television stations included indecent or profane material. In addition, some policymakers support
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the extension of indecency regulations to cable networks. Increased content regulation, particularly if it is vague and difficult to
apply, could have an adverse effect on our broadcast and cable networks businesses.

Sponsorship Identification

Federal legislation and FCC regulations provide that whenever a broadcast station transmits any programming for which it has
received money, service or other valuable consideration, it must provide an accurate on-air identification of the sponsor of the
programming. The FCC is examining whether “embedded advertising,” such as product placements and product integration, in
broadcast programming should be subject to stricter disclosure requirements and whether the sponsorship identification regulations
should be extended to cable networks.

International Regulation

International regulation of television broadcasting varies widely according to jurisdiction and includes the regulation of programming
and advertising. For example, the European Union (“EU”) establishes minimum levels of regulation across all EU member states
focused on content and advertising, which also extends to nonlinear television services, although EU countries are free to impose
stricter regulation in certain areas. The majority of our European channels are under United Kingdom jurisdiction and therefore
subject to stricter regulation by its regulator.

Filmed Entertainment

Our filmed entertainment business is subject to the provisions of so-called “trade practice laws” in effect in 25 states and Puerto
Rico relating to theatrical distribution of motion pictures. These laws substantially restrict the licensing of motion pictures unless
theater owners are first invited to attend a screening of the motion pictures and, in certain instances, also prohibit payment of
advances and guarantees to motion picture distributors by exhibitors. Further, under various consent judgments, federal and state
antitrust laws and state unfair competition laws, our motion picture company is subject to certain restrictions on trade practices in
the United States, including a requirement to offer motion pictures for exhibition to theaters on a theater-by-theater basis. The
Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”) has called for stronger industry safeguards applicable to the marketing of violent movies to
children.

In countries outside the United States, there are a variety of existing or contemplated governmental laws and regulations that may
affect our ability to distribute and license motion picture and television products, as well as consumer merchandise products,
including film screen quotas, television quotas, regulation of content, regulated contract terms, product safety and labeling
requirements, discriminatory taxes and other discriminatory treatment of U.S. products. The ability of countries to deny market
access or refuse national treatment to products originating outside their territories is regulated under various international
agreements.

Theme Parks

Our theme parks are subject to various regulations, including laws and regulations regarding environmental protection, privacy and
data protection, consumer product safety and theme park operations, such as health, sanitation, safety and fire standards and
liquor licenses.

Other Areas of Regulation

Intellectual Property

Copyright, trademark, unfair competition, patent, trade secret and Internet/domain laws of the United States and other countries
help protect our intellectual property rights. In particular, piracy of programming and films through unauthorized distribution of
counterfeit DVDs, peer-to-peer file sharing and other platforms presents
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challenges for our cable networks, broadcast television and filmed entertainment businesses. The unauthorized reproduction,
distribution or display of copyrighted material over the Internet or through other methods of distribution, such as through devices,
software or websites that allow the reproduction, viewing, sharing and/or downloading of content by either ignoring or interfering
with the content’s security features and copyrighted status, interferes with the market for copyrighted works and disrupts our ability
to exploit our content. The extent of copyright protection and the use of technological protections, such as encryption, are
controversial. Modifications to existing laws that weaken these protections could have an adverse effect on our ability to license and
sell our programming.

While many legal protections exist to combat piracy, laws in the United States and internationally continue to evolve, as do
technologies used to evade these laws. We have actively engaged in the enforcement of our intellectual property rights and likely
will continue to expend substantial resources to protect our content. The repeal of laws intended to combat piracy and protect
intellectual property or weakening of such laws or enforcement in the United States or internationally, or a failure of existing laws to
adapt to new technologies, could make it more difficult for us to adequately protect our intellectual property rights, negatively
impacting their value and further increasing the costs of enforcing our rights.

Copyright laws also require that we pay standard industry licensing fees for the public performance of music in the content we
create. The fees we pay to music performance rights organizations are typically renegotiated when we renew licenses with those
organizations, and we cannot predict with certainty what those fees will be in the future or if disputes will arise over them.

Privacy and Security Regulation

The FTC has begun to exercise greater authority over privacy protections generally, using its existing authority over unfair and
deceptive practices and other public proceedings to apply greater restrictions on the collection and use of personally identifiable
and other information relating to consumers. In December 2010, the FTC staff issued a draft recommendation that privacy
regulations should address consumer concerns over the collection and use of personal and profiling information, even in the
absence of demonstrated consumer harm. In a December 2010 report, the Commerce Department also suggested an expansion of
privacy protections, although with greater reliance on enforceable industry codes. Legislation has also been introduced in Congress
that would regulate the use of personal and profiling information for advertising. In addition, the FTC is reviewing its implementation
of the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act (“COPPA”). COPPA imposes requirements on website operators and online services
that are aimed at children under 13 years of age or that collect personal information or knowingly post personal information from
children under 13 years of age. The FTC has proposed certain changes to its COPPA regulations that would expand the scope of
the regulations.

We are also subject to state and federal regulations and laws regarding information security. Most of these regulations and laws
apply to customer information that could be used to commit identity theft. Substantially all of the U.S. states and the District of
Columbia have enacted security breach notification laws. These laws generally require that a business give notice to its customers
whose financial account information has been disclosed because of a security breach.

Advertising Restrictions

Legislation has been introduced and reports from various government agencies have been issued from time to time urging that
restrictions be placed on advertisements for particular products or services, including prescription drugs and the marketing of food
or violent entertainment to children. We are unable to predict whether such reports will result in legislative proposals, whether
legislative proposals may be adopted, or, if adopted, what impact they will have on our businesses.
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Environmental Matters

Certain of our business operations are subject to environmental laws and regulations and involve air emissions, wastewater
discharges, and the use, disposal and cleanup of toxic and hazardous substances. Any failure to comply with environmental
requirements could result in monetary fines, civil or criminal sanctions, third-party claims or other costs or liabilities. We have been
responsible for the cleanup of environmental contamination at some of our current and former facilities and at off-site waste
disposal locations, although our share of the cost of such cleanups to date has not been material. Environmental requirements
have become more stringent over time, and pending or proposed new regulations could impact our operations or costs. For
example, climate change regulation, such as proposed greenhouse gas emissions limits or cap and trade programs, could result in
an increase in the cost of electricity, which is a significant component of our operational costs at some locations. We are unable to
accurately predict how these requirements might be changed in the future and how any such changes might affect our businesses.

Employees

As of December 31, 2011, we employed approximately 34,000 full-time and part-time employees. We also used freelance and
temporary employees in the ordinary course of our business.

Caution Concerning Forward-Looking Statements

The SEC encourages companies to disclose forward-looking information so that investors can better understand a company’s
future prospects and make informed investment decisions. In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we state our beliefs of future
events and of our future financial performance, including as a result of the Joint Venture Transaction. In some cases, you can
identify these so-called “forward-looking statements” by words such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expects,” “believes,” “estimates,”
“potential,” or “continue,” or the negative of these words, and other comparable words. You should be aware that these statements
are only our predictions. In evaluating these statements, you should consider various factors, including the risks and uncertainties
listed in “Risk Factors” and in other reports we file with the SEC.

Additionally, we operate in a highly competitive, consumer-driven and rapidly changing environment. The environment is affected
by government regulation; economic, strategic, political and social conditions; consumer response to new and existing products and
services; technological developments; and, particularly in view of new technologies, the ability to develop and protect intellectual
property rights. Our actual results could differ materially from our forward-looking statements or as a result of any of such factors,
which could adversely affect our business, results of operations or financial condition. We undertake no obligation to update any
forward-looking statements.
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Item 1A: Risk Factors

Our businesses currently face a wide range of compe tition, and our business and results of operations could be adversely
affected if we do not compete effectively.

All of our businesses operate in intensely competitive industries and compete with a growing number of companies that provide a
broad range of entertainment, news and information content to consumers.

Our businesses also face substantial and increasing competition from providers of similar types of content, as well as from other
forms of entertainment and recreational activities. We must compete to obtain talent, programming and other resources required in
operating these businesses. For example, our cable and broadcast networks and owned local television stations compete for
viewers with other similar networks and stations, as well as with other forms of entertainment and content available in the home,
such as video games, DVDs and websites. More recently, we have begun competing for viewers with services that provide Internet
video streaming and downloading of our competitors’ content and, in some cases, of the service’s own high-quality original content.
They also compete for the sale of advertising time with other networks and stations, as well as with all other advertising platforms,
such as radio stations, print media and websites. In addition, our cable networks compete with other cable networks and
programming providers for carriage of their programming by multichannel video providers. Our filmed entertainment business
competes with other film studios and independent producers for sources of financing for the production of its films, for the exhibition
of its films in theaters and for shelf space in retail stores for its DVDs and also competes for consumers with other film producers
and distributors and all other forms of entertainment inside and outside the home. Our theme parks business also competes with
other multi-park entertainment companies. For a more detailed description of the competition facing all of our businesses, see
“Competition” above.

Our ability to compete effectively also is in part dependent on our perceived image and reputation among our various
constituencies, including our customers, consumers, advertisers, investors and governmental authorities. There can be no
assurance that we will be able to compete effectively against existing or new competitors or that competition will not have a material
adverse effect on our business or results of operations.

Changes in consumer behavior driven by new technolo gies may adversely affect our competitive position, business and
results of operations.

We operate in a highly competitive, consumer-driven and rapidly changing environment. New technologies have been, and will
likely continue to be, developed that further increase the number of competitors we face and that drive changes in consumer
behavior. These technologies may affect the demand for all of our products and services, as the number of entertainment choices
available to, and the manners in which they are delivered to consumers continue to increase. Our failure to effectively anticipate or
adapt to emerging technologies or changes in consumer behavior could have an adverse effect on our competitive position,
business and results of operations.

New technologies also are affecting consumer behavior in ways that affect how content is viewed, which may have a negative
impact on our business and results of operations. For example, the increased availability of video on demand services, DVRs and
video programming on the Internet (including high-quality original video programming that may be viewed only through Internet
streaming services), as well as increased access to various media through wireless devices, have the potential to reduce the
viewing of our content through traditional distribution outlets, which could adversely affect the price and amount of advertising that
advertisers are willing to purchase from us, the amount multichannel video providers are willing to pay for our content and the levels
of DVD and theatrical sales. Some of these new technologies also give consumers greater flexibility to watch programming on a
time-delayed or on-demand basis or to fast-forward or skip advertisements within our programming, which also may adversely
impact the advertising revenue we receive. Delayed
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viewing and advertising skipping have the potential to become more common as the penetration of DVRs increases and content
becomes increasingly available via video on demand services and Internet sources. These and other changes in technology,
distribution platforms and consumer behavior could have an adverse effect on our competitive position, businesses and results of
operations.

We are subject to regulation by federal, state, loc al and foreign authorities, which may impose additi onal costs and
restrictions on our businesses.

Our businesses are subject to various laws and regulations at the international, federal, state and local levels. Our broadcast
television business is highly regulated by federal laws and regulations, and our cable networks, filmed entertainment and theme
parks businesses are subject to various other laws and regulations at the international, federal, state and local levels, including
laws and regulations relating to environmental protection, that have become more stringent over time, and the safety of consumer
products and theme park operations. In addition, as a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, we are subject to the FCC Order and
the DOJ Consent Decree, which have imposed numerous conditions on our businesses relating to the treatment of competitors and
other matters. Failure to comply with the laws and regulations applicable to our businesses could result in administrative
enforcement actions, fines and civil and criminal liability. Legislators and regulators at all levels of government frequently consider
changing, and sometimes do change, existing statutes, rules, regulations, or interpretations thereof, or prescribe new ones, which
may significantly affect our businesses. Any future legislative, judicial, regulatory or administrative actions may increase our costs
or impose additional restrictions on our businesses, which could materially affect our results of operations. For a more detailed
discussion of the risks associated with the regulation of all of our businesses, see “Business—Legislation and Regulation” above.

Weak economic conditions may have a negative impact on our results of operations and financial conditi on.

Weak economic conditions in the United States and internationally persisted during 2011. A substantial portion of our revenue
comes from customers whose spending patterns may be affected by prevailing economic conditions. A continued or further decline
in economic conditions, or an increase in price levels generally due to inflationary pressures, could adversely affect demand for any
of our products and services and have a negative impact on our results of operations. For example, weak economic conditions
could reduce prices that multichannel video providers pay for our cable networks’ programming and have reduced and could
continue to reduce the performance of our theatrical and home entertainment releases in our filmed entertainment business and
attendance and spending for our theme parks business. Weak economic conditions and turmoil in the global financial markets may
also impair the ability of third parties to satisfy their obligations to us. Further, any disruption in the global financial markets may
affect our ability to obtain financing on acceptable terms. If these weak economic conditions continue or deteriorate, our business,
results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected.

A decline in advertising expenditures or changes in advertising markets could negatively impact our re sults of operations.
Our cable networks and broadcast television businesses derive substantial revenue from the sale of advertising on a variety of
platforms, and a decline in advertising expenditures could negatively impact our results of operations. Declines can be caused by
the economic prospects of specific advertisers or industries, by increased competition for the leisure time of audiences and
audience fragmentation, by the growing use of new technologies, or by the economy in general, any of which may cause
advertisers to alter their spending priorities based on these or other factors. In addition, advertisers’ willingness to purchase
advertising may be adversely affected by lower audience ratings for our television programming. Changes in the advertising
industry also could adversely affect the advertising revenue of our cable and broadcast networks. For example, we rely on Nielsen
ratings and Nielsen’s audience measurement techniques to measure the popularity of our content. A change in such measurement
techniques or the introduction of new techniques could neg-
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atively impact the advertising revenue we generate. Further, natural disasters, wars, acts of terrorism or other significant adverse
news events could lead to a reduction in advertising expenditures as a result of uninterrupted news coverage and general
economic uncertainty. Reductions in advertising expenditures could negatively impact our results of operations.

Our success depends on consumer acceptance of our ¢ ontent, which is difficult to predict, and our resu Its of operations
may be adversely affected if our content fails to a  chieve sufficient consumer acceptance or our costs to acquire content
increase.

Most of our businesses create and acquire media and entertainment content, the success of which depends substantially on
consumer tastes and preferences that change in often unpredictable ways. The success of these businesses depends on our ability
to consistently create, acquire, market and distribute television programming, filmed entertainment, theme park attractions and
other content that meet the changing preferences of the broad domestic and international consumer market. We have invested, and
will continue to invest, substantial amounts in our content, including in the production of original content on our cable and broadcast
networks and for theme park attractions, before learning the extent to which it would earn consumer acceptance. In addition, poor
theatrical performance of a film may require us to reduce our estimate of revenue from that film, which would accelerate the
amortization of capitalized film costs and could result in a significant impairment charge. We also obtain a significant portion of our
content from third parties, such as movie studios, television production companies, sports organizations and other suppliers.
Competition for popular content, particularly for sports programming, is intense, and we may be forced to increase the price we are
willing to pay or be outbid by our competitors for popular content. Entering into or renewing contracts for such programming rights
or acquiring additional rights may result in significantly increased costs. Moreover, particularly with respect to long-term contracts
for sports programming rights, our results of operations and cash flows over the term of a contract depend on a number of factors,
including the strength of the advertising market, our audience size and the timing and amount of our rights payments, and there can
be no assurance that revenue from these contracts will exceed our cost for the rights, as well as the other costs of producing and
distributing the programming. If our content does not achieve sufficient consumer acceptance, or if we cannot obtain or retain rights
to popular content on acceptable terms, or at all, our results of operations may be adversely affected.

The loss of our programming distribution agreements , or the renewal of these agreements on less favora  ble terms, could
adversely affect our businesses and results of oper ations.

Our cable networks depend on the maintenance of distribution agreements with multichannel video providers. Our broadcast
networks depend on the maintenance of network affiliation agreements with third-party local television stations in the markets
where we do not own the affiliated local television stations. In addition, every three years, each of our owned local television
stations must elect, with respect to its retransmission by multichannel video providers within its DMA, either “must-carry” status,
pursuant to which the distributor’s carriage of the station is mandatory and does not generate any compensation for the local
station, or “retransmission consent,” pursuant to which the station gives up its right to mandatory carriage and instead seeks to
negotiate the terms and conditions of carriage with the distributor, including the amount of compensation (if any) paid to the station
by such distributor. In the course of renewing distribution agreements with multichannel video providers, we may enter into
retransmission consent agreements on behalf of our owned local television stations. All of our NBC and Telemundo owned local
television stations have elected retransmission consent for the period January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2014. Increasingly,
our cable networks, broadcast television and filmed entertainment businesses also have entered into agreements to license their
prior season and library content on other distribution platforms. There can be no assurance that any of these agreements will be
renewed in the future on acceptable terms, or at all. The loss of any of these agreements, or the renewal of these agreements on
less favorable terms, could reduce the reach of our television programming and its attractiveness to advertisers, which in turn could
adversely affect our cable networks, broadcast television and filmed entertainment businesses and results of operations.
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Our businesses depend on using and protecting certa in intellectual property rights and on not infringi ng the intellectual
property rights of others.

We rely on our intellectual property, such as patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secrets, as well as licenses and other
agreements with our vendors and other third parties, to use various technologies, conduct our operations and sell our products and
services. Legal challenges to our intellectual property rights and claims of intellectual property infringement by third parties could
require that we enter into royalty or licensing agreements on unfavorable terms, incur substantial monetary liability or be enjoined
preliminarily or permanently from further use of the intellectual property in question or from the continuation of our businesses as
currently conducted, which could require us to change our business practices or limit our ability to compete effectively and could
have an adverse effect on our results of operations. Even if we believe any such challenges or claims are without merit, they can be
time-consuming and costly to defend and divert management'’s attention and resources away from our businesses. Moreover, if we
are unable to obtain or continue to obtain licenses from our vendors and other third parties on reasonable terms, our business and
results of operations could be adversely affected.

In addition, intellectual property constitutes a significant part of the value of our businesses, and our success is highly dependent on
protecting intellectual property rights in the content we create or acquire against third-party misappropriation, reproduction or
infringement. The unauthorized reproduction, distribution or display of copyrighted material negatively affects our ability to generate
revenue from the legitimate sale of our content, as well as from the sale of advertising on our content, and increases our costs due
to our active enforcement of protecting our intellectual property rights. Piracy and other unauthorized uses of content are made
easier, and the enforcement of intellectual property rights more challenging, by technological advances allowing the conversion of
programming, films and other content into digital formats, which facilitates the creation, transmission and sharing of high-quality
unauthorized copies. In particular, piracy of programming and films through unauthorized distribution on DVDs, peer-to-peer
computer networks and other platforms continues to present challenges for our cable networks, broadcast television and filmed
entertainment businesses. While piracy is a challenge in the United States, it is particularly prevalent in many parts of the world that
lack developed copyright laws, effective enforcement of copyright laws and technical protective measures like those in effect in the
United States. Any repeal or weakening of laws or enforcement in the United States or internationally that is intended to combat
piracy and protect intellectual property rights, or a failure of the legal system to adapt to new technologies, could make it more
difficult for us to adequately protect our intellectual property rights, negatively impacting their value or increasing the costs of
enforcing our rights. See “Business — Legislation and Regulation — Other Areas of Regulation — Intellectual Property” above for
additional information.

Our business depends on keeping pace with technolog ical developments.

Our success is, to a large extent, dependent on our ability to acquire, develop, adopt and leverage new and existing technologies,
and the use of certain types of technology and equipment may provide our competitors with a competitive advantage. If we choose
technology or equipment that is not as effective, cost-efficient or attractive to consumers as that employed by our competitors, if we
fail to employ technologies desired by our customers before our competitors do so or if we fail to execute effectively on our
technology initiatives, our business and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Sales of DVDs have been declining.

Several factors, including weak economic conditions, the maturation of the standard-definition DVD format, piracy and intense
competition for consumer discretionary spending and leisure time, are contributing to an industry-wide decline in DVD sales both in
the United States and internationally, which has had an adverse effect on our filmed entertainment business’ results of operations.
DVD sales have also been adversely affected by an increasing shift by consumers toward subscription rental, discount rental kiosks
and digital forms of entertainment, such as video on demand services, which generate less revenue per transaction than
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DVD sales. A continued decline in our DVD sales volume could have an adverse impact on our filmed entertainment business, as
well as on our cable networks and broadcast television businesses.

We rely on network and information systems and othe r technologies, as well as key properties, and a di  sruption, cyber
attack, failure or destruction of such networks, sy stems, technologies or properties may disrupt our b usiness.

Network and information systems and other technologies, including those related to our network management and programming
delivery, are critical to our business activities. Network and information systems-related events, such as computer hackings, cyber
attacks, computer viruses, worms or other destructive or disruptive software, process breakdowns, denial of service attacks,
malicious social engineering or other malicious activities, or any combination of the foregoing, or power outages, natural disasters,
terrorist attacks or other similar events, could result in a degradation or disruption of our services or damage to our properties,
equipment and data. These events also could result in large expenditures to repair or replace the damaged properties, networks or
information systems or to protect them from similar events in the future. Further, any security breaches, such as misappropriation,
misuse, leakage, falsification or accidental release or loss of information maintained in our information technology systems and
networks, including customer, personnel and vendor data, could damage our reputation and require us to expend significant capital
and other resources to remedy any such security breach. Moreover, the amount and scope of insurance we maintain against losses
resulting from any such events or security breaches may not be sufficient to cover our losses or otherwise adequately compensate
us for any disruptions to our businesses that may result, and the occurrence of any such events or security breaches could have a
material adverse effect on our business and results of operations. The risk of these systems-related events and security breaches
occurring has intensified, in part because we maintain certain information necessary to conduct our businesses in digital form
stored on cloud servers. While we develop and maintain systems seeking to prevent systems-related events and security breaches
from occurring, the development and maintenance of these systems is costly and requires ongoing monitoring and updating as
technologies change and efforts to overcome security measures become more sophisticated. Despite these efforts, there can be no
assurance that these events and security breaches will not occur in the future. Moreover, we may provide certain confidential,
proprietary and personal information to third parties in connection with our businesses, and while we obtain assurances that these
third parties will protect this information, there is a risk that this information may be compromised.

We may be unable to obtain necessary hardware, soft  ware and operational support.

We depend on third party vendors to supply us with a significant amount of the hardware, software and operational support
necessary to provide certain of our services. Some of these vendors represent our primary source of supply or grant us the right to
incorporate their intellectual property into some of our hardware and software products. While we actively monitor the operations
and financial condition of key vendors in an attempt to detect any potential difficulties, there can be no assurance that we would
timely identify any operating or financial difficulties associated with these vendors or that we could effectively mitigate our risks with
respect to any such difficulties. If any of these vendors experience operating or financial difficulties or if demand exceeds their
capacity or they otherwise cannot meet our specifications, our ability to provide some services may be materially adversely
affected, in which case our business, results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected.

Labor disputes, whether involving employees or spor ts organizations, may disrupt our operations and ad versely affect
our business.

Many of our employees, including writers, directors, actors, technical and production personnel and others, as well as some of our
on-air and creative talent, are covered by collective bargaining agreements or works councils. If we are unable to reach agreement
with a labor union before the expiration of a collective bargaining agreement, our employees who were covered by that agreement
may have a right to strike or take other
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actions that could adversely affect us. Moreover, many of our collective bargaining agreements are industry-wide agreements, and
we may lack practical control over the negotiations and terms of the agreements. A labor dispute involving our employees may
result in work stoppages or disrupt our operations and reduce our revenue, and resolution of disputes may increase our costs.
There can be no assurance that we will renew our collective bargaining agreements as they expire or that we can renew them on
favorable terms or without any work stoppages.

In addition, our cable and broadcast networks have programming rights agreements of varying scope and duration with various
sports organizations to broadcast and produce sporting events, including certain NFL, NHL, NBA and MLB games. Labor disputes
in these and other sports organizations could have an adverse impact on our businesses, cash flows and results of operations.

The loss of key management personnel or popular on-  air and creative talent could have an adverse effec t on our
business.

We rely on certain key management personnel in the operation of our businesses. While we maintain long-term and emergency
transition plans for key management personnel and believe we could either identify internal candidates or attract outside candidates
to fill any vacancy created by the loss of any key management personnel, the loss of one or more of our key management
personnel could have a negative impact on our business. In addition, our cable networks, broadcast television and filmed
entertainment businesses depend on the abilities and expertise of our on-air and creative talent. If we fail to retain our on-air or
creative talent, if the costs to retain such talent increase materially, if we need to make significant termination payments, or if these
individuals lose their current appeal, our business could be adversely affected.

We face risks relating to doing business internatio nally that could adversely affect our business.

There are risks inherent in doing business internationally, including the current European debt crisis and other global financial
market turmoil, economic volatility and the global economic slowdown, currency exchange rate fluctuations and inflationary
pressures, the requirements of local laws and customs relating to the publication and distribution of content and the display and
sale of advertising, import or export restrictions and changes in trade regulations, difficulties in developing, staffing and managing
foreign operations, issues related to occupational safety and adherence to diverse local labor laws and regulations and potentially
adverse tax developments. In addition, doing business internationally is subject to risks relating to political or social unrest,
corruption and government regulation, including U.S. laws such as the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act that impose stringent
requirements on how we conduct our foreign operations. If these risks come to pass, our businesses may be adversely affected.

We are controlled by Comcast, and GE has certain ap  proval rights.

In connection with the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, our company converted from a Delaware corporation into a
Delaware limited liability company of which NBCUniversal Holdings is the sole member. We are now managed by NBCUniversal
Holdings as our sole member. NBCUniversal Holdings is beneficially owned 51% by Comcast and 49% by GE, and Comcast has
the right to designate a majority of the board of directors of NBCUniversal Holdings. As a result, Comcast controls NBCUniversal
Holdings and effectively controls us. This means that Comcast generally is able to cause or prevent us from taking any actions,
subject to the right of GE (so long as GE directly or indirectly owns at least a 20% interest in NBCUniversal Holdings) to approve
certain actions. The GE approval right applies to various matters, including certain acquisitions, mergers or similar transactions;
liquidation or dissolution (or similar events) or the commencement of bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings; a material expansion in
the scope of our business; certain dividends or other distributions and repurchases, redemptions or other acquisitions of equity
securities by NBCUniversal Holdings; the incurrence of certain new debt; the making of certain loans; and the issuance by
NBCUniversal Holdings of equity or the increase in the authorized amount of equity securities of NBCUniversal Holdings in certain
circumstances. Moreover, while Comcast and GE have agreed to restrictions on
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their rights to dispose of interests in our company, those restrictions will lapse over time, and each of Comcast and GE has rights to
waive restrictions on transfer. In addition, GE has certain rights to require NBCUniversal Holdings to purchase its interests, and
Comcast has certain rights to require GE to sell its interests, in NBCUniversal Holdings. We cannot assure you that Comcast will
continue to control, or that GE will maintain a significant indirect interest in, our business.

NBCUniversal Holdings may be required to purchase a Il or part of GE’ s interests in NBCUniversal Holdings and may
cause us to make distributions or loans to it to fu nd these purchases.

GE is entitled to cause NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem half of its interests in NBCUniversal Holdings during the six-month period
beginning January 28, 2014, and its remaining interest in NBCUniversal Holdings during the six-month period beginning
January 28, 2018, subject to certain conditions and limitations. If certain limitations on NBCUniversal Holdings’ purchase obligation
apply so that NBCUniversal Holdings will not be required to fully purchase the GE interests that it otherwise would be required to
purchase, Comcast will be required to purchase the applicable GE interests NBCUniversal Holdings does not purchase, subject to
an overall maximum amount. NBCUniversal Holdings is a holding company whose sole asset is the equity interest in our company,
and NBCUniversal Holdings currently has no source of cash to fund these repurchases other than distributions or loans from us or
proceeds of any debt or equity it may issue in the future. Comcast may, but is not required to, cause us to distribute to
NBCUniversal Holdings all or a portion of the funds required to fund any required repurchases from GE (or for any other reason).
We cannot assure you that these distributions, if made, would not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition.

Comcast and GE may compete with us in certain cases and have the ability on their own to pursue opport unities that
might be attractive to us.

Although both Comcast and GE are generally subject to non-compete restrictions with respect to our principal businesses, there
are important exceptions to these non-compete restrictions, including exceptions for businesses retained by Comcast and GE, after
giving effect to the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, and various other business activities. While Comcast must first offer to
us any potential business acquisition that is engaged in activities within any of our principal lines of business, the board members of
NBCUniversal Holdings designated by GE will make the decision as to whether to accept the opportunity. Prior to July 28, 2012, if
NBCUniversal Holdings does not accept such business acquisition, Comcast may proceed with the acquisition to the extent the
purchase price does not exceed $500 million. After July 28, 2012, if NBCUniversal Holdings does not accept such business
acquisition, Comcast may proceed with the acquisition to the extent the purchase price does not exceed $500 million or, if the
purchase price is in excess of $500 million, to the extent such acquisition would not result in Comcast having made similar business
acquisitions in an aggregate amount in excess of approximately $6 billion. Comcast's obligation to offer opportunities to us
terminates if GE’s ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings is less than 20%. Comcast and GE do not owe fiduciary duties to
each other and, except as set forth above, do not otherwise have any obligation to refrain from engaging in businesses that are the
same as or similar to our businesses or pursuing other opportunities that might be attractive for us.

Item 1B: Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2: Properties

Our corporate headquarters are located in New York City at 30 Rockefeller Plaza. We also own or lease offices, studios, production
facilities, screening rooms, retail operations, warehouse space, satellite transmission receiving facilities and data centers in
numerous locations in the United States and around the world for our businesses, including property for our owned local television
stations. In addition, we own theme parks and related facilities in Hollywood and Orlando.

The table below sets forth information as of December 31, 2011 with respect to our principal properties:

Location Principal Use Principal Segments In Which Used Owned or Leased
30 Rockefeller Plaza NBCUniversal corporate Headquarters and Other, Cable Leased
New York, NY headquarters, offices and studios Networks and Broadcast Television

10 Rockefeller Plaza The Today Show studio, Broadcast Television Leased
New York, NY production facilities and offices

Universal City Offices, studios, theme park and All Owned
Universal City, CA retail operations

1000 Universal Studios Theme parks, lodging, production Theme Parks Owned
Plaza facilities, parking structures and

Orlando, FL administrative buildings

3000 W Alameda Ave. Offices and production facilities Broadcast Television Leased
Burbank, CA

2290 W 8 th Ave. Telemundo headquarters and Headquarters and Other and

Hialeah, FL production facilities Broadcast Television Leased

We believe that substantially all of our physical assets were in good operating condition as of December 31, 2011.

Item 3: Legal Proceedings

We are subject to legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary course of our business. We do not expect the final
disposition of these matters to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, cash flows or financial condition,
although any such matters could be time consuming, costly and injure our reputation.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
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Part Il

Item 5: Market for the Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities

We are a wholly owned subsidiary of NBCUniversal, LLC and there is no market for our equity securities.

Iltem 6: Selected Financial Data

Omitted pursuant to General Instruction [(2)(a) to Form 10-K.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Introduction and Overview

We are a leading media and entertainment company that develops, produces and distributes entertainment, news and information,
sports and other content for global audiences.

On January 28, 2011, Comcast closed its transaction (the “Joint Venture Transaction”) with GE to form a new company named
NBCUniversal, LLC (“NBCUniversal Holdings”). Comcast now controls and owns 51% of NBCUniversal Holdings and GE owns the
remaining 49%. As part of the Joint Venture Transaction, NBC Universal, Inc. (our “Predecessor”) was converted into a limited
liability company named NBCUniversal Media, LLC (“NBCUniversal”), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of NBCUniversal
Holdings. Comcast contributed to NBCUniversal its national cable networks, including E!, Golf Channel, G4, Style and VERSUS
(now named NBC Sports Network), its regional sports and news networks, consisting of ten regional sports networks and three
regional news channels, certain of its Internet businesses, including DailyCandy and Fandango, and other related assets (the
“Comcast Content Business”). In addition to contributing the Comcast Content Business, Comcast also made a cash payment to
GE of $6.2 billion, which included transaction-related costs.

As a result of the change in control of our company, Comcast has applied the acquisition method of accounting with respect to the
assets and liabilities of the NBCUniversal businesses it acquired (the “NBCUniversal contributed businesses”), which have been
remeasured to fair value as of the date of the Joint Venture Transaction. In valuing acquired assets and liabilities, fair value
estimates are based on, but are not limited to, future expected cash flows, market rate assumptions for contractual obligations,
actuarial assumptions for benefit plans and appropriate discount rates. The assets and liabilities of the Comcast Content Business
contributed by Comcast have been reflected at their historical or carry-over basis, as Comcast has maintained control of the
Comcast Content Business. The impact of the Joint Venture Transaction is included in our consolidated results of operations after
January 28, 2011. These results are discussed in more detail below under “Consolidated Operating Results.” Periods marked
“Predecessor” in our consolidated financial statements do not reflect the Joint Venture Transaction.
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Following the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we present our operations in four reportable segments: Cable Networks,
Broadcast Television, Filmed Entertainment and Theme Parks. A brief discussion of our segments is presented below.

Cable Networks

Our Cable Networks segment consists primarily of our national cable entertainment networks (USA Network, Syfy, E!, Bravo,
Oxygen, Style, G4, Chiller, Cloo (formerly Sleuth) and Universal HD); our national cable news and information networks (CNBC,
MSNBC and CNBC World); our national cable sports networks (Golf Channel and NBC Sports Network (formerly VERSUS)); our
13 regional sports and news networks; our international cable networks (including CNBC Europe, CNBC Asia and our Universal
Networks International portfolio of networks); our cable television production studio; and our related digital media properties, which
consist primarily of brand-aligned and other websites, such as DailyCandy, Fandango and iVillage. Our Cable Networks segment
generates revenue primarily from the distribution of our cable network programming to multichannel video providers, the sale of
advertising and the licensing and sale of our owned programming.

Broadcast Television

Our Broadcast Television segment consists primarily of the NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks, our NBC and Telemundo
owned local television stations, our broadcast television production operations, and our related digital media properties, which
consist primarily of brand-aligned websites. Our Broadcast Television segment generates revenue primarily from the sale of
advertising, the licensing of our owned programming, the sale of our owned programming on standard-definition video discs and
Blu-ray discs (together, “DVDs"), through digital media platforms and from the licensing of our brands and characters for consumer
products.

Filmed Entertainment

Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists of the operations of Universal Pictures, including Focus Features, which produces,
acquires, markets and distributes filmed entertainment worldwide in various media formats for theatrical, home entertainment,
television and other distribution platforms. We also develop, produce and license stage plays. Our Filmed Entertainment segment
generates revenue primarily from the worldwide theatrical release of our owned and acquired films, the licensing of owned and
acquired films to broadcast, cable and premium networks and the licensing and sale of our owned and acquired films on DVD and
in various digital formats. We also generate revenue from distributing third parties’ filmed entertainment, producing stage plays,
publishing music and licensing consumer products.

Theme Parks

Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily of our Universal theme parks in Orlando and Hollywood. We also receive fees from
intellectual property licenses and other services from third parties that own and operate Universal Studios Japan and Universal
Studios Singapore. Through June 30, 2011, we held a 50% equity interest in, and received special and other fees from, Universal
City Development Partners, Ltd. (“Universal Orlando”), which owns Universal Studios Florida and Universal’s Islands of Adventure
in Orlando. On July 1, 2011, we completed our acquisition of the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando that we did not
already own for $1 billion. As a result, Universal Orlando is now a wholly owned consolidated subsidiary of ours, and its operating
results have been consolidated with our results following the acquisition. Our Theme Parks segment generates revenue primarily
from theme park attendance and per capita spending, as well as from management, licensing and other fees. Per capita spending
includes ticket price and in-park spending on food, beverage and merchandise.

Headquarters and Other
Headquarters and Other operating costs and expenses include corporate overhead, employee benefit expenses, expenses related
to the Joint Venture Transaction and corporate initiatives.

Our other business interests primarily include equity method investments, such as A&E Television Networks LLC, which owns and
operates, among other channels, A&E, The History Channel, The Biography Channel
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and Lifetime (“A&E Television Networks”), The Weather Channel Holding Corp. (“The Weather Channel”) and MSNBC Interactive
News, LLC (“MSNBC.com”). The performance of our equity method investments is discussed below under “Equity in Net Income of
Investees, Net.”

Consolidated Operating Results

The following tables set forth our results of operations as reported in our consolidated financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”). GAAP requires that we separately present our results for
the periods from January 1, 2011 to January 28, 2011 (the “Predecessor period”) and from January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011
(the “Successor period”). Management believes reviewing our operating results for the year ended December 31, 2011 by
combining the results of the Predecessor and Successor periods is more useful in identifying trends in, or reaching conclusions
regarding our overall operating performance, and performs reviews at that level. Accordingly, in addition to presenting our results of
operations as reported in our consolidated financial statements in accordance with GAAP, the table below presents the non-GAAP
combined results for the year ended December 31, 2011, which we also use to compute the percentage change from the prior year,
as we believe this presentation provides the most meaningful basis for comparison of our results. The combined operating results
may not reflect the actual results we would have achieved had the Joint Venture Transaction closed prior to January 28, 2011 and
may not be predictive of our future results of operations.

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period
For the Period
January 29, January 1, Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended % Change % Change
2011 to 2011to December 31, December 31, December 31,
December 31, January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Revenue $ 19,028 $ 1206 $ 20,234 $ 16,590 $ 15,085 22.0% 10.0%
Costs and Expenses:
Operating costs and expenses 15,632 1,171 16,803 14,037 12,870 19.7 9.1
Depreciation 401 19 420 252 242 66.7 4.1
Amortization 712 8 720 97 105 NM (7.6)
Operating income 2,283 8 2,291 2,204 1,868 3.9 18.0
Other income (expense) items, net (237) (37) (274) 57 320 NM (82.2)
Income (loss) before income taxes 2,046 (29) 2,017 2,261 2,188 (10.8) 3.3
Income tax (expense) benefit (185) 4 (181) (745) (872)  (75.7) (14.6)
Net income (loss) from consolidated
operations 1,861 (25) 1,836 1,516 1,316 21.1 15.2
Net (income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests (178) 2 (176) (49) (38) NM 28.9
Net income (loss) attributable to
NBCUniversal $ 1,683 $ (23)$ 1660 $ 1,467 $ 1,278 13.2% 14.8%

All percentages are calculated based on actual amounts. Minor differences may exist due to rounding.
Percentage changes that are considered not meaningful are denoted with NM.

Revenue

The increase in consolidated revenue in 2011 was primarily due to increases in our Cable Networks and Theme Parks segments,
offset by a decrease in our Broadcast Television segment due to the absence of the 2010 Vancouver Olympic Games. The revenue
increase in our Cable Networks segment includes revenue from the Comcast Content Business in 2011 of $2.8 billion. The revenue
increase in our Theme Parks seg-
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ment includes $712 million related to the consolidation of Universal Orlando since July 2011. The increase in consolidated revenue
in 2010 was driven by increases in all of our segments with the most significant increase being in our Broadcast Television segment
due to the 2010 Vancouver Olympic Games. Revenue for our segments is discussed separately under the heading “Segment
Operating Results.”

Operating Costs and Expenses

The increase in consolidated operating costs and expenses in 2011 was primarily due to increases in our Cable Networks and
Theme Parks segments. The increase in our Cable Networks segment includes operating costs and expenses from the Comcast
Content Business in 2011 of $2 billion. The increase in our Theme Parks segment includes operating costs and expenses from
Universal Orlando, since July 2011, of $384 million. Excluding the impact of the consolidation of the Comcast Content Business
and Universal Orlando, operating costs and expenses increased in 2011 primarily due to increased programming and production,
and marketing expenses in our Cable Networks, Broadcast Television and Filmed Entertainment segments as well as an increase
in amortization of film and television costs resulting from the application of acquisition accounting. Operating costs and expenses in
2011 also included $165 million of one-time, nonrecurring expenses related to severance, retention and accelerated share-based
compensation expense as a result of the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction. These increases in operating costs and
expenses in 2011 exceeded the decrease in programming costs in our Broadcast Television segment due to the absence of the
2010 Vancouver Olympic Games.

The increase in consolidated operating costs and expenses in 2010 was driven primarily by higher programming and production
costs in our Broadcast Television segment associated with the 2010 Vancouver Olympic Games, offset by lower sports rights costs
associated with the absence of the 2009 Super Bowl, higher amortization of production costs in our Filmed Entertainment segment,
and higher advertising, marketing and promotion costs in our Cable Networks and Broadcast Television segments. Operating costs
and expenses for our segments are discussed separately under the heading “Segment Operating Results.”

Depreciation and Amortization

The increase in depreciation expense in 2011 was primarily due to the consolidation of Universal Orlando in July 2011 and the
higher level of depreciation incurred due to the application of acquisition accounting to our property and equipment as a result of
the Joint Venture and Universal Orlando transactions. The increase in amortization expense in 2011 was primarily driven by $533
million of incremental amortization expense related to the finite-lived intangible assets recorded as a result of the Joint Venture
Transaction.

Depreciation and amortization expenses were relatively unchanged in 2010 due to consistent capital expenditures and a limited
number of intangible asset additions compared to the prior year.

Segment Operating Results

We present our operations in four reportable segments: Cable Networks, Broadcast Television, Filmed Entertainment and Theme
Parks.

Our primary measure of operating performance of our segments is operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization
because it aligns our results based on how we and Comcast assess the operating performance of our segments. We use operating
income (loss) before depreciation and amortization, excluding impairments related to fixed and intangible assets and gains or
losses from the sale of assets, if any, as the measure of profit or loss for our operating segments. This measure eliminates the
significant level of noncash amortization expense that results from intangible assets recognized in connection with the Joint
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Venture Transaction and other business combinations. Additionally, it is unaffected by our capital structure or investment activities.
We use this measure to evaluate our consolidated operating performance and the operating performance of our operating
segments and to allocate resources and capital to our operating segments. It is also a significant performance measure in our
annual incentive compensation programs. We believe that this measure is useful to investors because it is one of the bases for
comparing our operating performance with that of other companies in our industries, although our measure may not be directly
comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Because we use operating income (loss) before depreciation and
amortization to measure our segment profit or loss, we reconcile it to operating income, the most directly comparable financial
measure calculated and presented in accordance with GAAP in the business segment footnote to our consolidated financial
statements (see Note 21 to our consolidated financial statements). This measure should not be considered a substitute for
operating income (loss), net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal, net cash provided by operating activities, or other
measures of performance or liquidity we have reported in accordance with GAAP. In evaluating the profitability of our segments, the
components of net income (loss) below operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization are not separately evaluated
by management.

Following our acquisition of the 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando that we did not already own, we revised our measure of
operating performance for our Theme Parks segment. Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization for our Theme
Parks segment now includes 100% of the results of operations of Universal Orlando. Prior to this transaction, equity in net income
(loss) of investees was included in operating income before depreciation and amortization in this segment due to the significance of
our equity method investment in Universal Orlando to the Theme Parks segment. We have recast our Theme Parks segment
results of operations for all periods presented to reflect our current segment performance measure.

Competition

The results of operations of our reporting segments may be affected by competition, as all of our businesses operate in intensely
competitive industries and compete with a growing number of companies that provide a broad range of entertainment, news and
information content to consumers. Technological changes are further intensifying and complicating the competitive landscape, as
companies continue to emerge that offer services or devices that enable Internet video streaming and downloading of movies,
television shows and other video programming and as wireless services and devices continue to evolve. Moreover, newer services
that distribute video programming are also beginning to produce or acquire their own original content. This competition is further
complicated by federal and state legislative bodies and various regulatory agencies, such as the FCC, which can adopt laws and
policies that provide a favorable operating environment for some of our existing and potential new competitors. See “Business —
Competition” for additional information.

Seasonality and Cyclicality

Revenue in our Cable Networks and Broadcast Television segments are subject to cyclical advertising patterns and changes in
viewership levels. Our U.S. advertising revenue is generally higher in the second and fourth calendar quarters of each year, due in
part to increases in consumer advertising in the spring and in the period leading up to and including the holiday season. U.S.
advertising revenue is also cyclical, benefiting in even-numbered years from advertising related to candidates running for political
office and issue-oriented advertising. Broadcast Television revenue and operating costs and expenses are also cyclical as a result
of our periodic broadcasts of the Olympic Games and Super Bowl. Our advertising revenue generally increases in the period of
these broadcasts from increased demand for advertising time, and our operating costs and expenses also increase as a result of
our production costs and amortization of the related rights fees. Accordingly, our results of operations and cash flows may be
negatively impacted if the amount of advertising revenue generated does not exceed the associated costs of broadcasting such
events.
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Revenue in our Cable Networks, Broadcast Television and Filmed Entertainment segments also fluctuates due to the timing and
performance of theatrical, home entertainment and television releases. Release dates are determined by several factors, including
competition and the timing of vacation and holiday periods. As a result, revenue tends to be seasonal, with increases experienced
during the summer months, around holidays and in the fourth calendar quarter of each year. Revenue in our Cable Networks,
Broadcast Television and Filmed Entertainment segments also fluctuates due to the timing of when our owned content is made
available to licensees.

Revenue in our Theme Parks segment fluctuates with changes in theme park attendance resulting from the seasonal nature of
vacation travel, local entertainment offerings and seasonal weather variations. Our theme parks experience peak attendance
generally during the summer months when schools are closed and during early winter and spring holiday periods.

The following section provides an analysis of the results of operations for each of our four segments for the periods indicated.

Segment Results of Operations

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended % Change % Change
December 31, December 31, December 31,
December 31, January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Revenue
Cable Networks $ 7,876 $ 389 $ 8265 $ 4954 $ 4,587 66.8% 8.0%
Broadcast Television 5,935 464 6,399 6,888 6,166 (7.1) 11.7
Filmed Entertainment 4,239 353 4,592 4,576 4,220 0.3 8.4
Theme Parks 1,874 115 1,989 1,600 1,200 24.3 33.3
Headquarters and Other 45 5 50 79 78 (36.2) 1.3
Eliminations (941) (120) (1,061) (1,507) (1,166) (29.6) 29.2
Total $ 19,028 $ 1,206 $ 20,234 $ 16,590 $ 15,085 22.0% 10.0%
Operating Income (Loss) Before
Depreciation and Amortization
Cable Networks $ 3,119 $ 143 $ 3,262 $ 2,347 $ 2,135 39.0% 9.9%
Broadcast Television 138 (16) 122 124 445 (1.2) (72.1)
Filmed Entertainment 27 1 28 290 39 (90.3) NM
Theme Parks 830 37 867 591 424 46.3 39.3
Headquarters, other and
eliminations (718) (130) (848) (799) (828) 6.2 (3.6)
Total $ 3,396 $ 35 $§ 3431 $% 2553 $ 2,215 34.4% 15.3%
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Cable Networks Segment — Results of Operations

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the
Period For the Period
January 29,
2011 to January 1, Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended % Change % Change
December 31, 2011 to December 31, December 31, December 31,
January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Revenue
Distribution $ 4,063 $ 188 $ 4,251 $ 2366 $ 2,220 79.7% 6.6%
Advertising 3,120 162 3,282 2,170 2,006 51.3 8.2
Other 693 39 732 418 361 74.6 15.8
Total revenue 7,876 389 8,265 4,954 4,587 66.8 8.0
Operating costs and expenses 4,757 246 5,003 2,607 2,452 91.9 6.3
Operating income before depreciation
and amortization $ 3,119 $ 143 $ 3262 $ 2347 $ 2,135 39.0% 9.9%

Cable Networks Segment — Revenue

Distribution
Distribution revenue is generated from distribution agreements with multichannel video providers and is affected by the number of
subscribers receiving our cable networks and the fees we charge per subscriber.

Distribution revenue in 2011 includes $1.7 billion attributable to the Comcast Content Business. Excluding the impact of the
Comcast Content Business, distribution revenue increased in 2011 and 2010 primarily due to rate increases and increases in the
number of subscribers to our cable networks. In 2011, 13% of our Cable Networks segment revenue was generated from
transactions with Comcast.

Advertising

Advertising revenue is generated from the sale of advertising time on our cable networks and related digital media properties. Our
advertising revenue depends on audience ratings, the value of the demographics of our cable networks’ viewers to advertisers and
the number of advertising units we can place in our cable networks’ programming schedules. Advertising revenue is affected by the
strength of the advertising market, general economic conditions and the success of our programming.

Advertising revenue in 2011 includes $907 million attributable to the Comcast Content Business. Excluding the impact of the
Comcast Content Business, advertising revenue increased in 2011 primarily due to increases in the price of advertising units sold.
Advertising revenue increased in 2010 primarily due to improvements in the overall television advertising market, which exceeded
the adverse impact of lower ratings at some of our cable networks.

Other

We also generate revenue from the licensing and sale of our owned programming. Other revenue in 2011 includes $211 million
attributable to the Comcast Content Business. Excluding the impact of the Comcast Content Business, revenue increased in 2011
and 2010 primarily due to increases in the licensing of our owned content from our cable production studio.

Cable Networks Segment — Operating Costs and Expens  es
Our Cable Networks segment operating costs and expenses consist primarily of programming and production expenses,
advertising and marketing expenses, and other operating costs and expenses. Programming and
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production expenses include the amortization of owned and acquired programming, direct production costs, residual and
participation payments, production overhead, and on-air talent costs. Advertising and marketing expenses primarily consist of the
costs incurred in promoting our cable networks, costs associated with digital media, and the costs of licensing our programming to
third-party networks and other distribution platforms. Other operating costs and expenses include salaries, employee benefits, rent
and other overhead expenses.

Our operating costs and expenses in 2011 include $2 billion of expenses associated with the Comcast Content Business. In
addition, operating costs and expenses increased in 2011 primarily due to higher programming and production expenses
associated with an increase in the volume of original programming. Operating costs and expenses increased in 2010 due to higher
programming and production expenses and an increase in advertising and marketing expenses.

Broadcast Television Segment — Results of Operations

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period
For the Period
January 29,
2011 to January 1, Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended % Change % Change
December 31, 2011to December 31, December 31, December 31,
January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Revenue
Advertising $ 3,941 $ 315 $ 4256 $ 4813 $ 4,164 (11.6)% 15.6%
Content licensing 1,509 111 1,620 1,315 1,318 23.2 0.2)
Other 485 38 523 760 684  (31.2) 11.1
Total revenue 5,935 464 6,399 6,888 6,166 (7.2) 11.7
Operating costs and expenses 5,797 480 6,277 6,764 5,721 (7.2) 18.2
Operating income (loss) before
depreciation and amortization $ 138 | $ (16) $ 122 $ 124 $ 445 1.22% (72.1)%

Broadcast Television Segment — Revenue

Advertising

Advertising revenue is generated from the sale of advertising time on our broadcast networks, owned local television stations and
related digital media properties. Our advertising revenue is generally based on audience ratings, the value of our viewer
demographics to advertisers, and the number of advertising units we can place in our broadcast networks’ and owned television
stations’ programming schedules. Advertising revenue is affected by the strength of national and local advertising markets, general
economic conditions and the success of our programming.

Our advertising revenue decreased in 2011 primarily due to $601 million of revenue recognized in 2010 related to the 2010
Vancouver Olympics. Excluding the impact of the 2010 Vancouver Olympics, advertising revenue increased $44 million in 2011
primarily due to an increase in the price of advertising units sold, which exceeded the adverse effects of the decline in audience
ratings in our primetime schedule. Advertising revenue increased in 2010 due to the impact of the 2010 Vancouver Olympics.
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Content Licensing

Content licensing revenue is generated from the licensing of our owned programming in the United States and internationally.
Content licensing revenue depends on the length and terms of the initial network license for our owned programming, consumer
acceptance of our programming and our ability to subsequently license that programming to other networks, both in the United
States and internationally, and to individual local U.S. television stations. In recent years, the production and distribution costs
related to our owned programming have exceeded the revenue generated from the initial network license by an increasing amount.
The licensing of our owned television programming after the initial network licensing is critical to the financial success of a television
series.

Our content licensing revenue increased in 2011 primarily due to the impact of licensing agreements that we entered during 2011,
which included the licensing of certain prior season and library content. Our content licensing revenue in 2010 remained consistent
with 2009.

Other

Other revenue includes distribution revenue associated with the broadcast of the Olympic Games on our Cable Networks. We also
generate revenue from the sale of our owned programming on DVDs, through electronic sell-through and other formats, and from
the licensing of our brands and characters for consumer products. This revenue is driven primarily by the popularity of our
broadcast networks and programming series and, therefore, fluctuates based on consumer spending and acceptance.

Other revenue decreased in 2011 primarily due to the absence of the 2010 Vancouver Olympics and a decline in DVD sales. Other
revenue increased in 2010 primarily due to the 2010 Vancouver Olympics.

Broadcast Television Segment — Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Broadcast Television segment operating costs and expenses consist primarily of programming and production expenses,
advertising and marketing expenses, and other operating costs and expenses. Programming and production expenses relate to
content originating on our broadcast networks and owned local television stations and include the amortization of owned and
acquired programming costs, direct production costs, residual and participation payments, production overhead, and on-air talent
costs. Advertising and marketing expenses consist primarily of the costs incurred in promoting our owned television programming,
as well as the replication, distribution and marketing costs of DVDs, costs associated with digital media, and the costs of licensing
our programming to third parties and other distribution platforms. Other operating costs and expenses include salaries, employee
benefits, rent and other overhead expenses.

Our operating costs and expenses decreased in 2011 primarily due to $1 billion of programming and production expenses
recognized in 2010 associated with the 2010 Vancouver Olympics. Excluding the impact of the 2010 Vancouver Olympics,
operating costs and expenses increased in 2011 primarily due to higher programming and production expenses associated with a
greater number of original primetime series in 2011, as well as an increase in amortization of television costs resulting from the
application of acquisition accounting. Operating costs and expenses in 2010, excluding the impact of the 2010 Vancouver
Olympics, remained consistent with 2009.
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Filmed Entertainment Segment — Results of Operation s
Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, % Change % Change
December 31, January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Revenue
Theatrical $ 983 $ 58 $ 1,041 $ 900 $ 835 15.6% 7.8%
Content licensing 1,234 170 1,404 1,336 1,261 5.1 5.9
Home entertainment 1,559 97 1,656 1,732 1,831 (4.4) (5.4)
Other 463 28 491 608 293 (19.3) 107.5
Total revenue 4,239 353 4,592 4,576 4,220 0.3 8.4
Operating costs and expenses 4,212 352 4,564 4,286 4,181 6.5 2.5
Operating income
before depreciation and
amortization $ 27 $ 1$ 28 % 290 $ 39 (90.3)% NM%

Filmed Entertainment Segment — Revenue

Theatrical

Theatrical revenue is generated from the worldwide theatrical release of our owned and acquired films and is significantly affected
by the timing and number of our theatrical releases, as well as their acceptance by consumers. Theatrical release dates are
determined by several factors, including production schedules, vacation and holiday periods, and the timing of competitive
releases. Theatrical revenue is also affected by the number of exhibition screens, ticket prices, the percentage of ticket sale
retention by theatrical exhibitors and the popularity of competing films at the time our films are released. The theatrical success of a
film is a significant factor in determining the revenue a film is likely to generate in succeeding distribution platforms.

Our theatrical revenue increased in 2011 primarily due to an increase in the number of theatrical releases in our 2011 slate and the
strong performance of the second quarter 2011 releases of Fast Five and Bridesmaids . Our theatrical revenue increased in 2010,
primarily due to Despicable Me , Robin Hood , Wolfman and Little Fockers , along with carryover performance of the December
2009 release of It's Complicated , compared to our 2009 releases.

Content Licensing
Content licensing revenue is generated primarily from the licensing of our owned and acquired films to broadcast, cable and
premium networks, as well as other distribution platforms.

Our content licensing revenue increased in 2011 primarily due to the timing of when our owned and acquired films were made
available to licensees. The increase in content licensing revenue in 2010 was primarily due to an increase in licensing to video on
demand services and higher revenue received from domestic premium networks as well as to a favorable change in the
composition of films licensed to cable and broadcast networks in 2010.

Home Entertainment

Home entertainment revenue is generated from the license and sale of our owned and acquired films through DVD sales to retail
stores, rental kiosks and subscriptions by mail, as well as through digital media platforms, including electronic sell-through. Home
entertainment revenue is significantly affected by the timing and number of our home entertainment releases and their acceptance
by consumers. Home entertainment release dates are determined by several factors, including the timing of the theatrical exhibition
of a film, holiday periods and the timing of competitive releases.
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Our home entertainment revenue decreased in 2011 primarily due to the overall decline in the DVD market and fewer titles
released in 2011. Our home entertainment revenue decreased in 2010 primarily due to a reduction in the direct-to-video titles and a
reduction in DVD catalog sales, particularly in international markets, offset by an increase in sales of key titles, including Despicable
Me .

Sales of DVDs have continued to decline. Several factors have contributed to the overall decline in the DVD market, including weak
economic conditions, the maturation of the standard-definition DVD format, piracy, and intense competition for consumer
discretionary spending and leisure time. DVD sales have also been negatively affected by an increasing shift by consumers toward
subscription rental services, discount rental kiosks and digital forms of entertainment, such as video on demand services, which
generate less revenue per transaction than DVD sales.

Other
We also generate revenue from distributing third parties’ filmed entertainment, producing stage plays, publishing music and
licensing consumer products.

Our other revenue decreased in 2011 primarily due to decreases in revenue generated from our stage plays as a result of fewer
shows. Our other revenue increased in 2010 primarily due to the consolidation of our stage plays businesses which were previously
recorded as equity method investments in 2009.

Filmed Entertainment Segment — Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Filmed Entertainment segment operating costs and expenses consist primarily of amortization of capitalized film production
and acquisition costs, residual and participation payments, and distribution and marketing expenses. Residual payments represent
amounts payable to certain of our employees, including freelance and temporary employees, who are represented by labor unions
or guilds, such as the Writers Guild of America, the Screen Actors Guild and the Directors Guild of America, and are based on post-
theatrical revenue. Participation payments are primarily based on film performance and represent contingent consideration payable
to creative talent and other parties involved in the production of a film, including producers, writers, directors, actors, and technical
and production personnel, under employment or other agreements and to our film cofinancing partners under cofinancing
agreements. Distribution and marketing expenses consist primarily of the costs associated with theatrical prints and advertising and
the replication, distribution and marketing of DVDs. Other operating costs and expenses include salaries, employee benefits, rent
and other overhead expenses.

We incur significant marketing expenses before and throughout the theatrical release of a film and in connection with the release of
a film on other distribution platforms. As a result, we typically incur losses on a film prior to and during the film’s theatrical exhibition
and may not realize profits, if any, until the film generates home entertainment and content licensing revenue. The costs of
producing and marketing films have generally increased in recent years and may continue to increase in the future, particularly if
competition within the filmed entertainment industry continues to intensify.

Our Filmed Entertainment segment operating costs and expenses increased in 2011 primarily due to an increase in marketing
expenses associated with promoting our 2011 theatrical releases. Operating costs and expenses increased in 2010 primarily due to
higher amortization expense, which correlated to the increase in theatrical revenue, as well as increased costs associated with the
consolidation of our stage plays businesses.
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These increases were offset in part by lower advertising and promotion costs based on the timing, quantity and composition of our
2010 releases, as well as lower replication, distribution and marketing costs associated with the decline in DVD sales.

Theme Parks Segment — Results of Operations

The table below includes 100% of the results of operations for Universal Orlando for all periods presented in order to reflect our
current measure of operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization for our Theme Parks segment.

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, % Change % Change
December 31, January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Revenue $ 1,874 $ 115 $ 1989 $ 1600 $ 1,200 24.3% 33.3%
Operating costs and expenses 1,044 78 1,122 1,009 776 11.2 30.0
Operating income before
depreciation and amortization $ 830 | $ 37 % 867 $ 591 $ 424 46.3% 39.3%

Theme Parks Segment — Revenue
Our Theme Parks segment revenue is generated primarily from theme park attendance and per capita spending, as well as from
management, licensing and other fees.

Attendance at our theme parks and per capita spending depend heavily on the general environment for travel and tourism,
including consumer spending on travel and other recreational activities. License and other fees relate primarily to our agreements
with third parties that operate the Universal Studios Japan and the Universal Studios Singapore theme parks to license the
Universal Studios brand name, certain characters and other intellectual property.

Our Theme Parks segment revenue increased in 2011 primarily due to an increase in attendance and per capita spending at our
Universal theme parks driven primarily by the continued strong performance of The Wizarding World of Harry Potter ™ attraction in
Orlando and the King Kong attraction in Hollywood.

Our Theme Parks revenue increased in 2010 primarily due to an increase in attendance at our Orlando theme park resulting from
the opening of The Wizarding World of Harry Potter ™ attraction in June 2010. Attendance also increased at our Hollywood theme
park due in part to the new King Kong attraction, which opened in the beginning of the third quarter of 2010. In addition, revenue
from international licensing and other fees increased as a result of the opening of Universal Studios Singapore in early 2010.

Theme Parks Segment — Operating Costs and Expenses

Our Theme Parks segment operating costs and expenses consist primarily of theme park operations, including repairs and
maintenance and related administrative expenses; costs of food, beverage and merchandise; labor costs; and sales and marketing
costs.

Our Theme Parks segment combined operating costs and expenses increased in 2011 primarily due to additional variable costs
associated with increases in attendance and per capita spending at our Universal theme parks in Orlando and Hollywood. The
increase in operating costs and expenses in 2010 was primarily driven by
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increased costs associated with increased attendance at our Orlando and Hollywood theme parks, as well as additional marketing
costs associated with promoting The Wizarding World of Harry Potter ™ and King Kong attractions.

Headquarters, Other and Eliminations

Headquarters and Other operating costs and expenses include corporate overhead, employee benefit expenses, expenses related
to the Joint Venture Transaction and corporate initiatives. Our combined operating costs and expenses increased in 2011 primarily
due to transaction-related costs, including severance and other compensation-related costs.

Eliminations include the results of operations for Universal Orlando for the periods prior to July 1, 2011. Our Theme Parks segment
includes the results of operations of Universal Orlando for these periods because these amounts reflect our current segment
performance measure. These amounts are not included when we measure our consolidated results of operations because we
recorded Universal Orlando as an equity method investment for the periods prior to July 1, 2011.

Consolidated Other Income (Expense) Iltems

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period
For the Period
January 29,
2011 to January 1, Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2011to December 31, December 31, December 31, % Change % Change
January 28, 2010 to 2009 to
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010
Equity in net income of investees, net $ 262 $ 25 $ 287 $ 308 $ 103 (6.8)% 199.0%
Interest expense (389) (37) (426) 277) (49) 53.8 NM
Interest income 19 4 23 55 55 (58.2) —
Other income (expense), net (129) (29) (158) (29) 211 NM (113.7)
Total $ @37) |3 B7)$ (274 $ 57 $ 320 NM (82.2)%

Equity in Net Income of Investees, Net

The decrease in 2011 primarily relates to our acquisition of the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando in July 2011. As
a result, we no longer record Universal Orlando as an equity method investment following the acquisition date. See “Segment
Operating Results — Theme Parks Segment Results of Operations” above for further information. Equity in net income of investees,
net includes $52 million in 2011 of incremental amortization of the basis differences resulting from the increased fair value of our
investments that was recorded as a result of the Joint Venture Transaction.

The increase in 2010 was primarily attributable to increases from Universal Orlando driven by the opening in June 2010 of The
Wizarding World of Harry Potter ™. Additional increases resulted primarily from improved performance of our investment in A&E
Television Networks as well as the consolidation in 2010 of Station Venture Holdings, LLC (“Station Venture”), a variable interest
entity, which had been accounted for as an equity method investment in 2009, and which had been incurring losses.

Interest Expense
Interest expense increased in 2011 and 2010 primarily due to the incremental interest expense associated with the $9.1 billion of
senior notes issued in 2010.

Additionally, in 2010 as a result of the consolidation of Station Venture, we recorded $67 million of interest expense associated with
an $816 million Station Venture note, our share of which was reflected within equity in net income of investees, net in 2009 as this
was accounted for as an equity method investment in 2009.
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Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense) in 2011 includes $57 million of expenses related to contractual obligations involving perpetual financial
interests held by third parties in certain of our businesses. The obligations were recorded at fair value in connection with the Joint
Venture and Universal Orlando transactions, with subsequent changes in fair value recorded in other income (expense). In addition,
in 2011, we recorded a $27 million loss related to the sale of an independent Spanish-language local television station that we
owned and operated. Other income (expense) decreased in 2010, primarily due to the absence of significant noncash gains and
other-than-temporary impairments recorded in 2009. The noncash gains related to changes in our proportionate share of two of our
equity method investees, and the other-than-temporary impairments, related to our investments in ION Media Networks and The
Weather Channel.

Income Tax Expense

As a result of the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we converted into a limited liability company, and our company is
disregarded for U.S. federal income tax purposes as an entity separate from NBCUniversal Holdings, a tax
partnership. NBCUniversal and our subsidiaries do not incur any significant current or deferred domestic income taxes. Our income
tax expense is comprised of foreign withholding taxes, foreign income taxes and domestic income taxes that are primarily related to
state income taxes. The decrease in our income tax expense in 2011 is reflective of these changes in our tax status.

The decrease in our income tax expense in 2010 was primarily the result of several contributing factors, including favorable
legislation that increased the tax benefit for domestic production activities, a decrease in the state rate of approximately 1%, and
the favorable settlement of state tax reserves. As a result of the foregoing factors, the effective tax rate for the year ended
December 31, 2010 decreased to 33% from 40% for 2009.

Consolidated Net (Income) Loss Attributable to Nonc  ontrolling Interests

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests increased in 2011 primarily due to income associated with the
noncontrolling interests in the regional sports networks contributed by Comcast as part of the Joint Venture Transaction and the
impact of the deconsolidation, effective January 28, 2011, of Station Venture. See Note 7 to our consolidated financial statements
for additional information on Station Venture.

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests increased slightly in 2010 as a result of an increase in net income associated
with stage plays in our Filmed Entertainment segment partially offset by the consolidation of Station Venture, which was accounted
for as a noncontrolling interest in 2009.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our businesses generate significant cash flows from operating activities. We believe that we will be able to continue to meet our
current and long-term liquidity and capital requirements, including fixed charges, debt repayment obligations, and distributions to
NBCUniversal Holdings through our cash flows from operating activities, existing cash, cash equivalents and investments, available
borrowings under our existing credit facilities, and our ability to obtain future external financing.

We maintain significant availability under our lines of credit and our commercial paper program to meet our short-term liquidity
requirements. As of December 31, 2011, amounts available under our credit facility totaled approximately $934 million.
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We are subject to the covenants and restrictions set forth in the indentures governing our public debt securities and in the credit
agreement governing our credit facility. We are in compliance with the covenants, and we believe that neither the covenants nor the
restrictions in our indentures or loan documents will limit our ability to operate our businesses or raise additional capital. We test our
compliance with our credit facility’s covenants on an ongoing basis. The only financial covenant in our credit facility pertains to
leverage (ratio of debt to earnings). As of December 31, 2011, we met this financial covenant by a significant margin and do not
expect to have to further reduce debt or improve operating results in order to continue to comply with this financial covenant.

Joint Venture Transaction

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction and our conversion to a limited liability company, NBCUniversal Holdings,
our sole member, caused us to, and will continue to cause us to, make distributions or loans to NBCUniversal Holdings to meet its
cash requirements. These requirements include an obligation to make distributions of cash on a quarterly basis to enable its
indirect owners (Comcast and GE) to meet their obligations to pay taxes on taxable income generated by our businesses.

In addition, Comcast and GE have rights that may require NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem GE's interests in NBCUniversal
Holdings at various times. NBCUniversal Holdings, however, has no independent source of cash, other than distributions or loans
from our company. Our ability to make distributions or loans may be limited by contractual arrangements. Comcast does not
guarantee our debt obligations, and any future redemptions of GE’s interest in NBCUniversal Holdings are expected to be funded
primarily through our cash flows from operating activities and borrowing capacity. If any borrowings to fund either of GE’s two
potential redemptions would result in our exceeding a certain leverage ratio or losing investment grade status or if NBCUniversal
Holdings cannot otherwise fund such redemptions, Comcast is committed to fund up to $2.875 billion in cash or its common stock
for each of the two potential redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion) to the extent NBCUniversal Holdings cannot fund
the redemptions, with amounts not used in the first redemption available for the second redemption.

Prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GE. Substantially all of our cash
and cash equivalents were distributed to GE, except for approximately $200 million and minimal cash balances at our international
subsidiaries, which we retained to facilitate the funding of our short-term working capital requirements immediately following the
closing of the Joint Venture Transaction. The Comcast Content Business was contributed with cash or cash equivalents of
approximately $38 million.

Universal Orlando Transaction

On July 1, 2011, we acquired the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando that we did not already own for $1 billion.
Universal Orlando is now a wholly owned consolidated subsidiary and its results are included in our consolidated results of
operations following the acquisition. We funded this transaction with cash on hand, borrowings under our revolving credit facility
and a $250 million one-year note due to Comcast which was repaid in December 2011. As a result of the acquisition, we assumed
various debt obligations with a fair value as of the acquisition date of $1.5 billion. Borrowings under our revolving credit facility,
along with cash on hand at Universal Orlando, were used to terminate Universal Orlando’s existing $801 million term loan
immediately following the acquisition.

On August 1, 2011, Universal Orlando redeemed $140 million aggregate principal amount of its 8.875% senior notes due 2015 and
$79 million aggregate principal amount of its 10.875% senior subordinated notes due 2016. In October 2011, we fully and
unconditionally guaranteed Universal Orlando’s 8.875% senior notes due 2015 and its 10.875% senior subordinate notes due 2016
in exchange for amendments that conform the notes’ covenants and events of default to those contained in our $9.1 billion of
outstanding public debt securities. The guarantee includes the payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest. See Note 10 to
our
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consolidated financial statements for additional information on the remaining Universal Orlando notes outstanding as of
December 31, 2011.

Receivables Monetization

We monetize certain of our accounts receivable under programs with a syndicate of banks. The effects of these monetization
transactions are a component of net cash provided by operating activities in our consolidated statement of cash flows. See Note 19
to our consolidated financial statements for additional information.

Film Financing

In response to the high cost of producing films, we have entered into film cofinancing arrangements with third parties to jointly
finance or distribute certain of our film productions. These arrangements can take various forms. In most cases, the form of the
arrangement involves the grant of an economic interest in a film to a third-party investor. Investors generally assume the full risks
and rewards of ownership proportionate to their ownership in the film. We account for our proceeds as a reduction to our capitalized
film cost, and the related cash flows are a component of net cash provided by operating activities.

Operating Activities

Components of Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Successor Predecessor Combined Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
December 31, January 28,
(in millions) 2011 2011 2011 2010 2009
Operating income $ 2,283 $ 8 $ 2291 $ 2204 $ 1,868
Depreciation and amortization 1,113 27 1,140 349 347
Operating income before depreciation and
amortization 3,396 35 3,431 2,553 2,215
Noncash compensation 17 48 65 — —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (168) (220) (388) (208) 699
Cash basis operating income 3,245 (137) 3,108 2,345 2,914
Payments of interest (444) 1) (445) (275) (105)
Payments of income taxes (161) (493) (654) (328) (461)
Proceeds from interest, dividends and other
nonoperating items 229 2 231 269 274
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 2,869 $ (629) $ 2,240 $ 2,011 $ 2,622

The changes in operating assets and liabilities in 2011 and 2010 primarily relate to net cash outflows on our receivables
monetization programs and an increase in film and television costs and net cash inflows related to the timing of payments made for
accounts payables and other accrued expenses.

The increase in interest payments in 2011 and 2010 was primarily due to the issuance during 2010 of our $9.1 billion of senior debt
securities.
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The increase in income tax payments in 2011 was primarily due to federal tax payments related to the repatriation of foreign
earnings, as well as tax payments to GE in 2011 related to the settlement of certain tax positions in preparation for the closing of
the Joint Venture Transaction and our conversion to a limited liability company.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities in 2011 consisted primarily of cash paid, net of cash acquired, for the Universal Orlando
acquisition and cash paid for capital expenditures and intangible assets. Cash paid for intangible assets included payments
associated with the acquisition of intellectual property rights for use in our theme parks. Net cash used in investing activities in 2010
consisted primarily of capital expenditures. We have invested and continue to invest in existing and new attractions at our theme
parks.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities in 2011 consisted primarily of the various financing transactions related to the Universal
Orlando transaction (see Note 4 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information), the $332 million repurchase of
a preferred stock interest from an affiliate of GE in the Predecessor period ended January 28, 2011, and an increase in distributions
to noncontrolling interests due to the consolidation of the Comcast Content Business in the Successor period ended December 31,
2011. In addition, in January 2011, we paid a dividend to GE that was substantially offset by GE’s repayment of loans due to us
which we had previously made to GE following the issuance of our senior debt securities in 2010.

In 2010, we issued $9.1 billion of senior debt securities in connection with the Joint Venture Transaction.

See Note 10 to our consolidated financial statements for further discussion of our financing activities, including details of our debt
repayments and borrowings.

Contractual Obligations

The table below presents our future contractual obligations as of December 31, 2011 by period in which the payments are due.

Payment Due by Period

(in millions) Total Year 1 Year 2-3 Year 4-5 More than 5
Debt obligations @ $10,150 $ 550 $ 904 $2,483 $ 6,208
Capital lease obligations 18 4 5 5 4
Operating lease obligations 1,839 282 421 338 798
Purchase obligations ®) 33,270 5,406 5,448 5,114 17,302
Other long-term liabilities reflected on the balance sheet © 2,105 102 262 309 1,432
Total @ $47,382 $6,344 $7,040 $8,254 $ 25,744

Refer to Note 10 (long-term debt) and Note 20 (commitments and contingencies) to our consolidated financial statements.
(a) Excludes interest payments.

(b) Purchase obligations consist of agreements to purchase goods and services that are legally binding on us and specify all significant terms, including fixed or minimum
quantities to be purchased and price provisions. Our purchase obligations consist primarily of the commitments to acquire sports programming, including U.S. television
rights to future Olympic Games through 2020, NBC'’s Sunday Night Football through the 2022-23 season and the Super Bowls in 2012, 2015, 2018 and 2021; NHL games
through the 2020-21 season; Spanish-language U.S. television rights to FIFA World Cup games through 2022; and certain PGA TOUR golf events through 2021; and
obligations under various creative talent and employment agreements, including obligations to actors, producers, television personalities and executives, and various
other television commitments. Purchase obligations do not include contracts with immaterial future commitments.

(c) Other long-term obligations consist primarily of certain contractual obligations acquired in connection with the Joint Venture and Universal Orlando transactions, as well as
pension and postretirement benefit obligations. The contractual obligations involve perpetual financial interests held by third parties in certain of our businesses and are
based upon a percentage of future revenue of the specified businesses. One of these contractual obligations provides the third party with the option, beginning in 2017, to
require us to purchase the
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interest for cash in an amount equal to the fair value of the estimated future payments. Payments of $1.7 billion of participations and residuals and a $482 million liability
that represents the fair value, as of the date of the Joint Venture Transaction, of consolidated assets that serve as collateral for the $816 million Station Venture note are
not included in the table above because we cannot make a reliable estimate of the period in which these obligations will become payable. Reserves for uncertain tax
positions of approximately $52 million are not included in the table above because we cannot make a reliable estimate of the period in which the unrecognizable tax
benefits will be recognized.

(d) Total contractual obligations are made up of the following components.

(in millions)

Liabilities recorded on the balance sheet $ 13,181
Commitments not recorded on the balance sheet 34,201
Total $ 47,382

GE Redemption Rights

Under the terms of the operating agreement of NBCUniversal Holdings, during the six month period beginning July 28, 2014, GE
has the right to cause NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem, in cash, half of GE’s interest in NBCUniversal Holdings, and during the
six month period beginning January 28, 2018, GE has the right to cause NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem GE'’s remaining
interest, if any. NBCUniversal Holdings has no independent source of cash, other than distributions or loans from our company, and
any potential redemption of GE’s remaining equity interests is expected to be funded primarily through our cash flows from
operating activities and our borrowing capacity. No amounts related to this potential obligation are included in the table above. See
Note 4 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2011, we did not have any significant off-balance sheet arrangements, other than GE’s redemption rights
discussed above, that are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, results of operations,
liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources.

Critical Accounting Judgments and Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses, and the related disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities. We base our judgments
on our historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis for making estimates about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We believe our judgments and related estimates associated with revenue recognition, film and television costs and the valuation of
acquired assets and liabilities associated with the Joint Venture and Universal Orlando transactions are critical in the preparation of
our financial statements. See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for a discussion of our accounting policies with
respect to these and other items and Note 4 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information on our Joint Venture
and Universal Orlando transactions.

Item 7A: Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

We have significant operations in a number of countries outside the United States, and certain of our operations are conducted in
foreign currencies. The value of these currencies fluctuates relative to the U.S. dollar. These changes could adversely affect the
U.S. dollar value of our non-U.S. revenue and operating costs and expenses and reduce international demand for our content, all of
which could negatively affect our business, financial condition and results of operations in a given period or in specific territories.
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As part of our overall strategy to manage the level of exposure to the risk of foreign exchange rate fluctuations, we enter into
derivative financial instruments related to a significant portion of our foreign currency exposures. We enter into foreign currency
forward and option contracts that change in value as foreign exchange rates change to protect the U.S. dollar equivalent value of
our foreign currency assets, liabilities, commitments, and forecasted foreign currency revenue and expenses. In accordance with
our policy, we hedge forecasted foreign currency transactions for periods generally not to exceed 18 months. As of December 31,
2011, we had foreign exchange contracts on a total notional value of $767 million. As of December 31, 2011, these foreign
exchange contracts had an aggregate estimated fair value loss of $2 million.

We have analyzed our foreign currency exposures as of December 31, 2011, including our hedging contracts, to identify assets and
liabilities denominated in a currency other than their relevant functional currency. For these assets and liabilities, we then evaluated
the effects of a 10% shift in currency exchange rates between those currencies and the U.S. dollar. The analysis of such shift in
exchange rates indicated that there would be an immaterial effect on our 2011 income.

See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information on our accounting policies for derivative financial
instruments and Note 11 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information on our derivative financial instruments.

Interest Rate Risk Management

We maintain a mix of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt and we are exposed to the market risk of adverse changes in interest rates.
In order to manage the cost and volatility relating to the interest cost of our outstanding debt, we enter into various interest rate risk
management derivative transactions in accordance with our policies.

We monitor our exposure to the risk of adverse changes in interest rates through the use of techniques that include market value
and sensitivity analyses. We do not engage in any speculative or leveraged derivative transactions.

Our interest rate derivative financial instruments, which primarily include fixed to variable interest rate swaps entered into in 2011,
represent an integral part of our interest rate risk management program. Our interest rate derivative financial instruments reduced
the portion of our total debt at fixed rates to 87% from 95% as of December 31, 2011. Interest rate derivative financial instruments
may have a significant effect on our interest expense in the future.

The table below summarizes the fair values and contract terms of financial instruments subject to interest rate risk maintained by us
as of December 31, 2011.

Fair Value
(in millions) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Total 12/31/2011
Debt
Fixed rate $ 4 $ 3 $907 $1320 $1,173 $6,211 $9,618 $10,492
Average interest rate 87% 85% 2.1% 4.5% 3.8% 5.3% 4.7%
Variable rate $5%0 $ — $ — ¢ — $ — $ — $ 550 $ 550
Average interest rate 1.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.2%
Interest rate instruments
Fixed to variable swaps $ — $— $300 $ 150 $ 300 $ — $ 750 $ 33
Average pay rate 0.0% 0.0% 1.0% 2.4% 1.3% 0.0% 1.4%
Average receive rate 0.0% 0.0% 2.1% 3.7% 2.9% 0.0% 2.7%
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We use the notional amount of each instrument to calculate the interest to be paid or received. The notional amounts do not
represent our exposure to credit loss. The estimated fair value approximates the amount of payments to be made or proceeds to be
received to settle the outstanding contracts, including accrued interest. We estimate interest rates on variable debt and swaps
using the average implied forward London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) through the year of maturity based on the yield curve
in effect on December 31, 2011, plus the applicable borrowing margin on December 31, 2011.

Refer to Note 10 to our consolidated financial statements for a discussion on our debt outstanding and to Note 11 to our
consolidated financial statements for a discussion on our derivative financial instruments.

Counterparty Credit Risk Management

Deposits held with banks may exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deposits. Generally, these deposits may be
redeemed upon demand and are maintained with financial institutions we believe have reputable credit and, therefore, bear minimal
risk.

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative financial instruments through diversification and the evaluation and
monitoring of the creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although we may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by
the counterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to be significant.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Member of NBCUniversal Media, LLC
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of NBCUniversal Media, LLC and subsidiaries (the “Company”), as
of December 31, 2011 (successor), the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity for the period from January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011 (successor), and the consolidated statements of
income, comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of NBC Universal, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Predecessor
Company”) for the period from January 1, 2011 to January 28, 2011 (predecessor). These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. The Company and the Predecessor Company are not required to have, nor were we engaged to
perform, an audit of their internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s or the Predecessor Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
as of December 31, 2011 (successor), the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from January 29, 2011 to
December 31, 2011 (successor), and the results of the Predecessor Company’s operations and cash flows for the period from
January 1, 2011 to January 28, 2011 (predecessor), in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, on January 28, 2011, Comcast Corporation closed its transaction
with General Electric Company and as part of the transaction, NBC Universal, Inc. (predecessor) was converted into a limited
liability company named NBCUniversal Media, LLC (successor).

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, New York
February 22, 2012
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Member of NBCUniversal Media, LLC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of NBC Universal, Inc. and consolidated subsidiaries (“NBC
Universal”) as of December 31, 2010 (predecessor), and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity for each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2010 (predecessor). In
connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we have also audited the consolidated financial statement
schedule Il. These consolidated financial statements and the consolidated financial statement schedule are the responsibility of
NBC Universal's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
NBC Universal as of December 31, 2010 (predecessor), and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2010 (predecessor) in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

/s KPMG LLP

New York, New York

February 28, 2011 except for Notes 1, 9 & 18 and the consolidated financial statement schedule as to which the date is May 13,
2011, and except for the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income and Notes 21 & 22 as to which the date is February
22, 2012.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions, except share data) 2011 2010
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 808 $ 1,084
Short-term loans to GE, net — 8,072
Receivables, net 3,557 2,163
Programming rights 987 533
Other current assets 329 411
Total current assets 5,681 12,263
Film and television costs 5,227 3,890
Investments 3,430 1,723
Noncurrent receivables, net 1,008 782
Property and equipment, net 4,964 1,835
Goodwill 14,657 19,243
Intangible assets, net 15,695 2,552
Other noncurrent assets 122 136
Total assets $50,784 $ 42,424
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors $ 2,119 $ 1,564
Accrued participations and residuals 1,255 1,291
Program obligations 508 422
Deferred revenue 728 500
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 1,447 972
Current portion of long-term debt 554 —
Total current liabilities 6,611 4,749
Long-term debt, less current portion 9,614 9,090
Related party borrowings — 816
Accrued participations, residuals and program obligations 873 639
Deferred income taxes 110 2,303
Deferred revenue 381 395
Other noncurrent liabilities 2,930 615
Commitments and contingencies (Note 20)
Redeemable noncontrolling interests 184 —
NBCUniversal member’s and stockholders’ equity:
Common stock, $0.01 par value per share — authorized, 2,000 shares; issued, 1,000 — —
Additional paid-in capital — 23,592
Member’s capital 29,798 —
Retained earnings — 320
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (78) (13)
Total NBCUniversal member’s and stockholders’ equity 29,720 23,899
Noncontrolling interests 361 (82)
Total equity 30,081 23,817
Total liabilities and equity $ 50,784 $ 42,424

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Income

Successor

Predecessor

For the Period
January 29, 2011 to

For the Period
January 1, 2011 to

Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011  December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Revenue $ 19,028 $ 1,206 $ 16,590 $ 15,085
Costs and Expenses:
Operating costs and expenses 15,632 1,171 14,037 12,870
Depreciation 401 19 252 242
Amortization 712 8 97 105
16,745 1,198 14,386 13,217
Operating income 2,283 8 2,204 1,868
Other Income (Expense):
Equity in net income of investees, net 262 25 308 103
Interest expense (389) (37) 277) (49)
Interest income 19 4 55 55
Other income (expense), net (129) (29) (29) 211
(237) (37) 57 320
Income (loss) before income taxes 2,046 (29) 2,261 2,188
Income tax (expense) benefit (185) 4 (745) (872)
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 1,861 (25) 1,516 1,316
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests (178) 2 (49) (38)
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal $ 1,683 $ (23) $ 1,467 $ 1,278
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Successor Predecessor

For the Period For The Period

January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011  December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations $ 1,861 $ (25) $ 1516 $ 1,316
Employee benefit obligations, net (64) 4 (9) (8)
Currency translation adjustments, net (14) 1 (1) 75
Other, net — (2) 3 2
Comprehensive income 1,783 (22) 1,509 1,385
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests (178) 2 (49) (38)
Comprehensive income attributable to NBCUniversal $ 1,605 $ (20) $ 1,460 $ 1,347

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Operating activities
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations $ 1,861 $ (25) $ 1516 $ 1,316
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) from consolidated
operations to net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,113 27 349 347
Amortization of film and television costs 6,766 549 7,233 5,770
Noncash compensation expense 17 48 — —
Equity in net income of investees, net (262) (25) (308) (103)
Cash received from investees 301 — 215 182
Deferred income taxes 27 (473) 254 186
Net (gain) loss on investment activity and other 30 27 28 (a74)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of
acquisitions and divestitures:
Change in receivables, net (357) (675) (80) 491
Change in film and television costs (7,018) (590) (7,287) (5,620)
Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses
related to trade creditors 95 399 93 75
Change in accrued participations and residuals, program
obligations and deferred revenue 130 127 (120) (69)
Change in other operating assets and liabilities 166 (18) 118 221
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,869 (629) 2,011 2,622
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (432) (16) (286) (308)
Cash paid for intangible assets (249) — (79) (31)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (746) — — (14)
Proceeds from sale of businesses and investments 117 331 3 67
Purchases of investments and other assets (22) — (19) (64)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (1,332) 315 (381) (350)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from (repayments of) short-term borrowings, net 550 — — —
Proceeds from third party borrowings — — 9,090 1,671
Repurchases and repayments of third party borrowings (1,044) — (1,671) (1,692)
Proceeds from borrowings from Comcast 250 — — —
Repayments of borrowings from Comcast (250) — — —
(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to GE, net — 8,072 (6,529) (363)
Dividends paid (315) (8,041) (1,589) (1,950)
Distributions to member (244) — — —
Repurchase of preferred stock interest — (332) — —
Contributions from noncontrolling interests 3 1 8 —
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (187) — (52) (60)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,237) (300) (743) (2,394)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 300 (614) 887 (122)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 508 1,084 197 319
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 808 $ 470 $ 1,084 $ 197

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Accumulated Other

Common Additional Noncontrolling
Paid- Retained Comprehensive Total
Predecessor_(in millions) Stock in Capital Earnings (Loss) Income Interests Equity
Balance, January 1, 2009 $ — $23592 $ 1,181 $ (75) $ 16 $24,714
Dividends declared (1,950) (1,950)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests, net (60) (60)
Other 16 16
Other comprehensive income (loss) 69 69
Net income (loss) 1,278 38 1,316
Balance, December 31, 2009 $ — $23592 $ 509 % (6) $ 10 $24,105
Balance, January 1, 2010 $ — $23592 $ 509 $ 6) $ 10 $ 24,105
Dividends declared (1,586) (1,586)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests, net 44) 44)
Other (70) 97) (167)
Other comprehensive income (loss) ) ©)
Net income (loss) 1,467 49 1,516
Balance, December 31, 2010 $ — $23592 $ 320 $ (13) $ (82) $ 23,817
Balance, January 1, 2011 $ — $23592 $ 320 % (13) $ (82) $23,817
Noncash compensation 48 48
Dividends declared (7,846) (297) (8,143)
Other (331) 2 (329)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 3 3
Net income (loss) (23) (2) (25)
Balance, January 28, 2011 $ — $15463 % — $ (10) $ (82) $15,371
Accumulated Other
Noncontrolling
Member’s Comprehensive Total
Successor (in millions) Capital Income (Loss) Interests Equity
Member’s equity, remeasured at January 28, 2011 $24,089 $ — $ 262 $24,351
Contribution of Comcast Content Business 4,344 — 57 4,401
Total member’s equity at January 28, 2011 28,433 — 319 28,752
Noncash compensation 17 17
Dividends declared (244) (244)
Issuance of subsidiary shares to noncontrolling interests 89 43 132
Contributions from (distributions to)
noncontrolling interests, net (176) (176)
Other (180) 13 (167)
Other comprehensive income (loss) (78) (78)
Net income (loss) 1,683 162 1,845
Balance, December 31, 2011 $29,798 $ (78) $ 361 $30,081

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Organization and Business

On January 28, 2011, Comcast Corporation (“Comcast”) closed its transaction (the “Joint Venture Transaction”) with General
Electric Company (“GE”) to form a new company named NBCUniversal, LLC (“NBCUniversal Holdings”). Comcast now controls
and owns 51% of NBCUniversal Holdings and GE owns the remaining 49%. As part of the Joint Venture Transaction, NBC
Universal, Inc. (our “Predecessor”) was converted into a limited liability company named NBCUniversal Media, LLC
(“NBCUniversal”), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of NBCUniversal Holdings. Comcast contributed to NBCUniversal its national
cable networks, including E!, Golf Channel, G4, Style and VERSUS (now named NBC Sports Network), its regional sports and
news networks, consisting of ten regional sports networks and three regional news channels, certain of its Internet businesses,
including DailyCandy and Fandango and other related assets (the “Comcast Content Business”). In addition to contributing the
Comcast Content Business, Comcast also made a cash payment to GE of $6.2 billion, which included transaction-related costs.
See Note 4 for additional information on the Joint Venture Transaction.

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we present our operations in the following four reportable segments: Cable
Networks, Broadcast Television, Filmed Entertainment and Theme Parks. See Note 21 for additional information on our reportable
segments.

Our Cable Networks segment consists primarily of our national cable entertainment networks (USA Network, Syfy, E!, Bravo,
Oxygen, Style, G4, Chiller, Cloo (formerly Sleuth) and Universal HD); our national cable news and information networks (CNBC,
MSNBC and CNBC World); our national cable sports networks (Golf Channel and NBC Sports Network (formerly VERSUS)); our
13 regional sports and news networks; our international cable networks (including CNBC Europe, CNBC Asia and our Universal
Networks International portfolio of networks); our cable television production studio; and our related digital media properties, which
consist primarily of brand-aligned and other websites, such as DailyCandy, Fandango and iVillage.

Our Broadcast Television segment consists primarily of our NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks, our NBC and Telemundo
owned local television stations, our broadcast television production operations, and our related digital media properties, which
consist primarily of brand-aligned websites.

Our Filmed Entertainment segment consists of the operations of Universal Pictures, including Focus Features, which produces,
acquires, markets and distributes filmed entertainment worldwide in various media formats for theatrical, home entertainment,
television and other distribution platforms. We also develop, produce and license stage plays.

Our Theme Parks segment consists primarily of our Universal theme parks in Orlando and Hollywood. We also receive fees from
intellectual property licenses and other services from third parties that own and operate Universal Studios Japan and Universal
Studios Singapore.

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include (i) all of our accounts, (ii) all entities in which we have a controlling
voting interest (“subsidiaries”) and (iii) variable interest entities (“VIEs”) required to be consolidated in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”). We have eliminated intercompany accounts and transactions among
consolidated entities. Transactions between NBCUniversal and Comcast, GE, their affiliates and other associated companies are
reflected in these consolidated financial statements and disclosed as related party transactions when material.
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As a result of the change in control of our company, Comcast has applied the acquisition method of accounting with respect to the
assets and liabilities of the NBCUniversal businesses it acquired (“NBCUniversal contributed businesses”), which have been
remeasured to fair value as of the date of the Joint Venture Transaction. Such fair values have been reflected in our financial
statements following the “push down method of accounting.” Our consolidated financial statements for periods following the close of
the Joint Venture Transaction are labeled “Successor” and reflect both the push down of Comcast’s basis of accounting in the new
fair values of the assets and liabilities of NBCUniversal contributed businesses, and consolidation of the Comcast Content Business
at historical cost. All periods prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction reflect the historical accounting basis in our assets
and liabilities and are labeled “Predecessor.” Our consolidated financial statements and footnotes include a black line division,
which appears between the columns titled Predecessor and Successor, which signifies that the amounts shown for the periods
prior to and following the Joint Venture Transaction are not comparable. See Note 4 for additional information on the Joint Venture
Transaction.

Our Use of Estimates

We prepare our consolidated financial statements in accordance with GAAP, which requires us to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used when
accounting for various items, including the fair value of acquisition-related assets and liabilities, allowances for doubtful accounts,
amortization of owned and acquired programming, impairment of capitalized film and television costs, participation and residual
accruals, investments, derivative financial instruments, asset impairments, nonmonetary transactions, pensions and other
postretirement benefits, revenue recognition, estimates of DVD and Blu-ray disc (together, “DVDs”) returns and customer
incentives, depreciation and amortization, income taxes, legal contingencies, and other contingent liabilities. See Note 12 for our
discussion on fair value estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts of our cash equivalents approximate their fair value. Our cash equivalents consist primarily of money market
funds and U.S. government obligations, as well as commercial paper and certificates of deposit with maturities of less than three
months when purchased.

Film and Television Costs

We capitalize film and television production costs, including direct costs, production overhead, print costs, development costs and
interest. We amortize capitalized film and television production costs, including acquired libraries, and accrue costs associated with
participation and residual payments to operating costs and expenses. We record the amortization and the accrued costs using the
ratio of the current period’s actual revenue to the estimated total remaining gross revenue from all sources, which is referred to as
ultimate revenue. Estimates of total revenue and total costs are based on anticipated release patterns, public acceptance and
historical results for similar productions. Unamortized film and television costs, including acquired film and television libraries, are
stated at the lower of unamortized cost or fair value. We do not capitalize costs related to the exhibition, licensing or sale of a film or
television production, which are primarily costs associated with the marketing and distribution of film and television programming.

In determining the estimated lives and method of amortization of acquired film and television libraries, we generally use the method
and the life that most closely follow the undiscounted cash flows over the estimated life of the asset.

Upon the occurrence of an event or change in circumstance that may indicate that the fair value of a film is less than its
unamortized costs, we determine the fair value of the film and record an impairment charge for the amount by which the
unamortized capitalized costs exceed the film’s fair value.
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We enter into arrangements with third parties to jointly finance and distribute certain of our film productions. These arrangements,
which are referred to as cofinancing arrangements, can take various forms. In most cases, the form of the arrangement involves the
grant of an economic interest in a film to a third-party investor. The number of investors and the terms of these arrangements can
also vary, although in most cases an investor assumes full risk for the portion of the film acquired in these arrangements. We
account for our proceeds under these arrangements as a reduction to our capitalized film costs. In these arrangements, the
investor owns an undivided copyright interest in the film and, therefore, in each period we record either a charge or benefit to
operating costs and expenses to reflect the estimate of the third-party investor’s interest in the profit or loss of the film. The estimate
of the third-party investor’s interest in profit or loss of a film is determined by reference to the ratio of actual revenue earned to date
in relation to the ultimate revenue expected to be recognized over a film’s useful life.

We capitalize the costs of programming content that we license, but do not own, including rights to multiyear live-event sports
programming, at the earlier of when payments are made for the acquired programming or when the license period begins and the
content is available for use. We amortize capitalized programming costs as the associated programs are broadcast. We amortize
multiyear, live-event sports programming rights using the ratio of the current period’s actual direct revenue to the estimated total
remaining direct revenue or over the contract term.

We state the costs of acquired programming at the lower of unamortized cost or net realizable value on a program by program,
package, channel or daypart basis. A daypart is an aggregation of programs broadcast during a particular time of day or programs
of a similar type. Acquired programming used in our Cable Networks segment is tested on a channel basis for impairment, whereas
acquired programming used in our Broadcast Television segment is tested on a daypart basis. If we determine that the estimates of
future cash flows are insufficient or if there is no plan to broadcast certain programming, we will recognize an impairment charge to
operating costs and expenses.

See Note 6 for additional information on our film and television costs.

Investments

We classify publicly traded investments that are not accounted for under the equity method as available-for-sale (“AFS”) or trading
securities and record them at fair value. For AFS securities, we record unrealized gains or losses resulting from changes in fair
value between measurement dates as a component of other comprehensive income (loss), except when we consider declines in
value to be other than temporary.

We use the equity method to account for investments in which we have the ability to exercise significant influence over the
investee’s operating and financial policies. Equity method investments are recorded at cost and are adjusted to recognize (i) our
proportionate share of the investee’s net income or losses after the date of investment, (ii) amortization of the recorded investment
that exceeds our share of the book value of the investee’s net assets, (iii) additional contributions made and dividends received,
and (iv) impairments resulting from other-than-temporary declines in fair value. Gains or losses on the sale of equity method
investments are recorded to other income (expense), net.

We review our investment portfolio each reporting period to determine whether there are identified events or circumstances that
would indicate there is a decline in the fair value that would be considered other than temporary. For our nonpublic investments, if
there are no identified events or circumstances that would have a significant adverse effect on the fair value of the investment, then
the fair value is not estimated. If an investment is deemed to have experienced an other-than-temporary decline below its cost
basis, we reduce the carrying amount of the investment to its quoted or estimated fair value, as applicable, and establish a new
cost basis for the investment. We record any impairments of our investments to other income (expense), net.
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If an equity method investee were to issue additional securities that change our proportionate share of the entity, we would
recognize the change, if any, as a gain or loss in our consolidated statement of income.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. We capitalize improvements that extend asset lives and expense repairs and
maintenance costs as incurred. For assets that are sold or retired, we remove the applicable cost and accumulated depreciation
and, unless the gain or loss on disposition is presented separately, we recognize it as a component of depreciation expense. We
record depreciation using the straight-line method over the asset’s estimated useful life. See Note 8 for our significant components
of property and equipment.

We evaluate the recoverability of our property and equipment whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The evaluation is based on the cash flows generated by the underlying asset
groups, including estimated future operating results, trends or other determinants of fair value. If the total of the expected future
undiscounted cash flows were less than the carrying amount of the asset group, we would recognize an impairment charge to the
extent the carrying amount of the asset group exceeds its estimated fair value. Unless presented separately, the impairment charge
is included as a component of depreciation expense.

Intangible Assets

Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets
Our indefinite-lived intangible assets include trade names and Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) licenses.

We evaluate the recoverability of our indefinite-lived intangible assets annually, or more frequently whenever events or substantive
changes in circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired. We estimate the fair value of our indefinite-lived intangible
assets primarily based on a discounted cash flow analysis. Trade names are valued using the relief-from-royalty method, which
includes judgments about the value a market participant would be willing to pay in order to achieve the benefits associated with the
trade name. FCC licenses are valued using the Greenfield method, which captures the future income potential assuming the
license is used by a hypothetical start-up operation. If the estimated fair value of our indefinite-lived intangible assets were less than
the carrying amount, we would recognize an impairment charge for the difference between the estimated fair value and the carrying
value of the assets. We also evaluate the unit of account used to test for impairment of our indefinite-lived intangible assets
periodically or whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances occur to ensure impairment testing is performed at an
appropriate level.

Goodwill

We assess the recoverability of our goodwill annually, or more frequently whenever events or substantive changes in
circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. Where components one level below the segment level are not separate
reporting units, we aggregate the components into one reporting unit. As a result, our reporting units are the same as our reportable
segments. The assessment of recoverability considers if the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, in which
case an impairment charge is recorded to the extent the carrying amount of the reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its implied fair
value. Unless presented separately, the impairment charge is included as a component of amortization expense.

Finite-Lived Intangible Assets

Finite-lived intangible assets subject to amortization consist primarily of customer relationships acquired in business combinations,
intellectual property rights and software. These assets are amortized primarily on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives or the terms of the related agreement. See Note 9 for the ranges of useful lives of our intangible assets.
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We capitalize direct development costs associated with internal-use software, including external direct costs of material and
services and payroll costs for employees devoting time to these software projects. We also capitalize costs associated with the
purchase of software licenses. We include these costs within finite-lived intangible assets and amortize them on a straight-line
basis over a period not to exceed five years, beginning when the asset is substantially ready for use. We expense maintenance and
training costs, as well as costs incurred during the preliminary stage of a project, as they are incurred.

We evaluate the recoverability of our intangible assets subject to amortization whenever events or substantive changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The evaluation is based on the cash flows generated by
the underlying asset groups, including estimated future operating results, trends or other determinants of fair value. If the total of
the expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset group, we would recognize an
impairment charge to the extent the carrying amount of the asset group exceeds its estimated fair value. Unless presented
separately, the impairment charge is included as a component of amortization expense.

Revenue Recognition

Cable Networks and Broadcast Television Segments

Our Cable Networks segment primarily generates revenue from the distribution of our cable network programming, the sale of
advertising and the licensing and sale of our owned programming. Our Broadcast Television segment primarily generates revenue
from the sale of advertising and the licensing and sale of our owned programming. We recognize revenue from distributors as
programming is provided, generally under multiyear distribution agreements. From time to time, the distribution agreements expire
while programming continues to be provided to the distributor based on interim arrangements while the parties negotiate new
contract terms. Revenue recognition is generally limited to current payments being made by the distributor, typically under the prior
contract terms, until a new contract is negotiated, sometimes with effective dates that affect prior periods. Differences between
actual amounts determined upon resolution of negotiations and amounts recorded during these interim arrangements are recorded
in the period of resolution.

Advertising revenue for our Cable and Broadcast Television segments is recognized in the period in which commercials are aired or
viewed. In some instances, we guarantee viewer ratings for the commercials. To the extent there is a shortfall in the ratings that
were guaranteed, a portion of the revenue is deferred until such shortfall is settled, primarily by providing additional advertising
time. We record revenue from the licensing of television productions when the content is available for use by the licensee, and
when certain other conditions are met. When license fees include advertising time, we recognize the advertising time component of
revenue when the advertising units are aired.

Filmed Entertainment Segment

Our Filmed Entertainment segment generates revenue from the worldwide theatrical release of our owned and acquired films, the
licensing of owned and acquired films to cable and broadcast networks and the licensing or sale of our owned and acquired films
on DVD and through various digital media platforms. We also generate revenue from distributing third parties’ filmed entertainment,
producing stage plays, publishing music and licensing consumer products. We recognize revenue from the theatrical distribution of
films when films are exhibited. We record revenue from the licensing of a film when the content is available for use by the licensee,
and when certain other conditions are met. When license fees include advertising time, we recognize the advertising time
component of revenue when the advertisements are aired. We recognize revenue from DVD sales, net of estimated returns and
customer incentives, on the date that DVDs are delivered to and made available for sale by retailers.
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Theme Parks Segment

Our Theme Parks segment generates revenue primarily from theme park attendance and per capita spending, as well as from
management, licensing and other fees. We recognize revenue from advance theme park ticket sales when the tickets are used. For
multiday or annual passes, we recognize revenue over the period of benefit based on estimated usage patterns that are derived
from historical experience.

Advertising Expenses
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. See Note 18 for additional information on advertising costs incurred.

Share-Based Compensation

Our share-based compensation consists of awards of stock options and restricted share units (“RSUs”) and the discounted sale of
Comcast stock to employees through employee stock purchase plans. For stock options and RSUs, associated costs are based on
an award’s estimated fair value at the date of grant and are recognized over the period in which any related services are provided.
See Note 15 for additional information on our share-based compensation.

Pension and Postretirement Benefits

Following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011, we established new defined benefit plans for the majority
of our employees (the “qualified plan”) and executives (the “nonqualified plan”) and other postretirement plans, such as medical and
life insurance plans. Our new defined benefit pension plans are currently unfunded noncontributory plans. The qualified plan is not
open to new participants.

Pension and postretirement benefits are based on formulas that reflect the employees’ years of service, compensation during their
employment period and participation in the plans. The expense we recognize related to our benefit plans is determined using
certain assumptions, including the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and discount rate, among others. We recognize
the funded or unfunded status of our defined benefit and other postretirement plans, other than multiemployer plans, as an asset or
liability in our consolidated balance sheet and recognize changes in the funded status in the year in which the changes occur
through accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

See Note 14 for additional information on our pension and postretirement benefits.

Income Taxes

As a result of the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we converted into a limited liability company, and our company is
disregarded for U.S. federal income tax purposes as an entity separate from NBCUniversal Holdings, a tax partnership.
NBCUniversal and our subsidiaries are not expected to incur any significant current or deferred U.S. domestic income taxes. Our
tax liability is comprised primarily of withholding and income taxes on foreign earnings.

In jurisdictions in which we are subject to income taxes, we base our provision on current period income, changes in our deferred
income tax assets and liabilities, income tax rates, changes in estimates of our uncertain tax positions, and tax planning
opportunities. We recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities when there are temporary differences between the financial reporting
basis and tax basis of our assets and liabilities and for the expected benefits of using net operating loss carryforwards. When a
change in the tax rate or tax law has an impact on deferred taxes, we apply the change based on the years in which the temporary
differences are expected to reverse. We record the change in our consolidated financial statements in the period of enactment.
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Income tax consequences that arise in connection with business combinations include identifying the tax basis of assets and
liabilities acquired and any contingencies associated with uncertain tax positions assumed or resulting from the business
combination. Deferred tax assets and liabilities related to temporary differences of an acquired entity are recorded as of the date of
the business combination and are based on our estimate of the ultimate tax basis that will be accepted by the various taxing
authorities. We record liabilities for contingencies associated with prior tax returns filed by the acquired entity based on criteria set
forth in the accounting guidance related to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. We adjust the deferred tax accounts and the
liabilities periodically to reflect any revised estimated tax basis and any estimated settlements with the various taxing authorities.
The effects of these adjustments are recorded to income tax expense.

We classify interest and penalties, if any, associated with our uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expense.

Derivative Financial Instruments

We use derivative financial instruments to manage our exposure to the risks associated with fluctuations in foreign exchange rates
and interest rates. Our objective is to manage the financial and operational exposure arising from these risks by offsetting gains
and losses on the underlying exposures with gains and losses on the derivatives used to economically hedge them. Derivative
financial instruments are recorded in our consolidated balance sheet at fair value. We formally document, at the inception of the
relationship, derivative financial instruments designated to hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognized asset or
liability or an unrecognized firm commitment (“fair value hedge”) or the exposure to changes in cash flows of a forecasted
transaction (“cash flow hedge”), and we evaluate them for effectiveness at the time they are designated, as well as throughout the
hedging period.

For derivative financial instruments designated as fair value hedges, changes in the fair value of the derivative financial instrument
substantially offset changes in the fair value of the hedged item, each of which is recorded to the same line in our consolidated
statement of income. When fair value hedges are terminated, sold, exercised or have expired, any gain or loss resulting from
changes in the fair value of the hedged item is deferred and recognized in earnings over the remaining life of the hedged item.
When the hedged item is settled or sold, the unamortized adjustment is recognized in earnings. For derivative financial instruments
designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the change in fair value of the derivative financial instrument is reported in
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and recognized as an adjustment to earnings over the period in which the hedged
item is recognized in our consolidated statement of income. When the hedged item is settled or becomes probable of not occurring,
any remaining unrealized gain or loss from the hedge is recognized in earnings. Cash flows from hedging activities are classified
under the same category as the cash flows from the hedged items in our consolidated statement of cash flows. The ineffective
portion of changes in fair value for designated hedges is recognized on a current basis in earnings.

For those derivative financial instruments that are not designated as hedges, changes in fair value are recognized on a current
basis in earnings.

We do not engage in any speculative or leveraged derivative transactions.

See Note 11 for additional information on our derivative financial instruments.
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Foreign Currency Translation

Functional currencies are determined based on entity-specific economic and management indicators. We translate assets and
liabilities of our foreign subsidiaries where the functional currency is the local currency, primarily the euro and the British pound, into
U.S. dollars at the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date. The related translation adjustments are recorded as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). We translate revenue and expenses using average monthly
exchange rates. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in operating costs and expenses or other income
(expense), depending on the nature of the underlying transaction.

Note 3: Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Presentation of Comprehensive Income

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) updated the accounting guidance related to the presentation of
comprehensive income. The updated guidance eliminates the option to present components of other comprehensive income as
part of the statement of changes in equity. The updated guidance is effective beginning in the first quarter of 2012. We have early
adopted the provisions of this guidance beginning in the second quarter of 2011 and have applied the presentation changes
retrospectively to all periods presented in our consolidated financial statements.

Note 4: Acquisitions and Dispositions

Joint Venture Transaction

On January 28, 2011, Comcast and GE closed the Joint Venture Transaction, which among other things, converted our company
into a limited liability company that became a wholly owned subsidiary of NBCUniversal Holdings. NBCUniversal comprises the
NBCUniversal contributed businesses and the Comcast Content Business, and is indirectly owned 51% by Comcast and 49% by
GE. In addition to contributing the Comcast Content Business to NBCUniversal, Comcast made a cash payment to GE of $6.2
billion, which included transaction-related costs. Comcast also agreed to share with GE certain tax benefits, as they are realized,
related to the form and structure of the Joint Venture Transaction. These payments to GE are contingent on Comcast realizing tax
benefits in the future and are accounted for as contingent consideration by Comcast.

In connection with the Joint Venture Transaction, during 2010 we issued $9.1 billion of senior debt securities with maturities ranging
from 2014 to 2041 (the “2010 Senior Notes”) and used $1.7 billion of the proceeds to repay existing indebtedness. Prior to the
closing, we also distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GE.

Redemption Provisions

Comcast and GE have entered into an operating agreement, which provides for Comcast’'s management and control of
NBCUniversal through its control of NBCUniversal Holdings. Under the terms of the operating agreement, during the six month
period beginning July 28, 2014, GE has the right to cause NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem, in cash, half of GE’s interest in
NBCUniversal Holdings, and Comcast would have the immediate right to purchase the remainder of GE’s interest. If, however,
Comcast elects not to exercise this right, during the six month period beginning January 28, 2018, GE has the right to cause
NBCUniversal Holdings to redeem GE’s remaining interest, if any. If GE does not exercise its first redemption right, during the six
month period beginning on January 28, 2016, Comcast has the right to purchase half of GE's interest in NBCUniversal Holdings,
and during the six-month period beginning January 28, 2019, Comcast has the right to purchase GE’s remaining interest, if any, in
NBCUniversal Holdings. The purchase price to be paid in connection with any purchase or redemption described in this paragraph
will be equal to the ownership per-
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centage being purchased multiplied by an amount equal to 120% of the fully distributed public market trading value of
NBCUniversal Holdings (determined pursuant to an appraisal process if NBCUniversal Holdings is not then publicly traded), less
50% of an amount (not less than zero) equal to the excess of 120% of the fully distributed public market trading value over $28.4
billion. Subject to various limitations, Comcast is committed to fund up to $2.875 billion in cash or Comcast common stock for each
of the two redemptions (up to an aggregate of $5.75 billion) to the extent that NBCUniversal Holdings cannot fund the redemptions,
with amounts not used in the first redemption to be available for the second redemption.

Until July 28, 2014, GE may not directly or indirectly transfer its interest in NBCUniversal Holdings. Thereafter, GE may transfer its
interests to a third party, subject to Comcast’s right of first offer. The right of first offer would permit Comcast to purchase all, but not
less than all, of the interests proposed to be transferred. If GE makes a registration request in accordance with certain registration
rights that are granted to it under the operating agreement, Comcast will have the right to purchase, for cash at the market value
(determined pursuant to an appraisal process if NBCUniversal Holdings is not then publicly traded), all of GE's interest in
NBCUniversal Holdings that GE is seeking to register.

Allocation of Purchase Price

Due to the change in control of our company, Comcast has applied the acquisition method of accounting with respect to the assets
and liabilities of the NBCUniversal contributed businesses, which have been remeasured to fair value as of the date of the Joint
Venture Transaction. Such fair values have been reflected in our financial statements following the “push down method of
accounting.”

We remeasured the assets and liabilities of the NBCUniversal contributed businesses to their estimated fair value as of January 28,
2011, primarily using Level 3 inputs (see Note 12 for an explanation of Level 3 inputs). The judgments used to determine the
estimated fair value assigned to each class of assets and liabilities, as well as asset lives, have a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements. To assist in this process, third-party valuation specialists were engaged to assist in the valuation
of these assets and liabilities.

The assets and liabilities of the Comcast Content Business have been recorded at their historical or carry-over basis, and as a
result, are not included in the acquired assets and liabilities presented in the allocation of purchase price below.

The tables below present the fair value of the consideration transferred and the allocation of purchase price to the assets and
liabilities acquired as a result of the Joint Venture Transaction. We have revised our estimates during the year, which resulted in a
decrease in goodwill of $1.1 billion from our initial allocation of purchase price. The changes related primarily to revisions in the
estimated fair value of investments, property and equipment, and intangible assets.

Consideration Transferred

(in millions)
Cash $6,120
Fair value of 49% interest in the Comcast Content Business 4,308
Fair value of contingent consideration 590
Fair value of redeemable noncontrolling interest associated with the net assets of the NBCUniversal contributed

businesses 13,071

$ 24,089
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Allocation of Purchase Price

(in millions)

Film and television costs @ $ 5,049
Investments 4,339
Property and equipment 2,322
Intangible assets 14,585
Working capital ® (1,176)
Long-term debt (9,115)
Deferred income tax liabilities (35)
Deferred revenue (919)
Other noncurrent assets and liabilities © (1,644)
Noncontrolling interests (262)
Fair value of identifiable net assets acquired 13,144
Goodwill 10,945

$ 24,089

(a) Includes film and television costs and acquired programming rights.

(b) Includes cash and cash equivalents, receivables, net, other current assets, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and accrued participations, residuals and program
obligations.

(c) Includes accrued participations, residuals and program obligations, employee benefit obligations and contractual obligations.
The significant fair value adjustments included in the allocation of purchase price are discussed below.

Film and Television Costs and Acquired Programming Rights

Film and television costs consist of estimates of fair value for released films and television series; completed, not released
theatrical films; and television series and theatrical films in-production and in-development. Released theatrical films and television
series and completed, not released theatrical films were valued using a multiperiod cash flow model, a form of the income
approach. This measure of fair value requires considerable judgments about the timing of cash flows. Television series, theatrical
films in-production and in-development, and acquired programming rights were valued using a replacement cost method.

Investments

The estimates of fair value for significant investments in non-public investees were determined using the income approach. The
difference, if any, between the fair value and our proportionate share of the investees’ historical basis is amortized to equity in net
income of investees, net in our consolidated statement of income over a period not to exceed 20 years for intangible assets and 30
years for fixed assets.

Property and Equipment

The estimated fair value of acquired property and equipment was primarily determined using a market approach for land, and a
replacement cost approach for depreciable property and equipment. The market approach for land assets represents a sales
comparison that measures the value of an asset through an analysis of sales of comparable properties. The replacement cost
approach used for depreciable property and equipment measures the value of an asset by estimating the cost to acquire or
construct comparable assets and adjusts for age and condition of the asset.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of our estimates of fair value for finite-lived customer relationships with advertisers and
multichannel video providers, each with an estimated useful life not to exceed 20 years, and indefinite-lived trade names and FCC
licenses.
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Relationships with advertisers and multichannel video providers were valued using a multiperiod cash flow model, a form of the
income approach. This measure of fair value requires considerable judgments about future events, including contract renewal
estimates, attrition and technology changes. Because the allocation of purchase price reflects Comcast’s push down basis in our
assets and liabilities, we have not attributed any fair value to our multichannel video provider relationships with Comcast. See Note
5 for additional information on our related party transactions with Comcast.

Trade names were valued using the relief-from-royalty method, a form of the income approach. This measure of fair value requires
considerable judgment about the value a market participant would be willing to pay in order to achieve the benefits associated with
the trade name.

FCC licenses were valued using the Greenfield method, a form of the income approach. This measure of fair value captures the
future income potential assuming the license is used by a hypothetical start-up operation.

Deferred Income Taxes

The deferred income tax liabilities in the above table represent state and foreign deferred tax assets and liabilities associated with
the fair values of our assets and liabilities and certain state and international deferred tax liabilities that we retained. See Note 17
for additional information on our conversion to a limited liability company and the impact on our domestic tax obligations.

Guarantees and Other Obligations

Contractual obligations were adjusted to market rates using a combination of discounted cash flows or market assumptions, when
available. Other noncurrent assets and liabilities in the table above include a liability of $482 million related to certain consolidated
assets that serve as collateral for a debt obligation of an equity method investment. See Note 7 for discussion of our variable
interest in Station Venture Holdings, LLC (“Station Venture”).

Other noncurrent assets and liabilities also includes a liability of $383 million related to a contractual obligation that involves a
perpetual financial interest held by a third party in one of our businesses. The interest is based upon a percentage of future revenue
of the specified business. See Note 20 for additional information on this contractual obligation.

Employee Benefit Related Obligations

We have recorded estimated liabilities associated with our employee benefit obligations based upon actuarial estimates and
assumptions. We have agreed to reimburse GE for amounts associated with employee benefit and insurance programs, for which
GE has agreed to continue to provide benefits after the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction.

Goodwill

Goodwill is calculated as the excess of the consideration transferred over the identifiable net assets acquired and represents the
future economic benefits expected to arise from other intangible assets acquired that do not qualify for separate recognition,
including assembled workforce, noncontractual relationships, and agreements between us and Comcast.
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Contribution of Comcast Content Business
The following assets and liabilities of the contributed Comcast Content Business were consolidated by us at their historical or carry-
over basis as of January 28, 2011.

(in millions)

Assets

Total current assets $ 769
Programming costs and rights 493
Investments 274
Property and equipment, net 167
Goodwill 2,564
Other intangible assets, net 843
Other noncurrent assets 11
Total assets $5,121
Liabilities

Total current liabilities $ 353
Capital leases, less current portion 15
Other noncurrent liabilities 216
Total liabilities $ 584
Redeemable noncontrolling interests $ 136
Noncontrolling interests $ 57

Transaction-Related Expenses

In connection with the Joint Venture Transaction, we have incurred incremental transition and integration expenses. Additionally,
included in our consolidated statement of income are severance, retention and accelerated share-based compensation expenses
incurred as a result of the Joint Venture Transaction of $116 million for the period from January 29, 2011 through December 31,
2011 and $49 million for the period from January 1, 2011 through January 28, 2011.

Universal Orlando Transaction

On July 1, 2011, we acquired the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal City Development Partners, Ltd. (“Universal Orlando”)
that we did not already own for $1 billion. Universal Orlando is now a wholly owned consolidated subsidiary whose operations are
reported in our Theme Parks segment. We funded this acquisition with cash on hand, borrowings under our revolving credit facility
and the issuance to Comcast of a $250 million one-year note which was repaid in December 2011.

Preliminary Allocation of Purchase Price
Because we now control Universal Orlando, we have applied acquisition accounting and its results of operations are included in our
consolidated results of operations following the acquisition date.

The carrying value of our investment in Universal Orlando on July 1, 2011 was $1 billion, which approximated its fair value and,
therefore, no gain or loss was recognized as a result of the acquisition. The estimated fair values of the assets and liabilities
acquired are not yet final and are subject to change. We will finalize the amounts recognized as we obtain the information
necessary to complete the analysis, but no later than one year from the acquisition date.
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The table below presents the fair value of the consideration transferred and the preliminary allocation of purchase price to the
assets and liabilities of Universal Orlando.

Consideration Transferred

(in millions)
Cash $1,019
Fair value of 50% equity method investment in Universal Orlando 1,039
$ 2,058
Preliminary Allocation of Purchase Price
(in millions)
Property and equipment $ 2,409
Intangible assets 492
Working capital 242
Long-term debt (1,505)
Deferred revenue (89)
Other noncurrent assets and liabilities (626)
Noncontrolling interests acquired (5)
Fair value of identifiable net assets acquired 918
Goodwill 1,140
$ 2,058

Included in other noncurrent assets and liabilities in the table above is a liability of $621 million associated with a contractual
obligation that involves a perpetual financial interest held by a third party in one of our businesses. This interest is based upon a
percentage of future revenue of the specified business. This contractual obligation provides the third party with the option,
beginning in 2017, to require us to purchase the interest for cash in an amount equal to the fair value of the estimated future
payments. See Note 20 for additional information.

Unaudited Actual and Pro Forma Information

Our consolidated revenue for the year ended December 31, 2011 included $712 million from Universal Orlando. Our consolidated
net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal for the year ended December 31, 2011 included incremental net income of $82
million from the acquisition of the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando on July 1, 2011.

The following unaudited pro forma information has been presented as if both the Joint Venture Transaction and our Universal
Orlando transaction occurred on January 1, 2010. This information is based on historical results of operations, adjusted for the
allocation of purchase price and other transaction-related adjustments, and is not necessarily indicative of what our results would
have been had we operated the businesses since January 1, 2010. No pro forma adjustments have been made for our incremental
transition and integration costs.

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Revenue $21,124 $20,374
Net income (loss) before noncontrolling interests $ 1917 $ 1,388
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal $ 1,730 $ 1,222
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Dispositions

On January 24, 2011, we signed an agreement to sell an independent Spanish-language television station that we owned and
operated. In connection with this agreement, we recorded a loss of approximately $27 million, which is included in other income
(loss) in our consolidated statement of income for the period ended January 28, 2011. The station was placed in a divestiture trust
on January 28, 2011 and was sold in July 2011.

Note 5: Related Party Transactions

Transactions with Comcast and Affiliates
Following the Joint Venture Transaction, we now report transactions with Comcast, our new parent, and its affiliates as related
party transactions. The table below presents amounts due to and due from Comcast and its affiliates, as of December 31, 2011.

December 31, 2011 (in millions) Successor
Amounts due from Comcast and affiliates

Receivables, net $ 201
Amounts due to Comcast and affiliates

Accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors $ 35
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities $ 10

Receivables, net primarily consists of subscriber fees owed by Comcast to us. Amounts due to Comcast and affiliates primarily
consists of amounts owed related to advertising and support services provided by Comcast to us.

Services Provided by and to Comcast
The table below presents revenue earned and operating costs and expenses incurred with Comcast and its affiliates following the
closing of the Joint Venture Transaction.

Successor
For the Period January 29,
(in millions) 2011 to December 31, 2011
Revenue $ 1,070
Operating costs and expenses $ (80)

Revenue with Comcast includes revenue generated from the distribution of our content by Comcast and its affiliates. Operating
costs and expenses primarily relate to support services provided by Comcast to us. In connection with the closing of the Joint
Venture Transaction, Comcast and NBCUniversal Holdings entered into a services agreement to provide each other and any
subsidiaries with certain administrative, human resource, information technology and other support services. Charges for these
services are intended for the provider to fully recover the service costs incurred.

In addition to the transactions disclosed above, following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction some of our employees
participate in certain Comcast benefit plans and some employees also receive awards of Comcast stock options and RSUs. See
Note 14 for additional information on Comcast employee benefit plans and see Note 15 for additional information on share-based
compensation.
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Transactions with GE and Affiliates
The table below presents amounts due to and due from GE and its affiliates, which are included in our consolidated balance sheet.

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Amounts due from GE and affiliates
Receivables, net $ 19 $ 76
Short-term loans to GE, net $ — $ 8,072
Amounts due to GE and affiliates
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors $ 70 $ 504
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities $ 11 $ 57

Receivables, net primarily relates to our deferred consideration from receivables sold to our remaining monetization programs that
we still held with GE and GE affiliates as of December 31, 2011. See Note 19 for further information. Short-term loans to GE, net, in
2010 primarily represents our cash on deposit with GE, including the proceeds from our 2010 Senior Notes in excess of those used
to repay our existing debt obligations. All intercompany loans with GE were settled upon closing of the Joint Venture Transaction.

Amounts due to GE and affiliates primarily relates to cash receipts that were not yet remitted to our remaining monetization
programs that we held with GE and GE affiliates as of December 31, 2011.

Services Provided by and to GE
The table below presents related party revenue earned and costs and expenses incurred with GE and its affiliates.

Successor Predecessor

For the Period For the Period

January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Revenue $ 73 $ 4 % 87 $ 67
Operating costs and expenses $ 86) | $ (50) $ (229) $ (179)
Other income (expense) $ (32 | % @ $ (85 $ (35)

Revenue primarily relates to media advertising sales to GE and its affiliates. Operating costs and expenses in the Predecessor
periods primarily relate to the allocation of corporate overhead from GE for services that GE provided to us, but which were not
specifically billed to us, such as public relations, investor relations, treasury and internal audit services. Also included within
operating costs and expenses for all periods are share-based compensation expenses related to certain of our employees (and, in
limited circumstances, selected consultants, advisors and independent contractors) who participated, or continue to participate, in
GE'’s share-based compensation plans. See Note 15 for additional information. We also incur rent expense for the use of studio
and office space in 30 Rockefeller Plaza and studio and office space leased by CNBC, as well as lease expense for a variety of
equipment under operating leases with affiliates of GE. Other income (expense) in the Predecessor periods primarily represents
interest expense related to Station Venture and its $816 million note due to General Electric Capital Corporation, a subsidiary of
GE. See Note 7 for additional information on Station Venture. For all periods presented, we also recorded gains (losses) on the
sale of our receivables under monetization programs with GE and its affiliates in other income (expense). See Note 19 for
additional information.

In addition to the transactions above, the majority of our employees have participated, and some employees continue to participate,
in GE sponsored employee benefit plans. See Note 14 for additional information.
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Other Transactions with GE
In addition to the transactions described above, we also incur expense related to the participation of our employees in a number of
employee benefit plans sponsored or managed by GE. See Note 14 for additional information.

GE also reimburses us for fees paid on its behalf to the NFL for the rights to market and produce goods and services to the NFL
and its member teams in connection with our contract to produce and broadcast various regular season, playoff, Pro Bowl and
Super Bowl games, which is recorded as an offset to programming costs.

During the period ended January 28, 2011, we disposed of a cost method investment in an affiliate of GE and also redeemed our
preferred stock in one of our subsidiaries.

Other Related Party Transactions
The table below presents amounts due to and due from other related parties, which are included in our consolidated balance sheet.

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Amounts due from other related parties $ 54 $ 75
Amounts due to other related parties $ 4 $ 32

Amounts due from other related parties primarily relates to amounts owed resulting from the revenue activities described below.
Amounts due to other related parties primarily represent cash collected by us on behalf of related parties. Operating costs and
expenses associated with other related parties were not material for all periods presented.

Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Revenue $ 178 $ 22 $ 305 $ 255

We provide management services for certain of our equity method investees in exchange for a fee. Additionally, we receive license
and other fees from certain premium television networks, digital media investments and certain of our equity method investees in
exchange for content or the right to use certain of our intellectual property.

Revenue in our Predecessor company primarily relates to activities with affiliates of Vivendi, including management, co-production,
rent, licensing and distribution, which are conducted and settled in the normal course of business. In connection with the Joint
Venture Transaction, GE purchased Vivendi's remaining interest in our company and, as a result, we do not consider Vivendi a
related party as of January 28, 2011.

NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K 66



Table of Contents

Note 6: Film and Television Costs

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Film Costs:

Released, less amortization $ 1,428 $ 1,175
Completed, not released 148 345
In-production and in-development 1,374 979
2,950 2,499

Television Costs:
Released, less amortization 1,002 887
Completed, not released — 1
In-production and in-development 201 130
1,203 1,018
Programming rights, less amortization 2,061 906
6,214 4,423
Less: Current portion of programming rights 987 533
Film and television costs $ 5,227 $ 3,890

Based on management’s estimates of ultimate revenue as of December 31, 2011, approximately $896 million of film and television
costs associated with our original film and television productions that are released or completed and not yet released are expected
to be amortized during 2012. Approximately 89% of unamortized film and television costs for our released productions, excluding
amounts allocated to acquired libraries, are expected to be amortized through 2014.

As of December 31, 2011, acquired film and television libraries, which are included within Released, less amortization in the table
above, had remaining unamortized costs of approximately $1.0 billion. These costs are generally amortized over a period not to
exceed 20 years, and approximately 43% of these costs will be amortized through 2014.

Note 7: Investments

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Available-for-sale securities $ 21 $ 27
Equity method
A&E Television Networks 2,021 683
The Weather Channel 463 308
MSNBC.com 174 115
Universal Orlando — 140
Other 583 102
3,241 1,348
Cost method 168 348
Total investments $ 3,430 $ 1,723
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Equity Method

Equity method investments held as of December 31, 2011 consist primarily of our investments in A&E Television Networks LLC
(“A&E Television Networks”) (16%), The Weather Channel Holding Corp. (“The Weather Channel”) (25%) and MSNBC Interactive
News, LLC (“MSNBC.com”) (50%). See Note 4 for additional information on our acquisition of Universal Orlando. Our recorded
investments as of December 31, 2011 exceed our proportionate interests in book value of the investees’ net assets by $1.9 billion.
The differences in value are primarily related to our investments in A&E Television Networks and MSNBC.com. This difference is
amortized in equity in net income (losses) of investees, net over a period of less than 20 years.

A&E Television Networks

A&E Television Networks owns and operates, among other channels, A&E, The History Channel, The Biography Channel and
Lifetime. The dividends received in the period January 29, 2011 through December 31, 2011 from A&E Television Networks were
approximately 65% of the total cash received from investees during the same period. In the first quarter of 2012 and in other
specified future periods, we have the right to require A&E Television Networks to redeem a portion of our equity interest. A&E
Television Networks has certain rights to purchase all or a portion of our interest beginning in the third quarter of 2017.

The table below presents the combined financial information for our equity method investments.

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Results of Operations:
Revenue $ 5202 $ 4,931 $3,443
Operating income $ 2,089 $ 1,477 $ 897
Net income $ 1581 $ 1,153 $ 602
Balance Sheet:
Current assets $ 2,188 $ 2,195
Noncurrent assets 8,252 10,034
Total assets $10,440 $ 12,229
Current liabilities $ 647 $ 882
Noncurrent liabilities 2,991 4,108
Shareholders’ equity 6,802 7,239
Total liabilities and equity $10,440 $12,229

Cost Method

Cost method investments held as of December 31, 2011 primarily include our investment in Hulu. In January 2011, we relinquished
all voting rights and our board seat in Hulu to comply with conditions imposed by the FCC upon approval of the Joint Venture
Transaction. Our investment in Hulu was previously recorded as an equity method investment. Cost method investments held as of
December 31, 2010 primarily included our investment in an affiliate of GE. During the period ended January 28, 2011, we sold our
investment in the GE affiliate. See Note 5 for additional information on this related party transaction.
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Variable Interest Entities

Station Venture

We own a 79.62% equity interest and a 50% voting interest in Station Venture, a variable interest entity. The remaining equity
interests in Station Venture are held by LIN TV, Corp. (“LIN TV"). Station Venture holds an indirect interest in the NBC owned local
television stations in Dallas, Texas and San Diego, California through its ownership interests in Station Venture Operations, LP
(“Station LP"), a less than wholly owned consolidated subsidiary. Station Venture is the obligor on an $816 million senior secured
note that is due in 2023 to General Electric Capital Corporation, a subsidiary of GE, as servicer. The note is nhon-recourse to us,
guaranteed by LIN TV and collateralized by substantially all of the assets of Station Venture and Station LP.

In January 2010, upon adoption of amended guidance related to the consolidation of variable interest entities, we included Station
Venture in our consolidated financial statements. We recorded $4 million and $66 million of interest expense incurred by Station
Venture, for the period ended January 28, 2011 and the year ended December 31 2010, respectively, and also a corresponding
noncontrolling interest representing LIN TV's share of Station Venture's interest expense for the respective periods. The senior
secured note was classified as related party borrowings in our consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010.

In connection with the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, GE has indemnified us for all liabilities we may incur as a result of
any credit support, risk of loss or similar arrangement related to the senior secured note in existence prior to the closing of the Joint
Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011. Due to the change in circumstances, we are no longer the primary beneficiary of, and
accordingly do not consolidate, Station Venture. The carrying value of our equity method investment in Station Venture as of
December 31, 2011 was zero. Because the assets of Station LP serve as collateral for Station Venture’'s $816 million senior
secured note, we have recorded a $482 million liability in our allocation of purchase price, representing the fair value of the net
assets that collateralize the note.

In addition to Station Venture, we consider NBCU Receivables Funding LLC (“Funding LLC"), a wholly owned subsidiary, to be a
variable interest entity. See Note 19 for additional information. We do not hold any other variable interests that are material to our
consolidated financial statements.

Note 8: Property and Equipment

Weighted Average Successor Predecessor
Useful Life at

December 31 (in millions) December 31, 2011 2011 2010
Land — $ 721 $ 249
Buildings and leasehold improvements 16 years 2,894 1,358
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 6 years 1,569 1,510
Construction in process — 417 242
Property and equipment, at cost 5,601 3,359
Less: Accumulated depreciation 637 1,524
Property and equipment, net $ 4,964 $ 1,835

Property and equipment, net increased in 2011 primarily as a result of the impact of the Joint Venture and Universal Orlando
transactions. See Note 4 for additional information on these transactions.
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Note 9: Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill
Broadcast Theme
Filmed
Predecessor (in millions) Cable Networks Television Entertainment Parks Total
Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 14,143 $2553 $ 1931 $ 15 $18,642
Acquisitions — — — — —
Settlements and adjustments 3 598 — — 601
Balance, December 31, 2010 and January 28, 2011 $ 14,146 $3,151 $ 1,931 $ 15 $19,243
Broadcast
Filmed Theme
Successor (in millions) Cable Networks Television Entertainment Parks Total
Balance, January 29, 2011 $ 12,744 $ 765 $ — $ — $13,509
Acquisitions — 7 1 1,140 1,148
Balance, December 31, 2011 $ 12,744 $ 772 $ 1 $1,140 $ 14,657

Goodwill as of January 29, 2011 represents the goodwill recognized in connection with the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction.
The change in goodwill for the period January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011 is primarily related to the Universal Orlando
transaction in July 2011. See Note 4 for additional information on these transactions. The change in goodwill in 2010 primarily
relates to the consolidation of Station Venture.

Intangible Assets
The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of our intangible assets are presented in the table below.

Successor Predecessor
2011 2010
Original useful life at Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated
Carrying Carrying
December 31 (in millions) December 31, 2011 Amount  Amortization Amount  Amortization
Finite-lived intangible assets:
Customer relationships 4-20 years $12,788 $ (1,674) $ 429 $  (315)
Software 3-5 years 296 (92) 557 (404)
Other 3-36 years 1,431 (697) 176 (99)
Indefinite-lived intangible assets:
Trade names 3,006 1,756
FCC licenses 636 452
Total $18,157 $ (2,462) | $3,370 $ (818)
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The estimated expenses for each of the next five years to be recognized in amortization expense are presented in the table below.

(in millions) Amortization Expense
2012 $ 719
2013 $ 726
2014 $ 728
2015 $ 718
2016 $ 655

Note 10: Long-Term Debt

Weighted Average Interest Rate as of Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) December 31, 2011 2011 2010
Commercial paper 0.508% $ 550 $ —
Senior notes with maturities of 5 years or less 3.329% 3,221 2,897
Senior notes with maturities between 6 and 10 years 4.763% 3,999 3,996
Senior notes with maturities greater than 10 years 6.131% 2,209 2,197
Senior subordinated notes due 2016 9.293% 171 —
Other, including capital lease obligations — 18 —
Total debt 4.33% @ 10,168 9,090
Less: Current portion 554 —
Long-term debt $ 9,614 $ 9,090

(a) Includes the effects of our derivative financial instruments.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, our debt had an estimated fair value of $11 billion and $9.1 billion, respectively. The estimated
fair value of our publicly traded debt is based on quoted market values for the debt. To estimate the fair value of debt for which
there are no quoted market prices, we use interest rates available to us for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities.

During 2011, we completed the exchange of our senior debt securities into publicly registered notes. The terms of the publicly
registered debt are substantially the same as the original notes issued in 2010.
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On July 1, 2011, we consolidated $1.5 billion of long-term debt obligations as a result of the Universal Orlando transaction. In
accordance with acquisition accounting, these debt securities were recorded at fair value as of the acquisition date. Borrowings
under our revolving credit facility, along with cash on hand at Universal Orlando, were used to terminate Universal Orlando’s
existing $801 million term loan immediately following the acquisition. In addition, on August 1, 2011, Universal Orlando redeemed
$140 million aggregate principal amount of its 8.875% senior notes due 2015 and $79 million aggregate principal amount of its
10.875% senior subordinated notes due 2016. As of December 31, 2011, the carrying value on our consolidated balance sheet of
Universal Orlando’s senior notes and senior subordinated notes was $458 million. In October 2011, we fully and unconditionally
guaranteed Universal Orlando’s senior and senior subordinated notes in exchange for amendments that conform the notes’
covenants and events of default to those contained in our other outstanding public debt securities. See Note 22 for condensed
consolidating financial information related to this guarantee.

Debt Maturities

December 31, 2011 (in millions)

2012 $ 554
2013 $ 3
2014 $ 907
2015 $1,320
2016 $1,173
Thereafter $6,211

Debt Instruments

Commercial Paper Program

In 2011, we established a new commercial paper program that provides a lower cost source of borrowing to fund our short-term
working capital requirements which is supported by our revolving credit facility. We have a maximum borrowing capacity of $1.5
billion under this program and as of December 31, 2011, we had issued $550 million face amount of commercial paper. The
proceeds from these issuances were used to repay the borrowings under our revolving credit facility and fund our short-term
working capital requirements.

Revolving Bank Credit Facility

As of December 31, 2011, we had a $1.5 billion revolving credit facility due June 2016 (the “credit facility”) with a syndicate of
banks. Borrowings under the credit facility bear interest at a floating rate per annum of 1.125% over LIBOR. Our credit facility
requires us to maintain certain financial ratios based on our debt and our earnings. We were in compliance with all financial
covenants for all periods presented. In 2011, we utilized proceeds from borrowings under our credit facility to fund a portion of our
acquisition of the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando that we did not already own and repay Universal Orlando’s
term loan. We repaid our borrowings under the credit facility in full through our issuances of commercial paper. As of December 31,
2011, amounts available under our credit facility totaled $934 million.

Letters of Credit
As of December 31, 2011, we had $67 million of letters of credit outstanding.
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Note 11: Derivative Financial Instruments

We use derivative financial instruments to manage our exposure to the risks associated with fluctuations in foreign exchange rates
and interest rates.

For our recognized balance sheet amounts denominated in foreign currency, anticipated foreign currency denominated production
costs and rights, and anticipated international content-related revenue and royalties, we manage our exposure to fluctuations in
foreign exchange rates by using foreign exchange contracts such as forward and option contracts.

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative financial instruments through diversification and the evaluation and
monitoring of the creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although we may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by
the counterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to be significant.

As of December 31, 2011, our derivative financial instruments designated as hedges included our interest rate swap agreements,
which are recorded to other noncurrent assets and certain of our foreign exchange contracts, which are recorded to other current
assets or accrued expenses and other current liabilities.

As of December 31, 2011, our derivative financial instruments not designated as hedges were certain of our foreign exchange
contracts, which are recorded to other current assets or accrued expenses and other current liabilities.

See Note 12 for additional information on the fair values of our derivative financial instruments as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Fair Value Hedges

For derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure to interest rate risk that are designated and effective as fair value
hedges, such as fixed to variable swaps, changes in the fair value of the derivative financial instrument substantially offset changes
in the fair value of the underlying debt, each of which is recorded to interest expense.

Terms of Outstanding Fixed to Variable Swaps

Successor
December 31 (in millions) 2011
Maturities 2014-2016
Notional amount $ 750
Average pay rate 1.4%
Average receive rate 2.7%
Estimated fair value $ 33

The notional amounts presented in the table above are used to measure interest to be paid or received and do not represent the
amount of exposure to credit loss. Average pay rate is estimated using the average implied LIBOR through the year of maturity
based on the yield curve in effect plus the applicable borrowing margin at the end of the period. The estimated fair value in the table
above represents the approximate amount of net proceeds required to settle the contracts, including accrued interest of $3 million
as of December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2010, we held no derivative financial instruments that were designated as fair value
hedges.
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Cash Flow Hedges

For derivative financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges of foreign exchange risk, such as forward contracts, the
effective portion of the hedge is reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). These amounts are recognized as an
adjustment to earnings in the period in which the effects of the remeasurement of changes in exchange rates on the foreign
currency denominated hedged items are recognized in earnings. When foreign currency denominated hedged items are settled,
any remaining unrealized gain or loss from the hedge is recognized in earnings. The amounts recorded in our consolidated financial
statements related to our cash flow hedges were not material for all periods presented.

Nondesignated Derivative Financial Instruments

In 2011, 2010 and 2009, certain derivative financial instruments relating to foreign exchange risk were not designated as fair value
or cash flow hedges. Changes in fair value for these instruments are recognized on a current basis in operating costs and
expenses.

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income

Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period Year Ended
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011to  December 31,
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 2010
Foreign Exchange Contracts
Total gain (loss) $ 3) $ (10) $ 1)

As of December 31, 2011, our nondesignated derivative financial instruments had a total notional value of $719 million. The
notional amount is a measure of the activity related to our risk exposure and does not represent the amount of exposure to credit
loss or market loss, or reflect the gains or losses associated with the exposures and transactions that the foreign exchange
contracts are intended to offset. The amounts ultimately realized upon settlement of these derivative financial instruments, together
with the gains and losses on the underlying exposures, will depend on actual market conditions during the remaining life of the
derivative financial instruments.

Note 12: Fair Value Measurements

The accounting guidance related to financial assets and financial liabilities (“financial instruments”) establishes a hierarchy that
prioritizes fair value measurements based on the types of inputs used for the various valuation techniques (market approach,
income approach and cost approach). The levels of the hierarchy are described below:

» Level 1: Consists of financial instruments whose values are based on quoted market prices for identical financial
instruments in an active market

» Level 2: Consists of financial instruments that are valued using models or other valuation methodologies. These
models use inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include (i) quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, (ii) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets
that are not active, (iii) pricing models whose inputs are observable for substantially the full term of the financial
instrument and (iv) pricing models whose inputs are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data through correlation or other means for substantially the full term of the financial instrument

» Level 3: Consists of financial instruments whose values are determined using pricing models that use significant
inputs that are primarily unobservable, discounted cash flow method-
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ologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation

Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the
valuation of financial instruments and their classification within the fair value hierarchy. Financial instruments are classified in their
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. There have been no changes in the
classification of any financial instruments within the fair value hierarchy in the periods presented. Our financial instruments that are
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis are presented in the table below.

Recurring Fair Value Measures

Successor Predecessor
Fair value as of December 31, 2011 Fair value as of December 31, 2010
(in millions) Levell Level2 Level 3 Total Levell Level2 Level3 Total
Assets
Available-for-sale securities $ — $— % 218 21 $ — $ — $ 27 $27
Foreign exchange contracts — 10 — 10 — 3 — 3
Interest rate swap agreements — 30 — 30 — — — —
$ — $40 $ 21 $ 61 $ — $ 3 $ 27 $30
Liabilities
Contractual obligations $ — $ — $1,004 $1,004 $ — $ — $ — $—
Foreign exchange contracts — 8 — 8 — 7 — 7
$ — $ 8 $1,004 $1,012 $ — $ 7 % — $7

Our financial instruments included in Level 3 primarily consist of contractual obligations recorded as a result of the Joint Venture
and Universal Orlando transactions. See Note 20 for additional information on these obligations.

We have assets and liabilities required to be recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis when certain circumstances occur. In
the case of film production costs, upon the occurrence of an event or change in circumstance that may indicate that the fair value of
a film is less than its unamortized costs, we determine the fair value of the film and record an impairment charge for the amount by
which the unamortized capitalized costs exceed the film’s fair value. The estimate of fair value of a film production is determined
using Level 3 inputs, primarily an analysis of future expected cash flows. Impairment charges of $57 million were recorded in the
period January 29, 2011 through December 31, 2011 as a result of this analysis.

Note 13: Noncontrolling Interests

Certain of the subsidiaries that we consolidate are not wholly owned. Some of the agreements with the minority partners of these
subsidiaries contain redemption features whereby interests held by the minority partners are redeemable either (i) at the option of
the holder or (ii) upon the occurrence of an event that is not solely within our control. If interests were to be redeemed under these
agreements, we would generally be required to purchase the interest at fair value on the date of redemption. These interests are
presented on the balance sheet outside of equity under the caption “Redeemable noncontrolling interests.” Noncontrolling interests
that do not contain such redemption features are presented in equity.

In August 2011, we issued an equity interest in a consolidated subsidiary. A portion of the interest is currently redeemable and
recorded at the redemption value and included in the tables below. The difference between the fair value and the carrying value of
the noncontrolling interest resulted in an increase of $89 million to member’s capital of NBCUniversal.
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The table below presents the changes in equity resulting from net income attributable to NBCUniversal and transfers from or to

noncontrolling interests.

Successor

Predecessor

For the Period from

January 29, 2011 to

For the Period
January 1, 2011 to

Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011  December 31, 2010
Net income attributable to NBCUniversal $ 1,683 $ (23) $ 1,467
Transfers from (to) noncontrolling interests:
Increase in NBCUniversal member’s capital resulting from the issuance of
noncontrolling equity interest 89 — —
Changes in Member’s equity from net income attributable to NBCUniversal
and transfers from (to) noncontrolling interests $ 1,772 $ 23) $ 1,467
Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests
Successor
For the Period

January 29, 2011 to

(in millions) December 31, 2011
Beginning balance $ 136
Additions 40
Distributions (8)
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 16
Ending Balance $ 184

We did not hold any redeemable noncontrolling interests in any Predecessor period.

Note 14: Pension, Postretirement and Other Employee Benefit Plans

Pension Plans

Following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011, we established new defined benefit pension plans. The
qualified plan and nonqualified plan provide a lifetime income benefit based on an individual's length of service and related
compensation. The qualified plan does not give credit to eligible participants for the length of service provided before the close of
the Joint Venture Transaction and is not open to new participants. The nonqualified plan gives credit to eligible participants for their
length of service provided before the close of the Joint Venture Transaction to the extent that participants did not vest in a
supplemental pension plan sponsored by GE. We also assumed certain liabilities related to our obligation to reimburse GE for
future benefit payments to those participants that were vested in the supplemental pension plan sponsored by GE at the time of the
close of the Joint Venture Transaction. We expect to make contributions to the qualified plan of approximately $100 million during
2012. The nonqualified plan is unfunded.

Postretirement Benefit Plans

Following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011, we established new postretirement medical and life
insurance plans. The plans that were established provide continuous coverage to employees eligible to receive such benefits and
give credit for length of service provided before the close of the Joint Venture Transaction. Certain covered employees also retain
the right, following retirement, to elect to participate in corresponding plans sponsored by GE. To the extent that our employees
make such elections, we will reimburse GE for any amounts due. We did not, however, assume any obligation for benefits due to
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employees who were retirees at the time of the close of the Joint Venture Transaction and were eligible to receive benefits under
GE’s postretirement benefit plans.

Substantially all of the employees that joined NBCUniversal from the Comcast Content Business at the close of the Joint Venture
Transaction participate in a postretirement healthcare stipend program (the “stipend plan”). The stipend plan provides an annual
stipend for reimbursement of healthcare costs to each eligible employee based on years of service. Under the stipend plan, we are
not exposed to the increasing costs of healthcare because the benefits are fixed at a predetermined amount.

All of our postretirement benefit plans are unfunded and substantially all of our postretirement benefit obligations are recorded to
noncurrent liabilities.

The tables below provide information on the changes in our projected benefit obligations, the funded status and the components of
our benefit expense for our pension plans and postretirement benefit plans.

For the Period January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011
Postretirement

Pension
(in millions) Benefits Benefits
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the period $ 249 $ 160
Service cost 99 6
Interest cost 12 8
Actuarial (gain) loss 71 (13)
Benefits paid (4) —
Projected benefit obligation, end of the period $ 427 $ 161
Accumulated benefit obligation, end of the year $ 395 $ 161
Plan funded status and recorded benefit obligation $ (427) $ (161)
Portion of benefit obligation not yet recognized in benefits expense $ 71 $ (13)
Discount rate 4.75 - 5.25% 4.75%
For the Period January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011
Pension Postretirement
(in millions) Benefits Benefits
Service cost $ 99 $ 6
Interest cost 12 8
Total benefits expense $ 111 $ 14
Expected Future Benefit Payments
Pension Postretirement
(in millions) Benefits Benefits
2012 $ 9 % 2
2013 $ 11 % 3
2014 $ 13 % 5
2015 $ 16 $ 5
2016 $ 19 $ 6
2017 — 2021 $183 $ 41

Our consolidated balance sheet also includes the assets and liabilities of certain legacy pension plans, as well as the assets and
liabilities for pension plans of certain foreign subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2011, the benefit obligations associated with these
plans exceeded the value of their plan assets by $38 million.
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Predecessor GE Benefit Plans

Before January 28, 2011, our employees participated in GE-sponsored employee benefit plans, including GE’s primary defined
benefit pension plan, a nonqualified supplemental pension plan, a defined contribution savings plan, and a number of GE health
and life insurance plans. Further, under a transition services agreement with GE, our international employees will continue to
participate in GE employee benefit plans for 18 months after the close of the Joint Venture Transaction or until we establish new
employee benefit plans to replace the GE programs, whichever occurs first. We have also agreed to reimburse GE for amounts
paid by GE for specified employee benefit and insurance programs that GE will continue to administer, which included $47 million
related to our withdrawal from certain international benefit plans, which was paid in September 2011.

The table below presents the amounts charged to us by GE and recognized in our consolidated statement of income related to our
employees’ participation in GE sponsored plans during the predecessor periods presented.

Predecessor

For the Period

January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
GE pension plans @ $ 20 $ 18 $ 18
GE health and life insurance plans and other ® 20 197 169
Other GE benefit plans © 3 33 33
$ 43 % 248 $ 220

(a) Primarily represents participation of certain of our employees under GE’s supplemental pension plan. In addition, prior to the Joint Venture Transaction, our employees
participated in GE'’s primary pension plan, which is a defined benefit plan administered by GE. Our participation in that plan was accounted for as a participant in a
multiemployer plan, for which we recorded expense only to the extent that we were required to fund the plan.

(b) Primarily represents our employees’ and retirees’ participation in GE’s principal retiree benefit plan.
(c) Primarily represents costs associated with our employees’ participation in GE’s defined contribution savings plan.

Other Employee Benefits

Multiemployer Benefit Plans

We also participate in various multiemployer pension and other benefit plans covering some of our employees who are represented
by labor unions. We make periodic contributions to these plans in accordance with the terms of applicable collective bargaining
agreements and laws but do not sponsor or administer these plans. We do not participate in any multiemployer benefit plans where
we consider our contributions to be individually significant and the largest plans in which we participate are funded at a level of 80
percent or greater. The total contributions we made to multiemployer benefit plans for the period January 29, 2011 to December 31,
2011 were $42 million. Our contributions to multiemployer benefit plans were not material for the predecessor periods presented.

If we cease to be obligated to make contributions or otherwise withdraw from participation in one of these plans, applicable law
requires us to fund our allocable share of the unfunded vested benefits, referred to as a withdrawal liability. In addition, actions
taken by other participating employers may lead to adverse changes in the financial condition of a multiemployer benefit plan and
our withdrawal liability may increase.

Deferred Compensation Plans

Following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011, we established an unfunded nonqualified deferred
compensation plan for certain employees. The amount of compensation deferred by each participant is based on participant
elections. Participants in the plan designate one or more valuation funds,
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independently established funds or indices, which are used to determine the amount of earnings to be credited or debited to the
participant’s account.

Additionally, certain of our employees participate in Comcast’s unfunded, nonqualified deferred compensation plan. The amount of
compensation deferred by each participant is based on participant elections. Participant accounts are credited with income primarily
based on a fixed annual rate. As a result of the Joint Venture Transaction, we assumed the obligation for compensation deferred
under this plan before January 28, 2011 for the employees of the Comcast Content Business.

In the case of both deferred compensation plans, participants are eligible to receive distributions of the amounts credited to their
account based on elected deferral periods that are consistent with the plans and applicable tax law.

The table below presents the benefit obligation and expenses for these deferred compensation plans.

For the period January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011 (in millions) Successor
Benefits obligation $ 114
Interest Expense $ 10

Retirement Investment Plans

Following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011, we provide a 401(k) defined contribution retirement plan
for our U.S. employees and certain of our employees participate in a similar plan provided by Comcast. In addition, we also provide
similar defined contribution retirement plans for non-U.S. employees. We match a percentage of the employees’ contributions up to
certain limits. In 2011, expenses related to these plans were approximately $70 million.

Note 15: Share-Based Compensation

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, certain of our employees and executive officers receive awards of stock
options and RSUs under Comcast equity plans. The expense associated with participation in these plans, including the expense
associated with awards to former Comcast employees who were not vested as of closing, is settled in cash with Comcast.

Recognized Share-Based Compensation Expense — Comcast Equity Awards

Successor
For the Period
January 29, 2011 to
(in millions) December 31, 2011
Stock options $ 13
Restricted share units 18
Employee stock purchase plan 2
Total $ 33

As of December 31, 2011, we had unrecognized pretax compensation expense of $44 million related to 11.1 million nonvested
Comcast stock options and unrecognized pretax compensation expense of $62 million related to 5.4 million nonvested Comcast
RSUs that will be recognized over a weighted-average period of approximately 2.3 years and 2.0 years, respectively.
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Comcast Option Plans

Comcast maintains stock option plans for certain employees under which fixed-price stock options may be granted and the option
price is generally not less than the fair value of a share of the underlying stock on the date of grant. Option terms are generally 10
years, with options generally becoming exercisable within five years from the date of grant.

Comcast uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of each stock option on the date of grant. The
Black-Scholes option pricing model uses the assumptions summarized in the table below. Dividend yield is based on the yield on
the date of grant. Expected volatility is based on a blend of implied and historical volatility of Comcast Class A common stock. The
risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect on the date of grant. Comcast uses historical data on the exercise
of stock options and other factors expected to impact holders’ behavior to estimate the expected term of the options granted.

The table below presents the weighted-average fair value on the date of grant of the 2.8 million Class A common stock options
awarded under Comcast's stock option plans to employees of NBCUniversal and the related weighted-average valuation
assumptions.

2011
Fair value $6.77
Dividend yield 1.8%
Expected volatility 28.5%
Risk-free interest rate 2.6%
Expected option life (in years) 7.0

Comcast Restricted Stock Plan

Comcast maintains a restricted stock plan under which certain of our employees and executive officers (each, a “participant”) may
be granted RSU awards in units of Comcast Class A common stock. RSUs are valued based on the closing price on the date of
grant and discounted for the lack of dividends, if any, during the vesting period and entitle participants to receive, at the time of
vesting, one share of common stock for each RSU. The awards vest annually, generally over a period not to exceed five years, and
do not have voting or dividend rights prior to vesting.

The weighted-average fair value on the date of grant of the 2.6 million RSUs awarded under Comcast'’s restricted stock plans to
employees of NBCUniversal was $21.75.

Employee Stock Purchase Plans

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, certain of our employees are eligible to participate in employee stock
purchase plans that allow employees to purchase shares of Comcast Class A common stock at a 15% discount. We recognize the
fair value of the discount associated with shares purchased under these plans as share-based compensation expense.

GE Option Plans

Prior to the close of the Joint Venture Transaction, GE granted stock options and RSUs to certain of our employees and in limited
circumstances to consultants, advisors and independent contractors, the majority of which vested in conjunction with the closing of
the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011. However, certain stock option and RSU grants did not vest upon the closing
and continue to vest based on the original period of the award. The share-based compensation expense recorded for these
remaining stock options and RSUs is presented in the table below in the Successor period ended December 31, 2011.
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Recognized Share-Based Compensation Expense — GE Equity Awards

Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period

January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended

(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011  December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
GE equity awards

Stock options $ 2 $ 32 % 12 % 9

Restricted share units 15 (1) 11 12

Total $ 17 $ 31 % 23 $ 21

Note 16: Member’s and Stockholders’ Equity

As part of the Joint Venture Transaction, we converted our company into a limited liability company of which NBCUniversal
Holdings is the sole member. Comcast controls and owns 51% of NBCUniversal Holdings and GE owns the remaining 49%.

NBCUniversal Holdings has caused us and will continue to cause us to make distributions or loans to NBCUniversal Holdings to
meet its cash requirements. These requirements include an obligation to make distributions on a quarterly basis to enable its
indirect owners (Comcast and GE) to meet their obligations to pay taxes on taxable income generated by our business. During the
period January 29, 2011 through December 31, 2011, we made distributions to NBCUniversal Holdings of $244 million.

In the Predecessor period ended January 28, 2011, we distributed approximately $7.4 billion to GE prior to the close of the Joint
Venture Transaction.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The table below presents the components of our accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of deferred taxes.

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Unrealized gains (losses) on marketable securities $ — $ 2
Deferred gains (losses) on cash flow hedges — 5
Unrecognized gains (losses) on employee benefit obligations (64) (21)
Cumulative translation adjustments (14) 1
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of deferred taxes $ (78) $ (13)

Note 17: Income Taxes

Joint Venture Transaction

Following the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, we are a limited liability company. For U.S. federal income tax purposes, we
are disregarded as an entity separate from NBCUniversal Holdings, a tax partnership. Accordingly, we do not incur any significant
current or deferred domestic income taxes. We continue to incur current and deferred foreign income taxes through our foreign
subsidiaries, and also incur foreign withholding tax expense.
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The tables below present information on the taxes incurred following our conversion into a limited liability company. The information
for our Predecessor periods is presented separately as the information is not comparable following the significant change in our
taxable status.

Components of Income Tax Expense

Successor
For the Period
January 29, 2011 to
(in millions) December 31, 2011
Foreign
Current income tax expense $ 53
Deferred income tax expense 29
Withholding tax expense 100
U.S. domestic tax expense 3
Income tax expense $ 185
Components of Net Deferred Tax Liability
Successor
December 31 (in millions) 2011
Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards $ 89
Nondeductible accruals and other 54
Less: Valuation allowance 53
90
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Differences between book and tax basis of property and equipment and intangible assets $ 141
Differences between book and tax basis of investments 11
152
Net deferred tax liability $ 62

Changes in net deferred income tax liabilities in 2011 that were not recorded as deferred income tax expense are primarily related
to the effects of the Joint Venture Transaction. All deferred income taxes relating to U.S. federal tax matters have been retained by
GE and Comcast, as applicable. Accordingly, we have no significant deferred tax assets and liabilities related to U.S federal tax
matters as of December 31, 2011.

Our deferred tax assets are primarily related to non-deductible accruals and reserves as well as various foreign net operating
losses. The determination of the realization of the net operating loss carryforwards is dependent on our subsidiaries’ taxable
income or loss, or foreign laws that can change from year to year and impact the amount of such carryforwards. As of
December 31, 2011, our gross net operating losses totaled approximately $271 million, the majority of which expire in periods
through 2021. We recognize a valuation allowance if we determine it is more likely than not that some portion, or all, of a deferred
tax asset will not be realized. As of December 31, 2011 our valuation allowance was related primarily to state and foreign net
operating loss carryforwards.
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Predecessor

In periods prior to the Joint Venture Transaction, our Predecessor was a U.S. corporation and incurred current and deferred U.S.
and foreign taxes on worldwide income. The below tables present information on the taxes incurred by our Predecessor.

Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes and Noncontrolling Interests

Predecessor
For the Period
January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) January 28, 2011  December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
United States $ (39 $ 1,731 % 1,734
International 10 530 454
$ 29) $ 2,261 $ 2,188
Components of Income Tax Expense
Predecessor
For the Period
January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) January 28, 2011  December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Current expense (benefit)
Federal $ 403 $ 290 $ 448
State 23 (16) 55
Foreign 15 217 183
441 491 686
Deferred expense (benefit)
Federal (430) 230 195
State (15) 24 (9)
(445) 254 186
Income tax expense (benefit) $ 4 % 745  $ 872

Components of Net Deferred Tax Liability

Predecessor

December 31 (in millions) 2010
Deferred Tax Assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards $ 114
Nondeductible accruals and other 183
Less: Valuation allowance 210
87
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Differences between book and tax basis of property and equipment and intangible assets $ 1,586
Foreign income 254
Differences between book and tax basis of investments 394
2,234
Net deferred tax liability $ 2,147
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Our income tax expense in our Predecessor periods differs from the federal statutory amount because of the effect of the items

detailed in the table below.

Predecessor

For the Period
January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Federal tax statutory rate 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
Disposition of business (32.66) — —
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 1.90 0.61 1.22
Domestic manufacturing and export benefits 11.67 (2.04) (1.53)
Change in valuation allowance 0.04 0.10 6.71
Other, net (2.16) (0.71) (1.52)
Actual income tax rate 13.79% 32.96% 39.88%

Uncertain Tax Positions

Following the close of the Joint Venture Transaction, we retained liabilities for uncertain tax positions where we are the tax filer of
record. In addition to our change in taxable status, GE and Comcast have indemnified NBCUniversal Holdings and us with respect
to our income tax obligations attributable to periods prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, including indemnification of
uncertain tax positions relating to filings made prior to the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction. Our liabilities for uncertain tax
positions associated with consolidated GE or Comcast tax filings were retained by GE and Comcast, respectively, at January 28,
2011. Our uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2011 totaled $52 million and substantially all of these liabilities are
indemnified by GE or Comcast for which we have recorded a corresponding asset. Due to the indemnification from GE and
Comcast, we do not expect the recognition of tax benefits for such positions in the future will have a material impact on our

consolidated statement of income.

Reconciliation of Unrecognized Tax Benefits

Successor Predecessor

For the Period For the Period

January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Beginning Balance $ 57 $ 425 % 312 $ 283
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year — — 15 14
Additions based on tax positions related to prior years — 4 149 15
Reductions for tax positions of prior years — — (51) —
Reductions due to expiration of statute of limitations (5) — — —
Ending Balance $ 52 $ 429 $ 425 % 312

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, we had accrued approximately $10 million and $46 million, respectively, of interest associated

with our uncertain tax positions.

We are currently not subject to audits of any periods that are not covered by the indemnification from GE or Comcast.
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Note 18: Supplemental Financial Information

Receivables

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Receivables, gross $ 4,019 $ 2,733
Less: Allowance for returns and customer incentives 425 485
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 37 85
Receivables, net $ 3,557 $ 2,163

Our trade receivables do not represent a significant concentration of credit risk as of December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010
due to the wide variety of customers and markets into which our products are sold and their dispersion across geographic areas.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Successor Predecessor
For the Period
January 29, 2011 to For the Period
January 1, 2011 to Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Programming and production $ 9,708 $ 711 $ 9,349 $ 8,488
Advertising, marketing and promotion 1,849 153 1,474 1,493
Other 4,075 307 3,214 2,889
Operating costs and expenses (excluding depreciation and
amortization) $ 15,632 $ 1,171 $ 14,037 $ 12,870
Cash Payments for Interest and Income Taxes
Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Interest $ 444 $ 19 275 $ 105
Income taxes $ 161 $ 493 $ 328 % 461
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Other Cash Flow Information

As of January 28, 2011 (in millions)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of Predecessor period $470
Comcast Content Business contributed cash balances 38
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Successor period $ 508

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

During 2011, as a result of the Joint Venture and Universal Orlando transactions, acquisition accounting has been applied to a
significant portion of our assets and liabilities. See Note 4 for additional information. In addition, we acquired approximately $339
million of intellectual property rights that were accrued and unpaid as of December 31, 2011.

Note 19: Receivables Monetization

We monetize certain of our accounts receivable under programs with a syndicate of banks. In December 2011, we entered into new
agreements that allow for the sale of up to $1.5 billion of certain of our accounts receivable that had previously been subject to
securitization agreements with General Electric Capital Corporation (“GECC”), a subsidiary of GE. In connection with our new
agreements, we repurchased the receivables held by GECC and the consideration paid approximated the fair value of the
underlying accounts receivables. Following completion of these transactions, we terminated our agreements with GECC. Under our
new programs we entered into in December 2011, we transfer, at fair value, our accounts receivable that are to be monetized, to
Funding LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary. The operating activities of Funding LLC are restricted to the transfer and sale of the
monetized receivables to the third party syndicate of banks. Due to these restrictions, Funding LLC is considered a variable interest
entity, which we consolidate as we are the primary beneficiary. The assets and liabilities of this entity primarily represent the
receivables and cash receipts that are not yet remitted to the program as of the balance sheet date.

We account for receivables monetized through these programs as sales in accordance with the appropriate accounting guidance.
We receive deferred consideration from the assets sold in the form of a receivable, which is funded by residual cash flows after the
senior interests have been fully paid. The deferred consideration is recorded in receivables, net at its initial fair value, which reflects
the net cash flows we expect to receive related to these interests. The accounts receivable we sold that underlie the deferred
consideration are generally short-term in nature and, therefore, the fair value of the deferred consideration approximated its
carrying value as of December 31, 2011.
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We are responsible for servicing the receivables and remitting collections to the purchasers under the securitization programs. We
perform this service for a fee that is equal to the prevailing market rate for such services. As a result, no servicing asset or liability
has been recorded in our consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2011. The servicing fees are a component of net loss
(gain) on sale presented in the table below.

Effect on Income from Receivables Monetization and Cash Flows on Transfers

Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Net (loss) gain on sale @ $ 36) | $ 13 (24) $ (30)
Net cash proceeds (payments) on transfers ® $ 237) 1 $ 177) $ 2 3 197

(a) Net (loss) gain on sale is included in other income (expense), net in our consolidated statement of income.
(b) Net cash proceeds (payments) on transfers are included within net cash provided by operating activities in our consolidated statement of cash flows.

Receivables Monetized and Deferred Consideration

Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Monetized receivables sold $ 961 $ 1,446
Deferred consideration $ 268 $ 74

In addition to the amounts presented above, we had $781 million payable to our securitization programs at December 31, 2011.
This amount represents cash receipts that are not yet remitted to the securitization program as of the balance sheet date and are
recorded to accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors.

Note 20: Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

We enter into long-term commitments with third parties in the ordinary course of our business, including commitments to acquire
film and television programming, take or pay creative talent and employment agreements, and various other television
commitments. Many of our employees, including writers, directors, actors, technical and production personnel, and others, as well
as some of our on-air and creative talent, are covered by collective bargaining agreements or works councils. As of December 31,
2011, the total number of employees covered by collective bargaining agreements was approximately 4,000 full-time equivalent
employees. Of this total, approximately 46% of these full-time equivalent employees were covered by collective bargaining
agreements that have expired or are scheduled to expire during 2012.
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The table below summarizes our minimum annual programming and talent commitments and our minimum annual rental
commitments for office space and equipment under operating leases. Programming and talent commitments include acquired film
and television programming, including U.S. television rights to the future Olympic Games through 2020, and NBC’s Sunday Night
Football through the 2022-23 season, and other programming commitments, as well as our various contracts with creative talent
and employment agreements under take-or-pay contracts.

Programming and Talent Operating

As of December 31, 2011 (in millions) Commitments Leases
2012 $ 4,793 $ 282
2013 $ 2,388 $ 225
2014 $ 2,887 $ 196
2015 $ 1976 $ 167
2016 $ 3,104 $ 171
Thereafter $ 17,301  $ 798

Our minimum annual commitments under operating leases include commitments with related parties of $566 million.

Included in the above table are specific payments for the U.S. television rights to the 2012 London Olympics. This programming
commitment was considered an unfavorable contract in the application of acquisition accounting for the Joint Venture Transaction.
We recorded a liability related to this contract which will be reversed in our consolidated financial statements at the time the
corresponding revenue and expenses associated with this contract are recognized.

Rental Expense

Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Rental expense $ 267 $ 18 $ 217 $ 183

Other Commitments

In connection with the Joint Venture and Universal Orlando transactions, we assumed two contractual obligations that involve
perpetual financial interests held by third parties in certain of our businesses. These interests are based upon a percentage of
future revenue of the specified businesses. One of the contractual obligations provides the third party with the option, beginning in
2017, to require us to purchase the interest for cash in an amount equal to the fair value of the estimated future payments. These
liabilities were recorded at fair value as of the respective acquisition dates, and subsequent fair value adjustments to these liabilities
are recorded in other income (expense), net in our consolidated statement of income. Fair values are determined based on the
terms of the contracts and Level 3 inputs, primarily including discounted future expected cash flows. As of December 31, 2011,
these liabilities totaled $1 billion and the related expenses recognized in other income (expense), net in 2011 were $57 million.

Station Venture

As discussed in Note 7, in connection with the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, GE has indemnified us for all liabilities we
may incur as a result of any credit support, risk of loss or similar arrangement related to the Station Venture $816 million senior
secured note in existence prior to the close of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011. Because the assets of Station LP
serve as collateral for the Station Venture senior secured note, we have recorded a $482 million liability in the allocation of
purchase price for the Joint Venture Transaction, which represents the fair value of the assets allocated in acquisition accounting
that collateralize the note.
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Note 21: Financial Data by Business Segment

We present our operations in four reportable segments: Cable Networks, Broadcast Television, Filmed Entertainment and Theme
Parks. Following the acquisition of the 50% equity interest in Universal Orlando that we did not already own, we revised our
measure of operating performance for our Theme Parks segment. Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization for
our Theme Parks segment includes 100% of the results of operations of Universal Orlando. Prior to this transaction, equity in net
income of investees was included in operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization due to the significance of
Universal Orlando to our Theme Parks segment. We have recast our Theme Parks segment performance measure for all periods
presented in order to reflect our current segment performance measure. See Note 4 for additional information on the Universal
Orlando transaction. Our financial data by business segment is presented in the tables below.

Successor

Predecessor

For the Period
January 29, 2011 to

For the Period
January 1, 2011 to

Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Revenue
Cable Networks @ $ 7,876 $ 389 $ 4954 % 4,587
Broadcast Television 5,935 464 6,888 6,166
Filmed Entertainment 4,239 353 4,576 4,220
Theme Parks 1,874 115 1,600 1,200
Total segment revenue 19,924 1,321 18,018 16,173
Headquarters and Other ®) 45 5 79 78
Eliminations © (941) (120) (1,507) (1,166)
Total revenue @) $ 19,028 $ 1,206 $ 16,590 $ 15,085
Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to
Year Ended Year Ended

(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31,2010 December 31, 2009
Operating Income (Loss) Before Depreciation and

Amortization
Cable Networks @ $ 3,119 $ 143 $ 2,347 % 2,135
Broadcast Television 138 (16) 124 445
Filmed Entertainment 27 1 290 39
Theme Parks 830 37 591 424
Headquarters and Other ® (484) (99) (413) (568)
Eliminations © (234) (31) (386) (260)
Total operating income (loss) before depreciation and

amortization ©) 3,396 35 2,553 2,215
Depreciation 401 19 252 242
Amortization 712 8 97 105
Total operating income $ 2,283 $ 8 $ 2,204 $ 1,868
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Successor Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2011 2010
Total Assets
Cable Networks $ 29,578 $ 17,522
Broadcast Television 6,213 7,330
Filmed Entertainment 3,891 6,162
Theme Parks 6,197 3,079
Total segment assets 45,879 34,093
Headquarters, other and eliminations 4,905 8,331
Total assets ® $50,784 $ 42,424
Successor Predecessor
For the Period For the Period
January 29, 2011 to January 1, 2011 to

Year Ended Year Ended
(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Capital Expenditures
Cable Networks $ 46 $ 13 16 $ 6
Broadcast Television 61 1 60 58
Filmed Entertainment 6 1 8 9
Theme Parks 154 9 100 63
Headquarters and Other 165 4 102 172
Total $ 432 $ 16 $ 286 $ 308
Depreciation and Amortization
Cable Networks $ 700 $ 4 3% 51 % 59
Broadcast Television 79 5 63 63
Filmed Entertainment 19 2 25 29
Theme Parks 201 14 159 138
Headquarters, other and eliminations 114 2 51 58
Total $ 1,113 $ 27 % 349 % 347

@
(b)
©

©)
(e)

®

For 2011, our Cable Networks segment includes the results of operations and assets of the Comcast Content Business following the date of the Joint Venture
Transaction.

Headquarters and Other includes operating costs and expenses that are not allocated to our four reportable segments. These costs primarily include corporate overhead,
employee benefit costs, costs allocated from Comcast and GE, costs and expenses related to the Joint Venture Transaction and other corporate initiatives.

Eliminations include the results of operations for Universal Orlando for periods prior to July 1, 2011. Our Theme Parks segment includes these amounts to reflect our
current segment performance measure but these amounts are not included when we measure our consolidated results of operations because we recorded Universal
Orlando as an equity method investment in our consolidated financial statements during these periods.

Also included in Eliminations are transactions that our segments enter into with one another, which consist primarily of the licensing of film and television content from our
Filmed Entertainment and Broadcast Television segment to our Cable Networks segment.

No single customer accounted for a significant amount of our revenue in any period.

We use operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization, excluding impairment charges related to fixed and intangible assets and gains or losses from the
sale of assets, if any, to measure the profit or loss of our operating segments. This measure eliminates the significant level of noncash amortization expense arising from
intangible assets recognized in connection with the Joint Venture Transaction. It is also unaffected by our capital structure or investment activities. We use this measure to
evaluate our consolidated operating performance, the operating performance of our operating segments and to allocate resources and capital to our operating segments.
It is also a significant performance measure in our annual incentive compensation programs. We believe that this measure is useful to investors because it is one of the
bases for comparing our operating performance with other companies in our industries, although our measure may not be directly comparable to similar measures used
by other companies. This measure should not be considered a substitute for operating income (loss), net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal, net cash provided by
operating activities, or other measures of performance or liquidity reported in accordance with GAAP.

We operate primarily in the United States, but also in select international markets primarily in Europe and Asia. The tables below summarize selected financial information
by geographic location.
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Successor

For the Period
January 29, 2011 to

For the Period
January 1, 2011 to

Year Ended

(in millions) December 31, 2011 January 28, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Revenue:
United States $ 14,927 $935 $ 11,291
Foreign $ 4,101 $271 $ 3,794
Predecessor
December 31 (in millions) 2010
Property and Equipment:
United States $ 1,795
Foreign $ 40

Note 22: Condensed Consolidating Financial Informat  ion

In October 2011, NBCUniversal Media, LLC fully and unconditionally guaranteed Universal Orlando’s senior and senior
subordinated notes in exchange for amendments that conform the notes’ covenants and events of default to those contained in our
$9.1 billion of outstanding public debt securities. The guarantee includes the payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest.

NBCUniversal Media, LLC is referred to as “Parent” in the tables presented below.

Universal Orlando’s senior and senior subordinated notes were co-issued by Universal City Development Partners, Ltd and UCDP
Finance, collectively referred to as “Issuers”, and continue to be also fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Universal City Travel
Partners and Universal Orlando Online Merchandise Store (collectively, “Guarantor Subsidiaries”).

Our condensed consolidating financial information is presented in the tables below, and includes the operating results of the
respective Universal Orlando entities from July 1, 2011, the date we acquired the remaining 50% equity interest in Universal

Orlando that we did not already own.

91

NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K



Table of Contents

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2011

Elimination
Non- and
Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated
Successor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Adjustments NBCUniversal
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 238 $ 33 % 24 $ 513 $ — $ 808
Receivables, net 21 — — 3,636 — 3,657
Other current assets 20 103 2 1,200 (9) 1,316
Total current assets 279 136 26 5,249 (9) 5,681
Film and television costs — — — 5,227 — 5,227
Investments 505 11 — 2,914 — 3,430
Noncurrent receivables, net 98 — — 910 — 1,008
Investments in and amounts due from subsidiaries eliminated
upon consolidation 39,744 11 — — (39,755) —
Property and equipment, net — 1,644 — 3,320 — 4,964
Goodwill — — — 14,657 — 14,657
Intangible assets, net — 392 — 15,303 — 15,695
Other noncurrent assets 41 31 — 50 — 122
Total assets $40,667 $2,225 $ 26 $ 47,630 $ (39,764) $ 50,784
Liabilities and Equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade
creditors $ — $ 124 3 3 % 1,992 % — $ 2119
Accrued patrticipations and residuals — — — 1,255 1,255
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 223 82 16 2,371 (9) 2,683
Current portion of long-term debt 550 — — 4 — 554
Total current liabilities 773 206 19 5,622 (9) 6,611
Long-term debt, less current portion 9,142 888 — 69 (485) 9,614
Accrued participations, residuals and program obligations — — — 873 — 873
Deferred income taxes 78 — — 32 — 110
Other noncurrent liabilities 954 262 — 2,095 — 3,311
Redeemable noncontrolling interests — — — 184 — 184
Equity:
Total NBCUniversal member’s equity 29,720 869 7 38,394 (39,270) 29,720
Noncontrolling interests — — — 361 — 361
Total equity 29,720 869 7 38,755 (39,270) 30,081
Total liabilities and equity $40,667 $2,225 $ 26 $ 47,630 $ (39,764) $ 50,784
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2010

Elimination
Non- and
Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated
Predecessor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 236 $— $ — $ 848 % — $ 1,084
Short term loans to GE, net 8,072 — — — — 8,072
Accounts receivable, net 76 — — 2,087 — 2,163
Other current assets 147 — — 797 — 944
Total current assets 8,531 — — 3,732 — 12,263
Film and television costs — — — 3,890 — 3,890
Investments 351 — — 1,372 — 1,723
Noncurrent receivables, net 160 — — 622 — 782
Investments in and amounts due from subsidiaries eliminated
upon consolidation 26,950 — — — (26,950) —
Property and equipment, net — — — 1,835 — 1,835
Goodwill — — — 19,243 — 19,243
Intangible assets, net — — — 2,552 — 2,552
Other noncurrent assets 41 — — 160 (65) 136
Total assets $36,033 $— $ — $ 33,406 $ (27,015) $ 42,424
Liabilities and Equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses related
to trade creditors $ — $— 3 — $ 1564 $ — $ 1,564
Accrued patrticipations and residuals — — — 1,291 — 1,291
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 179 — — 1,715 — 1,894
Current portion of long-term debt — — — — — —
Total current liabilities 179 — — 4,570 — 4,749
Long-term debt, less current portion 9,090 — — — — 9,090
Accrued participations, residuals and program obligations — — — 639 — 639
Related party borrowings — — — 816 — 816
Deferred income taxes 2,368 — — — (65) 2,303
Other noncurrent liabilities 497 — — 513 — 1,010
Redeemable noncontrolling interests — — — — — —
Equity:
Total NBCUniversal stockholders’ equity 23,899 — — 26,950 (26,950) 23,899
Noncontrolling interests — — — (82) — (82)
Total equity 23,899 — — 26,868 (26,950) 23,817
Total liabilities and equity $36033 $— $ — $ 33,406 $ (27,015) $ 42,424
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income
For the Period from January 29 to December 31, 2011

Elimination
Non- and

Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated

Successor (in millions) Parent Issuer  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal

Revenue $ 26 $695 $ 72 $ 18,301 $ (66) $ 19,028

Costs and Expenses:

Operating costs and expenses 678 389 68 14,579 (82) 15,632

Depreciation — 66 — 335 — 401

Amortization — 7 — 705 — 712

678 462 68 15,619 (82) 16,745

Operating income (loss) (652) 233 4 2,682 16 2,283
Other Income (Expense):

Equity in net income of investees, net 2,767 6 — 261 (2,772) 262

Interest expense (370) (32) — 13 (389)

Interest income — — — 32 (13) 19

Other income (expense), net (59) (45) — (9) (16) (129)

2,338 (71) — 284 (2,788) (237)

Income (loss) before income taxes 1,686 162 4 2,966 (2,772) 2,046

Income tax (expense) benefit 3) — — (182) — (185)

Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 1,683 162 4 2,784 (2,772) 1,861

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — (178) — (178)

Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal $1683 $162 $ 4 $ 2606 $ (2,772) $ 1,683
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income
From January 1 to January 28, 2011

Elimination
Non- and

Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated

Predecessor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal

Revenue $— $— % — $ 1206 $ — $ 1,206

Costs and Expenses:

Operating costs and expenses 65 — — 1,106 — 1,171

Depreciation — — — 19 — 19

Amortization — — — 8 — 8

65 — — 1,133 — 1,198

Operating income (loss) (65 — — 73 — 8
Other Income (Expense):

Equity in net income of investees, net 54 — — 25 (54) 25

Interest expense 32) — — (5) — (37)

Interest income — — — 4 — 4

Other income (expense), net 1 — — (30) — (29)

23 — — (6) (54) (37)

Income (loss) before income taxes 42) — — 67 (54) (29)

Income tax (expense) benefit 19 — — (15) — 4

Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 23) — — 52 (54) (25)

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — 2 — 2

Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal $(23) $— $ — 3 54 % 54) $ (23)
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Elimination
Non- and
Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated
Predecessor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal
Revenue $ 39 $— % — $16551 % — $ 16,590
Costs and Expenses:
Operating costs and expenses 443 — — 13,594 — 14,037
Depreciation — — — 252 — 252
Amortization — — — 97 — 97
443 — — 13,943 — 14,386
Operating income (loss) 404) — — 2,608 — 2,204
Other Income (Expense):
Equity in net income (losses) of investees, net 2,618 — — 312 (2,622) 308
Interest expense (195) — — (82) — 277)
Interest income — — — 55 — 55
Other income (expense), net 24) — — (5) — (29)
2,399 — — 280 (2,622) 57
Income (loss) before income taxes 1,995 — — 2,888 (2,622) 2,261
Income tax (expense) benefit (528) — — (217) — (745)
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 1,467 — — 2,671 (2,622) 1,516
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — (49) — (49)
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal $1467 $— % — $ 2622 $ (2,622) $ 1,467
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Elimination
Non- and
Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated
Predecessor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal
Revenue $ 3 $— % — $15082 $ — $ 15,085
Costs and Expenses:
Operating costs and expenses 387 — — 12,483 — 12,870
Depreciation — — — 242 — 242
Amortization — — — 105 — 105
387 — — 12,830 — 13,217
Operating income (loss) 384) — — 2,252 — 1,868
Other Income (Expense):
Equity in net income of investees, net 2,592 — — 115 (2,604) 103
Interest expense 47 — — (2) — (49)
Interest income — — — 55 — 55
Other income (expense), net (194) — — 405 — 211
2,351 — — 573 (2,604) 320
Income (loss) before income taxes 1,967 — — 2,825 (2,604) 2,188
Income tax (expense) benefit (689) — — (183) — (872)
Net income (loss) from consolidated operations 1,278 — — 2,642 (2,604) 1,316
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests — — — (38) — (38)
Net income (loss) attributable to NBCUniversal $1278 $— $ — $ 2604 $ (2,604 $ 1,278
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period from January 29 to December 31, 2011

Successor (in millions)

Parent

Guarantor

Issuer  Subsidiaries

Elimination
Non- and
Guarantor  Consolidation

Subsidiaries Adjustments

Consolidated
NBCUniversal

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $(592) $ 268 % (8) $ 3201 $ — $ 2,869
Investing Activities:
Net transactions with affiliates 1,030 244 (1,274) — —
Capital expenditures — (67) — (365) — (432)
Cash paid for intangible assets — (100) — (149) — (249)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — 244 32 (1,022) — (746)
Proceeds from sale of businesses and investments 3 — — 114 — 117
Purchases of investments and other assets (4) — — (18) — (22)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,029 321 32 (2,714) — (1,332)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from (repayments of) short-term borrowings, net 550 — — — — 550
Repurchases and repayments of third party borrowings — (1,041) — 3) — (1,044)
Proceeds from borrowings from Comcast 250 — — — — 250
Repayments of borrowings from Comcast (250) — — — — (250)
Dividends paid (315) — — — — (315)
Distributions to member (244) — — — — (244)
Borrowings to and from subsidiaries eliminated upon
consolidation (675) 675 — — — —
Repayments of borrowings from subsidiaries eliminated
upon consolidation 190 (190) — — — —
Other — — — (184) — (184)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (494) (556) — (187) — (1,237)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (57) 33 24 300 — 300
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 295 — — 213 — 508
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 238 $ 33 % 24 513 $ — 3 808
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period from January 1 to January 28, 2011

Elimination
Non- and

Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated

Predecessor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 337) $— % — $ (292) % — 3 (629)

Investing Activities:

Net transactions with affiliates 365 — — (365) — —
Capital expenditures — — — (16) — (16)

Proceeds from sale of businesses and investments — — — 331 — 331

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 365 — — (50) — 315

Financing Activities:

Dividends paid (8,041) — — — — (8,041)

(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to GE, net 8,072 — — — — 8,072
Repurchase of preferred stock interest — — — (332) — (332)

Other — — — 1 — 1
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 31 — — (331) — (300)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 59 — — (673) — (614)

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 236 — — 848 — 1,084

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 295 $— $ — $ 175 $ — $ 470
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Elimination
Non- and
Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated
Predecessor (in millions) Parent Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 77 $— % — $ 2,788 $ — $ 2011
Investing Activities:
Net transactions with affiliates 1,548 — — (1,548) — —
Capital expenditures — — — (286) — (286)
Cash paid for intangible assets — — — (79) — (79)
Proceeds from sale of businesses and investments — — — 3 — 3
Purchases of investments and other assets (10) — — (9) — (19)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,538 — — (1,919) — (381)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from third party borrowings 9,090 — — — — 9,090
Repurchases and repayments of third party borrowings (1,671) — — — — (1,671)
Dividends paid (1,589) — — — — (1,589)
(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to GE, net (6,529) — — — — (6,529)
Other — — — (44) — (44)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (699) — — (44) — (743)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 62 — — 825 — 887
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 174 — — 23 — 197
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 236 $— $ — $ 848 $ — $ 1,084
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Predecessor (in millions)

Parent  Issuer

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

Elimination

Non- and
Guarantor  Consolidation Consolidated
Subsidiaries Adjustments  NBCUniversal

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (648) $— $ — $ 3270 % — $ 2,622
Investing Activities:
Net transactions with affiliates 2,937 — — (2,937) — —
Capital expenditures — — — (308) — (308)
Cash paid for intangible assets — — — (31) — (31)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired — — — (14) — (14)
Proceeds from sale of businesses and investments — — — 67 — 67
Purchases of investments and other assets (1) — — (53) — (64)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 2,926 — — (3,276) — (350)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from third party borrowings 1,670 — — 1 — 1,671
Repurchases and repayments of third party borrowings (1,670) — — (22) — (1,692)
Dividends paid (2,950 — — — — (1,950)
(Increase) decrease in short-term loans to GE, net (363) — — — — (363)
Other — — — (60) — (60)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (2,313) — — (81) — (2,394)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (35 — — (87) — (122)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 209 — — 110 — 319
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 174 $— $ — 3 23 % — 3 197
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Item 9: Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

None.

Iltem 9A: Controls and Procedures

Conclusions regarding disclosure controls and proce dures

Our principal executive and principal financial officers, after evaluating the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)), as of the end of the period covered by this report, have concluded
that, based on the evaluation of these controls and procedures required by paragraph (b) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15,
our disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

Management’s annual report on internal control over financial reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting.
Our system of internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

» Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect our transactions and
dispositions of our assets.

» Provide reasonable assurance that our transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of our
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and that
our receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and
our directors.

* Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of our assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, a system of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance and
may not prevent or detect misstatements. Further, because of changes in conditions, effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting may vary over time. Our system contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as
they are identified.

Our management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the system of internal control over financial reporting based on
the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Based on this evaluation, our management concluded that our system of internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2011.

Changes in internal control over financial reportin g

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with the evaluation required by
paragraph (d) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15 that occurred during our last fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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Iltem 9B: Other Information

None.
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Part Il

Item 10: Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Certain information under this Item 10 has been omitted pursuant to General Instruction 1(2)(c) to Form 10-K.

Executive Officers of Our Company
The table below sets forth certain information with respect to each of our current executive officers as of December 31, 2011, each
of whom has served as such since the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011:

Name Title

Michael J. Angelakis Principal Financial Officer

Arthur R. Block Senior Vice President

Stephen B. Burke Chief Executive Officer and President
David L. Cohen Executive Vice President

Brian L. Roberts Principal Executive Officer

Lawrence J. Salva Senior Vice President

All of our current executive officers are also executive officers of Comcast. For the year ended December 31, 2011, we reimbursed
Comcast approximately $20 million for direct services provided by our executive officers.

Governance of Our Company

In connection with the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction, our company converted from a Delaware corporation into a
Delaware limited liability company of which NBCUniversal Holdings is the sole member. We are managed by NBCUniversal
Holdings, and the board of directors of NBCUniversal Holdings is effectively our governing body. The management and operation of
NBCUniversal Holdings and NBCUniversal is subject the governance and control arrangements provided for under the Operating
Agreement of NBCUniversal Holdings (the “Operating Agreement”), which are described in more detail below.

Directors of NBCUniversal Holdings

NBCUniversal Holdings’ board consists of five members, three of which are designated by Comcast, and two of which are
designated by GE. The current Comcast designees are Michael J. Angelakis, Stephen B. Burke and Brian L. Roberts, and the
current GE designees are Jeffrey R. Immelt and Keith S. Sherin. GE’s representation right will be reduced to one director if GE’s
ownership interest falls below 20%, and GE will lose its representation right if GE's ownership interest falls below 10%, with
Comcast designees replacing the outgoing GE directors.

Committees of the Board of Directors of NBCUniversa | Holdings

NBCUniversal Holdings currently has no board committees. If NBCUniversal Holdings sells its equity securities in an initial public
offering, it would be required to have an audit committee, although under the Operating Agreement the audit committee would have
delegated to it only those duties it is required to have. To the extent the board of NBCUniversal Holdings forms any committees in
the future, the Operating Agreement requires each such committee to have a majority of Comcast designees and at least one GE
designee. In addition, following an initial public offering, the audit committee will be comprised solely of “independent” directors as
defined under the applicable rules of any national securities exchange.

Governance Provisions of the Board of Directors of NBCUniversal Holdings

Comcast has the right to designate a majority of the members of NBCUniversal Holdings’ board of directors, and its board generally
can take action by the vote of a majority of the directors in attendance at a meeting where a quorum exists. As a result, Comcast
generally is able to control decisions of NBCUniversal Holdings’
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board, subject to certain limitations as described in more detail below under “Governance and Control Arrangements under the
Operating Agreement.”

The presence in person or by proxy of a number of directors equal to a majority of the board generally constitutes a quorum, but at
least a majority of the directors present must be designated by Comcast and, for so long as GE’s ownership interest is at least
10%, at least one director present must be a GE designee. If a meeting is adjourned due to a lack of a quorum as a result of the
failure of at least one GE designee to be present, then a GE designee’s presence is not necessary for a quorum to exist if the
reconvened meeting is held at least 24 hours thereafter.

NBCUniversal Holdings’ directors generally owe fiduciary duties to NBCUniversal Holdings and its owners as may exist from time to
time under the laws of Delaware. However, in some cases the Operating Agreement provides a different standard or process and,
in these cases, fiduciary duties under Delaware law will not apply. Different standards or processes will apply, for example, when
directors make decisions about whether to refrain from engaging in business activities that are the same as or similar to our
businesses (where directors generally will not be under any duty to NBCUniversal Holdings to refrain from such activities, except as
specifically agreed under non-compete restrictions and similar provisions), and decisions about transactions between
NBCUniversal Holdings or us, on the one hand, and Comcast or its affiliates, on the other hand (where a general arm’s-length
standard and dispute resolution process will apply).

Governance and Control Arrangements under the Opera  ting Agreement

GE, Comcast and their respective subsidiaries through which they own their membership interests in NBCUniversal Holdings
entered into the Operating Agreement with respect to NBCUniversal Holdings in connection with the closing of the Joint Venture
Transaction. The Operating Agreement sets forth the governance and operation of both NBCUniversal Holdings and NBCUniversal.
It includes provisions relating to the redemption, purchase and transfer of ownership interests in NBCUniversal Holdings and
certain non-compete restrictions on the part of Comcast and GE with respect to our principal businesses. The material terms of the
Operating Agreement are described below.

Approval Rights

As described above under “Governance Provisions of the Board of Directors of NBCUniversal Holdings,” NBCUniversal Holdings is
managed by a board of directors consisting of three Comcast designees and two GE designees. GE’s representation right will be
reduced to one director if GE's ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings falls below 20%, and GE will lose its representation
right if GE's ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings falls below 10%, with Comcast designees replacing the outgoing GE
directors.

For so long as a qualifying IPO has not occurred and GE continues to own at least 10% of NBCUniversal Holdings, certain matters
must be approved by at least three members of the board, which include: (i) certain incurrences or repayments of debt; (ii) removal
of the Chief Executive Officer or employees reporting directly to the Chief Executive Officer; (iii) certain acquisitions and
dispositions; (iv) entering into certain non-ordinary course agreements; (v) subject to certain limitations, approval of new strategic
plans or material amendments to or departures from existing strategic plans; and (vi) adoption of the annual budget of
NBCUniversal Holdings and its subsidiaries.

Furthermore, for so long as GE continues to own at least 20% of NBCUniversal Holdings, GE will have veto rights with respect to
certain matters, which include: (i) certain acquisitions; (ii) material expansions of NBCUniversal Holdings’' scope of business or
purpose; (iii) certain issuances or repurchases of equity; (iv) certain distributions to equity holders; (v) certain debt incurrences;
(vi) certain loans to or guarantees for other persons made outside of the ordinary course of business; (vii) a liquidation or voluntary
bankruptcy of NBCUniversal Holdings or any of its principal subsidiaries; (viii) certain changes to NBCUniversal Holdings’
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long-term incentive plan or increases in the value of certain awards granted thereunder; and (ix) our consent with respect to
Comcast’s use or sublicensing of certain of our trademarks.

In addition, in the event of a vacancy in the position of Chief Executive Officer of NBCUniversal Holdings or our company before
July 28, 2014, GE will have the right to veto up to two candidates proposed by Comcast. For so long as GE continues to own at
least 10% of NBCUniversal Holdings, the Chief Executive Officer of NBCUniversal Holdings and our company will be the same
person.

Special Provisions for Future Related Party Transac  tions

For so long as GE has any interests in NBCUniversal Holdings, all related party transactions between Comcast and its affiliates and
our company or NBCUniversal Holdings must be on arm’s-length terms. During this time, NBCUniversal Holdings must notify GE of
proposed related party transactions involving annual payments or obligations over $7.5 million. In addition, for so long as GE owns
at least a 10% interest in NBCUniversal Holdings, GE has the right to veto any non-ordinary course related party transaction and,
with respect to any ordinary-course related party transaction, to dispute whether such transaction is on arm’s-length terms and
require such dispute to be arbitrated, if necessary.

Restrictions on Transfers

The Operating Agreement generally prohibits (i) Comcast from transferring its ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings until
January 28, 2015; and (ii) GE from transferring its ownership interest until July 28, 2014, at which respective point either party may
sell its ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings publicly or privately, subject, in the case of sales by GE, to a right of first offer
in favor of Comcast, which would permit Comcast to purchase all, but not less than all, of the interests proposed to be transferred. If
Comcast sells its entire ownership interest in NBCUniversal Holdings, it can require GE, or GE may elect, to sell its entire interest
on the same terms, subject to certain minimum purchase price requirements as set forth in the Operating Agreement. The
Operating Agreement also allows Comcast to effect a spin-off of its interest in NBCUniversal Holdings in specified circumstances.

Registration Rights

Comcast and GE have certain demand and piggyback registration rights generally exercisable, in the case of Comcast, after
January 28, 2015 and, in the case of GE, after July 28, 2014. The parties’ registration rights will be subject to various restrictions on
timing, frequency (including “blackout” periods in various circumstances) and, in the case of GE, amount.

Preemptive Rights

Comcast and GE have the right to purchase their pro rata portions of securities that NBCUniversal Holdings proposes to issue. If
one of the parties fails to exercise its purchase right, or exercises its right for less than its full pro rata portion, the other party has
the right to purchase those securities. This purchase right does not apply to issuances of securities in certain cases, including
issuances to employees under benefit arrangements and certain issuances in connection with debt financing or acquisition
activities.

Item 11: Executive Compensation

Omitted pursuant to General Instruction I(2)(c) to Form 10-K.
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Item 12: Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

Omitted pursuant to General Instruction 1(2)(c) to Form 10-K.

Item 13: Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

Omitted pursuant to General Instruction I(2)(c) to Form 10-K.

Item 14: Principal Accountant Fees and Services

KPMG LLP performed the audit of our annual consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010
and had been our independent auditor until the closing of the Joint Venture Transaction on January 28, 2011. Following the closing
of the Joint Venture Transaction, the Audit Committee of Comcast’s Board of Directors appointed Deloitte & Touche LLP as our
independent registered public accounting firm for the year ended December 31, 2011. Set forth below are the fees paid or accrued
for the services of Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and their respective affiliates in 2011.

(in millions) 2011
Audit fees $ 91
Audit-related fees 0.7
Tax fees 0.4
All other fees 0.5

$10.7

Audit fees consisted of fees paid or accrued for services rendered to us and our subsidiaries for the audits of our annual financial
statements, reviews of our quarterly financial statements and audit services provided in connection with other statutory or
regulatory filings.

Audit-related fees consisted primarily of fees paid or accrued for audits associated with the Joint Venture Transaction.
Tax fees consisted of fees paid or accrued for domestic and foreign tax compliance services, including tax examination assistance.

Other fees consisted of fees paid or accrued for consulting services regarding brand development, cost management and content
security.

Preapproval Policy of Audit Committee of Services P erformed by Independent Auditors

As a consolidated subsidiary of Comcast, we are subject to Comcast’'s Audit Committee’s policies regarding the preapproval of
services provided by the independent auditors. This policy requires that the Audit Committee preapprove all audit and non-audit
services performed by the independent auditors to assure that the services do not impair the auditors’ independence. Unless a type
of service has received general preapproval, it requires separate preapproval by the Audit Committee. Even if a service has
received general preapproval, if the fee associated with the service exceeds $250,000 in a single engagement or series of related
engagements or relates to tax planning, it requires separate preapproval. The Audit Committee has delegated its preapproval
authority to its Chair.
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Part IV

Item 15: Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(&) Our consolidated financial statements are filed as a part of this report on Form 10-K in Item 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data, and a list of the consolidated financial statements are found on page 43 of this report. Schedule 1l — Valuation
and Qualifying Accounts is found on page 113 of this report; all other financial statement schedules are omitted because the
required information is not applicable, or because the information required is included in the consolidated financial statements and
notes thereto.

(b) Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of Regulation S-K:

3.1 Certificate of Formation of NBCUniversal Media, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registration
Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on May 13, 2011).

3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Formation of NBCUniversal Media, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
3.2 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on May 13, 2011).

3.3 Limited Liability Company Agreement of NBCUniversal Media, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to
Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).

4 Indenture, dated as of April 30, 2010 between NBC Universal, Inc. (n/k/a NBCUniversal Media, LLC) and The Bank of

New York Mellon, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of
NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on May 13, 2011).

10.1 Master Agreement, dated as of December 3, 2009, among General Electric Company, NBC Universal, Inc. (n/k/a
NBCUniversal Media, LLC), Comcast Corporation and Navy, LLC (n/k/a NBCUniversal, LLC) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of Comcast Corporation filed on December 4, 2009).

10.2 Amendment No. 1, dated as of January 28, 2011, to Master Agreement among General Electric Company, NBC
Universal, Inc. (n/k/a NBCUniversal Media, LLC), Comcast Corporation and Navy, LLC (n/k/a NBCUniversal, LLC)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast Corporation for the year
ended December 31, 2010).

10.3 Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Navy, LLC (n/k/a NBCUniversal, LLC), dated as of
January 28, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Comcast
Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2010).

10.4t Transition Services Agreement, dated as of January 28, 2011, between General Electric Company and Navy, LLC
(n/k/a NBCUniversal, LLC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Amendment No.2 to the Registration
Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).

10.57 Comcast Services Agreement, dated as of January 28, 2011, between Comcast Corporation and Navy, LLC (n/k/a
NBCUniversal, LLC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).

10.67 GE Intellectual Property Cross License Agreement, dated as of January 28, 2011, between General Electric Company
and Navy, LLC (n/k/a NBCUniversal, LLC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Amendment No. 2 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).

10.7t Comcast Intellectual Property Cross License Agreement, dated as of January 28, 2011, between Comcast Corporation
and Navy, LLC (n/k/a NBCUniversal, LLC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Amendment No. 2 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).
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10.8

10.9

10.10t

10.11

10.12

10.13¢t

10.14t

10.15

10.16%

10.17

10.18%t

Three-Year Credit Agreement, among NBC Universal, Inc. (n/k/a NBCUniversal Media, LLC), the financial institutions
party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent and Issuing Lender, Goldman Sachs Credit
Partners L.P. and Morgan Stanley Senior Funding, Inc., as Co-Syndication Agents, and Bank of America, N.A. and
Citigroup Global Markets Inc., as Co-Documentation Agents, dated as of March 19, 2010 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of General Electric Company filed on March 25, 2010).

First Amendment to the Three-Year Credit Agreement, dated June 28, 2011, among NBCUniversal Media, LLC, the
financial institutions party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent and Issuing Lender, and
the other agents and arrangers party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10a to Amendment No. 2 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).

NBCUniversal Division Receivables Purchase Agreement, among each seller from time to time party thereto,
NBCUniversal Media, LLC, as Seller Agent, and General Electric Capital Corporation, as the Purchaser, dated
February 1, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).

Performance Undertaking by NBCUniversal Media, LLC, as Guarantor, in favor of General Electric Capital
Corporation, dated February 1, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on May 13, 2011).

Receivables Acquisition Agreement among NBCUniversal Media, LLC; NBCUniversal Receivables Funding LLC;
Gotham Funding Corporation, Victory Receivables Corporation, Market Street Funding LLC and Working Capital
Management Co., L.P., as Conduits; PNC Bank, National Association, and Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., as Investor
Agents and Banks; and The Bank Of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., New York Branch, as Investor Agent, Program Agent
and Bank, dated as of December 5, 2011.

Second Amended and Restated NBC Lease Agreement (30 Rockefeller Plaza) dated January 27, 2011 between NBC
Trust No. 1996A and NBC Universal, Inc. (n/k/a NBCUniversal Media, LLC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.16 to Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12,
2011).

Consultant Agreement, dated as of January 20, 1987, between Steven Spielberg and Universal City Florida Partners
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of Universal City Development
Partners, Ltd. and UCDP Finance, Inc. filed on January 20, 2010).

Amendment dated February 5, 2001 to the Consultant Agreement dated as of January 20, 1987, between the
Consultant and Universal City Florida Partners (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to the Registration
Statement on Form S-4 of Universal City Development Partners, Ltd. and UCDP Finance, Inc. filed on January 20,
2010).

Amendment to the Consultant Agreement, dated as of October 18, 2009, between Steven Spielberg, Diamond Lane
Productions, Inc. and Universal City Development Partners, Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.52 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-4 of Universal City Development Partners, Ltd. and UCDP Finance, Inc. filed on
January 20, 2010).

Promissory Note due July 1, 2012 issued to Comcast Funding I, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.52 to
Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on July 12, 2011).
Letter Agreement dated July 15, 2003, among Diamond Lane Productions, Vivendi Universal Entertainment LLLP and
Universal City Development Partners, Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.51 to the Registration Statement
on Form S-4 of Universal City Development Partners, Ltd. and UCDP Finance, Inc. filed on January 20, 2010 (File No.
333-164431)).
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10.19*
23.1
23.2
31

32

101

NBCUniversal Media, LLC 2011 Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit4.1 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-8 of NBCUniversal Media, LLC filed on November 3, 2011).

Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP.

Consent of KPMG LLP.

Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.

The following financial statements from NBCUniversal Media, LLC’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 22, 2012, formatted in XBRL
(eXtensible Business Reporting Language): (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheet; (ii) the Consolidated Statement of
Income; (iii) the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income; (iv) the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows;
(v) the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity; and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

1t Confidential treatment granted.

*  Constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on February 22, 2012.
NBCUNIVERSAL MEDIA, LLC
By: NBCUNIVERSAL, LLC, its sole member

By: /s/ S TEPHEN B. B URKE
Name: Stephen B. Burke
Title:  Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/BRIAN L. R OBERTS Principal Executive Officer February 22, 2012
Brian L. Roberts of NBCUniversal Media, LLC;
Director of NBCUniversal, LLC
/ s/ M ICHAEL J. A NGELAKIS Principal Financial Officer February 22, 2012
Michael J. Angelakis of NBCUniversal Media, LLC;
Director of NBCUniversal, LLC
/ s/ S TEPHEN B. B URKE Director of NBCUniversal, LLC February 22, 2012
Stephen B. Burke
/ s/ J EFFREY R. | MMELT Director of NBCUniversal, LLC February 22, 2012
Jeffrey R. Immelt
/s/KEITHS. S HERIN Director of NBCUniversal, LLC February 22, 2012
Keith S. Sherin
/ s/ L AWRENCE J. S ALVA Principal Accounting Officer February 22, 2012
Lawrence J. Salva of NBCUniversal Media, LLC

111 NBCUniversal 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K



Table of Contents

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Member of NBCUniversal Media, LLC
New York, New York

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of NBCUniversal Media, LLC and subsidiaries (the “Company”), as of
December 31, 2011 (successor), the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity for the period from January 29, 2011 to December 31, 2011 (successor), and the consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of NBC Universal, Inc. and subsidiaries for the period from January 1,
2011 to January 28, 2011 (predecessor), and have issued our report thereon dated February 22, 2012 (which report expresses an
unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph referring to General Electric Company’s transaction with Comcast
Corporation on January 28, 2011); such report is included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedule of the Company listed in Item 15 for the period ended December 31, 2011 (successor) and the period ended
January 28, 2011 (predecessor). This financial statement schedule is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audits. In our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in
relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set
forth therein.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, New York
February 22, 2012
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NBCUniversal Media, LLC
Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Balance at beginning Additions charged to  Deductions from Balance at end

(in millions) of period  costs and expenses reserves of period
Successor

Period ended December 31, 2011

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 7% 38 $ 8 $ 37
Sales returns and allowances $ — $ 536 $ 111 % 425
Predecessor

Period ended January 28, 2011

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 85 $ 13 3% 83
Sales returns and allowances $ 485 $ 10 % 4 % 491
Year ended December 31, 2010

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 145 $ 12 % 72 $ 85
Sales returns and allowances $ 491 % 931 $ 937 $ 485
Year ended December 31, 2009

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 117 $ 59 $ 31 $ 145
Sales returns and allowances $ 504 $ 929 $ 942 $ 491
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RECEIVABLES ACQUISITION AGREEMENT
Dated as of December 5, 2011
Among

NBCU NiVERSAL RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC
as the Transferor

and

GOTHAM FUNDING CORPORATION,
VICTORY RECEIVABLES CORPORATION,
MARKET STREET FUNDING LLC
and

WORKING CAPITAL MANAGEMENT CO,, L.P.

as the Conduits

and

THE BANK OF TOKYO-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD., NEW YORK BRNCH,

PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
and
MIZUHO CORPORATE BANK, LTD.
as Banks and as Investor Agents

and

THE BANK OF TOKYO-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD., NEW YORK BRNCH,

as the Program Agent

and

NBCU NIVERSAL MEDIA, LLC,
as Servicer and an Original

Exhibit 10.12
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RECEIVABLES
ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

Dated as of December 5, 2011

NBCU NiveErsaL RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC, a Delaware limited liab}i company (the “ Transferdjy, GOTHAM FUNDING
CORPORATION, as a Conduit (as defined herein), VORY RECEIVABLES CORPORATION, as a Conduit, MARKETREET
FUNDING LLC, as a Conduit, WORKING CAPITAL MANAGEMKT CO., L.P., as a Conduit, THE BANK OF TOKYRITSUBISHI UFJ,
LTD., NEW YORK BRANCH (* BTMU "), as a Bank (as defined herein) and an Investggm (as defined herein), PNC BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION (“ PNC"), as a Bank and an Investor Agent, MIZUHO CORPAOEAANK, LTD. (“ Mizuho "), as a Bank and an Investor
Agent, BTMU, as program agent (the “ Program Adgior the Conduits and the Banks, and NB&8WersaL MEDIA, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (“ NBCUniversdl, or “ Parent”), individually and as Servicer, agree as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

The Transferor has acquired, and, subject to theigions of the Sale Agreements referred to beloi,continue to acquire, Receivables
(as hereinafter defined) originated by the Originaias hereinafter defined), either by purchasedsh or by contribution to the capital of the
Transferor, as determined from time to time byThensferor and NBCUniversal. The Transferor is pref to transfer and assign its intere:
and to the Receivables Assets on the terms sétfierein to the Program Agent for the benefit ef @o-Acquirers acquiring interests in such
Receivable Assets by providing consideration fahsimansfer and assignment. Accordingly, the psudigree as follows:

ARTICLE
DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1.01 Certain Defined Term#s used in this Agreement, the following termalkhave the following meanings (such mean
to be equally applicable to both the singular aludgh forms of the terms defined):

“ Accounting-Based Consolidation Evehimeans the consolidation, for financial and/orulagory accounting purposes, of all or
any portion of the assets and liabilities of anyn@uit that is a party to this Agreement, the A$aatchase Agreement of any Bank or any other
Transaction Document with all or any portion of #ssets and liabilities of any Bank in such Consl@troup or any of their respective
affiliates as the result of the existence of, auwoence of any change in, accounting standarttsecissuance of any pronouncement,
interpretation or release, by any accounting badgny other body charged with the promulgationdmmistration of accounting standards,
including, without limitation, the Financial Accotimg Standards Board, the International Accounstandards Board, the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, the Federal ResdBoard of Governors and the Securities and Exah&uogmmission, and shall occur as of
date that such consolidation (i) shall have ocalw#h respect to the financial statements of amgh€Bank or any of the




respective affiliates or (ii) shall have been regdito have occurred, regardless of whether smeimiial statements were prepared as of such
date.

“ Addition " has the meaning specified in Section 11.12.

“ Adjusted Eurodollar Ratémeans, for any Fixed Period, an interest rategoeum equal to the rate per annum obtained by
dividing (i) the Eurodollar Rate for such Fixed drby (ii) a percentage equal to 100% minus theoHollar Rate Reserve Percentage for such
Fixed Period.

“ Affected Persori has the meaning specified in Section 2.08(a).

“ Affiliate " means, as to any Person, any other Person tinattlgl or indirectly, is in control of, is contdeld by or is under
common control with such Person or is a directasfticer of such Person.

“ Agency Trapping Evenit means, in the event that an advertiser Obligardemitted payment in respect of a Receivablesto it
related advertising agency, either (i) Servicecah®rs, based upon communication with such adeer@bligor or the related advertising
agency consistent with its Credit and Collectiotidbes and customary collection policies and praged, that such amount is not remitted t
at the direction of the Servicer after its recéptsuch agency either by such agency itself oruop dvertiser Obligor (other than as a result of
the financial inability to pay by such advertisdsliQor) at any time on or after the earlier of {l¢ date that is the earlier of (1) thet90 day
after such date of receipt and (2) the™0 day d#fiteiDue Date of such Receivable and (y) the datesolvency Event occurs with respect to
the related advertising agency (in any case urderctause (i), regardless of whether or not suebeivable became a Defaulted Receivable
prior to Servicer becoming aware of the foregoioigjii) such payment is remitted to or at the dii@t of Servicer after its receipt by such
advertising agency but such payment is subsequeaitied, avoided, rescinded, or required to bernetd, turned over or repaid or otherwise
recovered by such advertising agency (a “ Prefer&went’) under any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency efeership or similar law in a
bankruptcy, insolvency, readjustment of debt, ranization or similar proceeding with respect tohsadvertising agency and, as a result of
such Preference Event, NBCUniversal (or any immedia mediate transferee of NBCUniversal) is reggiito return, turn over or otherwise
repay such payment, or any portion of such payrterh requirement, a “Preference Event Recovetyilgss such payment is separately
remitted to or at the direction of Servicer by thkated advertiser Obligor or NBCUniversal paysmheference Event Recovery from its own
funds.

“ Agent” means any of the Program Agent or any InvestoerA@nd “ Agent$ means, collectively, the Program Agent and the
Investor Agents.

“ Alternate Base Ratémeans a fluctuating interest rate per annum af bk in effect from time to time, which rate dHze at all
times equal to the highest of:

(i) the rate of interest announced publicly by BTMi.New York, New York, from time to time as BTMUtmse rate;
2



(i) 1/2 of one percent above the latest three-weeking average of secondary market morning ofterates in the United
States for three-month certificates of deposit efanUnited States money market banks, such thesskwnoving average being
determined weekly on each Monday (or, if such @gayat a Business Day, on the next succeeding BssiDay) for the three-week
period ending on the previous Friday by BTMU on Itlasis of such rates reported by certificate obdémlealers to and published
by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York or, if spablication shall be suspended or terminatedherbasis of quotations for
such rates received by BTMU from three New YorKitieate of deposit dealers of recognized standieigcted by BTMU, in eith
case adjusted to the nearest 1/4 of one perceiftioere is no nearest 1/4 of one percent, tantivd higher 1/4 of one percent; and

(iii) the Federal Funds Rate.

“ Asset Purchase Agreemeénmeans, with respect to any Bank, the asset pgechgreement or other similar liquidity agreement
entered into by such Bank for the benefit of itspective Conduit(s), to the extent relating togake or transfer of interests in Receivable
Interests, in each case as amended or modified tiroeto time. For purposes hereof, the ConduiBT¥ U are Gotham and Victory, the
Conduit of Mizuho is WCMC, and the Conduit of PN{CMarket Street.

“ Assignee Raté for any Fixed Period for any Receivable Interesangean interest rate per annum equal to the Adjusteodolla
Rate for such Fixed Period plus 1.00%: providbdwever, that in case of:

(i) any Fixed Period after the first day of whicilCanduit or Bank shall have notified the Prograneigand each
Investor Agent that the introduction of or any aparn or in the interpretation of any law or redida makes it unlawful, or
any central bank or other governmental authorisggs that it is unlawful, for such Conduit or Baokund such Receivable
Interest at the Assignee Rate set forth above ganll Conduit or Bank shall not have subsequentiifiexthe Program
Agent and each Investor Agent that such circumstsno longer exist) (_ providedat, each Bank agrees to designate a
different lending office if such designation will@id the need for the notice and will not, in theod faith judgment of such
Bank, otherwise be disadvantageous to such Bank),

(i) any Fixed Period of one to (and including) @8ys (it being understood and agreed that thiseldii) shall not be
applicable to a Fixed Period for which Yield is® computed by reference to the Adjusted Eurod8lite that is intended
to have a one-month duration but due solely to LRBiGterest period convention the duration thereitiftve less than 30
days),

(i) any Fixed Period as to which the Program Agamd each Investor Agent does not receive ndbigeo later than

12:00 noon (New York City time) on the third BusiseDay preceding the first day of such Fixed Petioat the related
Receivable Interest will not be funded by the Catsdilrough the issuance of commercial paper,
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(iv) any Fixed Period for a Receivable Interestltheestment of which allocated to the Conduitshar Banks is less
than $500,000, or

(v) any Fixed Period during which an Event of Taration shall exist,

the “ Assignee Ratéfor such Fixed Period shall be an interest raegnnum equal to the Alternate Base Rate in effent time to time
during such Fixed Period plus (at any time wheicaent of Termination shall exist) 2%; providiegitherthat the Agents and the Transferor
may agree in writing from time to time upon a diéfet “Assignee Rate”.

“ Assignment and Acceptantaneans an assignment and acceptance agreemerdckimi by a Bank, Transferor (solely as the
consenting party, and solely to the extent requme&ection 11.03(a)), a Permitted Assignee, suatkB Investor Agent and the Program
Agent, pursuant to which such assignee may becopagtg to this Agreement, in substantially the fayfrtAnnex D hereto.

“ Average Maturity” means, on any day, that period (expressed in)daysal to the average maturity of the Pool RedsBesmas
shall be calculated by the Servicer as set forthénmost recent Monthly Report with reference aatfelio Turnover; providedhat, if the
Program Agent shall disagree with any such calmrathe Program Agent may recalculate the Aveldgurity for such day and the Servicer
and the Program Agent shall confer until they shgtkee on such calculation, with the Average Maturéing such agreed period.

“ Banks” means BTMU, Mizuho, PNC and each bank Permittedignee that shall become a party to this Agreemansiuant to
Section 11.03.

“ Basel Ill " means the consultative papers of The Basel Coteendn Banking Supervision of December 2009 edtitle
“Strengthening the resilience of the banking séaad “International framework for liquidity risk @surement, standards and monitoring”, in
each case together with any amendments thereto.

“ Billed Amount” means, with respect to any Receivable, the ambilietl on the Billing Date to the Obligor (and/byt without
duplication when used for purposes of calculating amounts under the Transaction Documents, tlagehdvertising agency if such Obligor
is an advertiser customer) thereunder.

“ Billing Date " means, with respect to any Receivable, the dateltich the Contract with respect thereto was ic&di
“BTMU " has the meaning specified in the introductoryagaaph hereof.
“BTMU Conduits” means Gotham and Victory.

“ Business Day means any day on which (i) banks are not autledriar required to close in New York City, and ffijhis
definition of “Business Day” is utilized in conném with the Eurodollar Rate, dealings are caroedin the London interbank market.

“ Capital Payment has the meaning specified in Section 2.02(c).
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“ Change in Law’ means the occurrence, after the date of this &gent, of any of the following: (a) the adoptiontaking effect
of any law, rule, regulation or treaty, (b) any e in any law, rule, regulation or treaty or ie stdministration, interpretation, implementation
or application thereof by any Governmental Authoadit (c) the making or issuance of any requesg, miiideline or directive (whether or not
having the force of law) by any Governmental Auttypprovidedthat, notwithstanding anything herein to the cagtré&) Dodd-Frank and all
requests, rules, guidelines or directives thereundessued in connection therewith and (y) alluests, rules, guidelines or directives
promulgated by the Bank for International Settletaetihe Basel Committee on Banking Supervisiora(yr successor or similar authority) or
the United States or foreign regulatory authorjtiegach case pursuant to Basel lll, shall in ezde be deemed to be a “Change in Law”,
regardless of the date enacted, adopted or issued.

“ Change of Control means the failure of Comcast Corporation to ouedlly or indirectly at least 51% of either (A)etlhen
outstanding membership interests of NBCUniversgByrthe combined voting rights of the then outsiag voting securities of NBCUnivers
and, in either case, such failure remains in efi@cat least 60 calendar days.

“ Closing Dat€e’ means December 5, 2011.
“ Co-Acquirers” means each of the Conduits and the Banks.

“ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as astend

“ Collection Account’ means a deposit account or accounts into whicBdilections in the form of checks and other iteares
deposited that have been sent to one or more log&goby Obligors and/or (ii) Collections in therfoof electronic funds transfers and other
items are paid directly by Obligors.

“ Collections” means, with respect to any Receivable, all cadlections and other cash proceeds of such Redeiviagluding,
without limitation, all cash proceeds of RelatedB&y with respect to such Receivable, and anydactibn of such Receivable deemed to have
been received pursuant to Section 2.04.

“ Committed Acquisition Limit’ of any Bank means, (a) with respect to BTMU, $80®,000 or such amount as reduced or
increased by any Assignment and Acceptance eniii@dmong BTMU, Transferor (solely as the consenparty, and solely to the extent
required by Section 11.03(a)), another Bank, tivedtor Agent for BTMU and the Program Agent, (b)hwiespect to Mizuho, $400,000,000 or
such amount as reduced or increased by any Assigrame Acceptance entered into among Mizuho, Teaos{(solely as the consenting pa
and solely to the extent required by Section 1Bh))3another Bank, the Investor Agent for Mizuhd éime Program Agent, (c) with respect to
PNC, $500,000,000 or such amount as reduced agased by any Assignment and Acceptance enterearimbmg PNC, Transferor (solely as
the consenting party, and solely to the extentirediby Section 11.03(a)), another Bank, the Inveadgent for PNC and the Program Agen
(d) with respect to a Bank (other than BTMU, MizubtoPNC) that has entered into an Assignment arapt@ance, the amount set forth the
as such Bank’s Committed Acquisition Limit, in eazdse as such amount may

5



be reduced or increased by an Assignment and Aaceptentered into among such Bank, Transferorlysa¢ethe consenting party, and solely
to the extent required by Section 11.03(a)), a R&thAssignee, the Investor Agent for such Bantt e Program Agent, and as may be
further reduced (or terminated) pursuant to thd sertence. Any reduction (or termination) of tlaeikty Limit pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement shall reduce ratably (or terminate) é2ak’s Committed Acquisition Limit.

“ Concentration Limit’ for any Obligor means, at any time, an amount etputile product of (i) the Concentration Limit Pemtage
for such Obligor at such time and (ii) the Receled®alance of the Eligible Receivables then inReeeivables Pool.

“ Concentration Limit Percentagdor any Obligor means, at any time, the perceatdgtermined for such Obligor at such time
pursuant to Schedule VI hereto, including any Sgde€oncentration Limit Percentage, to the extepliagble.

“ Conduit” means each of Gotham, Victory, WCMC, Market Streed all commercial paper issuer Permitted Assigrieat shall
become party to this Agreement pursuant to Sedtio@3.

“ Conduit Limit " means (a) with respect to the Group consistinthelBTMU Conduits and their Related Banks, $600,000,
(b) with respect to the Group consisting of WCMG@ @s Related Banks, $400,000,000, and (c) witpeesto the Group consisting of Market
Street and its Related Banks, $500,000,000. Anyatézh (or termination) of the Facility Limit purant to the terms of this Agreement shall
reduce ratably (or terminate) each Group’s Conlduitt.

“ Conduit Rate’ for any Fixed Period for any Receivable Intefestded by a Conduit with commercial paper, meareteof
interest equal to the pannumrate (expressed as a percentage and calculatée drasis of a 360-day year) equivalent to the weijaverage
of the perannumrates, as determined by the Investor Agent for €Lmhduit, paid or payable by such Conduit from timéime as interest on
or otherwise (in the case of discount commercigkpdy converting discount to an interest bearipg\ealent per annum) in respect of
commercial paper issued by such Conduit to fundrtking or maintenance of such Conduit’s Investni@ntl which may also be allocated in
part to the funding of other assets of such Copduiting such Fixed Period (or portion thereofflatermined by the applicable Investor Agr
which rates shall reflect and give effect to (ijtagn documentation and transaction costs (inclydiealer and placement agent commissions)
associated with the issuance of the commercialrpae (i) other borrowings (other than under arssét Purchase Agreement) by such
Conduit, including borrowings to fund small or odiollar amounts that are not easily accommodatédercommercial paper market, to the
extent such amounts are allocated, in whole oam jpy the applicable Investor Agent to fund s@dmduit's making or maintenance of such
Conduit’s Investment during such Fixed Period.

“ Contract” means any agreement (including any purchase andewoice) pursuant to, or under which, an Olligand, if
applicable, the related advertising agency if SDbligor is an advertiser customer) shall be obédeb make payments to an Originator with
respect to any Receivable. A “related” Contraca @ontract “with respect to” any Receivable,
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means, as the context requires, a Contract undiehvglich Receivable arises or which is relevamiiéocollection or enforcement of such
Receivable and, in the event a Receivable is ispuegsliant to an agreement and an invoice or pueohi@ier is issued pursuant to such
agreement, the “related” Contract includes botthsaagreement and the purchase order or invoicefamuurposes of determining when such
Receivable is created, the Receivable shall baentdhe date specified in such purchase ordenmige.

“ CP Fixed Period Datémeans, for any Receivable Interest, the dateqiisition of such Receivable Interest and theeedafte
last day of each calendar month or any other dahalt have been agreed to in writing by the Progfaent, the Investor Agents and the
Transferor prior to the first day of such FixediBer

“ Credit Agreement means that certain Five-Year Credit Agreemenedats of March 19, 2010 among NBCUniversal, JPMorga
Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent andnssleinder, Goldman Sachs Credit Partners L.P. amdjdh Stanley Senior Funding Inc., as
co-syndication agents, Bank of America, N.A. antigtoup Global Markets Inc. as co-documentatiomagi@nd the other financial institutions
party thereto, as amended by the First Amendmateddiune 28, 2011, as in effect on the date hereof

“ Credit and Collection Policiesmeans those receivables credit and collectioicigd and practices of NBCUniversal in effect on
the date of this Agreement and described in Scleeldiblereto, and, in the case of other policies @adtices followed but not described in
Schedule 11, the additional policies and practicEsIBCUniversal in effect on the date of this Agrent, in each case as modified in
compliance with this Agreement.

“ Daily Remittance Evernithas the meaning specified in Section 2.04(b).

“ Debt” means (i) indebtedness for borrowed money, @ijgations evidenced by bonds, debentures, notesher similar
instruments, (iii) obligations to pay the defermdchase price of property or services, (iv) olilyss as lessee under leases which shall have
been or should be, in accordance with generallg@ated accounting principles, recorded as capisads, and (v) obligations under direct or
indirect guaranties in respect of, and obligati@mtingent or otherwise) to purchase or othenaisguire, or otherwise to assure a creditor
against loss in respect of, indebtedness or oldigsibf others of the kinds referred to in claugethrough (iv) above.

“ Debtor Relief Laws’ means Title 11 of the United States Code andtakr applicable liquidation, conservatorship, bapkcy,
moratorium, rearrangement, receivership, insolveregrganization, suspension of payments, readprstiof debt, marshalling of assets or
similar debtor relief laws of the United StatesAafierica, any state or any foreign country from titnéime in effect, affecting the rights of
creditors generally.

“ Default Ratio” means, as of any date, the ratio (expressedpasc@ntage) computed by dividing (i) the aggrefaeeivable
Balance of all Originator Receivables which becdpeéaulted Receivables in the most recent calenaentimby (ii) the aggregate Billed
Amount of all Originator Receivables originatedthg Originators during the sixth calendar montloptd the calendar month immediately
preceding the date of determination.



“ Defaulted Receivablé means an Originator Receivable:

(i) as to which any payment, or part thereof, rermainpaid for 151 or more days from the originaéMate for such
payment;

(i) with respect to which the Obligor thereundestsuffered an Insolvency Event; or
(iii) which, consistent with the Credit and Colliget Policies, is, or should be, written off as ullextible.
“ Deferred Consideratiohmeans, on any date following the initial acqudsitof Receivable Assets hereunder, the markeevaiu

all Receivable Assets transferred to the Conduitsthe Banks hereunder reduced by the sum of (8l Tovestmenplus (ii) anticipated
Servicer Fees for a period equal to the Averageuhitat

“ Determination Daté means, with respect to any Settlement Perioddtte which is two Business Days prior to the first
Settlement Date that occurs after such Settlemenbd?

“ Dilutions " means, with respect to any Receivable, any naftrcaduction of such Receivable other than a rémtudue to any
amount indicated as uncollectible on the book$iefRerson then owning such Receivable on accouheafsolvency, bankruptcy or financial
inability to pay of the appropriate Obligor, anddean accordance with the Credit and Collectioridies. Dilution includes a reduction as a
result of: (i) any reduction in the Receivable Bala thereof resulting from any claim or demand wéthard to price, terms, quantity,
performance, quality or delivery of goods or sesgicor any defense, sgff; retention, abatement, counter claim, contr@oaat or other dispu
raised or alleged by an Obligor (which, for the idance of doubt, includes any of the related agem@dvertiser with respect to any
Receivable arising from cable or network advergsales), (ii) any Agency Trapping Event relatesi¢ho or (iii) in the case of a Receivable
for cable or network advertising fees, any dismrtelaim by a related advertiser Obligor allegihgttit is not obligated under the related
Contract because the related advertising agertby isnly party liable under such Contract). ThddgilAmount of any Receivable related to
clause (ii) of this definition shall be considetede reduced (on a non-cash basis) in an amowial &mthe portion of the payment withheld or
required to be repaid as a result of the Agencyfireg Event, and the Billed Amount of any Receieatdlated to clause (iii) of this definition
shall be considered to be reduced (on acewsht basis) by the related dispute amount. A Mad@dQ.iability shall not constitute a Dilution wi
respect to the applicable Transferred Receivablesarand to the extent that a cash discount asféet-actually taken by the Obligor in respect
of the applicable Transferred Receivable as atre$such Make Good Liability or a credit or adjusint payable in cash with respect to such
Make Good Liability is actually made by the Oridgimaor the Servicer in respect to the applicablensferred Receivable as a result of such
Make Good Liability.

“ Dilution Horizon Ratio” means, as of any date, a ratio computed by digidi) the aggregate Billed Amount of all Originato
Receivables created by the Originators during




the most recently ended calendar month by (ii)NeePool Balance as at the last day of the mositécended calendar month.

“ Dilution Ratio” means, as of any date, the ratio (expressedbascentage) computed for the most recently endesthdar month
by dividing (i) the aggregate amount of Dilutiongiehg such calendar month by (ii) the aggregatieBiAmount of all Originator Receivables
created during the calendar month immediately gh@gesuch calendar month.

“ Dilution Reserve Floot means, as of any date, the product of (i) theih Horizon Ratio on such date multiplied by thg
Twelve-Month Dilution Ratio.

“ Dilution Reserve Percentageneans, at any time, the greater of (i) the DdntReserve Floor at such time and (ii) the Dynamic
Dilution Reserve Percentage at such time.

“ Dodd-Frank” means the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and CovesuProtection Act, Pub. L. 111-203 (2010).

“ Dilution Volatility Ratio " means, as of any date, a ratio (expressed arcargage) equal to the product of (a) the higheti®
Dilution Ratios calculated for each of the twelveshrecently ended calendar months minus the Twhlmeth Dilution Ratio, and (b) a ratio
calculated by dividing the highest of the DilutiBatios calculated for each of the twelve most rdgemded calendar months by the Twelve-
Month Dilution Ratio.

“ Due Date” means, with respect to any Receivable in the Rabées Pool (a) the date that is designated ioraeance with
Transferor’s policies and procedures as a “netweckivable,” 30 days after the Billing Date thergwftwithstanding anything to the contrary
in the related Contract); and (b) other than asrilesd in_clause (apbove, 60 days after the Billing Date thereof ntitstanding anything to
the contrary in the related Contract).

“ Dynamic Dilution Reserve Percentagmeans an amount equal to:

((SF x DR) + DVR) x DHR

where:
SF = the Stress Facto
DR = the Twelve-Month Dilution Ratio as of the end of the most r@beended calendar mont
DVR = the Dilution Volatility Ratio as of such date; a
DHR = the Dilution Horizon Ratio as of such da

“ Dynamic Loss Reserve Percentdgmeans, as of any date, the product of (i) the Strastor as of such date, multiplied by (ii)
Loss Horizon Ratio as of such date, multiplied iiiy the highest of the Three-Month Default Ratasculated for each of the twelve most
recently ended calendar months.



“ E-Mail Servicer Report has the meaning specified in Section 6.02(Qg).

“ Eligible Receivabl€' as of any date of determination, a Receivable:

(i) the Obligor of which is a U.S. resident and titigation of which is denominated and payabl&iB. dollars in the
United States;

(i) which (x) has not remained unpaid for 91 orredays past the original Due Date, (y) with respeevhich no
Obligor is subject to an Insolvency Event, andigz)ot, nor should be, written off in accordancéwthe Credit and
Collection Policies;

(iii) which is owing by the Obligor thereunder imet Billed Amount of such Receivable for servicasdered and
accepted by the Obligor;

(iv) which was generated in the ordinary coursbusiness of NBCUniversal or any Transferring Subsjd has been
fully earned by NBCUniversal or such TransferringoSidiary and is not subject to any dispute, off-sbate, discount,
counterclaim, or defense and no portion of whigiresents sales taxes, providedt, a Receivable which is only subject in
part to any of the foregoing shall be an EligiblecBivable to the extent and solely for any part ihaot subject to the
foregoing (and providethat, it satisfies the other eligibility criteriatsforth in this definition);

(v) which was, immediately prior to sale to the isgeror, owned by NBCUniversal free and clear of kiens, claims
security interests and encumbrances and was, inatedgdprior to transfer and assignment to the RnogAgent for the
benefit of the CoAcquirers, owned by the Transferor free and cléamny Liens, claims, security interests and encuambes

(vi) which represents an “account” or “payment iigéole” within the meaning of the UCC, which isdig assignable
to the Program Agent, for the benefit of the Co-icgrs, without the consent, authorization, approvanotice to the
Obligor or any other person unless previously olgdior effected,;

(vii) which represents the legal, valid and bindotgigation of the Obligor enforceable in accordamgth its terms,
except as limited by Debtor Relief Laws and genegalitable principles;

(viii) the Obligor of which is not an affiliate ddBCUniversal or any Co-Acquirer, and is not a goweent or
governmental subdivision or agency;

(ix) that is not owed by an Obligor of which morah 25% of the total Receivables owed by such ©bkge
Defaulted Receivables;

(x) that has tenor equal to or less than 60 dayms the Billing Date thereof;
10



(xi) with respect to which no modification of paymeerms or other compromises to such Receivabte haen made;

(xii) created in conformity with all applicable neéigements of NBCUniversal's Credit and CollectianliBies then in
effect;

(xiii) which represents all or part of the salegemf merchandise, insurance, services or goodsbsoNBCUniversal
to the Transferor in the ordinary course of busines

(xiv) that was created pursuant to a “current tation” within the meaning of Section 3(a)(3) oé tBecurities Act of
1933, as amended,;

(xv) which, together with the related Contract, sloet contravene in any material respect applicials, rules or
regulations concerning such matters as usury, eoesprotection, truth in lending, fair credit hilfj, equal credit
opportunity, fair debt collection practices and like;

(xvi) as to which, if such Receivable arises froable or network advertising sales, (x) an Obligoder the related
Contract is the advertiser itself and (y) the edaadvertising agency is not subject to an Insalydivent; and

(xvii) with respect to which the related Contraoed not provide for any right of set-off for thenbét of the related
Obligor as a result of an audience deficiency eelab an advertisement.

The existence of a Make Good Liability with resptech Receivable shall not in and of itself causghsReceivable to fail to be an Eligible
Receivable unless and to the extent that a casbutis or set-off is actually taken by the Obligoréspect of the applicable Receivable as a
result of such Make Good Liability or a credit @j@stment payable in cash with respect to such Maded Liability is actually made by the
Originator or Servicer in respect to the applica®ézeivable as a result of such Make Good Liability

“ ERISA " means the Employee Retirement Income Securityohd974, as amended from time to time, and thalegigns
promulgated and rulings issued thereunder.

“ ERISA Affiliate " means any trade or business (whether or not parated) that, together with the Servicer, is trdas a single
employer under Sections 414(b) or (c) of the Cauahel (Sections 414(m) and (o) of the Code for purpo$@rovisions relating to Section 412
of the Code).

“ ERISA Event” means (a) any Reportable Event; (b) the existevitterespect to any Plan of a nerempt Prohibited Transactic
(c) any failure by any Plan to satisfy the minimfunding standards (within the meaning of Sectiot® dr 430 of the Code or Section 302 of
ERISA) applicable to such Plan, whether or not wdj\(d) the filing pursuant to Section 412(c) & tbode or Section 302(c) of ERISA of an
application for a waiver of the minimum fundingredard with respect to any Plan, the failure to makés due date a required installment
under Section 430(j) of the Code with respect tp Rlan or the failure by the
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Servicer or any ERISA Affiliate to make a requiahtribution to a Multiemployer Plan; (e) the in@rmce by the Servicer or any ERISA
Affiliates of any liability under Title IV of ERISAwith respect to the termination of any Plan, idahg but not limited to the imposition of any
Lien in favor of the PBGC or any Plan; (f) a detgration that any Plan is, or is expected to béatrrisk” status (within the meaning of
Section 430 of the Code or Section 303 of ERISg)tlie receipt by the Servicer or any ERISA Aftdidrom the PBGC or a plan administr:
of any notice relating to an intention to terminatg Plan or to appoint a trustee to administerRliay under Section 4042 of ERISA; (h) the
incurrence by the Servicer or any ERISA Affiliat&fsany liability with respect to the withdrawal partial withdrawal from any Plan or
Multiemployer Plan; or (i) the receipt by the Semri or any ERISA Affiliate of any notice, or thecedpt by any Multiemployer Plan from the
Servicer or any ERISA Affiliate of any notice, camning the imposition of Withdrawal Liability ordetermination that a Multiemployer Plan
is, or is expected to be, Insolvent, in Reorgaigmadr in endangered or critical status within theaning of Section 432 of the Code or
Section 305 or Title IV of ERISA.

“ Eurocurrency Liabilities has the meaning assigned to that term in Reguidd of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reser
System, as in effect from time to time.

“ Eurodollar Rate’ means, for any Fixed Period, either (a) the iesérate per annum for a period of time comparttb&ich Fixed
Period that appears on the Bloomberg Screen BTMyk Rader the heading “LIBOR FIX BBAM<GO>" as of 00:A.M. (London time) two
Business Days before the first day of such FixetbBeor (b) if a rate cannot be determined undaust (a), the interest rate per annum for a
period of time comparable to such Fixed Period #pgtears on the Reuters Screen LIBO Page as dd A1M. (London time) two Business
Days before the first day of such Fixed Periodcdiif(a rate cannot be determined under clauser(f)), an annual rate designated by BTMU
as the average of the rates per annum at whichsitepio U.S. Dollars are offered to the principahidon office of BTMU by three London
banks, selected by BTMU in good faith, at aboub@1A.M. (London time) two Business Days beforefirs& day of such Fixed Period in an
amount substantially equal to the Investment aasediwith such Fixed Period on such first day amdafperiod equal to such Fixed Period.

“ Eurodollar Rate Reserve Percentdgd any Conduit or Bank for any Fixed Period ispect of which Yield is computed by
reference to the Eurodollar Rate means the regemaentage applicable two Business Days beforértielay of such Fixed Period under
regulations issued from time to time by the Bodr@&overnors of the Federal Reserve System (or aogessor) (or if more than one such
percentage shall be applicable, the daily averageah percentages for those days in such FixeiddPduring which any such percentage shall
be so applicable) for determining the maximum reseequirement (including, without limitation, aegnergency, supplemental or other
marginal reserve requirement) for such Conduit anlBwith respect to liabilities or assets consgstifior including Eurocurrency Liabilities
(or with respect to any other category of lial@igithat includes deposits by reference to whiclirttegest rate on Eurocurrency Liabilities is
determined) having a term equal to such Fixed Berio

“ Event of Terminatiorf has the meaning specified in Section 7.01.
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“ Excluded Receivable means any indebtedness or other payment obligatie Obligor of which is not classified in onetiog
following credit categories (each of which is cteafiproved, as determined on the basis of NBCUsalerassessment of the related Obligor's
financial condition in accordance with the CreditdaCollection Policies):

0] “Credit Approve”;

(i) “Agency Guarantee/Credit Appro\”;
(i)  “Client Guarantee/Credit Approv’; or
(iv)  “Sports Package D¢’;

in each case, as currently defined in the Credit@allection Policies or as otherwise set forttNBCUniversal’s origination and collection
computer programming, or substantially equivaletegories as may subsequently replace such ctaggifis in NBCUniversal's usage and
ordinary course of business and in compliance thighCredit and Collection Policies; providindt, NBCUniversal shall provide the Program
Agent and each Investor Agent with a list of suelwvrtategories and the classifications being replace

“ Facility Limit " means $1,500,000,000, as such amount may beedguasuant to Section 2.01(b). References tonhead
portion of the Facility Limit shall mean, at anyn&, the Facility Limit, as then reduced pursuaréation 2.01(b), minus the then outstanding
Total Investment under this Agreement.

“EATCA " means Section 1471 through Section 1474 of thdeQand any successor sections thereto) and amgUme
Regulations issued pursuant thereto or officiarptetations thereof.

“ Federal Funds Ratemeans, for any period, a fluctuating interesena¢r annum equal for each day during such peoioilet
weighted average of the rates on overnight Fedenals transactions with members of the Federal iResgystem arranged by Federal funds
brokers, as published for such day (or, if suchidayt a Business Day, for the next preceding maess Day) by the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, or, if such rate is not so publisheddoy day which is a Business Day, the average ofitio¢ations for such day on su
transactions received by the Program Agent froreettitederal funds brokers of recognized standiregtesl by it.

“ Fee Agreement has the meaning specified in Section 2.05(b).
“ Fees” has the meaning specified in Section 2.05(b).
“ Fitch " means Fitch Ratings Inc.

“ Fixed Period’ means, with respect to any Receivable Interest:

(a) in the case of any Fixed Period in respecthitivYield is computed by reference to the Confaite, each
successive period commencing
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on each CP Fixed Period Date for such Receivaldedst and ending on the next succeeding CP FigaddPDate for such
Receivable Interest; and

(b) in the case of any Fixed Period in respect ity Yield is computed by reference to the AssigRate, (x) each
successive period of 29 days or less, or (y) adesf one month, as the Transferor shall seled,(Bnthe case of clause (x),
the Investor Agent for the relevant Conduit or Bamky approve) on notice by the Transferor recelseduch Investor
Agent (including notice by telephone, confirmedhiriting) not later than 11:00 A.M. (New York Citinte) on (A) the day
which occurs three Business Days before the fagtaf such Fixed Period (in the case of Fixed Risria respect of which
Yield is computed by reference to the Adjusted Hotlar Rate) or (B) the first day of such FixediBér(in the case of Fixe
Periods in respect of which Yield is computed Hgmence to the Alternate Base Rate), each suctdfeeiod for such
Receivable Interest to commence on the last ddyeoimmediately preceding Fixed Period for suchdReble Interest (or,
if there is no such Fixed Period, on the date gligition of such Receivable Interest), exdyatt if such Investor Agent
shall not have received such notice, or such liovesgent and the Transferor shall not have so nilytagreed, before 11:(
A.M. (New York City time) on such day, such Fixedr®d shall be one day;

provided, however, that:

(i) any Fixed Period (other than of one day) whiatuld otherwise end on a day which is not a Busiriggy shall be
extended to the next succeeding Business Day {qeady however, if Yield in respect of such Fixed Period is cortgzlby
reference to the Adjusted Eurodollar Rate, and $tixsbd Period would otherwise end on a day whiatoisa Business Day,
and there is no subsequent Business Day in the salmedar month as such day, such Fixed Periodl estéhion the next
preceding Business Day);

(i) in the case of any Fixed Period of one day), ifAuch Fixed Period is the initial Fixed Perifmd a Receivable
Interest, such Fixed Period shall be the day ofdwuisition of such Receivable Interest; (B) angsequently occurring
Fixed Period which is one day shall, if the immeeljapreceding Fixed Period is more than one deythke last day of such
immediately preceding Fixed Period and, if the irdiately preceding Fixed Period is one day, be thertext following
such immediately preceding Fixed Period; and (Guith Fixed Period occurs on a day immediatelyqutieg a day which
not a Business Day, such Fixed Period shall beneeit to the next succeeding Business Day; and

(iii) in the case of any Fixed Period for any Reedie Interest which commences before the Terndndliate for such
Receivable Interest and would otherwise end ont@alzcurring after such Termination Date, such é&iReriod shall end on
such Termination Date and the duration of eachd-Reriod which commences on or after the Termindiate for such
Receivable Interest shall be of such duration (diclg, without limitation, one day) as shall beestéd by the Program
Agent with
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the consent of the Investor Agents or, in the abserfi any such selection, each period of thirtysdfagm the last day of the
immediately preceding Fixed Period.

“ GAAP " means generally accepted accounting principléhénUnited States of America set forth in the @pis and codifications
of the Accounting Principles Board and the Ameritastitute of Certified Public Accountants, in tsatements and codifications of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board; provideat from such time, if any, as NBCUniversal stéotprepare financial statements applying
accounting standards adopted by the InternationabAnting Standards Board (* IFR} all references herein to GAAP shall be congiras
references to IFRS.

“ Gotham” means Gotham Funding Corporation and any succesdeermitted Assignee of Gotham Funding Corporathat is a
receivables investment company which in the orgiaurse of its business issues commercial papether securities to fund its acquisition
and maintenance of receivables.

“ Governmental Authority means any nation or government, any state o gtbktical subdivision thereof, any central baik (
similar monetary or regulatory authority) therearfid any body or entity exercising executive, legige, judicial, regulatory or administrative
functions thereof or pertaining thereto.

“ Group” means (a) with respect to the BTMU Conduits, theiestor Agent, their Related Banks and the BTMUnh@igts, (b) witt
respect to Market Street, its Investor Agent, itdaied Banks and Market Street, and (c) with resjeed/CMC, its Investor Agent, its Related
Banks and WCMC.

“ Incipient Event of Terminatiofi means an event that but for notice or lapserné&tor both would constitute an Event of
Termination.

“ Incipient Primary Insolvency Evefitmeans an event that but for lapse of the 60-thag period to dismiss or stay would
constitute a Primary Insolvency Event.

“ Incipient Servicer Default means an event that but for notice or lapseroétor both would constitute a Servicer Default.

“ Indemnified Amounts’ means, with respect to any Person, any and ##,actions, proceedings, claims, costs, damdgeses,
liabilities and expenses (including reasonableragtys’ fees and disbursements and other costs/e$iigation or defense, including those
incurred upon any appeal).

“ Indemnified Party’ has the meaning specified in Section 10.01.

“ Initial Acquisition Date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.02(a).

“ Insolvency Event means, with respect to a specified Person: @cttmmencement by a court having jurisdiction & pghemises
of an involuntary action seeking: (i) a decree iteo for relief in respect of such Person in a acaggroceeding under any applicable federal or
state bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, deosimilar law, (ii) the
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appointment of a custodian, receiver, liquidatesignee, trustee, sequestrator, or other simifaialfof such Person or (iii) the winding up or
liguidation of such Person’s affairs, and notwitimgting the objection by such Person any such astiati have remained undischarged or
unstayed for a period of 60 consecutive days orcaidgr or decree providing the sought after reliefpedy or other action shall have been
entered; (b) the commencement by such Person aiatary case or proceeding under any applicaldlerfd or state bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, or other similar law or of any athase or proceeding to be adjudicated a bankmipsolvent; (c) the consent by such Person
to the entry of a decree or order for relief inpext of such Person in an involuntary case or gaiog under any applicable federal or state
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or otherilsimaw or to the commencement of any bankruptcinsolvency case or proceeding against
it; (d) the filing by such Person of a petitionasrswer or consent seeking reorganization or refider any applicable federal or state
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or otherilsimaw; (e) the consent by such Person to thedfibf a petition seeking reorganization or
relief under any applicable federal or state baptay, insolvency, reorganization or other simikawlor to the appointment of or taking
possession by a custodian, receiver, liquidat@igase, trustee, sequestrator, or similar offiefauch Person or of any substantial part of its
property; or (f) the making by such Person of asigasnent for the benefit of creditors, or such Beisfailure to pay its debts generally as t
become due, or such Person shall admit in writimgnability to pay its debts generally as theydmee due, or the taking of corporate or
company action by such Person in furtherance ofsaich action.

“ Insolvent”, with respect to any Multiemployer Plan, means tiondition that such plan is insolvent within theaning of
Section 4245 of ERISA.

“ Investment’ of any Co-Acquirer means the original consideratadvanced pursuant to Section 2.02(a) to thesfeeor in cash
for an interest in the Receivable Assets at the tifnacquisition by such Co-Acquirer, in each assuch amount may be increased from time
to time by Capital Payments pursuant to Sectio(2)0and reduced from time to time by Collectiorstributed to, and actually received by,
the Investor Agent for such Co-Acquirer on accaafrguch Investment pursuant to Section 2.04(c)fwyidedthat, if such Investment shall
have been reduced by any distribution of Collectiand thereafter all or a portion of such distitiuis rescinded or must otherwise be
returned for any reason, such Investment shahbtmeased by the amount of such rescinded or redudis¢ribution of Collections, as though it
had not been made.

“ Investor Agent’ means (a) with respect to the BTMU Conduits ameirtRelated Banks, BTMU or any successor invesgent
designated by such parties, (b) with respect tokitaBtreet and its Related Banks, PNC or any ssoc@svestor agent designated by such
parties, and (c) with respect to WCMC and its Reld®anks, Mizuho or any successor investor agesigdated by such parties.

“ Investor Agents Account’ means, with respect to each Investor Agent, tte®ant of such Investor Agent set forth in Schedule
VII hereto, or such other account as such Invesgmnt shall designate in writing to the Transfetbg Servicer and the Program Agent.
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“ Knowledge” means, when modifying a representation, warrantgovenant or other statement of any Personthieafiact or
situation described therein is known by such Pefeonn the case of a Person other than a naRealon, known by any Responsible Office
such Person) making the representation, warrantyhar statement, or, if such Person had exerasgidary care in performing his or its
required duties, would have been known by suchdPg@r, in the case of a Person other than a dd®eraon, would have been known by a
Responsible Officer of such Person).

“Lien " means any mortgage or deed of trust, pledge, hgpatton, assignment, deposit arrangement, liemgehaecurity interes
easement or encumbrance, or preference, prioribgh@r security agreement or preferential arrangemieany kind or nature whatsoever
(including any lease or title retention agreemant; financing lease having substantially the sacom@mic effect as any of the foregoing, and
the filing of, or agreement to give, any financstgtement perfecting a security interest undetd8€ or comparable law of any jurisdiction),
provided, that, presently existing tax liens in the amowartd as more fully described in Schedule X are_iggts for the purposes hereof.

“ Liguidation Fee” means, for (i) any Fixed Period for which Yiekldomputed by reference to the Adjusted Eurod&kte and a
reduction of Investment is made for any reasonrmynday other than the last day of such Fixed Petlwlamount, if any, by which (A) the
additional Yield (calculated without taking intocazint any Liquidation Fee or any shortened duratiosuch Fixed Period pursuant to clause
(iii) of the definition thereof) which would haveerued from the date of such repayment to thedagtof such Fixed Period on the reductions
of Investment of the Receivable Interest relatmguch Fixed Period had such reductions remainéavastment, exceeds (B) the income, if
any, received by the Conduits or the Banks whidd Bach Receivable Interest from the investmernhefproceeds of such reductions of
Investment (such fee to be set forth in a certific# the Investor Agent for the applicable Co-Aicguprovided to Transferor which shall be
conclusive absent manifest error).

“ Loss Horizon Factot means, as of any date, the greater of (i) 1.GD(@nthe quotient of (x) the weighted average mpayt terms
of the Originator Receivables as then most recearalgulated, plus 90, and (y) 120.

“ Loss Horizon Ratid means, as of any date, the ratio (expressedpascentage) of the product of (a) a fraction hayihg
numerator equal to the aggregate Billed AmountlaDgginator Receivables created by the Originaturing the four most recently ended
calendar months, and (ii) a denominator equaléd\tbt Pool Balance as of the last day of the mexstntly ended calendar month, multiplied
by (b) the Loss Horizon Factor as of the last dathe most recently ended calendar month.

“ Loss Reserve Flodrmeans 10.00%.

“ Loss Reserve Percentafjmeans, on any date, the greater of (i) the LosseRve Floor, and (ii) the Dynamic Loss Reserve
Percentage.

“ Loss-to-Liquidation Ratio” means the ratio (expressed as a percentage) ¢ethps of the last day of each calendar month by
dividing (i) the aggregate
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Receivable Balance of all Originator Receivablearghd off by the Servicer, or which should havenbegsgtten off by the Servicer in
accordance with the Credit and Collection Policiegijng such calendar month (net of recoveriegfjipyhe aggregate amount of Collections
Originator Receivables actually received duringhscalendar month.

“ Make Good Liability” means an accounting reserve carried on the bao#tgecords of NBCUniversal, consistent with its
accounting policies on the date of this Agreemand] arising from the business practice of NBCUrsakto deliver additional advertising un
as a result of an audience deficiency related tadvertisement.

“ Market Street’ means Market Street Funding LLC and any successBermitted Assignee of Market Street that isceivables
investment company which in the ordinary coursgsobusiness issues commercial paper or other isiesuio fund its acquisition and
maintenance of receivables.

“ Material Adverse Effect means a material adverse effect on (a) the glwfitNBCUniversal or the Transferor to perform its
obligations under the Transaction Documents to Wwitics a party, (b) the enforceability against NB@versal or the Transferor of the
Transaction Documents to which it is a party, Qrtlie security interests of the Program Agent exRiwol Receivables or any of the collateral
referred to in Section 2.11.

“Mizuho " has the meaning specified in the introductoryagaaph hereof.

“ Monthly Report” means a report in substantially the form of Andet hereto and containing such additional inforiorats the
Program Agent may reasonably request from timée,tfurnished by the Servicer pursuant to Sedi®2(g)(i).

“ Moody’'s” means Moody'’s Investors Service, Inc.

“ Multiemployer Plan’ means any employee benefit plan of the type desdrin Section 4001(a)(3) of ERISA.

“NBCUniversal” has the meaning specified in the introductoryagaaph hereof.

“ Net Pool Balancé means at any time the aggregate of the ReceivBali@nces of Eligible Receivables then in the Reddes
Pool reduced by the aggregate amount by which #oeiRable Balance of Receivables of each Obligoeeds the Concentration Limit of st
Obligor.

“ Obligor ” means any Person obligated to make payments got$o a Contract; providetiat, when used with reference to a
Contract relating to a Receivable arising from eatn network advertising sales as to which bothdwrertising agency and an advertiser
customer are jointly and severally liable, “Obligareans the advertiser customer.

“ Originator” means each of NBCUniversal and each of the Tearisfy Subsidiaries.
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“ Originator Receivablé means any indebtedness or other payment obligafiany Obligor arising from or consisting of cabled
network advertising sales or cable and satellibssuber fees, originated by any Originator und@oatract (whether constituting an accour
payment intangible), and includes the right to pagtrof any interest or finance charges and othkgations of such Obligor with respect
thereto; providedhat, the term “Originator Receivable” shall natlide any Excluded Receivable; providadherthat any Receivable that is
transferred hereunder and which subsequently becam&xcluded Receivable shall continue to be ddémbe an “Originator Receivable”
and otherwise included in the portfolio of OrigioaReceivables transferred and assigned hereundiee Program Agent for the benefit of the
Co-Acquirers.

“ Other Companie$ means the Originators and all of their respecBudsidiaries except the Transferor.
“ Parent” has the meaning specified in the introductoryagaaph hereof.

“ Partial Amortization Period means any date on which the Total Investmentésigr than the Total Investment Limit.

“ PBGC" means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporatifermed to and defined in ERISA and any successretb performing
similar functions.

“ Percentagé of any Bank means, (a) with respect to BTMU, fleecentage set forth on the signature page tdtisement, or
such percentage as reduced or increased by angnissit and Acceptance entered into with a Permigsignee, (b) with respect to Mizuho,
the percentage set forth on the signature padaégd\greement, or such percentage as reduced bjssighment and Acceptance entered into
with a Permitted Assignee, (c) with respect to PM@&,percentage set forth on the signature patl@sd\greement, or such percentage as
reduced by any Assignment and Acceptance entetedvith a Permitted Assignee, or (d) with respeca Bank that has entered into an
Assignment and Acceptance, the percentage settfethin as such Bank’s Percentage, or such pageis reduced or increased by an
Assignment and Acceptance entered into betweenBack and a Permitted Assignee.

“ Permitted Assigne&has the meaning specified in Section 11.03(a).

“ Person’ means an individual, partnership, corporatiortifiding a business trust), limited liability comgajoint stock company,
trust, unincorporated association, joint venturetber entity, or a government or any political diwision or agency thereof.

“Plan” means any “employee pension benefit plan” (af1igaom is defined in Section 3(3) of ERISA, otheart a Multiemployer
Plan), that is subject to Title IV of ERISA or Sect412 or 430 of the Code and in respect of wihehServicer or any ERISA Affiliate is, or if
such Plan were terminated, would under Section 406069 of ERISA be deemed to be, an “employedeftned in Section 3(5) of ERISA.

“PNC " has the meaning specified in the introductoryagaaph hereof.

“ Pool Receivablé means a Receivable in the Receivables Pool.
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“ Portfolio Turnover’ means, for any calendar month, a ratio determamsed

(RB/CO) x 30

where:

RB
CQ

the Receivables Balance of the Originator Receasbh the last day of such calendar month;

Collections received during such calendar mo

“ Primary Insolvency Everitmeans an Insolvency Event with respect to anyrahsferor, the Servicer or NBCUniversal.

“ Program Agent has the meaning specified in the introductoryagaaph hereof.

“ Program Agerits Account’ has the meaning specified in Section 2.04(b).

“ Program Amortization Dat& means the earliest of (a) the second anniversftlye Initial Acquisition Date, or, if such second
anniversary is not a Business Day, the immedigietgeding Business Day or (b) the date determinesuant to Section 7.01 or (c) the date
the Facility Limit reduces to zero pursuant to 8scp.01(b).

“ Prohibited Transactiohhas the meaning assigned to such term in Sedtiénof ERISA and Section 4975(F)(3) of the Code.

“ RAA Final Payment Daté means the later of (i) the Program Amortizatioat®and (ii) the date on which Total Investment has
been reduced to zero, all accrued Yield and Fees been paid in full, and all other amounts owedhgyTransferor hereunder to the Conduits,
the Banks, the Investor Agents or the Program Abawe been paid in full.

“ Receivable’ means any Originator Receivable which has beeuised by the Transferor from NBCUniversal by pwasé and/or
by capital contribution pursuant to the SCA (inéhgJ without limitation, any Originator Receivablasquired by NBCUniversal from the
Transferring Subsidiaries pursuant to the Subsidsaie and Purchase Agreement and then acquirdtebiransferor pursuant to the SCA),
provided, that any Originator Receivable reacquired byTrensferor pursuant to Section 2.04(e)(ii) shallorger be a Receivable.

“ Receivable Assetsmeans, at any time, all then outstanding Recdésband all Related Security and Collections wétspect

thereto.

“ Receivable Balancémeans, with respect to any Receivable and asyflate of determination, the amount (which amcinal
not be less than zero) equal to (a) the Billed Antdhereof, minugb) the sum of (i) all Collections received in respthereof angi) all
Dilutions with respect thereto; provid#étht, if all payments in respect of the obligati@fishe related Obligor (and/or, but without duption
when used for purposes of calculating any amoumdeiuthe Transaction Documents, the related agdimgtagency if such Obligor is an
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advertiser customer) with respect to such Billedoumt have been made, the Receivable Balance ofRechivable shall be zero.

“ Receivable Interestmeans, with respect to each Co-Acquirer whichmasle an acquisition hereunder, whether from the
Transferor or (in the case of a Bank) from a Conduid for so long as any Total Investment is auiding, an undivided percentage interest in
all Receivable Assets computed as:

where:

Tl = the outstanding Total Investme

the outstanding Investment of such-Acquirer; anc

“ Receivables Podl means at any time the aggregation of each théstanding Receivable.

“ Records’ means all Contracts and other documents, boeksrds and other information (including computexgrams, tapes,
disks, data processing software and related prpped rights, but excluding any computer programsoftware subject to a licensing
arrangement or other contractual provisions thatldveestrict the transfer or pledge thereof), predaand maintained by Transferor, any
Transferring Subsidiary, or the Servicer with redfe the Receivables and the Obligors (and relatkertising agency if such Obligor is an
advertiser customer) thereunder.

“ Register” has the meaning specified in Section 11.03(c).

“ Related BankR means (a) with respect to the BTMU Conduits, BTMdach Bank which is a Permitted Assignee and hizses
into an Assignment and Acceptance with BTMU, ancha@ermitted Assignee (directly or indirectly) afyasuch Bank, which Permitted
Assignee has entered into an Assignment and Acceptdb) with respect to WCMC, Mizuho, each Bankohhs a Permitted Assignee and
has entered into an Assignment and AcceptanceMiithho, and each Permitted Assignee (directly dirgctly) of any such Bank, which
assignee has entered into an Assignment and Acueptand (c) with respect to Market Street, PNChd2ank which is a Permitted Assignee
and has entered into an Assignment and AcceptaitbdPMC, and each Permitted Assignee (directlyndirectly) of any such Bank, which
assignee has entered into an Assignment and Actapta

“ Related Security means with respect to any Receivable:

(i) all security interests or liens and propertpjsat thereto from time to time purporting to secpayment of such
Receivable, whether pursuant to the Contract réletesuch Receivable or otherwise, together witfirsdncing statements
filed against an Obligor describing any collatesaturing such Receivable;
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(i) all guaranties, insurance and other agreemengsrangements of whatever character from timexe supporting
or securing payment of such Receivable whetheryamtsto the Contract related to such Receivabtgtwrwise; and

(ii) any rights to payment and other rights praaddor, or arising under, or otherwise relatedtie, Contract related to
such Receivable, and all Records relating to suedeRable and the related Obligor.

“ Reorganizatiorf means, with respect to any Multiemployer Plar, tondition that such plan is in reorganizatiorhimithe
meaning of Section 4241 of ERISA.

“ Reportable Event means any “reportable event,” as defined in &cti043(c) of ERISA or the regulations issued theder,
other than those events as to which the 30-dagaptriod referred to in Section 4043(c) of ERI8As been waived, with respect to a Plan
(other than a plan maintained by an ERISA Affilitiat is considered an ERISA Affiliate only purstitmthe provisions of subsection (m) or
(o) of Section 414 of the Code).

“ Required Bank$ shall mean at any time Banks having Committed Asitjah Limits that aggregate more than 50% of theilky
Limit or, if the Committed Acquisition Limits havgeen terminated, Banks either holding Receivahilerdéists (or interests therein) or obligated
to acquire interests in Receivable Interests puntsizean Asset Purchase Agreement which aggregate than 50% of all outstanding
Receivable Interests.

“ Responsible Officet means, as to any Person, the president, thealtarirthe chief financial officer, the treasureramy assistant
treasurer of such Person. Any document or cerntdibareunder that is signed by a Responsible @ffitthe Transferor or NBCUniversal shall
be conclusively presumed to have been authorizellmecessary corporate action on the part offtta@sferor or NBCUniversal, as
applicable, and such Responsible Officer, shattdreclusively presumed to have acted on behalfefTttansferor or NBCUniversal, as
applicable.

“ S&P " means Standard and Poor’s, a division of The MaGHiIll Companies, Inc.

Sale Agreementsmeans each of the Subsidiary Sale and PurchasseAwent and the SCA.

“ SCA " means the NBCU Sale and Contribution Agreemetgdias of the date of this Agreement between NB@&faal, as
seller, and the Transferor, as buyer, as the saaye®m amended, modified or restated from timenie ti

“ SEC” means the Securities and Exchange Commission.
“ Servicer” means at any time the Person then authorizedupatgo Section 6.01 to administer and collect Rexteivables.
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“ Servicer Default’ means the occurrence of any of the following:
(i) an Event of Termination pursuant to any of skesi(a) through (f) or (h) through (k) of Sectio®17 or

(ii) the failure of NBCUniversal to comply with &fincial covenant in the form of the financial coaat (relating to
the Consolidated Leverage Ratio) set forth in $ecti.07 of the Credit Agreement.

“ Servicer Feé has the meaning specified in Section 2.05(a).

“ Servicer Fee Ratéemeans 1.0% per annum.

“ Servicer Report means a Monthly Report or a Weekly Report.

“ Settlement Daté means the date indicated as such on Scheduleaglsuch Schedule VIII may be updated from timtne by
Transferor upon the prior written notice to, andseEnt of, the Program Agent (such notice, withydo each Investor Agent, to be provided
no later than 30 days prior to the proposed updatdedule VIII taking effect); providetat, after giving effect to such update, Settlemen
Dates shall continue to occur approximately at rigrintervals.

“ Settlement Period means, (a) initially, the calendar month durinigieh the Closing Date occurs, and (b) with respeet!
Settlement Periods thereafter, the period commgrminthe day immediately following the last daytloé prior Settlement Period and ending
on the day identified as the “Last Day of Settletrfeariod” for such period on Schedule VIl as s@&dhedule VIII may be updated from time
to time by Transferor upon the prior written notared consent of the Program Agent (such noticdy avitopy to each Investor Agent, to be
provided no later than 10 days prior to the propagadated Schedule VIII taking effect); providédt, after giving effect to such update, each
Settlement Period shall have a duration of apprekéty one month.

“ Special Concentration Limit Percentagr any Obligor means, at any time, any “Spe@ahcentration Limit Percentage”, as
such term is defined in Schedule VI hereto, deteedhifor such Obligor at such time pursuant to Salged| hereto.

“ Stress Factot means 2.25.

“ Subsidiary” means any corporation or other entity of which séies having ordinary voting power to elect a majoof the boar:
of directors or other persons performing similardtions are at the time directly or indirectly owrgy the Transferor or an Originator, as the
case may be, or by one or more Subsidiaries, dhdy ransferor or an Originator, as the case magpte one or more Subsidiaries.

“ Subsidiary Sale and Purchase Agreenieneans the Subsidiary Sale and Purchase Agreettaded as of the date of this
Agreement among the Transferring Subsidiariesebers, and NBCUniversal, as buyer, as the samebaamended, modified or restated
from time to time.
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“ Taxes” has the meaning specified in Section 2.10(a).

“ Termination Dat€ for any Receivable Interest means the Program émadion Date.

“ Termination Documentatiohmeans that certain:

0] Release, Reconveyance and Termination AgreemenS(WBCU Funding/Trust) by and among Working Caf#talutions
NBCU Funding LLC “WCS NBCU Funding”), NBCU Accounts Receivable FumgliMaster Note Trust (the “Trust”) and
Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as indetituséee (the “Indenture Trustee”), together with thlated
Redemption Amount Addendur

(i) Release, Reconveyance and Termination Agreemeamdypetween NBCUniversal Funding LLC and NBCUnia&!
together with the related Repurchase Price Adden

(i)  Release, Reconveyance and Termination Agreemesmdypetween WCS NBCU Funding and NBCUniversal Fundil C,
together with the related Repayment Price Addenc

(iv) payoff letter agreement regarding that certdimster Indenture, dated as of February 4, 201tlydsn the Trust and the
Indenture Trustee (the “Master Indenture”), thated Series 2011-1 Indenture Supplement, and tee Geacility
Document”, as such term is defined in such payoff let

(v)  payoff letter agreement regarding the Master Ingdenthe related Series 2(-2 Indenture Supplement, and the ot
“Facility Document”, as such term is defined in such payoff let

(viy payoff letter agreement regarding the Masteleinture, the related Series 2011-3 Indenture 8appit, and the other
“Facility Document”, as such term is defined in such payoff letter;

(vii) payoff letter agreement regarding the Mastelenture, the related Series 2011-4 Indenture Bopmnt, and the other
“Facility Document”, as such term is defined in such payoff lei

each in form and substance satisfactory to therBnod\gent and each Investor Agent.

“ Three-Month Default Ratid means, for any calendar month, the average of gfaull Ratios for such calendar month and the
immediately preceding calendar months.

“ ThreeMonth Dilution Ratio” means, for any calendar month, the average obihgion Ratios for such calendar month and the
two immediately preceding calendar months.
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“ Three-Month Lossto-Liguidation Ratig” means, for any calendar month, the average of¢is-to-Liquidation Ratios for such
calendar month and the two immediately preceditenckar months.

“ Total Investment means, at any time, the aggregate outstandingstnvent of all the Co-Acquirers.

“ Total Investment Limif’ means, on any day prior to the occurrence offtegram Amortization Date, the smaller of:
(i) the Facility Limit; and
(i) Net Pool Balance minus Total Reserves.

“ Total Reserve$ means, as of any date, an amount equal to thduptmf:

(i) the sum of the Loss Reserve Percentage, theidil Reserve Percentage, and the Yield and SerRieserve
Percentage; and

(il) Net Pool Balance.

“ Transaction Documeritmeans any of this Agreement, the Subsidiary 8atkPurchase Agreement, the SCA, the Fee Agreemen
all amendments and waivers to any of the foregaimgjall other agreements and documents delivergfarelated hereto or thereto.

“ Transferring Subsidiary means each of the “Transferring Subsidiaries” adran Schedule V hereto, as such Schedule may be
amended as the result of an Addition pursuant ti@el11.12, and subject to the termination ofdtagus of any Transferring Subsidiary as a
Transferring Subsidiary pursuant to the terms efShbsidiary Sale and Purchase Agreement, provigedsuch termination shall be effective
on the first day of the first Settlement Periocdt tkaat least five (5) Business Days following ttage of prior written notice of any such
termination to the Program Agent and the TransfbyoBCUniversal (or, if the Receivable BalanceRgfteivables originated by such
Transferring Subsidiary exceed 10% of the Rece&/8zallances of all Receivables as of the last ddgefmmediately preceding Settlement
Period, such termination shall become effectiveéhenfirst day of the first Settlement Period theaat least thirty (30) calendar days following
the date of such notice).

“ Twelve-Month Dilution Ratio” means, for any calendar month, the average obfhgion Ratios for such calendar month and the
eleven immediately preceding calendar months.

“UCC " means the Uniform Commercial Code as from timértee in effect in the specified jurisdiction.

“ Unfunded Pension Liability means the excess of a Plan’s accumulated besidigations, over the current fair market value of
that Plan’s assets, determined in accordance héttassumptions used for purposes of Statemenhah€ial Accounting Standards No. 87 for
the applicable plan year.
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“ Victory " means Victory Receivables Corporation and anygessor or Permitted Assignee of Victory Receivalllegporation
that is a receivables investment company whichénardinary course of its business issues comnigrajger or other securities to fund its
acquisition and maintenance of receivables.

“WCMC " means Working Capital Management Co., L.P. andsartccessor or Permitted Assignee of WCMC thatrecaivables
investment company which in the ordinary coursgsobusiness issues commercial paper or other isiesuio fund its acquisition and
maintenance of receivables.

“Weekly Report’ means a report in substantially the form of Ande® hereto and containing such additional infolioras the
Program Agent may reasonably request from timene,tfurnished by the Servicer pursuant to Sedi®2(g)(ii).

“ Withdrawal Liability ” means liability to a Multiemployer Plan as a résdi a complete or partial withdrawal from such
Multiemployer Plan, as such terms are defined the TV of ERISA.

“Yield " means for each Receivable Interest for each Fiembd:

(i) for each day during such Fixed Period to theeeka Conduit will be funding its portion of suRleceivable Interest through the
issuance of commercial paper,

CRxIxXED
360

(ii) for each day during such Fixed Period to tR&est (x) a Conduit will not be funding its portiofi such Receivable Interest
through the issuance of commercial paper, or §aak will be funding its portion of such Receivabi¢erest,

AR X I X ED
360
where:
AR = the Assignee Rate for such portion of such Recéviberest for such Fixed Peric
| = the Investment of such portion of such Receivaterest during such Fixed Peric
CR = the Conduit Rate for such portion of such Recewdhierest for such Fixed Period; &
ED = the actual number of days elapsed during suchqguoaf such Fixed Periot
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providedthat, no provision of this Agreement shall require payment or permit the collection of Yield ircegs of the maximum permitted by
applicable law; provideturtherthat Yield for any Receivable Interest shall nottbesidered paid by any distribution to the extbat at any
time all or a portion of such distribution is resbéd or must otherwise be returned for any reason.

“Yield and Servicer Reserve Percentdgeeans, on any date, a percentage equal to:

(DR + SFR)X 1.5 x PT
360
where:
DR = the Alternate Base Rate then in effect plus 2.
SFR = the Servicer Fee Rate; a
PT = Portfolio Turnover for the most recent calendar tho

SECTION 1.02 Other Interpretive Matterga) All accounting terms not specifically defineerein shall be construed in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. All tetmed in Article 9 of the UCC in the State of Newrlt, and not specifically defined herein,
are used herein as defined in such Article 9.

(b) To the extent that the calculation by the Ssnwbdf a ratio refers to a Settlement Period cerddr month occurring in whole or
in part prior to the Closing Date, the values facts Settlement Period or calendar month for th@@se of such calculation shall be as set forth
in the Pre-Closing Date Report attached heretorameR A-3.

ARTICLE I
AMOUNTSAND TERMSOF THE ACQUISITIONS

SECTION 2.01 Acquisition Facility (a) On the terms and conditions hereinafterah f one or more of the BTMU Conduits and each
other Conduit may, in their respective sole disorgtratably in accordance with the Conduit Linfitleeir respective Groups, fund, pursuant to
Section 2.02(a) or (c) below, an initial acquisitivom the Transferor of Receivable Assets or ait@bPayment and, if and to the extent the
BTMU Conduits or any other Conduit does not fundrsacquisition or Capital Payment, the Related Bdok such Conduit(s) shall, ratably in
accordance with their respective Committed Acguisitimits, fund such acquisition or Capital Paymparsuant to the terms hereof from t
to time during the period from the date hereohi® Program Amortization Date. Under no circumstarstell the Conduits fund any such
acquisition or Capital Payment, or the Banks bégaléd to fund any such acquisition or Capital Pawytnif after giving effect thereto the To
Investment would exceed the Total Investment Litnitexchange for payment of consideration fundethleyCo-Acquirers as hereinafter
provided, the Transferor shall transfer and asgighe Program Agent,
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for the benefit of the Co-Acquirers, without receeiexcept as specifically provided herein, altight, title and interest in, to and under, the
Receivable Assets.

(b) The Transferor may, at any time upon at le@sd&ys’ prior written notice to Program Agent aiadte Investor Agent, (i) upon
the next succeeding Settlement Date, terminatéatikty provided for in this Agreement in wholené (i) reduce in whole or in part the
unused portion of the Facility Limit, providélat, (x) each partial reduction shall be in theoant of at least $10,000,000 or an integral
multiple thereof and (y) such reduction shall Headted pro rata among the Committed Acquisitiomits of each of the Banks.

SECTION 2.02 Making Acquisitions

(a) Initial Acquisitions. The initial acquisition of Receivable Assets bg Program Agent for the benefit of the Co-Acqusrenall
be made on at least two Business Days notice frenTtansferor to the Program Agent and each Invégient. Such notice shall be in the
form of Annex B, and specify (i) the cash consitierarequested to be received by the Transferoighwshall not be less than $250,000,000
nor more than the Total Investment Limit, (ii) thAkocation of such amount among each of the Gr¢whsch shall be proportional to the
Conduit Limit of each Group) (such allocated amsureing referred to herein as the initial “Investifi®f each applicable Co-Acquirer),
(iii) the amount of the Deferred Consideration be tlate of the requested acquisition (after giefigct to such acquisition), (iv) the allocation
of such Deferred Consideration among each of tlwei@ (which shall be proportional to the Conduibltiof each Group), (v) the date (with
respect to the first acquisition hereunder, theitidl Acquisition Daté’) of such acquisition (which, with respect to tirst acquisition
hereunder, shall be December 16, 2011), and (thifAssignee Rate is to apply to any Receivalikrdst arising out of the funding of such
acquisition, the duration of the initial Fixed Retifor such Receivable Interest. Each Conduit giralinptly notify the Program Agent whether
such Conduit has determined to fund the requesigdisition on the terms specified by the Transfeaod the BTMU Conduits shall notify the
Program Agent of the allocation as between theth@portion of the Investment allocated to theio@r (which allocation shall be as mutuz
agreed by the BTMU Conduits, in their sole disane}ti The Program Agent shall promptly thereaftdifpdhe Transferor whether the Condt
have determined to fund the requested acquisitioh i&so, whether all of the terms specified by Tfransferor are acceptable to the Conduits.

If the BTMU Conduits or any other Conduit has detiexed not to fund the entire amount of such proga@ssjuisition to be made
them or it, the Investor Agent for such Conduisall promptly send notice of the proposed acdaisiio all of the Related Banks for such
Conduit(s) concurrently by e-mail or telecopiereaifying the date of such acquisition, the aggregahount of Investment to be funded by
such Related Banks (which amount shall be equéde@ortion of the initial Investment requestedbéofunded by such Conduit(s)), the amount
of the Deferred Consideration on the date of tlygiested acquisition (after giving effect to suchuasition) allocable to such Related Banks,
each such Related Basiportion thereof (determined ratably in accordamitke its respective Committed Acquisition Limityhether the Yiel
for the Fixed Period for any Receivable Interesiag out of such acquisition is calculated basedhe Adjusted Eurodollar Rate (which may
be selected only if such notice is given at |elaste¢ Business Days prior to the acquisition datéh® Alternate Base Rate, and
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the duration of the Fixed Period for such Receigdbterest (which shall be one day if the Transfées not selected another period).

On the date of an initial acquisition, upon satiitm of the applicable conditions set forth irstiirticle 11 and Article 11, (i) the
Transferor shall transfer and assign to the Progkgent, for the benefit of the applicable Co-Aceus, and the Program Agent, for the benefit
of the applicable Co-Acquirers, shall acquire fritta Transferor all of the Transferor’s right, tidad interest in the Receivable Assets existing
on the date of such acquisition in exchange foptngnent of the consideration for such transferasgignment, which shall be made by a
combination of a cash payment on such date (asgadvn the immediately following clause (ii)) addferred payments paid over time
(subject to the conditions set forth herein) in éingount of the Deferred Consideration, and (ii)heagplicable Conduit and/or Bank, as the ¢
may be, shall make available to the Transferorraaumt equal to the lesser of (x) its requesteddtnaent and (y) its allocable share of the
Total Investment Limit, by deposit of such amounsame day funds to the account of the Transfetdiosth on Schedule VII hereto.

If, following an initial acquisition hereunder, tAetal Investment has been reduced to zero, thesfeeor may at any time
thereafter request a new initial acquisition urtties Section 2.02(a), subject to the conditiondath herein.

(b) Subsequent Acquisition®©n each Business Day following the Initial Acduis Date, the Transferor shall transfer to the
Program Agent, for the benefit of the Co-Acquirirat have any outstanding Investment, and the Bnod¥gent, for the benefit of such Co-
Acquirers, shall acquire from the Transferor, aicRivable Assets which have arisen subsequenétprévious acquisition and which have not
theretofore been assigned and transferred to thgrddn Agent, for the benefit of the @aquirers, in consideration for the payment thereirf
the manner provided herein and in Section 2.0pfoyided, however, that (i) in no event shall any transfer and assignt of Receivable
Assets be made hereunder after the Program AmibotizBate and (ii) from and after any date on whiod Total Investment has been reduced
to zero, all accrued Yield and Fees have beenipdidl and all other amounts owed by the Transférereunder have been paid in full,
Transferor shall cease to assign and transfer namding Receivable Assets pursuant to this Se@i68(b) until such time as a new initial
acquisition shall have been made under Section@.02he funding of all acquisitions of ReceivaBlesets pursuant to this Section 2.02(b)
shall be allocated among the applicable Co-Acgsiratably in accordance with their respective amiing Investment. Except to the extent
that consideration is advanced in cash pursuasettion 2.02(c) or by payment of Collections toThansferor pursuant to Section 2.04(c),
such acquisition shall be paid by an adjustmetiiedDeferred Consideration.

(c) Payments of Additional InvestmenAt any time following an initial acquisition purant to Section 2.02(a) and prior to the
Program Amortization Date, the Transferor may, bleast two (2) Business Day’s notice to the Progfegent and each Investor Agent
( providedthat, any such notice received by the Program Agedtthe Investor Agents after 12:00 noon (New Y®itly time) on a particular
Business Day shall be deemed to have been receivéte following Business Day), request the Progfayent, for the benefit of the Co-
Acquirers that have any outstanding Investmentase additional cash payments to
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the Transferor on account of the Deferred Constateran respect of the Receivable Assets (eachCagital Paymen?). Such notice shall be

in the form of Annex B, and specify (i) the requesamount of the Capital Payment to be paid tarthesferor, which shall not be less than
$75,000,000 nor more than the excess (if any) ®fTiital Investment Limit over the Total Investmprior to giving effect to such Capital
Payment, (ii) the allocation of such Capital Paytrenong each of the Groups (which shall be propoatito the Conduit Limit of each Grot
(such allocated amounts shall constitute addititimalestment”), (iii) the amount of the Deferred @ideration on the date of such Capital
Payment (and after giving effect thereto), (iv) &klecation of such Deferred Consideration amorghed the Groups (which shall be
proportional to the Conduit Limit of each Group)) the date of such Capital Payment (which shak Bisiness Day), and (vi) if the Assignee
Rate is to apply to any Receivable Interest arisinigof such Capital Payment, the duration of thitial Fixed Period for such Receivable
Interest. Each Conduit that holds any Receivaltleréist shall promptly notify the Program Agent wiegtsuch Conduit has determined to v
its pro rata share of the requested Capital Payorethie terms specified by the Transferor. The RimgAgent shall promptly thereafter notify
the Transferor whether the Conduits have determioedake the requested Capital Payment and, ikBether all of the terms specified by the
Transferor are acceptable to the Conduits.

If any Conduit does not have any outstanding Irmest or has determined not to fund its pro ratawamhof such Capital Payment,
such Conduit shall promptly send notice of the pegul Capital Payment to all of the Related Bankstdich Conduit concurrently by e-mail or
telecopier specifying the date of such Capital Paytnthe aggregate amount of the Capital Paymeéng lbequested of such Related Banks
(which amount shall be equal to the portion of @apital Payment requested to be funded by such @dndach such Related Bank’s portion
thereof (determined ratably in accordance witlmetpective Committed Acquisition Limit), whetheetlfield for the Fixed Period for any
Receivable Interest arising out of such Capitaln®ayt is calculated based on the Adjusted EurodBléde (which may be selected only if such
notice is given at least three Business Days poithe date of the proposed Capital Payment) oAttexnate Base Rate, and the duration of the
Fixed Period for such Receivable Interest (whichlldbe one day if the Transferor has not selectedhteer period).

On the date of each such Capital Payment, uposfaetion of the applicable conditions set forthhis Article Il and Article Il1,
each applicable Conduit and/or Bank shall makelaivai to the Transferor an amount equal to itsrpta share of the requested Capital
Payment (not to exceed its pro rata share of aruatregjual to the Total Investment Limit minus thegdl Investment prior to giving effect to
such Capital Payment) by deposit of such amousaine day funds to the account set forth on Schaduleereto. Concurrently with the
making of each Capital Payment, the Deferred Cematibn shall be reduced by the amount of sucht@ldpayment. If any Capital Payment is
being made by any Related Bank at any time whemapipicable Conduit is the holder of any Receivdbterest, such Conduit will
concurrently sell its Receivable Interest to suemiBin accordance with Section 2.02(d).

(d) Sale of Receivable Interests by a Conduitdd®iglated Bank|If any Conduit is required to sell its Receivaligerest to its
Related Bank(s) pursuant to Section 2.02(c), tleeah such Related Bank shall, and agrees to, (©h@se from such Conduit its pro rata share
(determined in accordance with its Committed Actjiois Limit) of the Receivable
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Interest and Investment then held by such Conduiafpurchase price equal to its pro rata shatlkeo$um of such Investment plus accrued and
unpaid Yield and fees thereon, which purchase [#figdl be payable in immediately available fundgtendate that such Conduit determines
not to make a Capital Payment, and (ii) concuryetittrewith, assume from such Conduit the obligatibsuch Conduit to pay its pro rata
share of any portion of the Deferred Considerati&uch Conduit shall immediately notify the ProgrAgent and the Transferor of any such
purchase and no further documentation of such pseeBhall be required for the effectiveness thereof

(e) Ownership of Receivable Assetsffective on the date of each transfer pursuathis Section 2.02, the Transferor hereby
transfers and assigns to the Program Agent, fobémefit of the CdAcquirers funding such acquisition, all Receivahbsets then existing, ai
each CoAcquirer funding such acquisition shall have acedian interest therein equal to its Receivableéste For the avoidance of doubt,
Program Agent and the Co-Acquirers hereby agreteetizh acquisition made by the Program Agent helewis made for the benefit of the Co-
Acquirers.

(f) Limitations on Acquisitions Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) neither theMW Conduits, collectively, nor any other Conduit,
shall fund acquisitions under this Section 2.0argt time in an amount which would exceed the Cdnduaiit of such Conduit’'s Group and
(i) a Bank shall not be obligated to fund acquasis under this Section 2.02 at any time in an arhatnich would exceed such Bank’s
Committed Acquisition Limit less such Bank’s ratBhare of the aggregate outstanding portion addtmeent held by the Conduit(s) in such
Bank’s Group (whether or not any portion thereof hasitzessigned under an Asset Purchase Agreement)gafieg effect to reductions of tl
Investment held by the Conduit(s) in such Ban®&roup to be made on the date of such acquiditibether from the distribution of Collectio
or from the proceeds of acquisitions by such BaBREh Bank’s obligation shall be several, such tiafailure of any Bank to make available
to the Transferor any funds in connection with anguisition shall not relieve any other Bank ofaldigation, if any, hereunder to make funds
available on the date of such acquisition, but aakBshall be responsible for the failure of anyeotBank to make funds available in
connection with any acquisition.

SECTION 2.03 Deferred Consideratiota) No interest shall accrue or be payable orDisferred Consideration.

(b) Deferred Consideration is payable solely frooll€ttions pursuant to, and subject to the priooitpayment set forth in,
Section 2.04(c)(vi) and from Capital Payments, sabjo the conditions set forth in Section 2.02{t)e Transferor agrees that it shall have no
recourse to, or claim against, the Program Agemnt,lavestor Agent, any Conduit or Bank or the essetproperty of the Program Agent, any
Investor Agent, any Conduit or Bank if such Coliecs or Capital Payments (if made to the extentireq by this Agreement) should be
insufficient to pay the Deferred Consideration.

SECTION 2.04 Settlement Procedurda) Collection of the Pool Receivables shall bmimistered by the Servicer, in accordance with
the terms of Article VI of this Agreement. The Ts&eror shall provide to the Servicer (if other the Transferor) on a
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timely basis all information needed for such adstiaition, including current computations of eacleédeable Interest and the Deferred
Consideration.

(b) The Servicer shall, on each day on which Ctes of Pool Receivables are received by it, ledlduch Collections in trust for
the benefit of the Co-Acquirers and remit suchemlbns on a monthly basis on each Settlement 8atereafter provided in this Section 2.04.
In the event that (i) an Event of Termination or@agipient Primary Insolvency Event occurs anddatiuing, or (ii) two or more of Fitch,
Moody’s and S&P rate NBCUniversal's long-term unged non-credit-enhanced debt below investmentsyfad. , below Baa3 or BBB-) or
withdraw or suspend such debt rating (each of dhegbing, a “ Daily Remittance Eveit the Servicer shall be required to remit all
Collections received by NBCUniversal and the otBeginators on a daily basis to a hew, dedicatetklzcount, established by the Program
Agent for the benefit of the Co-Acquirers prioraopromptly following a Daily Remittance Event (suaccount, the “ Program Agést
Account”), immediately upon notice to the Servicer, whigdtice shall include the details of the Program mgeAccount and shall be given
by the Program Agent promptly following the latér(A) the establishment of such account and (B)Rhegram Agent’s knowledge of the
occurrence of a continuing Daily Remittance Eventyvidedthat, if (X) proceedings giving rise to any suchipient Primary Insolvency Event
are successfully stayed and discharged prior tondweiration of a Primary Insolvency Event, or (ypsequent to the occurrence of the
circumstances described in clause (ii) above, tmmare of Fitch, Moody’s and S&P rate NBCUniversdbng-term unsecured non-credit-
enhanced debt investment grade or highex. ( Baa3 or BBB- or higher), then the obligation émit collections on a daily basis arising from
such Daily Remittance Event shall cease.

(c) On each Settlement Date, the Servicer (or tbg@m Agent, to the extent that Collections hagerbremitted to the Program
Agent’s Account pursuant to Section 2.04(b)) stethit Collections held by the Servicer (or the Pamg Agent, as applicable) with respect to
the most recently ended Settlement Period as fatlow

(i) first , to the Program Agent and each Investor Agenayngent of any amounts owed by the Transferor puisioa
Section 11.04(a) in connection with out-of-pockests and expenses incurred in the enforcemenioAdreement and the
other Transaction Documents;

(i) second, to the Servicer, the Servicer Fee for such Settd Period;

(iii) third , to each Investor Agent, for itself and the Co-icers in its Group, in payment in full of all aced Yield
and Fees (and any related accrued Liquidation Bsagported to the Servicer by such Investor Agenater than the third
Business Day preceding such Settlement Date;

(iv) fourth, to each Investor Agent, pro rata (based on tigeegte outstanding Investment of the Co-Acquiireits
Group), for the Co-Acquirers in its Group, (i) dugia Partial Amortization Period, the excess offtb&al Investment over
the Total Investment Limit, and (ii) following tleecurrence of the Program
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Amortization Event, all remaining Collections, fapplication to the Total Investment until Total &stment has been
reduced to zero;

(v) fifth , to the Program Agent and the Investor Agentpayment of any other amounts owed by the Transferor
hereunder which have not been paid pursuant teeta(i) through (iv) above; and

(vi) sixth, to the Transferor, on account of the Deferredsttaration.

(d) Funds that are to be remitted to an InvestarAgursuant to Section 2.04(c) shall be remittetthé Investor Agens’ Account o
such Investor Agent. Upon receipt of funds depdsitéo an Investor Agerd’ Account, the applicable Investor Agent shallriiste such fund
to itself and the Co-Acquirers in its Group in ga@me order of priority as clauses (iii), (iv) anl ¢f Section 2.04(c).

(e) For the purposes of this Section 2.04:

(i) on any day on which the Receivable Balancenyf @autstanding Eligible Receivable is reduced essalt of a
Dilution, the Transferor shall be deemed to haeeired on the day of such reduction a Collectiosuth Pool Receivable
in the amount of such reduction and the Transfehnail compensate the Program Agent, on behalfeoCib+Acquirers, for
such reduction in the balance of such Eligible Rexdt#e as herein provided,;

(i) if the Transferor has represented that a Rext#ée was an Eligible Receivable as of the dateanfsfer and
assignment to the Program Agent, on behalf of thé\€quirers, and such representation was not tngecarrect in any
material respect as of the date made, upon thieeafl(x) Knowledge thereof by a Responsible GHfiof the Transferor ar
(y) receipt by Transferor of notice thereof givgntbe Program Agent, on behalf of the Co-Acquirdren the Transferor
shall be required to accept a reassignment of Receivable in exchange for payment of the RecedévBblance of such
Receivable. Not later than the first SettlementeDdter Transferor is required pursuant to thigiBe@.04(e)(ii) to accept a
reassignment of such Receivable, Transferor stzadbfer to Servicer, on behalf of the Program Adentif a Daily
Remittance Event has occurred, directly to the RmogAgent’s Account), immediately available fundghe amount of the
Receivable Balance of such Receivable. Transféralt be entitled to any payments by Obligors irpees of a Receivable
reassigned pursuant to this Section 2.04(e)(ilnfemd after the date the Program Agent, on belfidiffeoCo-Acquirers, has
received the full payment required pursuant toitt@ediately preceding sentence. Upon the paymieahyi, required to be
made to the Program Agent, for the benefit of tbeACquirers, as provided in this Section 2.04(e){ig Program Agent, ¢
behalf of the Co-Acquirers, shall automatically avithout further action be deemed to transfer,gagsset over and
otherwise convey to Transferor, without recourspresentation or warranty, all the right, title amerest of the Program
Agent, for the benefit of the Co-Acquirers, in @ndsuch Receivable, all moneys due or to becomeddell amounts
received with respect thereto and all proceedetieProgram Agent, on behalf of the Co-Acquirstgll execute such
documents and
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instruments of transfer or assignment and take stlar actions as shall reasonably be requestdddnsferor to effect the
conveyance of such Receivable pursuant to thisg@e2t04(e)(ii). The obligation of Transferor to kesthe payments, if an
required to be made pursuant to this Section 2)(8(ghall be the sole remedy respecting any egéring rise to such
obligation available to Program Agent, on behalfhaf Co-Acquirers, or any assignee of its rightdanrthis Agreement;
providedthat, if the Transferor fails to perform its obligens under this Section 2.04(e)(ii), the Agents/ragercise any and
all rights and remedies which they may have unldisrAgreement and all other rights and remediesigeal hereunder or
under applicable law, which rights and remediedl flgacumulative;

(i) any payment required to be made by the Trarmsfpursuant to the immediately preceding claiissehall be made
on the next occurring Settlement Date, and may éaenby offset by the Program Agent, in its solemon, on behalf of
the Co-Acquirers, against payment of any consid@raincluding any Deferred Consideration, paydijehe Co-Acquirers
for the Receivables; and

(iv) if and to the extent the Program Agent or ahyhe Investor Agents, Conduits or the Banks dbalfequired for
any reason to pay over to an Obligor any amourived on its behalf hereunder, such amount shalkleened not to have
been so received and never to have been paid [Qliligor and, accordingly, the Transferor shalréguired to remit such
amount to the Program Agent or such Investor Agéatduit or the Bank, as the case may be, if artdg@xtent the
Transferor receives any distribution from or onddébf such Obligor in respect thereof, payable whad to the extent that
any such distribution from or on behalf of such i@t is made in respect thereof.

(f) Within five Business Days after (i) the endeafch Fixed Period in respect of which Yield is caieg by reference to the
Conduit Rate, each Investor Agent shall furnishTrensferor, and (ii) the end of each Fixed Peniogespect of which Yield is computed by
reference to the Alternate Base Rate, the appkchaiviestor Agent shall furnish Transferor, withiavoice setting forth the amount of the
accrued and unpaid Yield and Fees for such Fixeiddé@ith respect to the Investment of the Co-Acets in such Investor Agent’s Group.

SECTION 2.05 Fees(a) Each Conduit and Bank shall pay to the Sendcfee (the “ Servicer Fépat the Servicer Fee Rate on an
amount equal to its pro rata share (based on itgiRRable Interest) of the average daily Net PodaBee during each Settlement Period,
payable on the next occurring Settlement Date. Eaodstor Agent, the Program Agent and the SerJi€eot the Parent or an Affiliate of the
Parent) may mutually agree upon another percemagannum to replace the Servicer Fee Rate, pratidg, the replacement Servicer Fee
upon application of such other percentage ratd sbakxceed 110% of ordinary and reasonable seg/imosts. The Servicer Fee shall be
payable only from Collections pursuant to, and sabjo the priority of payment set forth in, Senti04.

(b) The Transferor shall pay to the Investor Agexitain fees (collectively, the “ Fe8sin the amounts and on the dates set for
a separate fee agreement of even date
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among the Transferor, the Program Agent and thesliav Agents, as the same may be amended or ceft@te time to time (the “ Fee
Agreement).

SECTION 2.06 Payments and Computations, &tcAll amounts to be paid or deposited by the $faror or the Servicer hereunder shall
be paid or deposited no later than 11:00 A.M. (Newk City time) on the day when due in same dayd&uto the Program Agent’s Account or
the applicable Investor Agent’s Account, as apliea

(b) All computations of Yield, fees, and other amtsuhereunder shall be made on the basis of aof &80 days for the actual
number of days (including the first but excludihg fast day) elapsed. Whenever any payment or dépdee made hereunder shall be due
day other than a Business Day, such payment orsitegiall be made on the next succeeding Businagsabd such extension of time shall be
included in the computation of such payment or dépo

SECTION 2.07 Dividing or Combining Receivable Imstis. Any Investor Agent may, upon notice to the Transf prior to the last day
of any Fixed Period, either (i) divide any Receiealnterest held by one or more Co-Acquirers irdtsup into two or more Receivable
Interests of such Céequirers having aggregate Investment equal tdrthestment of such divided Receivable Interestjipcombine any twc
or more Receivable Interests held by one or mordEyuirers in its Group originating on such lasy @& having Fixed Periods ending on such
last day into a single Receivable Interest havingestment equal to the aggregate of the Investofenich Receivable Interests; provided
however, that no Receivable Interest held by a Conduit beagombined with a Receivable Interest held by Bauyk.

SECTION 2.08 Increased Cost&) If any Co-Acquirer, any entity (including abgnk or other financial institution providing ligity
and/or credit support to any Conduit in connectigiih such Conduit’s commercial paper program) wtachuires or enters into a commitment
to acquire Receivable Assets or interests theogiany of their respective Affiliates (each an fédted Persoft providedthat, any participant
acquiring an interest in a Receivable Asset shdll be entitled to benefits hereunder arising frsuch status to the extent the Co-Acquirers
from which it shall obtain such interest would hdez=n so entitled) determines that compliance arithChange in Law (other than with
respect to Taxes, which, for the avoidance of doaret addressed in Section 2.10) or the occurrafteethe date hereof of any Accounting
Based Consolidation Event (i) adversely affecterould adversely affect the amount of the capitgliieed or expected to be maintained by
such Affected Person and such Affected Personmé@ies that the amount of such capital is incredseor based upon the existence of any
commitment under the Transaction Documents or $#sefAPurchase Agreement or the acquiring or maintaany and all rights and interests
in its Receivable Interest, (ii) increases the obshaking or maintaining such commitment underthansaction Documents or its Asset
Purchase Agreement or acquiring or maintainingaadyall rights in its Receivable Interests or (i@juces any sum received or receivable by
an Affected Person in connection with the TranseccBbocuments or any Asset Purchase Agreement, tipem, demand by such Affected
Person (with a copy to the Program Agent), the Sienor shall, on the next Settlement Date followsngh demand which is at least 15
Business Days following such demand, pay to thestor Agent for such Affected Perssitzroup for the account of such Affected Persora
third-party beneficiary), from time to time as sifiec! by such Affected
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Person, additional amounts sufficient to compensaté Affected Person for such increase in capitateased cost and/or reduced return. A
certificate as to such amounts submitted to th@Sfexor and the Program Agent and the applicahledtior Agent by such Affected Person
shall be conclusive and binding for all purposé&seat manifest error.

(b) If, due to a Change in Law, other than commewith respect to Taxes, there shall be any iser@athe cost to any Co-
Acquirer of agreeing to acquire or acquiring, ofimeining any and all interests in its Receivallietests in respect of which Yield is
computed by reference to the Eurodollar Rate, thpan demand by such Co-Acquirer (with a copy ®PRhogram Agent and the Investor
Agent for such Co-Acquirer), the Transferor shaifi,the next Settlement Date following such demahithvis at least 15 Business Days
following such demand, pay to the Investor Agemttfi@ account of such Co-Acquirer, from time todias specified by such Co-Acquirer,
additional amounts sufficient to compensate suctA€quirer for such increased costs. A certificaggamsuch amounts submitted to the
Transferor and the Program Agent and the Invesg@mifor such Cacquirer shall be conclusive and binding for alfposes, absent manife
error.

(c) The Transferor shall not be required to compena CoAcquirer pursuant to this Section 2.08 for any éased costs incurred
reductions suffered more than six months priohtodate that such Caequirer notifies the Transferor of the Change awlLgiving rise to suc
increased costs or reductions, and of such Co-Aedsiintention to claim compensation therefor,yidedthat, if the Change in Law giving
rise to such increased costs or reductions isaetinge, then such six-month period shall be extdridénclude the period of retroactive effect
thereof. Any Co-Acquirer claiming any additional ammts payable pursuant to this Section 2.08 agsebgect to compliance with its internal
policies, to designate a different office or branfisuch Co-Acquirer as its lending office if thekmng of such a designation would avoid the
need for, or reduce the amount of, any such additiamounts to be paid by the Transferor and,d@ttient reasonably possible, upon request
of Transferor, to take such other action not otheswdisadvantageous to it to reduce any liabilitthe Transferor providegdfurther, that such
Co-Acquirer shall impose such costs on Transfenty  such Co-Acquirer is treating substantiallysamilarly situated Persons with which it
has a similar business relationship in a mannerishaonsistent with the treatment afforded thensfaror hereunder. Each Co-Acquirer shall
deliver a written statement to Transferor as to@ampunt due under Section 2.08 and containing tiier information contemplated by such
Sections. Such written statement shall set fortte@sonable detail the calculations upon which SL@iAcquirer determined such amount and
shall be final, conclusive and binding on the Tfarar in the absence of manifest error.

SECTION 2.09 Satisfaction of Payment Obligatiédmy payment which this Agreement directs the Sexwiar the Transferor to make to
the Program Agent and is made pursuant to the thareof in respect of amounts owed to Program Agenyt Conduit, any Investor Agent or
the Banks shall satisfy, in the amount of such paytythe payment obligations of the Servicer orTtrensferor to the Program Agent, such
Conduit, such Investor Agent or the Banks as tise caay be; providedin each case, that any such payment obligatiat sbt be considered
paid by any such payment to the extent that atiamy all or a portion of such payment is rescindedust be otherwise returned for any
reason. Any payment which this Agreement direatsSbrvicer or the Transferor to make to an Invesgant and is made
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pursuant to the terms hereof in respect of amawmmés] to such Investor Agent, the related Conduit(such Investor Agent’s Group and the
Related Banks shall satisfy, in the amount of queyment, the payment obligations of the ServicgherTransferor to the Investment Agent,
related Conduit(s) in such Investor Agent’'s Grouphe Related Banks, as the case may be; proviokedach case, that any such payment
obligation shall not be considered paid by any sueyment to the extent that at any time all or di@o of such payment is rescinded or must
be otherwise returned for any reason.

Payments that are to be remitted by the Servicdieomransferor to the Program Agent or any Investgent pursuant to the terms
of this Agreement shall be remitted to the Invegtgent’s Account of such Investor Agent, or, in ttaese of the payments to be remitted to the
Program Agent, to the Investor Agent’s Account aiMBJ. Upon receipt of funds deposited into an Ineegtgent’s Account, the applicable
Investor Agent (or, with respect to funds payabléhe Program Agent remitted to the Investor AgeAtcount of BTMU, the Program Agent)
shall distribute such funds to itself and the otlmembers of its Group as their interests appeauaunt to the terms of this Agreement.

SECTION 2.10 Taxes(a) Any and all payments and deposits requirdsetmmade hereunder or under any other TransactienrbDent by
the Servicer or the Transferor shall be made frekcdear of and without deduction for any and aflsent or future taxes, levies, imposts,
deductions, charges or withholdings, and all litib8 with respect thereto unless otherwise requingany applicable law, excludirfg net
income taxes that are imposed by the United Stéitefanchise taxes and net income taxes thatrapmsed on an Affected Person by the state
or foreign jurisdiction under the laws of which bBukffected Person is organized or any politicaldiuision thereof, (iii) any branch profits
taxes imposed by the United States or any simabairhposed by any other jurisdiction, and (iv) &ay imposed under FATCA (all such non-
excluded taxes, levies, imposts, deductions, clsarmgighholdings and liabilities being hereinaftefarred to as “ Taxe$. Subject to
Section 2.10(e), if the Transferor or the Servitall be required by law to deduct any Taxes fronm @eespect of any sum payable hereund
any Affected Person, (i) the Transferor shall makedditional payment to such Affected Personniarmount sufficient so that, after making
all required deductions (including deductions aggidie to additional sums payable under this Se@idf), such Affected Person receives an
amount equal to the sum it would have receivedritaguch deductions been made, (ii) the TransfartreoServicer, as the case may be, shall
make such deductions and (iii) the Transferor erSkrvicer, as the case may be, shall pay tharfubunt deducted to the relevant taxation
authority or other authority in accordance with laggble law. Within 30 days after the date of angls payment of Taxes, the Transferor or the
Servicer, as the case may be, will furnish to siifected Person the original or a certified copyaatceipt evidencing payment thereof.

(b) In addition, the Transferor agrees to pay amgent or future stamp or other documentary tak@sp other excise or property
taxes, charges or similar levies which arise from payment made hereunder or under any other Teaos@ocument or from the execution,
delivery or registration of, or otherwise with respto, this Agreement or any other Transactionuboent (hereinafter referred to as “ Other
Taxes").
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(c) Subject to Section 2.10(e), the Transferor imtlemnify each Affected Person for the full amoohTaxes or Other Taxes
(including, without limitation, any Taxes or OthEaxes imposed by any jurisdiction on amounts payabber this Section 2.10) paid by such
Affected Person and any liability (including peredt interest and expenses) arising therefrom thr kgspect thereto whether or not such Taxes
or Other Taxes were correctly or legally asseret. such Affected Person shall cooperate, at tlemdfieror’s reasonable expense, with any
reasonable request by the Transferor to seek adefisuch Taxes or Other Taxes that were not cthyrer legally asserted, providéidat
() such cooperation has no adverse effect on Adigltted Person, as reasonably determined by sdifgti&d Person, and (ii) such Affected
Person shall be under no obligation to provide &®pif any tax returns to the Transferor, The ind&oation described in this Section 2.10(c)
shall be made within thirty days from the dateAlffected Person makes written demand therefor éaodpy of such demand shall be delive
to the Program Agent and the Investor Agent fohsiffected Person’s Group). A certificate as to éimeount of such indemnification
submitted to the Transferor and the Program Agedtthe Investor Agent for such Affected Person’suprby such Affected Person, setting
forth, in reasonable detail, the basis for andctideulation thereof, shall be conclusive and bigdor all purposes absent manifest error.

(d) Each Affected Person which is a “United Stagtesson” as defined in Section 7701(a)(30) of thdeCshall, on or prior to the
date hereof (or, in the case of any Person whorhes@n Affected Person after the date hereof, @mior to the date on which it so becomes
an Affected Person), deliver to the Transferor stetificates, documents or other evidence, asiredjby the Code or Treasury Regulations
issued pursuant thereto, including Internal Revdfaren W-9 and any subsequent version thereof, pippempleted and duly executed by
such Affected Person, certifying that such Affedistson is exempt from U.S. federal backup withingldax. Each Affected Person which is
not a “United States Person”, as defined in theeCadd which is entitled to an exemption from,exfuction of, withholding tax under the laws
of the United States as in effect on the date Héoepin the case of any Person which becomesféected Person after the date hereof, on the
date on which it so becomes an Affected Person igipect to any payments under this Agreement), simabr prior to the date hereof (or, in
the case of any Person who becomes an AffectediPafter the date hereof, on or prior to the datevbich it so becomes an Affected Pers
deliver to the Transferor such certificates, docorme@r other evidence, as required by the Code@astiry Regulations issued pursuant the
including Internal Revenue Service Form W-8BEN orrr W-8ECI and any other certificate or statemdre@mption required by Treasury
Regulation Section 1.1441-1(a) or Section 1.1443-6X any subsequent version thereof, properly detag and duly executed by such
Affected Person as will permit such payments tonaele without withholding or at a reduced rate. E&ffacted Person which is organized
outside the United States shall, on or prior todhge hereof (or, in the case of any Person whorhes an Affected Person after the date he
on or prior to the date on which it so becomes #acded Person), deliver to the Transferor suchuduentation prescribed by FATCA and s
additional documentation reasonably requested &y tansferor as may be necessary for the Trandfei@rmply with its obligations under
FATCA and to determine that such Affected Persadumanplied with its obligations under FATCA or tetérmine the amount to deduct and
withhold. Each such Affected Person shall from timéime thereafter, upon written request fromTin@nsferor, deliver to the Transferor any
new certificates, documents or other evidence asrited in the preceding sentence as will permjtrgnts under this Agreement to be made
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without withholding or at a reduced rate (but osdylong as such Affected Person is legally ablotgo).

(e) The Transferor shall not be required to payampunts to any Affected Person in respect of TaxelsOther Taxes pursuant to
paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) above if the obligatipay such amounts is attributable to the faibyesuch Affected Person to comply with the
provisions of paragraph (d) above in a manner atdig that such Affected Person is not subjectitblwlding tax that is in effect at the time
such Affected Person becomes a party to this Agea¢nprovided however, that should an Affected Person become subjetakes because
of its failure to deliver a form required hereundée Transferor shall take such steps as suclcifiePerson shall reasonably request to assist
such Affected Person to recover such Taxes.

SECTION 2.11 Security Interes{a) The parties hereto intend that this Agreersbatl constitute a security agreement under agipliéc
law, securing, among other things, the performdoycthe Transferor of all the terms, covenants ajréements on the part of the Transferor
(whether as Transferor or otherwise) to be perfaromeder this Agreement or any document deliverezbimection with this Agreement in
accordance with the terms thereof, including thegtwal payment when due of all obligations of tmanferor hereunder or thereunder,
whether for Investment, Yield, indemnification pagmts, fees, expenses or otherwise, and, pursuéim foregoing, the Transferor hereby
assigns to the Program Agent for its benefit (yohath respect to amounts payable under clausem)(v) of Section 2.04(c)) and the ratable
benefit of the Co-Acquirers and the Investor Ageatsl hereby grants to the Program Agent for iteefie(solely with respect to amounts
payable under clauses (i) and (v) of Section 2))4cd the ratable benefit of the @aquirers and the Investor Agents, a security ggeim, al
of the Transferor’s right, title and interest irdao (A) the Sale Agreements, including, withoutitation, (i) all rights of the Transferor to
receive moneys due or to become due under or pursu¢he Sale Agreements, (i) all security inggseand property subject thereto from time
to time purporting to secure payment of moniesalu® become due under or pursuant to the Saleehggats, (iii) all rights of the Transferor
to receive proceeds of any insurance, indemnityramdly or guaranty with respect to the Sale Agre@s)€iv) claims of the Transferor for
damages arising out of or for breach of or defantter the Sale Agreements, and (v) the right offtlamsferor to compel performance and
otherwise exercise all remedies thereunder, (Bpadll Receivables, whether now owned and existirftgeceafter acquired or arising, and the
Related Security with respect thereto and the Cititlas and all other assets, including, withoutti#tion, accounts, chattel paper, instruments
and general intangibles (as those terms are definte UCC), including undivided interests in afythe foregoing, and (C) to the extent not
included in the foregoing, all proceeds of any alaf the foregoing.

(b) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrahe parties hereto each acknowledge that in anbstthe transactions
contemplated by this Agreement constitute a loathbyConduits and/or the Banks through the Progkgent to the Transferor for tax
purposes and that it is their mutual intent thatdll applicable tax purposes, the transactiomsezoplated by this Agreement shall be treate
a loan to Transferor. Further, the parties herath&ovenant, unless otherwise required by lawetd the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement as a loan by the Conduits and/or the 8#mough the Program Agent to the Transferor ficagplicable tax purposes in all tax
filings, reports and returns and otherwise, and
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further covenant, unless otherwise required by that, neither they nor any of their Affiliates wilke, or participate in the taking of or permit
to be taken, any action that is inconsistent witthstreatment. All successors and assignees gfdaties hereto shall be bound by the
provisions hereof.

SECTION 2.12 Sharing of Paymentd any Co-Acquirer or Investor Agent (for purpesa this Section only, referred to as a “ Recipien
") shall obtain payment (whether voluntary, invaiay, through the exercise of any right of setoffptherwise) on account of the Investment
of, or Yield on, any Receivable Interest or portibareof held by it in excess of its ratable skenpayments made on account of the Total
Investment of, or Yield on, all of the Receivaliéerests held by the Conduits and the Banks (dkizer as a result of different methods for
calculating Yield), such Recipient shall forthwjthrchase from the Conduits or the Banks which veckless than their ratable share
participations in the Receivable Interests heldbgh Persons as shall be necessary to cause scigheReto share the excess payment ratably
with each such other Person; providdbwever, that if all or any portion of such excess paymsithereafter recovered from such Recipient,
such purchase from each such other Person shaedsbmded and each such other Person shall refghg ®ecipient the consideration paid by
such Recipient for such participation to the ext#frguch recovery, together with an amount equaltth other Person’s ratable share
(according to the proportion of (a) the amountuwdtsother Person’s required payment to (b) the &teount so recovered from the Recipient)
of any interest or other amount paid or payabléhieyRecipient in respect of the total amount sovered.

SECTION 2.13 Right of SetoffWithout in any way limiting the provisions of Sem 2.12, each Agent, each Conduit and each Bank i
hereby authorized (in addition to any other righteay have) at any time after the occurrence amihd the continuance of an Event of
Termination to set-off, appropriate and apply (withpresentment, demand, protest or other notidgehndre hereby expressly waived) any
deposits and any other indebtedness (includingeaderal or special, time or demand, provisionaltber deposits and other indebtedness) held
or owing by such Agent, such Conduit or such Banlot for the account of, the Transferor, the Smwbr any Originator against any amount
owing by the Transferor, the Servicer or such @agpr, as the case may be, to such Person or loAgent on behalf of such Person. For
avoidance of doubt, the right of setoff set forttthis Section 2.13 does not permit setoff of dép@nd indebtedness held or owed by one
Person to or for the account of a second Persanstganounts owed by any Person other than suanddeerson.

SECTION 2.14 Substitution of GAcquirers. If the Transferor shall become obligated to payants under Section 2.08 to any Co-
Acquirer or if any Co-Acquirer shall make any demdor payment under Section 2.08, the TransferaH stave the right to require such Co-
Acquirer and each of the other members of such €guier's Group (each, a_* Substitution Pdityto sell and assign, and upon request b
Transferor to such effect each such SubstitutiotyR&all sell and assign, all of its interestghts and obligations under this Agreement and
under any Asset Purchase Agreement to which subhtiBution Party is a party to (a) another BankConduit, as applicable, or, in the case of
the transfer of the rights, interests and obligegiof an Investor Agent that is a Substitution Yartthe Program Agent, to an Investor Agent
(but no Bank, Conduit or Investor Agent shall hawng obligation to make any such purchase or aa®psuch assignment) or (b) an assignee
identified by the Transferor and
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with the consent of (x) the Program Agent (unléssRrogram Agent (in its capacity as a Bank omaedtor Agent) is a Substitution Party) or
(y) in the case where the Program Agent (in itsacétp as a Bank or an Investor Agent) is a SulitituParty, each of the remaining Investor
Agents, which consent in each case shall not beasonably withheld; providechowever, that (i) such assignment shall not conflict wathy
statute, law, rule, regulation, order or decrearof Governmental Authority, (ii) the assigning Sitbson Party shall have received from its
assignee (or from the Transferor, in the case afuants payable under Section 2.08) full paymentriméediately available funds of all amounts
payable to it in respect of any Investment, accitiiettd and Fees and other amounts owing to it undén connection with each of this
Agreement and any Asset Purchase Agreement to vglaicih Substitution Party is a party, (iii) the gesng Substitution Party shall have been
released of any and all liabilities and obligatiamsler this Agreement and any Asset Purchase Agreieto which it is a party, (iv) such
assignment shall be without recourse and shalt beeasole expense of the Transferor, and (v) $sggaing Substitution Party shall continue to
have the benefit of all indemnities and other agre®ts under this Agreement which survive the teatndm of this Agreement.

SECTION 2.15 Use of Proceed$he Transferor hereby agrees that the proceetigafitial acquisition on the Initial Acquisitiddate
shall be applied by the Transferor to pay the gaslhase price for Receivables pursuant to the S84 NBCUniversal hereby agrees that
such cash purchase price received by it shall peeabby NBCUniversal to fund the payoff amountguieed to be paid pursuant to the
Termination Documentation.

ARTICLE I11

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

SECTION 3.01 Conditions Precedent to Effectivenédse effectiveness of this Agreement on the Clp&ate is subject to the
conditions precedent that the Program Agent antl Ba@stor Agent shall have received on or befhee@losing Date the following, each
(unless otherwise indicated) dated such date,rin Bind substance satisfactory to the Program Agreehieach Investor Agent:

(a) Certified copies of the resolutions of the Raras sole member of the Transferor, and the BoaRdrectors of NBCUniversal,
LLC, as parent of the Parent and the other Origirsatapproving this Agreement, the Sale Agreemamtisany other Transaction Documents to
which the Transferor, the Parent and/or the othégifators, as applicable, are a party and cedtifiepies of all documents evidencing other
necessary corporate, limited partnership or limiitelility company, as the case may be, actiongmgernmental approvals, if any, with resg
to this Agreement, the Sale Agreements and any st Transaction Documents.

(b) A certificate of the Secretary or Assistanti®tary of the Transferor, the Parent and the diiv@ginators certifying the names
and true signatures of the officers of the Tramsfehe Parent and the other Originators authoriaesign this Agreement, the Sale Agreements
and the other documents to be delivered by it mefeuand thereunder.
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(c) Favorable opinions of Dewey & LeBoeuf LLP, ceghfor the Transferor, the Parent and the othagitators, substantially in
the form of Annex C-1 hereto.

(d) Favorable opinions of internal counsel for Tmansferor, the Parent and the other Originatarsstntially in the form of
Annexes C-2, C-3 and C-4 hereto.

(e) The Fee Agreement.
(H An executed copy of each of the SCA and thes&liary Sale and Purchase Agreement.

(9) A copy of the limited liability company agreentglimited partnership agreement, layvs, operating agreement or regulation
the Transferor, the Parent and the other Origisatmertified by the Secretary or Assistant Secyetthe Transferor, the Parent or the other
Originators, as the case may be.

(h) A copy of the certificate or articles of incorgtion or the certificate of formation of eachtloé Transferor, the Parent and the
other Originators certified as of a recent dateheySecretary of State or other appropriate offwighe state of its organization, and a
certificate as to the good standing of each ofTitansferor, the Parent and the other Originatorighvare not general partnerships from such
Secretary of State or other official, dated as maent date.

SECTION 3.02 Conditions Precedent to Initial Acdfios . The initial acquisition of Receivable Assets untiiés Agreement is subject
the conditions precedent that (i) wires shall hiagen initiated to the appropriate recipients ondbager 16, 2011 for all funds necessary to
accomplish such initial acquisition and (ii) the§ram Agent and each Investor Agent shall haveivedeon or before the date of such
acquisition the following, each (unless otherwisdi¢ated) dated such date, in form and substarisfagadory to the Program Agent and each
Investor Agent:

(a) Financing statements under the UCC of all flicions that the Program Agent may deem necessatgsirable in order to
perfect the ownership and security interests coplat®d by this Agreement and the Sale Agreements.

(b) All termination and amendment UCC-3s, if angc@ssary to release all security interests and atiteés of any Person in (i) the
Receivables or Related Security previously grabtethe Transferor or any Originator and (ii) thdlaieral security referred to in Section 2.11
previously granted by the Transferor.

(c) Completed requests for information, dated ohefore (but not more than 35 days before) the afaseich initial acquisition, in
all jurisdictions reasonably requested by the RrogAgent, listing all effective financing statermrefited in such jurisdictions that name the
Transferor or any Originator as debtor, togethehwopies of such financing statements (none otkwkhall cover any Receivables, Related
Security or the collateral security referred t&@rction 2.11, other than financing statements tiebmeinated or amended by the UCC-3s
delivered pursuant to Section 3.02(b)).
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(d) Favorable opinions of Dewey & LeBoeuf LLP, ceehfor the Transferor, the Parent and the othéagiators, substantially in
the form of Annexes C-5, C-6, C-7, C-8, and C-%®lmr

(e) Copies of the fully-executed Termination Docuta¢ion, together with evidence that (i) all coratis precedent to the
effectiveness of the transactions contemplatecttimater have been satisfied or waived (other thegipeof the funds in the amounts set forth
therein) and (ii) NBCUniversal or its Affiliates alhhave wired sufficient funds pursuant to therieration Documentation in order to satisfy
the payoff amounts thereunder to the extent sugbfpamounts are in excess of the amount of thegeds of the Investment made on the
Initial Acquisition Date that is to be used to ety fund such payoff amounts.

SECTION 3.03 Conditions Precedent to Closing DatkAll Acquisitions and Capital PaymentShe effectiveness of this Agreement on
the Closing Date, and each acquisition (includhmyinitial acquisition) and each Capital Paymeraldie subject to the further condition
precedent that, on the Closing Date and on theafatech acquisition or Capital Payment, the follogvstatements shall be true (and
acceptance of the proceeds of such acquisitiorapit@l Payment shall be deemed a representatiowarrdnty by the Transferor and the
Servicer (each as to itself) that such statemestthan true):

(i) The representations and warranties containekitions 4.01 and 4.02 are true and correct imaiérial respects
(or, to the extent that any representation or weyras qualified by a materiality standard, sucpresentation and warranty
true and correct in all respects (after taking sstelmdard into account)) on and as of the Closiate other than any
representations and warranties in Section 4.0hét)ly their terms do not apply on or as of thes@ig Date) or the date of
such acquisition or Capital Payment, as applicatdd¢hough made on and as of such date, excdp Extent they expressly
relate to an earlier date, and

(i) No event has occurred and is continuing, outdaesult from such acquisition or Capital Paymémt constitutes
an Event of Termination, an Incipient Event of Taration, a Servicer Default, or an Incipient SeeviDefault.

ARTICLE IV
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

SECTION 4.01 Representations and Warranties of thasferor. The Transferor hereby represents and warrarftdlaws:

(a) The Transferor is a limited liability companylyl formed, validly existing and in good standingder the laws of the jurisdiction
set forth in Schedule 1V hereto (as such Schedulméy be amended from time to time pursuant toiSed.01(b)), and is duly qualified to do
business, and is in good standing, in every juctgmh where the nature of its business requireslite so qualified, except where the failure to
be so qualified or in good standing would not hawdaterial Adverse Effect.
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(b) The execution, delivery and performance byTtrensferor of the Transaction Documents and theratbcuments to be
delivered by it hereunder, including the Transferase of the proceeds of transfers and assignmaawitapital Payments, (i) are within the
Transferor’s limited liability company powers, (lipve been duly authorized by all necessary linitdaility company action, (iii) do not
contravene (a) the Transferor’s certificate of fatimn or limited liability company agreement or @Xcept where the contravention would not
have a Material Adverse Effect, any law, rule @ulation applicable to the Transferor, any contractestriction binding on or affecting the
Transferor or its property or any order, writ, jutignt, award, injunction or decree binding on oeetfhg the Transferor or its property, and
(iv) do not result in or require the creation of/dien, security interest or other charge or encranbe upon or with respect to any of its
properties (except for the interest created purstgatiis Agreement). Each of the Transaction Doents to which the Transferor is a party has
been duly executed and delivered by the Transferor.

(c) No authorization or approval or other action &yd no notice to or filing with, any governmerdaathority or regulatory body is
required for the due execution, delivery and pentamce by the Transferor of the Transaction Docus&ntvhich the Transferor is a party or
any other document to be delivered thereunder,oe the filing of UCC financing statements whiafe referred to therein.

(d) Each of the Transaction Documents to whichTiresferor is a party constitutes the legal, vatid binding obligation of the
Transferor enforceable against the Transferor dortance with its terms, subject to Debtor Reliaivs and to general principles of equity.

(e) [Intentionally omitted.]

(f) There is no pending or, to the knowledge of Thansferor, threatened action, investigation ocpeding affecting the Transferor
or the Parent before any court, governmental ageneybitrator which is reasonably likely to be asely determined and, if so determined,
would have a Material Adverse Effect.

(g) No proceeds of any transfer and assignmenggit@l Payment will be used (i) to acquire any ggseécurity of a class which is
registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Secutitiehange Act of 1934 or (ii) for the purpose, wiegtimmediate, incidental or ultimate, of
buying or carrying any “margin stock” within the aréng of Regulation U issued by the Board of Gouesrof the Federal Reserve System of
the United States.

(h) Immediately prior to the acquisition by the &m@am Agent for the benefit of the relevant Condaitsl/or Banks, as the case may
be, the Transferor has purchased, for fair conatiter and reasonably equivalent value, all of thktr title and interest of the Parent in the |
Receivables, and is the legal and beneficial owhéne Pool Receivables and Related Security whrelthe subject of such purchase free and
clear of any Lien; upon each acquisition, the PaogAgent for the benefit of the relevant Conduitthe Banks, as the case may be, shall
acquire a valid and perfected first priority seuiiterest in each Pool Receivable then existinthereafter arising and in the Related Security
and Collections with respect thereto. On and frbenlhitial Acquisition Date, no effective financistatement or other
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instrument similar in effect covering any Pool Reable or the Related Security or Collections witspect thereto is on file in any recording
office, except those filed in favor of the Progragent relating to this Agreement, those filed byGlBiversal pursuant to the Subsidiary Sale
and Purchase Agreement, and those filed by thesTeeor pursuant to the SCA. Each Receivable cheriaetd in any Servicer Report or other
written statement made by or on behalf of the Thenos as an Eligible Receivable or as includechim et Pool Balance is, as of the date of
such Servicer Report or other statement, an Eédgit#ceivable or properly included in the Net PoalbBce.

(i) Each Servicer Report (if prepared by the Trarsf or one of its Affiliates, or to the extent tiraformation contained therein is
supplied by the Transferor or an Affiliate), infaation, exhibit, financial statement, document, haekord or report furnished or to be
furnished at any time by or on behalf of the Transf to the Program Agent, the Investor AgentsQbaduits or the Banks in connection with
this Agreement is or will be accurate, complete emdect in all material respects as of its datéescept as otherwise disclosed to the Program
Agent, the Investor Agents, the Conduits or thek8aas the case may be, at such time) as of tleesddurnished.

()) The principal place of business and chief exigewoffice of the Transferor and the office whéne Transferor keeps its records
concerning the Pool Receivables are located addeess or addresses referred to in Section 5.01i¢k) Transferor is located in the
jurisdiction of organization set forth in SchediNehereto for purposes of Sectio-307 of the UCC as in effect in the State of Newky@and
the office in the jurisdiction of organization ¢fet Transferor in which a UCC financing statememédcuired to be filed in order to perfect the
security interest granted by the Transferor hereuigdset forth in Schedule IV hereto (in each @sssuch Schedule IV may be amended from
time to time pursuant to Section 5.01(b)).

(k) The account numbers of the Collection Accoutdgether with the post office boxes of any reldtak-boxes and the names ¢
addresses of the banks with which such Collectiooofints are maintained, are as specified in Schddéreto, as such Schedule | may be
amended from time to time pursuant to Section 5)0The Collection Accounts and the related lockedsoare the only accounts and post
office boxes into which Collections of Receivabées deposited or remitted.

() The Transferor is not an “investment compang'dafined in the Investment Company Act of 194Garagnded.
(m) [Intentionally omitted.]
(n) The Transferor is not known by and does notargetradename or doing-business-as name.

(o) The Transferor was formed on October 12, 2@, since such date there has been no adverseecimating financial condition
of the Transferor that would cause a Material AdedEffect. The Transferor has conducted no busiresspt as contemplated under this
Agreement and the other Transaction Documentshasadho other obligations or
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outstanding security of any kind outside of thisédgment and the other Transaction Documents. TaesTeror has no Subsidiaries.

(p) (i) The fair value of the property of the Trérer is greater than the total amount of liak#kti including contingent liabilities, of
the Transferor, (ii) the present fair salable valfithe assets of the Transferor is not less tharamount that will be required to pay all
probable liabilities of the Transferor on its detagsthey become absolute and matured, (iii) thesfesor does not intend to, and does not
believe that it will, incur debts or liabilities end the Transferor’'s abilities to pay such delois igabilities as they mature and (iv) the
Transferor is not engaged in a business or a tetingaand is not about to engage in a businessti@nsaction, for which the Transferor’s
property would constitute unreasonably small cépita

(q) With respect to each Pool Receivable, the Teaias (i) shall have received such Pool Receivalsla contribution to the capital
of the Transferor by the Parent and/or (ii) shaltédrpurchased such Pool Receivable from the Perexthange for payment (made by the
Transferor to the Parent in accordance with theipians of the SCA) of cash in an amount which titunes fair consideration and reasonably
equivalent value. Each such sale referred to insgldii) of the preceding sentence shall not haenbmade for or on account of an antecedent
debt owed by the Parent to the Transferor and ob sale is or may be voidable or subject to avaidamder any section of the Federal
Bankruptcy Code.

(r) The Transferor has (i) timely filed all fedetak returns required to be filed, (ii) timely fil@ll other material state and local tax
returns required to be filed and (iii) paid or madkquate provision for the payment of all taxesgasments and other governmental charges
(other than any tax, assessment or governmentegehehich is being contested in good faith and tmppr proceedings, and with respect to
which the obligation to pay such amount is adedyaéserved against in accordance with generaltgpted accounting principles).

(s) On and from the Initial Acquisition Date, (i)et additional representations and warranties stt fio Schedule IXare true and
correct in all material respects and (ii) othemttize filing of financing continuation statemenggjuired after the date this representation and
warranty is made or is deemed made, all authooiaticonsents, orders or approvals of or registrator declarations with any Governmental
Authority required to be obtained, effected or gilsy Transferor in connection with the conveyangd tansferor of the Receivables to the
Program Agent have been duly obtained, effectegivem and are in full force and effect.

(t) No event has occurred and is continuing thastitutes an Event of Termination or an Incipiemeft of Termination.

SECTION 4.02 Representations and Warranties oStheicer. The Servicer hereby represents and warrantdlas/fo

(a) The Servicer is a limited liability company ddibrmed, validly existing and in good standing enthe laws of Delaware, and is
duly qualified to do business, and is in good sitagndn every jurisdiction where the nature ofbtssiness requires it to be so qualified, unless
the failure to so qualify would not have a MateAalverse Effect.
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(b) The execution, delivery and performance by3kevicer of this Agreement and any other documtenie delivered by it
hereunder (i) are within the Servicer’s limitedoiltly company powers, (ii) have been duly autheday all necessary limited liability
company action, (iii) do not contravene (1) thevBmn’s certificate of formation or limited liabili company agreement, or (2) except where
such contravention would not have a Material Adedtffect, (x) any law, rule or regulation applicalbd the Servicer, (y) any contractual
restriction binding on or affecting the Serviceritsrproperty or (z) any order, writ, judgment, adg@njunction or decree binding on or
affecting the Servicer or its property, and (iv) it result in or require the creation of any lisecurity interest or other charge or encumbrance
upon or with respect to any of its properties. Thggeement has been duly executed and deliveredeb$ervicer.

(c) No authorization or approval or other action &yd no notice to or filing with, any governmerdaathority or regulatory body is
required for the due execution, delivery and penfonce by the Servicer of this Agreement or anyrafleeument to be delivered by it
hereunder.

(d) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid bimdling obligation of the Servicer enforceableiagithe Servicer in accordance
with its terms, subject to Debtor Relief Laws amhgral principles of equity.

(e) The balance sheets of the Parent and its Salis&las at September 30, 2011, and the releagehsents of income and retained
earnings of the Parent and its Subsidiaries fofittwal quarter then ended, copies of which hawenlarnished to the Agents, fairly present the
financial condition of the Parent and its Subsiéisias at such date and the results of the opesabibthe Parent and its Subsidiaries for the
period ended on such date, all in accordance veitteally accepted accounting principles consisteayplied except to the extent noted
therein, and since September 30, 2011 there hasrimeadverse change in the financial conditiorhefRarent which would cause a Material
Adverse Effect.

(H There is no pending or threatened action, itigation or proceeding affecting the Servicer befany court, governmental
agency or arbitrator which is reasonably likelyotbadversely determined and, if so determined, dvbale a Material Adverse Effect.

(g) Each Receivable characterized in any ServiegroR as an Eligible Receivable or as includedh@Net Pool Balance is, as of
the date of such Servicer Report, an Eligible Rexd#de or properly included in the Net Pool Balance.

(h) Each Servicer Report (if prepared by NBCUniaems one of its Affiliates, or to the extent thaformation contained therein is
supplied by NBCUniversal or an Affiliate), infornia, exhibit, financial statement, document, baglcord or report furnished or to be
furnished at any time by the Servicer to the Agetiis Conduits or the Banks in connection with thigeement is or will be accurate, comp
and correct in all material respects as of its dat@xcept as otherwise disclosed to the Agenisddits or the Banks, as the case may be, at
such time) as of the date so furnished.
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(i) The Servicer is not an “investment companytafined in the Investment Company Act of 1940, rasreded.

() Except as would not reasonably be expectedyiddally or in the aggregate, to have a MateridvArse Effect: (i) each Plan is
compliance in all material respects with the agille provisions of ERISA, the Code or Treasury Ragans issued pursuant thereto, other
federal or state laws, and the regulations andighdyd interpretations thereunder; (ii) there ar@@nding or, to the Knowledge of the Servicer,
threatened claims, actions or lawsuits, or actipary governmental authority, with respect to atanP(iii) no ERISA Event has occurred ol
reasonably expected to occur; and (d) no Plan imaglafunded Pension Liability.

(k) The Servicer and the Transferor have compliét all applicable “know your customer” regulatioas would be relevant to the
Receivables and the transactions contemplatedebyrdnsaction Documents and anti-money laundetiles rand regulations, including,
without limitation, the USA PATRIOT Act.

(I) The Servicer and each of the Transferring Slibsies has (i) timely filed all federal tax retarrequired to be filed, (ii) timely
filed all other material state and local tax returaquired to be filed and (iii) paid or made adggprovision for the payment of all taxes,
assessments and other governmental charges (b#me(x) with respect to the “Amounts Due” set farttSchedule X, with respect to which
the Servicer is taking (and is causing each applic@ransferring Subsidiary to take) all commelgiadasonable actions necessary to release
the related liens as promptly as practicable, ghdry tax, assessment or governmental charge vidiobing contested in good faith and by
proper proceedings, and with respect to which tiigation to pay such amount is adequately reseagginst in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles).

(m) The Servicer has complied in all material respe&vith the Credit and Collection Policies, and hat made a material change in
such polices, except as permitted by the Transa&lmcuments.

(n) The account numbers of the Collection Accouttigether with the post office boxes of any reldtak-boxes and the names ¢
addresses of the banks with which such Collectiocofints are maintained, are as specified in Schddreto, as such Schedule | may be
amended from time to time pursuant to Section 5)0I{he Collection Accounts and the related lockdmare the only accounts and post
office boxes into which Collections of Receivabdgs deposited or remitted. The Servicer is the @ttmwlder and owner of each Collection
Account and the owner or lessee of any related-hmples.

ARTICLEV
COVENANTS
SECTION 5.01 Covenants of the Transferbintil the RAA Final Payment Date:

(a) Compliance with Laws, Et@he Transferor will comply in all respects with apiplicable laws, rules, regulations and orders and
preserve and maintain its limited
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liability company existence, rights, franchisesalifications, and privileges except to the extématttthe failure so to comply with such laws,
rules and regulations or the failure so to presang: maintain such rights, franchises, qualifiaaicand privileges would not reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(b) Offices, Records, Name and Organizatidie Transferor will keep its principal place afsiness and chief executive office and
the office where it keeps its records concernirggRbol Receivables at the address of the Trans$etdorth on Schedule Il hereto or, upon 30
days’ prior written notice to the Program Agent @aath Investor Agent, at any other locations withmUnited States. The Transferor will not
change its name or its state of formation, unlgsbé Transferor shall have provided the Progragemt and each Investor Agent with at least
30 days’ prior written notice thereof, togetheriwéin updated Schedule IV, and (ii) no later thanetfiective date of such change, all actions,
documents and agreements reasonably requested Bydbram Agent to protect and perfect the Progkgemt's interest in the Receivables,
the Related Security and the other assets of thesTeror in which a security interest is grantectbeder have been taken and completed. |
confirmation by the Program Agent to the Transfafathe Program Agent’s receipt of any such notiogether with an updated Schedule V)
and the completion or receipt of the actions, ageygs and documents referred to in clause (iihefireceding sentence, Schedule IV hereto
shall, without further action by any party, be deento be amended and replaced by the updated SeH¥daccompanying such notice.

(c) Performance and Compliance with Contracts aredii€and Collection PoliciesThe Transferor will, at its expense, comply v
and perform its obligations under the Contracthiwétspect to any Pool Receivables and under thditGned Collection Policies, except that it
shall not constitute a breach of this covenantfarsas any such failure to comply or perform wonkd adversely affect the rights of the
Program Agent or any Co-Acquirer in any materiapect;

(d) Sales, Liens, Eté&xcept for the security and all other interestatzd hereunder in favor of the Program Agent fertibnefit of
the Co-Acquirers, the Transferor will not sell,igas(by operation of law or otherwise) or otherwiigpose of, or create or suffer to exist any
Lien upon or with respect to, any Pool ReceivaBlelated Security or Collections, or upon or witbpect to any account to which any
Collections of any Pool Receivable are sent, cigasany right to receive income in respect thereof.

(e) Extension or Amendment of Receivahl&xcept as provided in Section 6.02(c), the Tramsfwill not (and will not permit the
Servicer or any Originator to) extend, amend oentlise modify the terms of any Pool Receivablearmend, modify or waive any term or
condition of any Contract related thereto (ins@@siit would have such effect on an existing PoaeReable).

(H Change in Business or Credit and Collectiorid?esd . Without consent of the Program Agent, such consento be
unreasonably withheld or delayed, the Transferdiret make any change in the Credit and CollecRoficies that would adversely affect the
rights of the Program Agent or any @aquirer in any material respect. The Transferdl mot make any change in the character of itsrmess
which change could impair, individually or in the
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aggregate, the value, collectibility, validity orferceability of any Receivable or otherwise hamdjvidually or in the aggregate, a Material
Adverse Effect.

(9) Change in Payment Instructions to Obligofhie Transferor will not add or terminate any astaas a Collection Account to or
from those listed in Schedule | hereto unless tlogAm Agent shall have received prior notice afsaddition or termination (including an
updated Schedule I). Upon confirmation by the PaogAgent to the Transferor of the Program Agerdteipt of any such notice and the
related documents, Schedule | hereto shall, withatter action by any party, be deemed to be ameiaahd replaced by the updated
Schedule | accompanying such notice. The Transfeilbnot make any change in its instructions ty &bligor requiring such Obligor to me
payment on Pool Receivables to any account otfagr ahCollection Account, unless the Program Agball ©iave received prior notice of such
change and shall have provided its prior writtensemt to such change.

(h) Deposits to LoclBoxes and Deposit Accountdhe Transferor will (or will cause the Servicertioe Originators to) instruct all
Obligors to remit all their payments in respecRefceivables to a Collection Account listed in Selied hereto (as the same may be amended
pursuant to Section 5.01(g)). If the Transferollgieaeive any Collections directly, it shall immately (and in any event within two Business
Days) deposit the same to a Collection Account.

() [ Intentionally Omitted]

() Marking of Records At its expense, the Transferor will mark its neastata processing records evidencing Pool Redeisab
with a legend evidencing that such Pool Receivaie® been transferred in accordance with this émgent.

(k) Further Assuranceqi) The Transferor agrees from time to time tsieixpense, promptly to execute and deliver ath&rr
instruments and documents, and to take all fulséons that the Program Agent or any Investor Agegly reasonably request, as necessa
desirable, to perfect, protect or more fully evidethe Receivable Assets acquired under this Ageagror to enable the Conduits, the Banks,
the Investor Agents or the Program Agent to exeraisd enforce their respective rights and remadider this Agreement.

(i) The Transferor authorizes the Program Agerftléofinancing or continuation statements, and adments thereto
and assignments thereof, relating to the Pool Rabkds and the Related Security and the Collectiitisrespect thereto,
which financing statements may describe the cablhtmovered thereby as “all assets of the Sellat|personal property of
the Seller” or words of similar effect.

() Reporting RequirementsThe Transferor will provide to the Agents (in fipile copies, if requested by any Agent) the follogy

() (x) as soon as available, but in any event wiB0 days after the end of each of the first tHigeal quarters of each
fiscal year of the Parent, consolidated balancetsles at the end of such fiscal quarter, andetlednsolidated statements
of income and cash flows for such fiscal quartet fm the portion of the Parent’s fiscal year tleenled, setting forth in
comparative form the figures for the correspondisgal
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guarter of the previous fiscal year and the cowadmg portion of the previous fiscal year, alr@gasonable detail and
certified either (1) in accordance with the requiests of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 oo{Bgrwise by a
Responsible Officer of the Parent as fairly preisgnthe financial condition, results of operati@m cash flows of the
Parent, in accordance with GAAP, subject only mforma adjustments and normal year-end audit &dgrsts, and except
for the absence of footnotes; and

(y) as soon as available, but in any event witliis days after the end of each fiscal year of thefRa
consolidated balance sheets as at the end of meeth year and related consolidated statementscoine and cash
flows for such fiscal year of the Parent, settiagh in comparative form the figures for the preagdiscal year, all in
reasonable detail, audited and accompanied byaxtrapd opinion of independent certified public @aatants of
nationally recognized standing;

(i) as soon as available and in any event wittdf dlays after the end of each fiscal year of threrfRaan unaudited
profit and loss statement and year-end balance shége Transferor for such fiscal year, certifledthe chief financial
officer or treasurer of the Transferor;

(iii) as soon as possible and in any event withia flays after a Responsible Officer obtains Knalgk=of an
occurrence of each Event of Termination or Incipievent of Termination, a statement of a Respoadifficer of the
Transferor setting forth details of such Event efrfiination or Incipient Event of Termination ane tiction that the
Transferor has taken and proposes to take witteotspereto;

(iv) at least 15 days prior to any change in the@ar jurisdiction of organization of the Paremty ®riginator or the
Transferor, a notice setting forth the new namjigsdiction of organization and the effective dttereof;

(v) promptly after a Responsible Officer of the figteror obtains Knowledge thereof, notice of anyé of
Termination” or “Sale Termination Date” under eitloé the Sale Agreements;

(vi) promptly after a Responsible Officer of theamsferor obtains Knowledge thereof, and in any ewéhin five
Business Days of the date such Responsible Offiosined such Knowledge, notice of (i) any litigathaving a reasonable
risk of being determined adversely and, if advgrsleltermined, having a Material Adverse Effec), iy Primary
Insolvency Event or Incipient Primary Insolvencyey, and (iii) any breach of any representationrardy or covenant
under this Agreement or any of the other Transadliocuments;

(vii) promptly after receipt thereof, copies of afitices received by the Transferor from NBCUnieé® any
Originator under the Sale Agreements; and

(viii) such other information respecting the Reediles or the condition or operations, financiabthrerwise, of the
Transferor, the Parent or any other Originatoruding, without limitation, the amount of the Defed Consideration, as the
Program Agent or any Investor Agent may from timéitne reasonably request.
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Financial statements and other documents requiree telivered pursuant to clause (i) of this $&ch.01(l) may be delivered
electronically and if so delivered, shall be deerntellave been delivered (i) to the extent such deus are included in materials otherwise
filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Comioigsvhen such filing is available to the ProgrageAt on EDGAR, or (ii) in any case, on
the date on which such documents are posted oPatents behalf on an Internet website to which the Progfagient has access and the Pe
notifies the Program Agent of such posting. If Begent provides the financial statements and atbemments required to be delivered purs
to clauses (i), (ii) and (v) of this Section 5.0 Hlectronically pursuant to the preceding sentetieeParent will provide printed versions of s
financial statements and other documents to thgrBno Agent upon the Program Agent’s request.

(m) Separatenesgi) The Transferor shall at all times maintairear more independent managers, each of whom émmoyed
by, and has at least three years of employmentriexqoe with, one or more entities that providethia ordinary course of their respective
businesses, advisory, management or placementssna issuers of securitization or structuredrfg@ainstruments, agreements or securities,
(w) is not currently and has not been during the fiears preceding the date of this Agreement ficeof director or employee of an Affiliate
the Transferor or any Other Company, (x) is notiraent or former officer or employee of the Tramefe(y) is not a stockholder of any Other
Company or any of their respective Affiliates amjlié reasonably acceptable to the Program Agent.

(if) The Transferor shall not direct or participitehe management of any of the Other Companigstations.

(iii) The Transferor shall conduct its businessrira designated office which may be located in #raesfacility as one
or more of the Other Companies. The Transferod laale stationery and other business forms sepamatethat of the
Other Companies and any other Person.

(iv) The Transferor shall at all times be adequatelpitalized in light of its contemplated business
(v) The Transferor shall at all times provide firawn operating expenses and liabilities fromoits funds.

(vi) The Transferor shall maintain its assets aaddactions separately from those of the Other Gmieg and any
other Person and reflect such assets and transadtidinancial statements separate and distioot those of the Other
Companies and any other Person and evidence ssiets ahd transactions by appropriate entries iksand records
separate and distinct from those of the Other Caonegaand any other Person. The Transferor shall its@lf out to the
public under the Transferar'own name as a legal entity separate and didtomotthe Other Companies. The Transferor ¢
not hold itself out as having agreed to pay, doeiag primarily or secondarily liable for, any afdtions of the Other
Companies or any other Person.
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(vii) The Transferor shall not maintain any joimicaunt with any Other Company or any other Persdreoome liable
as a guarantor or otherwise with respect to anyt Debontractual obligation of any Other Companyny other Person or
any other Person.

(viii) The Transferor shall not make any paymentistribution of assets with respect to any oblgabf any Other
Company or any other Person or grant any Lien gnodits assets to secure any obligation of anye®@@ompany or any
other Person.

(ix) The Transferor shall not make loans or advarareotherwise extend credit to any of the Othem@anies.

(x) The Transferor shall hold regular duly noticadetings of its Board of Directors and make andimehinutes of
such meetings.

(xi) The Transferor shall have bills of sale (an#ar instruments of assignment) and, if appropriatCC-1 financing
statements, with respect to all assets purchasetdny of the Other Companies.

(xii) The Transferor shall not engage in any tratisa with any of the Other Companies, except amjfiged by this
Agreement and as contemplated by the SCA.

(xiii) The Transferor shall comply with (and caueébe true and correct) each of the facts and gssoms contained i
paragraphs 1 - 14 on pages 8 - 10 and paragrap®8 t&n pages 20 - 23 of the opinion of Dewey LaBad P delivered
pursuant to Section 3.02(d) and designated as AGréxo this Agreement.

(n) Sale AgreementsThe Transferor will not amend, waive or modify,consent to any amendment, waiver or modificatihrany
provision of the Sale Agreements or waive, or cahgethe waiver of, the occurrence of any defanlier the Sale Agreements, without in ¢
case the prior written consent of the Program Ageudteach Investor Agent. The Transferor will perfall of its obligations under the SCA
all material respects and will enforce the Salee&gnents in accordance with their respective temadl material respects.

(o) Nature of BusinessThe Transferor will not engage in any busines&iothan the purchase or acquisition of Receivables

Related Security and Collections from the Paredtthe transactions contemplated by this Agreemeatlae other Transaction Documents.
The Transferor will not create or form any Subsgiglia

(p) Mergers, EtcThe Transferor will not merge with or into or colidate with or into, or convey, transfer, leasetirerwise
dispose of (whether in one transaction or in aeseuf transactions), all or substantially all gfassets (whether now owned or hereafter
acquired) to, or acquire all or substantially dlthee assets or capital stock or other ownershgr@st of, or enter into any joint venture or
partnership agreement with, any Person, otherdlsastontemplated by this Agreement and the SCA.
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(q) Distributions, EtcThe Transferor will not declare or make any dividg@ayment or other distribution of assets, propsritash,
rights, obligations or securities on account of emmbership interests of the Transferor, or reaumy capital to its members as such, or
purchase, retire, defease, redeem or otherwiséradgu value or make any payment in respect of meynbership interests of the Transfera
any warrants, rights or options to acquire any suembership interests, now or hereafter outstangirayided, however, that the Transferor
may declare and pay cash distributions on its meshieinterests to its members so long as (i) nerEef Termination shall then exist or
would occur as a result thereof, (ii) such distiidss are in compliance with all applicable lawlimding the limited liability company law of tl
state of Transferor’s formation, and (iii) suchtdimutions have been approved by all necessarneapdopriate limited liability company action
of the Transferor.

(r) Debt; Business Activity The Transferor will not incur any Debt, otherriteny Debt incurred pursuant to this Agreementthe
other Transaction Documents.

(s) Limited Liability Company AgreemenfThe Transferor will not amend, restate, suppleémetherwise modify its limited
liability company agreement without the prior weittconsent of the Program Agent, provitleat, except with respect to any amendment,
restatement, supplement or other modification)tthé definition of “Independent Manager” set fotttilerein, (ii) any of
Sections 4.1, 7.1, 8.1, 8.3, 8.4, 12.1, 13.1, &4 15.1 thereof and (iii) the Definitions Addendamtached thereto, the Program Agent shall not
unreasonably withhold or delay any such consent.

SECTION 5.02 Covenants of the Transferor and NB®&khsial. The Transferor covenants with respect to itsely as follows, and
NBCUniversal covenants with respect to itself aadhreTransferring Subsidiary as follov

Until the RAA Final Payment Date, and subject, &cle case, to the Program Agent’'s agreement to aiaitite confidentiality of
NBCUniversa's and the Transferor’s proprietary business infation, the Transferor and the Parent shall:

(a) upon at least ten Business Days’ prior noticg, not more than once per calendar year, permiPtbgram Agent, for the
benefit, and at the direction, of the Investor Aigeand the Co-Acquirers, to perform audits of NB@GAdrsal and the Transferring Subsidiaries
and the Transferor with respect to matters relatinpe Receivables or NBCUniversal’s or the Trarmfs and/or the Transferring
Subsidiaries’ performance and activities undenardnnection with this Agreement and the other $aation Documents at the reasonable
expense of NBCUniversal or the Transferor, as apple; providedhat, upon the occurrence and during the continrmaf@n Event of
Termination or a Servicer Default, such audits tayerformed on two Business Days’ notice and thkeadl be no limit on the number of
audits which may be performed; provideiirther, that NBCUniversal and the Transferor shall nobbkgated to pay for more than one such
audit in any calendar quarter and in excess ofGgEDfor any single audit; and

(b) upon at least two Business Days’ prior notpermit representatives or agents of the ProgrammA@ecluding, for purposes of
any inspection (but not visit), internal auditorg kxcluding any third party auditors), for the bét) and at the direction, of the
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Investor Agents and the Co-Acquirers, during norinadiness hours to (A) visit the properties of NB@Gtgrsal, the Transferor and the
Transferring Subsidiaries utilized in connectiorthithe collection, processing or servicing of trec&vables, and to discuss matters relating to
the Receivables or NBCUniversal’s, the Transferarid/or the Transferring Subsidiaries’ performaacé activities under or in connection

with this Agreement and the other Transaction Daentswith any officer, employee or internal accamts having knowledge of such matters
and (B) inspect and examine the books and recetdtng to the Receivables and make copies of bettacts from such books and records
relating to the Receivables and otherwise insgettrtformation technology systems or other dateoonputer systems of NBCUniversal, the
Transferor and the Transferring Subsidiaries. Aighsinspection shall be conducted not more thae pec calendar quarter, but there shall be
no restriction after the occurrence or during thetimuance of an Event of Termination or Servicefabilt.

(c) The Program Agent shall consult with the Ineegtgents with respect to the timing and the soofpthe audits provided for
herein, and shall promptly after the conclusiommy such audit share the information obtained dusirch audit with the Investor Agents.

SECTION 5.03 Covenant of NBCUniversaliBCUniversal hereby covenants with respect &lfisnd each Transferring Subsidiary that
NBCUniversal and each Transferring Subsidiary siadd all commercially reasonable actions necedsamlease the tax liens set forth
Schedule X as promptly as practicable.

ARTICLE VI
ADMINISTRATION AND COLLECTION OF POOL RECEIVABLES

SECTION 6.01 Designation of ServiceFhe servicing, administration and collection lué ool Receivables shall be conducted by the
Servicer so designated hereunder from time to tismil the Program Agent gives notice to the Transf of the designation of a new Servicer
in accordance with provisions of the following sente, the Parent is hereby designated as, andyhagedes to perform the duties and
obligations of, the Servicer pursuant to the tehmsof. The Program Agent, at any time upon theirweace of a Servicer Default, may, and at
the direction of the Required Banks, shall, witheaist five Business Days’ prior written noticethe Servicer ( providethat, no such notice
shall be required upon the occurrence of a Serbedault arising pursuant to the occurrence ofim&ny Insolvency Event), designate as
Servicer any Person (including itself) to succdetlRarent or any successor Servicer, if such Pafsalhconsent and agree to the terms hereof.

SECTION 6.02 Duties of Servicefa) The Servicer shall take or cause to be talesuch actions as may be necessary or advisable t
collect each Pool Receivable from time to timejrathccordance with applicable laws, rules and le@ns, with reasonable care and diligence,
and in accordance with the Credit and Collectiolicks. The Transferor, the Investor Agents, theglam Agent, the Banks and the Conduits
hereby appoint the Servicer, from time to time geated pursuant to Section 6.01, as agent for thlews the Conduits and the Banks to
enforce their respective rights and interests énRbol Receivables, the Related Security and thied@ions with respect thereto. The Servicer
will perform its duties as
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Servicer in a manner consistent with its practinesffect prior to the date of this Agreement, amdny event consistent with the requirements
of this Agreement and the other Transaction Docusmemd will not make any material change to ittesys or policies without prior written
consent of the Program Agent, such consent nag tenbeasonably withheld or delayed.

(b) The Servicer shall administer the Collectiomsiccordance with the procedures described in@e2tD4.

(c) If no Event of Termination or Incipient Everftermination shall have occurred and be continuihg Parent, while it is the
Servicer, may, in accordance with the Credit antle€Ction Policies, extend the maturity or adjust tutstanding principal balance of any
Receivable as the Parent deems appropriate to nzex@ollections thereof, or otherwise amend or ryodiher terms of any Receivable;
providedthat, the classification of any such Receivabla &efaulted Receivable shall not be affected bysarmh extension.

(d) The Servicer shall maintain and implement adshiative and operating procedures (including, aithlimitation, an ability to
recreate records evidencing Pool Receivables dattdeContracts in the event of the destructiotheforiginals thereof), and keep and
maintain all documents, books, records and otHernmation with respect to the Pool Receivables pmodide the Program Agent with
electronic data in accordance with its ordinaryimess practices, which data will be materially eotrand accurate. The Servicer shall mark the
Transferor's master data processing records evidgnice Pool Receivables with a legend, acceptabiee Program Agent, evidencing that
such Receivables have been transferred.

(e) The Servicer shall, as soon as practicableviatig receipt, turn over to the Person entitledet@®any cash collections or other
cash proceeds received with respect to Receivablesonstituting Pool Receivables. The Servicel étistruct all Obligors to remit all their
payments in respect of Receivables to a Collecticrount. If the Servicer shall receive any Collent directly, it shall immediately (and in
any event within two Business Days) deposit theestora Collection Account.

(H The Servicer shall from time to time, at thguest of the Program Agent or any Investor Agemyigh to the Program Agent &
each Investor Agent (promptly after any such refuesalculation of the amounts set aside for thadbits, the Banks, the Investor Agents
the Program Agent pursuant to Section 2.04, asateftl in the Servicer’s records.

(9) (i) On or prior to each monthly Determinatioat®, the Servicer shall prepare and forward tdPttegram Agent and each
Investor Agent a Monthly Report relating to the Bigables as of the last day of the most recentiedrSettlement Period and
Collections during such Settlement Period.

(ii) Upon the occurrence and during the continuasfcany Event of Termination, prior to 10:00 A.MNéw York City
Time) on the second Business Day of each calendakyvthe Servicer shall prepare and forward tdPtlogram Agent and
each Investor Agent a Weekly Report which shaltamninformation relating to the
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Receivables as of the close of business on th&leshess Day of the preceding calendar week.

(iii) The Servicer shall transmit Servicer Repdashe Program Agent and each Investor Agent coantly by
facsimile and by electronic mail (each an-Mail Servicer Report). Each E-Mail Servicer Report shall be (A) forreat as
the Program Agent may designate from time to time @) sent to the Program Agent and each Invésgent at an
electronic mail address designated by each of them.

(iv) On or prior to each monthly Determination Dateurring in any March, June, September or Decemid@le any
tax liens set forth on Schedule X remain outstagdine Servicer shall prepare and forward to tlogRxm Agent and each
Investor Agent a report indicating the aggregateamhdue pursuant to such tax liens.

(h) The Servicer shall maintain its books and rdsdn a manner so as to permit the daily identifdcaof all new Receivables and
all Collections of existing Receivables.

SECTION 6.03 Certain Rights of the Program Agefit any time following the occurrence and durihg tontinuance of an Event of
Termination, Servicer Default or Daily Remittanceeht:

(i) The Servicer shall promptly at the requesthaf Program Agent (which request may be made biPtbgram Agent
in its discretion and shall be made by the Proghgyant if so directed by the Required Banks), antth@texpense of the
Transferor, by use of a notification in substahtigthe form of Schedule 11.10 (each, an “ Obligoste ), notify any
Obligor (and, if applicable, the related advergisagency if such Obligor is an advertiser custornéthe transfer and
ownership of the Pool Receivables and Related 8gqursuant to the Transaction Documents anddhgtayments in
respect of the Pool Receivables be made directlygd’rogram Agent or its designee. Alternativiig, Program Agent may
itself send Obligor Notices at the expense of trensferor.

(i) Upon payment in full of all of the Pooled Rézables, the Program Agent shall, or, solely atRhegram Agent’s
option, shall authorize the Servicer to, promptifdwing (i) the request of the Transferor and T{iransferor’s execution and
delivery of the related Obligor Payment Terminatidotice (as defined below) to the Program Agent (erany event withi
one (1) Business Day following any such requesg¢cate and deliver, at Transferor's expense, aaatibstantially in the
form of Schedule 11.10-A (each, an " Obligor Paym&armination Notic€) to each Obligor that has received from the
Program Agent an Obligor Notice.

(i) At the Program Agent’s request (in its distioa or at the direction of the Required Banks)] ahthe Transferor’s
expense, the Transferor and the Servicer shalagadgmble all of the documents, instruments and o#icerds (including,
without limitation, computer tapes and disks) tieitlence or relate to the Pool Receivables andi®eBecurity, or that are
otherwise reasonably necessary or desirable teatdtie Pool Receivables, and shall make the saaikble to the Progra
Agent
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at a place selected by the Program Agent or itgydes, and (B) segregate all cash, checks and mtstenments received by
it from time to time constituting Collections of #ldReceivables in a manner acceptable to the Prodigent for the benefit
of the Co-Acquirers and, promptly upon receipt, iteati such cash, checks and instruments, dulyriselb or with duly
executed instruments of transfer, to the Programnigr its designee for the benefit of the Co-Acens.

(iv) The Transferor authorizes the Program Agenake any and all steps in the Transfesarame and on behalf of t
Transferor that are reasonably necessary or désjialthe determination of the Program Agent,dfiect amounts due
under the Pool Receivables, including, without fation, endorsing the Transferor's name on cheokisagher instruments
representing Collections of Pool Receivables aridreimg the Pool Receivables and the Related Stycuri

SECTION 6.04 Rights and Remedigg) If the Servicer fails to perform any of itsligations under this Agreement, the Program Agent
may (but shall not be required to) itself perfooncause performance of, such obligation; and togfam Agent’s costs and expenses incurred
in connection therewith shall be payable by thesi8er.

(b) The Transferor and the Servicer shall perfdmgirtrespective obligations under the Contractteel to the Pool Receivables to
the same extent as if such Receivables had nottbemesferred and the exercise by the Program Agetiehalf of the Investor Agents, the
Conduits and the Banks of their rights under thige®ement shall not release the Servicer or thesfeaor from any of their duties or
obligations with respect to any Pool Receivableetated Contracts. None of the Program Agentjriiestor Agents, the Conduits or the
Banks shall have any obligation or liability withspect to any Pool Receivables or related Contmactsshall any of them be obligated to
perform the obligations of the Transferor thereunde

SECTION 6.05 Further Actions Evidencing AcquisiorThe Servicer agrees from time to time, at itsesge, to, and to cause the
Originators to, promptly execute and deliver aitffier instruments and documents, and to take ghédu actions that the Program Agent or any
Investor Agent may reasonably request as neceesagsirable, to perfect, protect or more fullydmrice the Receivable Assets acquired
hereunder, or to enable the Conduits, the Banksinbestor Agents or the Program Agent to exeraiskenforce their respective rights and
remedies hereunder. Without limiting the foregoitigg Servicer will, and will cause the Originattws(i) upon the request of the Program
Agent or any Investor Agent, execute and file sfiilincing or continuation statements, or amendmieieto, and such other instruments and
documents that the Program Agent or any Invest@nAgiay reasonably request, to perfect, proteevialence the transfer of such Receivable
Assets; and (ii) mark its master data processiogros evidencing the Pool Receivables with a legandencing that such Pool Receivables
have been transferred in accordance with this Agest. NBCUniversal hereby authorizes the Transfanolthe Program Agent to file
financing statements with respect to the SCA amjiexd by the UCC.

SECTION 6.06 Change in Credit and Collection Pebcind Business; Sale Agreemer({es) NBCUniversal shall not, in its capacity as
Servicer, and shall not, and shall cause the @iigiinators not to, in its capacity as an Origimatod the Parent of the other
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Transferring Subsidiaries, without the prior writteonsent of the Program Agent and the Requiredk®&auch consent not to be unreasonably
withheld or delayed, make any change in the Ceettit Collection Policies which would adversely affihe value or collectibility of the Pool
Receivables or the rights of Program Agent or aoyAcquirer in any material respect. In the event the Servicer or any Originator makes
any change to the Credit and Collection PolicieBCNniversal shall, contemporaneously with such gleaprovide the Program Agent and
each Investor Agent with the updated Credit ande€tbn Policies and a summary of all material aes NBCUniversal will not, and will
cause each Transferring Subsidiary not to, makechayge in the character of its business which g@hdaould impair, individually or in the
aggregate, the value, collectibility, validity arferceability of any Receivable or otherwise haudjvidually or in the aggregate, a Material
Adverse Effect.

(b) NBCUniversal will not amend, waive or modify, @nsent to any amendment, waiver or modificatirany provision of the
Sale Agreements or waive, or consent to the waifieghe occurrence of any default under the Subeidbale and Purchase Agreement, wit
in each case the prior written consent of the RnogAgent, which consent shall only be provided whign consent of each Investor Agent.
NBCUniversal will perform all of its obligations der the Sale Agreements in all material respealsadt enforce the Subsidiary Sale a
Purchase Agreement in accordance with its ternadl imaterial respects.

SECTION 6.07 Indemnities by the Servic&Vithout limiting any other rights that the Progr&gent, any Investor Agent, any Conduit,
any Bank or any of their respective Affiliates oembers or any of their respective officers, direstemployees or advisors (each, a “ Special
Indemnified Party) may have hereunder or under applicable law, ardfisideration of its appointment as Servicer, teeviSer hereby agre
to indemnify each Special Indemnified Party frond against any and all Indemnified Amounts (allle# foregoing being collectively referred
to as “ Special Indemnified Amouritsarising out of or resulting from any of the folling (excluding, however, (a) recourse for Recelies
which are not collected, not paid or uncollectibfeaccount of the applicable Obligor’s insolvertzgnkruptcy or financial inability to pay,

(b) Special Indemnified Amounts resulting from teed faith, gross negligence or willful miscondunttbe part of any Special Indemnified
Party, and (c) income, franchise or branch praéites of, or taxes imposed under FATCA on, any @Bpememnified Party, and without
duplication of the compensation, payment or reirabarent obligations of the Transferor set forthéct®n 2.04(e):

(i) the characterization in any periodic reporotrer written statement of any Receivable as agilité Receivable or
as included in the Net Pool Balance which, as efdhte of such periodic report or other statememipt an Eligible
Receivable or should not be included in the Netl Batance;

(il) any breach by Servicer of any of its covenantshe material inaccuracy of any representatairthe Servicer;
(iii) commingling of Collections of Pool Receivabklat any time by the Servicer with other funds;
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(iv) any claim brought by any person other tharAgent or a Co-Acquirer arising from any activity the Servicer or
its sub-servicers in servicing, administering diemiing any Receivable, except to the extent theviSer or its sub-servicers
are acting at the direction of the Program Agemy, lavestor Agent or any Co-Acquirer; or

(v) the occurrence of any transfer and assignmieReceivable Assets by the Transferor or any Chpaigment
hereunder on any date when the Total Investmemesiscthe Total Investment Limit (including aftevigg effect to such
transfer and assignment or Capital Investment).

ARTICLE VII
EVENTSOF TERMINATION

SECTION 7.01 Events of Terminatiof any of the following events (“ Events of Temation”) shall occur and be continuing:

(a) NBCUniversal, Servicer or Transferor fails taka any payment to be made by it pursuant to tgieément within five
Business Days (or, with respect to any repaymeiibtdl Investment, three Business Days) of the ddien due; or

(b) Servicer fails to (x) deliver any Servicer Repaithin five Business Days of the due date, grqtherwise perform its duties and
obligations as Servicer under the terms of the aation Documents in any material respect (omeéoeixtent such obligations are already
qualified by a materiality standard, in any respatgr taking into account such standard) and $aitire (under this clause (y)) remains
unremedied for ten Business Days following notit&ture, unless the non-compliance is capableeafedy and the Servicer is diligently
pursuing the cure thereof, in which case suchtifinall remain unremedied for thirty days; or

(c) NBCuUniversal or Transferor shall fail to perfoor observe any term, covenant, or agreement io@utén this Agreement or a
other Transaction Document (other than as refaoéa Section 7.01(a)) and such failure remaingeomadied for ten Business Days following
notice of such failure from the Program Agent, &myestor Agent or any Co-Acquirer, unless the nompliance is capable of remedy and
NBCUniversal or Transferor is diligently pursuirdgetcure thereof, in which case such failure steaiain unremedied for thirty days;

(d) Any representation or warranty made by NBCUrseéor Transferor regarding the inclusion of amc&vable as an Eligible
Receivable and/or in the Net Pool Balance shathlse or inaccurate in any respect, or any othgresentation or warranty made by
NBCUniversal or Transferor in connection with tli\greement or any other Transaction Document sheafllse or inaccurate in a matel
respect, and such condition is not remedied wiB@irlays after notice or knowledge thereof, exdest the failure of a Receivable included in
the Net Pool Balance to be an Eligible Receivabl® de properly includible in the Net Pool Balameethe date of acquisition shall not be an
Event of Termination, providetthat, Transferor satisfies its compensation, payraereimbursement obligations with respect to such
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Receivable as set forth in Section 2.04(e) in ataoce with the terms of such Section 2.04(e); or

(e) The Program Agent ceases to have a valid, gtedefirst priority security interest in the Pd&&ceivables or any of the other
collateral referred to in Section 2.11, except assalt of any action of any Co-Acquirer or Agestcept that the failure of Program Agent to
have such a security interest in a particular RedBé as a result of its failure to be an EligiBeceivable shall not be an Event of Termination,
providedthat, Transferor satisfies its compensation, payroereimbursement obligations with respect to sReleivable as set forth in
Section 2.04(e) in accordance with the terms ofi Srction 2.04(e); or

(H NBCUniversal is in default after the expiratiohapplicable grace periods on any indebtednassdisowed money in excess of
$200,000,000 or any guaranty of such indebtedrmedshee effect of the foregoing is to result in sumttebtedness becoming due prior to its
stated maturity; or

(9) A final non-appealable judgment against Tramsfes entered for the payment of money (whichdseovered by insurance) in
an aggregate amount in excess of $25,000, or amymametary final judgment is entered against Tramsfwhich has, in the aggregate, a
Material Adverse Effect if, in each case, such judgt remains unsatisfied without procurement dbgt ef execution for 30 calendar days ¢
the date of entry of such judgment; or

(h) A final non-appealable judgment against NBClénsal is entered for the payment of money (whialoiscovered by insurance)
in an aggregate amount in excess of $200,000,0Ghyonon-monetary final judgment is entered ag&BCUniversal which has, in the
aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect if, in eackecauch judgment remains unsatisfied without peroent of a stay of execution for 30
calendar days after the date of entry of such juelgnor

(i) Transferor shall cease to be wholly owned byQBiiversal, or a Change of Control of NBCUniversiall occur, unless
approved in advance by all Agents; or

() A Primary Insolvency Event occurs; or
(k) NBCUniversal shall cease to own any bank actdesignated for the receipt of Collections; or

() As of the last day of any Settlement Period thoeither (i) the Three-Month Default Ratio shatceed 3.00% or (ii) the Three-
Month Dilution Ratio shall exceed 4.00% or (iiietihree-Month Loss-to-Liquidation Ratio shall ext®e50%; or

(m) As of the last day of any Settlement Period,dbgregate outstanding Total Investment exceed§dtal Investment Limit, and
such excess continues after giving effect to tis&ritdiution of Collections on the immediately follmg Settlement Date and continues for three
Business Days;
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then, and in any such event, any or all of theofeihg actions may be taken by notice to the Trawsféx) the Program Agent may, with the
consent of the Required Banks, and shall, at treztion of the Required Banks, declare the Progkamortization Date to have occurred, and
(y) to the extent such event also constitutes &iGarDefault, without limiting any right under thAgreement to replace the Servicer, the
Program Agent may in its discretion, and shalthatdirection of the Required Banks, designateterd®erson to succeed the Parent as the
Servicer; provided that, automatically upon the occurrence of amgnéywithout any requirement for the passage oé timthe giving of

notice) described in paragraph (j) of this Seciidiil, the Program Amortization Date shall occue, Blarent (if it is then serving as the Servi
shall cease to be the Servicer, and the ProgramtAgets designee shall become the Servicer. Wpgnsuch declaration or designation or
upon such automatic termination, the Conduits Baeks and the Program Agent shall have, in additiahe rights and remedies which they
may have under this Agreement, all other rightsr@ndedies provided after default under the UCCardkr other applicable law, which rights
and remedies shall be cumulative.

ARTICLE VIII
THE PROGRAM AGENT

SECTION 8.01 Authorization and ActiarEach Conduit and each Bank hereby appoints atimbazes the Program Agent to take such
action as agent on its behalf and to exercise paalers under this Agreement and the other Trarmaftbcuments as are delegated to the
Program Agent by the terms hereof or thereof, tugyetvith such powers as are reasonably incideiméakto. The Program Agent reserves the
right, in its sole discretion (subject to Sectidn(l), to agree to any amendment, modification @iver of the provisions of this Agreement or
any instrument or document delivered pursuant beggtd also to exercise any rights and remedigtabl@under this Agreement and the of
Transaction Documents or pursuant to applicable Fswo any matters not expressly provided fortig Agreement or the other Transaction
Documents (including, without limitation, enforcem@f this Agreement or the other Transaction Doents), the Program Agent shall not be
required to exercise any discretion or take anipagcbut shall be required to act or to refraimiracting (and shall be fully protected in so
acting or refraining from acting) upon the instians of the Required Banks and such instructioadl sle binding upon all Co-Acquirers;
provided, however, that the Program Agent shall not be requiredke tany action which exposes the Program Agengetsgmal liability or
which is contrary to this Agreement, the other Bation Documents or applicable law.

SECTION 8.02 Program AgéestReliance, Etd\either the Program Agent nor any of its directofficers, agents or employees shall be
liable to any Investor Agent, Conduit or Bank foyaaction taken or omitted to be taken by it omthes Program Agent under or in connection
with this Agreement (including, without limitatiothe Program Agent’s servicing, administering diemting Pool Receivables as Servicer) or
any other Transaction Document, except for itheirtown gross negligence or willful misconduct.tigut limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Program Agent: (a) may, at its owpense, except to the extent such expense is amsemwf the Transferor pursuant to
Section 11.04, consult with legal counsel (inclgddounsel for any Investor Agent, Co-Acquirer, Tmansferor, the Parent, any other
Originator and the Servicer), independent certifieblic accountants and other experts
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selected by it and shall not be liable for anyattaken or omitted to be taken in good faith iy iiccordance with the advice of such counsel,
accountants or experts; (b) makes no warrantypresentation to any Investor Agent, Conduit or Bémkether written or oral) and shall not
be responsible to any Investor Agent, Conduit ankBfar any statements, warranties or represent@ij@hether written or oral) made in or in
connection with this Agreement or any other TratisadDocument; (c) shall not have any duty to aséeror to inquire as to the performance
or observance of any of the terms, covenants aditions of this Agreement or any other TransacBmtument on the part of the Transferor,
the Parent, any other Originator or the Servicananspect the property (including the books agxbrds) of the Transferor, the Parent, any
other Originator or the Servicer; (d) shall notrbsponsible to any Investor Agent, Conduit or Bimikkhe due execution, legality, validity,
enforceability, genuineness, sufficiency or val@ighes Agreement or any other Transaction Docuneeretny other instrument or document
furnished pursuant hereto or thereto; and (e) sihalir no liability under or in respect of this A&gment or any other Transaction Document by
acting upon any notice (including notice by telepd) consent, certificate or other instrument dtimg (which may be by e-mail, telecopier or
telex) believed by it to be genuine and signedeot by the proper party or parties.

SECTION 8.03 Program Agent and Affiliate®8Vith respect to any Receivable Interest or irsisréherein held by it as a Related Bank
Program Agent shall have the same rights and powmtsr this Agreement as any Bank in such capacitymay exercise the same as thou
were not the Program Agent. The Program Agent agcbéits Affiliates may generally engage in anndiof business with the Transferor, any
Originator, the Servicer or any Obligors, any dfithrespective Affiliates and any Person who maydsiness with or own securities of the
Transferor, any Originator, the Servicer or anyi@dyl or any of their respective Affiliates, all ishe Program Agent were not the Program
Agent and without any duty to account thereforrig €onduits or Banks.

SECTION 8.04 Indemnification of Program Agetifach Bank agrees to indemnify the Program Agertihge extent not reimbursed by
the Transferor, the Parent or any other Originatatpbly according to the respective Percentageidfi Bank, from and against any and all
liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, pemgléetions, judgments, suits, costs, expensesudimg, without limitation, expenses incurred
pursuant to Section 8.02(a)) or disbursements pkard or nature whatsoever which may be imposedranurred by, or asserted against the
Program Agent (acting solely in its capacity asgPam Agent and not as a Bank hereunder) in anyrelaying to or arising out of this
Agreement or any other Transaction Document oraantipn taken or omitted by the Program Agent urnldisrAgreement or any other
Transaction Document, providéitat, no Bank shall be liable for any portion oflsuiabilities, obligations, losses, damages, p&slactions,
judgments, suits, costs, expenses or disbursementiing from the Program Age's gross negligence or willful misconduct.

SECTION 8.05 Delegation of Dutie§'he Program Agent may execute any of its dutiesugh agents or attorneys-in-fact and shall be
entitled to advice of counsel concerning all matgggrtaining to such duties. The Program Agent slwdlbe responsible for the negligence or
misconduct of any agents or attorneys-in-fact seteby it with reasonable care.

SECTION 8.06 Action or Inaction by Program Agerts between the Program Agent, the Conduits, tekB and the Investor Agents,
the Program Agent shall in all cases be
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fully justified in failing or refusing to take acth under any Transaction Document unless it shiatlrfeceive such advice or concurrence of the
Investor Agents and assurance of its indemnificaltip the Banks, as it deems appropriate. The Pnodwgent shall in all cases be fully
protected in acting, or in refraining from actingpder this Agreement or any other Transaction Dantrin accordance with a request or at the
direction of the Investor Agents and such requeslirection and any action taken or failure to matsuant thereto shall be binding upon all
Investor Agents, Conduits and Banks.

SECTION 8.07 Notice of Events of Terminatiomhe Program Agent shall not be deemed to have/lentge or notice of the occurrence
of any Incipient Event of Termination or of any BEtef Termination unless the Program Agent hasivedenotice from any Investor Agent,
Conduit, Bank, the Servicer, any Originator or Tmansferor stating that an Incipient Event of Teration or Event of Termination has
occurred hereunder and describing such IncipieehEsf Termination or Event of Termination. If tReogram Agent receives such a notice, it
shall promptly give notice thereof to each Inveggent, whereupon each Investor Agent shall proyngitle notice thereof to its respective
Co-Acquirers. The Program Agent shall take sucloaaoncerning an Incipient Event of TerminatioraorEvent of Termination as may be
directed by the Required Banks (subject to thergihavisions of this Article VIII), but until the®gram Agent receives such directions, the
Program Agent may (but shall not be obligateda&@tsuch action, or refrain from taking such actasithe Program Agent deems advisable
and in the best interests of the Conduits and Banks

SECTION 8.08 NorReliance on Program Agent and Other Partieach Investor Agent, Conduit and Bank expressknawledges that
neither the Program Agent, any of its Affiliates rmmy of their respective directors, officers, ager employees has made any representations
or warranties to it and that no act by the Progfayant hereafter taken, including any review of difiirs of the Transferor, the Parent or any
other Originator, shall be deemed to constituterapyesentation or warranty by the Program AgeathEConduit and Bank represents and
warrants to the Program Agent that, independemitivaithout reliance upon the Program Agent, anigsofffiliates, any Investor Agent
(except to the extent otherwise agreed in writiagMeen Co-Acquirer and its Investor Agent) or atheo Conduit or Bank and based on such
documents and information as it has deemed apptepit has made and will continue to make its eppraisal of, and investigation into, the
business, operations, property, prospects, finhaoi other conditions and creditworthiness ofthensferor, the Parent and the other
Originators, and the Receivable Assets and its @eaision to enter into this Agreement and to takeymit, action under this Agreement or .
other Transaction Document. Except for items exglyegquired to be delivered under this Agreemerarny other Transaction Document by
the Program Agent to any Investor Agent, ConduBank, the Program Agent shall not have any dutyesponsibility to provide any Investor
Agent, Conduit or Bank with any information condamthe Transferor, the Parent or any other Originar any of their Affiliates that comes
into the possession of the Program Agent or antsdairectors, officers, agents, employees, attgsrin-fact or Affiliates.

SECTION 8.09 Successor Program Agefihe Program Agent may, upon at least thirty (89)s’ notice to the Transferor and each
Investor Agent, resign as Program Agent. Such nasign shall not become effective until a succeagent is appointed by the Investor Age
(with the approval of the Transferor, which appiatall not be unreasonably withheld
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and shall not be required if an Event of Terminatias occurred and is continuing) and has acceyigll appointment. Upon such acceptance
of its appointment as Program Agent hereunder fiycaessor Program Agent, such successor Progrant slgall succeed to and become
vested with all the rights and duties of the regirProgram Agent, and the retiring Program Ageatldie discharged from its duties and
obligations under the Transaction Documents. Adter retiring Program Agent’s resignation hereunttes,provisions of this Article VIII and
Section 6.07 and Article X shall inure to its béha$ to any actions taken or omitted to be takeit thile it was the Program Agent.

SECTION 8.10 Reports and Noticeshe Program Agent hereby agrees to provide eaastor Agent with copies of all material notic
reports and other documents provided to the Prodtgemt by the Transferor or the Servicer hereurjdirer than any notices received by the
Program Agent referred to in any of the definitiaig\ssignee Rate, Conduit Rate or Fixed Periodgkvhare not otherwise required to be
provided by the Transferor or the Servicer diretdlyhe Investor Agents in accordance with the sehereof.

ARTICLE IX
THE INVESTOR AGENTS

SECTION 9.01 Authorization and ActiorEach Conduit and each Bank which belongs todngesGroup hereby appoints and authorizes
the Investor Agent for such Group to take suclpactis agent on its behalf and to exercise such qgoweler this Agreement and the other
Transaction Documents as are delegated to sucltb&gent by the terms hereof and thereof, togetlidn such powers as are reasonably
incidental thereto. No Investor Agent shall havg duaties other than those expressly set forthéntansaction Documents, and no implied
obligations or liabilities shall be read into angaiisaction Document, or otherwise exist, againgtiavestor Agent. No Investor Agent
assumes, nor shall it be deemed to have assumedphgation to, or relationship of trust or ageneiyh, the Transferor or any Originator.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreementoy other Transaction Document, in no event simglllavestor Agent ever be required
take any action which exposes such Investor Agepetsonal liability or which is contrary to anypision of any Transaction Document or
applicable law.

SECTION 9.02 Investor Agers Reliance, EtdNo Investor Agent or any of its directors, officeagients or employees shall be liable to
the Conduits and Banks in its Group for any actaken or omitted to be taken by it or them as aedtor Agent under or in connection with
this Agreement or the other Transaction Documehtsith the consent or at the request or directbthe Conduits and Banks in its Group or
(i) in the absence of its or their own gross ngeftice or willful misconduct. Without limiting theegerality of the foregoing, an Investor Agent:
(a) may consult with legal counsel (including ccelrfer the Program Agent), independent certifieBlpuaccountants and other experts
selected by it and shall not be liable for anyattaken or omitted to be taken in good faith by iiccordance with the advice of such counsel,
accountants or experts; (b) makes no warrantypresentation to any Conduit or Bank (whether writte oral) and shall not be responsible to
any Conduit or Bank for any statements, warrardragpresentations (whether written or oral) maderiin connection with this Agreement or
any other Transaction Document; (c) shall not herwe duty to ascertain or to
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inquire as to the performance or observance ofoditlye terms, covenants or conditions of this Agreet or any other Transaction Document
on the part of the Transferor, any Originator oy ather Person or to inspect the property (inclgahre books and records) of the Transferor,
any Originator or the Servicer; (d) shall not bgpensible to any Conduit or any Bank for the dueceton, legality, validity, enforceability,
genuineness, sufficiency or value of this Agreemany other Transaction Documents or any otherunstnt or document furnished pursuant
hereto; and (e) shall incur no liability under oréspect of this Agreement or any other Transadliocument by acting upon any notice
(including notice by telephone), consent, certifécar other instrument or writing (which may betbiecopier) believed by it to be genuine and
signed or sent by the proper party or parties.

SECTION 9.03 Investor Agent and Affiliate§Vith respect to any Receivable Interest or irgsréherein held by it, each Investor Agent
shall have the same rights and powers under thisekgent as any Bank and may exercise the sameuwgttlit were not an Investor Agent.
Each Investor Agent and any of its Affiliates magngrally engage in any kind of business with trensferor, any Originator, the Servicer or
any Obligors, any of their respective Affiliatesdaany Person who may do business with or own gesiof the Transferor, any Originator,
Servicer or any Obligor or any of their respecti\féliates, all as if such Investor Agent were raot Investor Agent and without any duty to
account therefor to any Conduits or Banks.

SECTION 9.04 Indemnification of Investor AgentSach Bank in any Group agrees to indemnify tlvestor Agent for such Group (to
the extent not reimbursed by the Transferor or@riginator), ratably according to the proportiontloé Percentage of such Bank to the
aggregate Percentages of all Banks in such Grooip, &nd against any and all liabilities, obligatiplosses, damages, penalties, actions,
judgments, suits, costs, expenses or disburserokatsy kind or nature whatsoever which may be ineplosn, incurred by, or asserted aga
such Investor Agent in any way relating to or agsout of this Agreement or any other Transacti@cDnent or any action taken or omittec
such Investor Agent under this Agreement or angoilransaction Document, provid#tat, no Bank shall be liable for any portion oflsu
liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, pemgléetions, judgments, suits, costs, expensesbuidiements resulting from such Investor
Agent’s gross negligence or willful misconduct.

SECTION 9.05 Delegation of Dutie€ach Investor Agent may execute any of its dutiesugh agents or attorneys-in-fact and shall be
entitled to advice of counsel concerning all matggertaining to such duties. No Investor Agentldbmkesponsible for the negligence or
misconduct of any agents or attorneys-in-fact seteby it with reasonable care.

SECTION 9.06 Action or Inaction by Investor Agem{s among the Program Agent, the Conduits, thekBaand the Investor Agents,
each Investor Agent shall in all cases be fullyifiegl in failing or refusing to take action undamy Transaction Document unless it shall first
receive such advice or concurrence of the CondmnitsBanks in its Group and assurance of its indiication by the Banks in its Group, as it
deems appropriate. Each Investor Agent shall inadks be fully protected in acting, or in refragnfrom acting, under this Agreement or any
other Transaction Document in accordance with agsgor at the
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direction of the Conduits and Banks in its Groupd auch request or direction and any action takdailoire to act pursuant thereto shall be
binding upon all Conduits and Banks in its Group.

SECTION 9.07 Notice of Events of TerminatioNo Investor Agent shall be deemed to have knogéeat notice of the occurrence of
any Incipient Event of Termination or of any EveffTermination unless such Investor Agent has xetknotice from the Program Agent, any
other Investor Agent, any Conduit or Bank, the 8enmy any Originator or the Transferor stating thatincipient Event of Termination or Eve
of Termination has occurred hereunder and desgritirch Incipient Event of Termination or Event efihination. If an Investor Agent
receives such a notice, it shall promptly give eethereof to the Conduits and Banks in its Graupta the Program Agent (but only if such
notice received by such Investor Agent was not bgrihe Program Agent). The Investor Agent sh&etsuch action concerning an Incipient
Event of Termination or an Event of Terminatiomaey be directed by the Conduits and Banks in isu@r(subject to the other provisions of
this Article 1X), but until such Investor Agent iges such directions, such Investor Agent may ghatl not be obligated to) take such action,
or refrain from taking such action, as such Investgent deems advisable and in the best interésteedConduits and Banks in its Group.

SECTION 9.08 NorReliance on Investor Agent and Other PartiEgcept to the extent otherwise agreed to in mgitietween a Conduit
and its Investor Agent, each Conduit and Bank ingiime Group expressly acknowledges that neithdntiestor Agent for its Group, any of
its Affiliates nor any of such Investor Agent’s Affiliate’s directors, officers, agents or emplogdeas made any representations or warranties
to it and that no act by such Investor Agent heezabken, including any review of the affairs loé fTransferor or any Originator, shall be
deemed to constitute any representation or wartanguch Investor Agent. Except to the extent ati agreed to in writing between a
Conduit and its Investor Agent, each Conduit andkBa the same Group represents and warrants tm#estor Agent for such Group that,
independently and without reliance upon such lrare&gent, any of its Affiliates, any other Investhgent, the Program Agent or any other
Conduit or Bank and based on such documents aodnation as it has deemed appropriate, it has raadevill continue to make its own
appraisal of and investigation into the businepsgrations, property, prospects, financial and otloeditions and creditworthiness of the
Transferor, any Originator and the Receivable Asaatl its own decision to enter into this Agreenzat to take, or omit to take, action under
this Agreement or any other Transaction Documexdteft for items expressly required to be delivarader this Agreement or any other
Transaction Document by an Investor Agent to angdtiit or Bank in its Group, no Investor Agent shelve any duty or responsibility to
provide any Conduit or Bank in its Group with anformation concerning the Transferor, any Originatoany of their Affiliates that comes
into the possession of such Investor Agent or dntgalirectors, officers, agents, employees, attgs-in-fact or Affiliates.

SECTION 9.09 Successor Investor AgeAny Investor Agent may, upon at least thirty (8@ys’ notice to the Program Agent, the
Transferor and the Conduit and Banks in its Groepign as Investor Agent for its Group. Such regiigm shall not become effective until a
successor investor agent is appointed by the Cendnd Banks in such Group and has accepted spdindment. Upon such acceptance of its
appointment as Investor Agent for such Group heteuhy a successor Investor Agent, such succesgestor Agent shall succeed to and
become vested with all the rights and duties ofrétiging Investor Agent, and the retiring
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Investor Agent shall be discharged from its dugied obligations under the Transaction DocumentrAdny retiring Investor Agent’s
resignation hereunder, the provisions of this AetiX and Section 6.07 and Article X shall inuret®benefit as to any actions taken or omi
to be taken by it while it was an Investor Agent.

SECTION 9.10 Reliance on Investor Agetinless otherwise advised in writing by an Invegtgent or by any Conduit or Bank in such
Investor Agent’s Group, each party to this Agreetmeay assume that (i) such Investor Agent is adiinghe benefit and on behalf of each of
the Conduits and Banks in its Group, as well agHerbenefit of each assignee or other transfeoee &ny such Person, and (ii) each action
taken by such Investor Agent has been duly autbdrand approved by all necessary action on theopéine Conduits and Banks in its Group.

ARTICLE X
INDEMNIFICATION

SECTION 10.01 Indemnities by the Transferd¥ithout limiting any other rights that the Progr&gent, the Investor Agents, the
Conduits, the Banks or any of their respective lfsfies or members or any of their respective officdirectors, employees or advisors (each,
an “ Indemnified Party) may have hereunder or under applicable law Titamsferor hereby agrees to indemnify each IndgathRarty from
and against any and all Indemnified Amounts arisingof or resulting from any of the following (dding, however, (a) recourse for
Receivables which are not collected, not paid @ollactible on account of the insolvency, bankrypic financial inability to pay of the
applicable Obligor, (b) Indemnified Amounts resugtifrom the bad faith, gross negligence or wilthisconduct on the part of such
Indemnified Party, and (c) income, franchise arahbh profits taxes of, or taxes imposed under FATDAany Indemnified Party, and withs
duplication of the compensation, payment or reirabarent obligations of the Transferor set forthéctn 2.04(e)):

(i) the characterization in any Servicer Reporbitrer written statement made by or on behalf offtansferor of any
Receivable as an Eligible Receivable or as includede Net Pool Balance which, as of the dateushsServicer Report or
other statement, is not an Eligible Receivablehmutd not be included in the Net Pool Balance;

(ii) any representation or warranty or statemendenar deemed made by the Transferor (or any afffitsers) under or
in connection with this Agreement or any of theastfiransaction Documents which shall have beerriacbin any materie
respect when made;

(iii) the failure by the Transferor to comply wieimy applicable law, rule or regulation with respecany Pool
Receivable or the related Contract; or the faibfrany Pool Receivable or the related Contracbtdf@m to any such
applicable law, rule or regulation;
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(iv) the failure to vest in the Program Agent, foe benefit of the Conduits or the Banks, as ttse caay be, (a) a
perfected security or ownership interest in thedRebles in, or purporting to be in, the Receivaliteol and the Related
Security and Collections in respect thereof, orperfected security interest as provided in $aill, in each case free
and clear of any Lien;

(v) the failure to have filed, or any delay inriij, financing statements or other similar instruteem documents under
the UCC of any applicable jurisdiction or other kggble laws with respect to any Receivables irpunporting to be in, the
Receivables Pool and the Related Security and €ultes in respect thereof, whether at the timenyfacquisition or Capiti
Payment or at any subsequent time;

(vi) any failure of the Transferor to perform itstiés or obligations in accordance with the prauisi hereof or to
perform its duties or obligations under the Conac

(vii) any products liability or other claim arisirayt of or in connection with merchandise, insueaacservices which
are the subject of any Contract;

(viii) the commingling of Collections of Pool Regables at any time with other funds;

(ix) any investigation, litigation or proceedingstituted by any Person other than an Agent or éCGmuiirer related to
this Agreement or the use of proceeds of acquistar Capital Payments or the Receivable Asséts mspect of any
Receivable or Related Security or Contract (inalgdiwithout limitation, in connection with the peagtion of a defense or
appearing as a third party witness in connectienetvith and regardless of whether such investigatitigation or
proceeding is brought by the Transferor, an IndéethiParty or any other Person or an IndemnifiedyFa otherwise a
party thereto);

(x) any failure of the Transferor to pay or makeguhte provision for the payment of all taxes, sssents and other
governmental charges;

(xi) the occurrence of any transfer and assignroéReceivable Assets by the Transferor or any @apiayment
hereunder on any date when the Total Investmemegiscthe Total Investment Limit (including aftevigg effect to such
transfer and assignment or Capital Investment); or

(xii) any obligation of such Indemnified Party thata Bank to indemnify the Program Agent pursuargection 8.04
(to the extent the Program Agent is not reimbutsethe Transferor, the Parent or any other Origindiut only to the exte
that the Transferor otherwise has an obligatioimdemnify the Program Agent pursuant to Sectio®1()-(xi) in respect of
the obligation indemnified by a Bank pursuant tat®& 8.04, or the Transferor, Parent or any ofeginator otherwise he
an obligation to pay or reimburse the Program Ageich amount pursuant to a Transaction Document).
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ARTICLE XI
MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 11.01 Amendments, Etdo amendment or waiver of any provision of this égment or consent to any departure by the
Transferor or the Parent (as Servicer or othervitsgnefrom shall be effective unless in a writingned by the Program Agent and the Reqt
Banks (and, in the case of any amendment, alsedigy the Transferor and the Parent; provideowever, that the signatures of the
Transferor and the Parent shall not be requirethi®effectiveness of any amendment which modifiesepresentations, warranties, coven
or responsibilities of the Servicer at any time wliige Servicer is not the Parent or an Affiliatedref Parent or a successor Servicer is
designated by the Program Agent pursuant to Se6tiah, and then such amendment, waiver or consaiittse effective only in the specific
instance and for the specific purpose for whickegivprovided however, that (x) no amendment, waiver or consent shalkss in writing and
signed by the Servicer in addition to the Progragert, affect the rights or duties of the Serviaeder this Agreement and (y) no amendment,
waiver or consent shall affect the rights or dutiany Investor Agent under this Agreement, uniessriting and signed by such Investor
Agent in addition to the Program Agent; and prodid@&irther, the parties shall not:

(a) without the prior written consent of each Bank,

(i) amend the definitions of Eligible ReceivablegfBulted Receivable or increase the then existimgc€ntration Limit
Percentages_(_providehat the Program Agent and the Investor Agents estgblish Special Concentration Limit
Percentages for Obligors pursuant to Schedule V1) o

(i) amend, modify or waive any provision of thig#eement in any way which would

(A) reduce the amount of Investment or Yield tisgpayable on account of any Receivable Interedelay any
scheduled date for payment thereof or

(B) impair any rights expressly granted to an asségor participant under the Agreement or

(C) reduce fees payable by the Transferor to thk8ahich relate to payments to Banks, or delaydtites on
which such fees are payable or

(D) modify any provisions relating to the calcutetiof Total Reserves or any component thereof o eeduce
or increase the amount of Total Reserves or anypooent thereof or

(i) agree to a different Assignee Rate pursuarthe final proviso in the definition of AssigneatR in the Agreement
or
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(iv) amend or waive the Event of Termination ddsediin Section 7.01(j) or the definition of “Inselwcy Event” or
“Primary Insolvency Event” or

(v) amend this Agreement to extend the Program Aimadion Date or

(vi) amend the definitions of Default Ratio, Diloi Ratio, Loss-to-Liquidation Ratio, Net Pool BalanThree-Month
Default Ratio, Three-Month Dilution Ratio or Thr&enth Loss-to-Liquidation Ratio, or

(vii) amend the Events of Termination to incredsemaximum permitted Three-Month Default Ratio,&éiMonth
Dilution Ratio or Three-Month Loss-to-Liquidatioraffo, or

(viii) waive violations of the Three-Month Defaltatio, Three-Month Dilution Ratio or Three-Monthdssto-
Liquidation Ratio or

(ix) increase the Facility Limit or
(b) increase the Committed Acquisition Limit of aBgnk without the prior written consent of such Ban

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Sectidh01, Schedules | and IV hereto may be amendaddardance with the procedures

forth in Sections 5.01(g) and 5.01(b), respectivily failure on the part of the Conduits, the Bartke Investor Agents or the Program Agent
to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any rfiggrteunder shall operate as a waiver thereof; radt ahy single or partial exercise of any right
hereunder preclude any other or further exercigeetsf or the exercise of any other right.

SECTION 11.02 Notices, Etéll notices and other communications hereunderl shaless otherwise stated herein, be in writingiQi
shall include facsimile communication) and faxedlelivered, to each party hereto, at its addrestogd on Schedule 11l hereto (or, in the ci
of any Co-Acquirer, to the Investor Agent for su@b-Acquirer’'s Group at its address set forth one8ictte 111) or at such other address as shall
be designated by such party in a written noticthéoother parties hereto. Notices and communicstiignfacsimile shall be effective when sent
(and shall be followed by hard copy sent by regmiail), and notices and communications sent byratiesans shall be effective when recei

SECTION 11.03 Assignability (a) This Agreement and the Co-Acquirers’ rightd abligations herein (including their interestsach
Receivable Interest and obligations with respethéDeferred Consideration) may not be assignédowt the consent of the Transferor,
provided, however, that such consent shall not be reqdie¢l) any such assignment to a Co-Acquirer, afiliafe of a Bank having longerm
and short-term unsecured debt ratings from S&P oody’s that are no lower than A-1 and A+ or P-1 &idas applicable, or an asset-backed
commercial paper conduit administered by any Barkny of its affiliates, or (ii) any pledge or gtaxf a security interest by any Bank of or in
all or any portion of its rights (including, withblimitation, rights to payment of Investment angNd) under this Agreement or under the A
Purchase Agreement to secure obligations of suck Baany Federal
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Reserve Bank (any assignee permitted by the fonggmiovisions, a “Permitted Assignee”); providdtiat no such pledge or grant of a sect
interest shall release a Bank from any of its atlaps hereunder or under the Asset Purchase Agmteas the case may be, or substitute any
such pledgee or grantee for such Bank as a parggcer to the Asset Purchase Agreement, as tleernag be. Each assignor of a Receivable
Interest or any interest therein shall notify tledgPam Agent, its Investor Agent and the Transfefany such assignment. Each assignor of a
Receivable Interest or any interest therein magpimection with any such assignment, disclosbéatsignee or potential assignee any
information relating to the Transferor, the Parenény other Originator, including the Receivabfesnished to such assignor by or on behalf
of the Transferor, the Parent, any other Originaay Investor Agent or by the Program Agent; pdedihat, prior to any such disclosure, the
assignee or potential assignee agrees to preserwwhfidentiality of any such information whichcisnfidential in accordance with the
provisions of Section 11.06 hereof.

(b) Each assignment by a Bank of all or a portibitsorights and obligations under this Agreememtl(ding, without limitation, al
or a portion of its Committed Acquisition Limit, aiReceivable Interests or interests therein held,land any obligations with respect to the
Deferred Consideration) shall also be subject édf@fiowing conditions:

(i) each such assignment shall be of a constadtpaha varying, percentage of all rights and ailans under this
Agreement,

(if) the amount being assigned pursuant to each assignment (determined as of the date of thegAssént and
Acceptance Agreement with respect to such assigt)mkall in no event be less than the lesser o$100,000,000 and
(y) all of the assigning Bank’s Committed AcquisitiLimit,

(iii) the parties to each such assignment shalteteeand deliver to the Program Agent (with a ctapthe assignor’s
Investor Agent), for its acceptance and recordinthe Register, an Assignment and Acceptance Ageagnogether with a
processing and recordation fee of $2,500, and

(iv) concurrently with such assignment, such assig@ank shall assign to the assignee an equal pxge of its rights
and obligations under its Asset Purchase Agreefoersthall arrange for such assignee to becometg fmathe Asset
Purchase Agreement for a maximum Investment amegurtl to the assignee’s Committed Acquisition Ljmit

Upon such execution, delivery, acceptance and deagrfrom and after the effective date specifiediich Assignment and Acceptance
Agreement, (x) the assignee thereunder shall @ty to this Agreement and, to the extent thattségnd obligations hereunder have been
assigned to it pursuant to such Assignment and ftaoee Agreement, have the rights and obligatidrassBank hereunder and (y) the assig
Bank shall, to the extent that rights and obligagibereunder have been assigned by it pursuanttoAssignment and Acceptance Agreem
relinquish such rights and be released from sudigatibns under this Agreement (and, in the casanofAssignment and Acceptance
Agreement covering all or the remaining
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portion of an assigning Bank’s rights and obligasiainder this Agreement, such Bank shall cease togarty hereto).

(c) The Program Agent shall, in its capacity a®a-fiduciary agent of the Transferor, maintaintatiddress referred to in
Section 11.02 of this Agreement a copy of eachgksaient and Acceptance Agreement delivered to acepaed by it and a register for the
recordation of the names and addresses of the Bantkthe Committed Acquisition Limit of, and aggaegoutstanding Investment of
Receivable Interests or interests therein heldehgh Bank from time to time (the “ ReqisterThe entries in the Register shall be conclusive
and binding for all purposes, absent manifest emod the Transferor, the Servicer, the Progrannfidke Investor Agents, the Conduits and
the Banks may treat each person whose name idextar the Register as a Bank under this Agreefoeratl purposes of this Agreement. T
Register shall be available for inspection by tih@nferor or any Bank at any reasonable time amd fime to time upon reasonable prior
notice. Upon its receipt of an Assignment and Ataege Agreement executed by an assigning Bank &draitted Assignee, the Program
Agent shall, if such Assignment and Acceptance Agrent has been completed, (i) accept such AssigremelnAcceptance Agreement,
(ii) record the information contained therein ie tRegister and (iii) give prompt notice thereoftte Transferor.

(d) Each Bank may sell participations, to one orertmanks or other entities, in or to all or a pmrtof its rights and obligations
under this Agreement (including, without limitaticadl or a portion of its Committed Acquisition Litand the Receivable Interests or interests
therein held by it); providedhowever, that

(i) such Bank’s obligations under this Agreementliiding, without limitation, its Committed Acquiigin Limit to the
Transferor hereunder) shall remain unchanged,

(i) such Bank shall remain solely responsibleite other parties to this Agreement for the perforoezof such
obligations,

(i) concurrently with such participation, the kef) Bank shall sell to such bank or other entifyaaticipation in an
equal percentage of its rights and obligations utite Asset Purchase Agreement,

(iv) a bank or other entity purchasing a partidipashall not be entitled to receive any greatgmpent hereunder than
its assigning Bank would be able to receive in eespf any obligation arising hereunder, and

(v) any agreement or instrument pursuant to whiBamak sells a participation shall provide that sBemk shall retain
the sole right to enforce this Agreement or to apprany amendment, modification or waiver to oany provision of this
Agreement.

The Agents, the other Banks and the Transferot Baak the right to continue to deal solely aneéclily with such Bank in connection with
such Bank’s rights and obligations under this Agrest.
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(e) This Agreement and the rights and obligatidithe Program Agent herein shall be assignablénbyProgram Agent and its
successors and assigns with the consent of thesfBramn, providedhat, such consent shall not be required for sachsaignment in favor of an
Affiliate of the Program Agent having long-term astubrt-term unsecured debt ratings from S&P or Mthat are no lower than A-and A4
or P-1 and Al, as applicable.

() Neither the Transferor nor NBCUniversal mayigssts rights or obligations hereunder or anyliegt herein without the prior
written consent of the Program Agent and each tovesgent.

SECTION 11.04 Costs and Expenséa) The Transferor agrees to pay, on 15 BusiBags’ notice, (i) all out-of-pocket legal and fign
fees and expenses reasonably incurred in prepamatidis Agreement, any Asset Purchase Agreenrahttee other Transaction Documents or
arising from renewals, amendments, waivers and fIl@@ amendments, all without duplication, and @ll reasonable costs and expenses, if
any (including reasonable counsel fees and expgrefebe Program Agent, the Investor Agents amd@b-Acquirers in connection with the
enforcement of this Agreement and the other Traia®ocuments against the Transferor, NBCUniveasal/or the Transferring Subsidiari
including the counsel fees and expenses of ondilawto the Program Agent, the Investor Agents #relCo-Acquirers taken as a whole and,
solely in the case of a conflict of interest, odditional counsel for the affected parties takea agole.

(b) In addition, the Transferor shall pay (i) te tbxtent not included in the calculation of Yieddly and all commissions of
placement agents and dealers in respect of comah@agber issued to fund the acquisition or mainenaf any Receivable Interest or any
Capital Payment, and (ii) any and all LiquidaticeeF

SECTION 11.05 No Proceedings; Waiver of Conseqaebtimages (a) Each of the Transferor, the Program Agerdhéavestor
Agent, NBCUniversal, each Conduit, each Bank, emdignee of a Receivable Interest or any intelhesein and each entity which enters into
a commitment to acquire Receivable Interests erasts therein hereby agrees that it will not (8B Universal agrees not to suffer any
Transferring Subsidiary or any Affiliate of NBCUm®iksal or any other Originator to) institute againstjoin any other Person in instituting
against, any Conduit any proceeding of the typerrefl to in the definition of “Insolvency Event'tgerth in Section 1.01, so long as any
commercial paper or other senior indebtednessdssysuch Conduit shall be outstanding or therd slodhave elapsed one year plus one day
since the last day on which any such commerciatépapother senior indebtedness shall have beetamating.

(b) NBCUniversal hereby agrees that it will notdahat it will not suffer any Transferring Subsidiar any Affiliate of
NBCUniversal or any other Originator to, instita@gainst, or join any other Person in institutingiagt, the Transferor any proceeding of
type referred to in the definition of “Insolvencyént” set forth in Section 1.01, so long as any em@rcial paper or other senior indebtedness
issued in connection with this Agreement by any dlanshall be outstanding or there shall not hdapsed one year plus one day since the
day on which any such commercial paper or othelosémdebtedness in connection with this Agreensdvall have been outstanding.
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(c) Each party hereto agrees that no other pargtdishall have any liability to it or any of itikates, securityholders or creditors
in connection with this Agreement, the other Tratisa Documents or the transactions contemplateretiy on any theory of liability for any
consequential or punitive damages (including, withomitation, any loss of profits, business orieipated savings).

SECTION 11.06 Confidentiality (a) Each of the Transferor, the Program Agerthéavestor Agent, the Co-Acquirers, NBCUniversal,
and the Servicer agrees to maintain the confidégtiaf this Agreement, the Fee Letter, informatiwith respect to Transferor and
NBCUniversa's business made available pursuant to the teritedfransaction Documents and any other propriétdéoymation with respe«
to this transaction, providetiat, (i) each party may disclose information te éxtent required by law or required or requesiedgplicable
regulatory bodies, to its respective affiliates;@mtants, lawyers and regulators, as deemed raggeasd that the Agents may disclose the
information, as requested, to the rating ageneied, subject to agreement to the terms hereofjgeoy of credit enhancement or liquidity to
Co-Acquirers and potential Co-Acquirers, and g Conduits may provide certain general informatmonommercial paper dealers in
accordance with the customary practices of suchdGiofor disclosures to commercial paper dealétseing understood that any such
disclosure will occur only upon an adverse develepnwith respect to the transaction, as determiryeslich Conduit; and providedurther,
that no party shall have any obligation of confitiity in respect of any information which may generally available to the public or becol
available to the public through no fault of suchtpa

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision hereinjroany other Transaction Document, each Condudth &ank, each Investor
Agent and the Program Agent hereby confirms thafTfitansferor, NBCUniversal and the Servicer (araheamployee, representative or other
agent of each such party) may disclose to any Bfteesons, without limitation of any kind, the Ut8x treatment and U.S. tax structure of the
transaction contemplated by this Agreement anather Transaction Documents.

SECTION 11.07 GOVERNING LAW . THISAGREEMENT SHALL, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 5-1401 OF
THE GENERAL OBLIGATIONSLAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK WITHOUT REGARD TO ANY CONFLICT OF LAWS
PRINCIPLES THEREOF THAT WOULD CALL FOR THE APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANY OTHER JURISDICTION,
EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT, PURSUANT TO THE UCC OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, THE PERFECTION AND THE
EFFECT OF PERFECTION OR NON-PERFECTION OF THE INTERESTSOF THE INVESTORS AND THE BANKSIN THE
RECEIVABLESAND THE SALE AGREEMENTSARE GOVERNED BY THE LAWSOF A JURISDICTION OTHER THAN THE
STATE OF NEW YORK.

SECTION 11.08 Execution in CounterpariBhis Agreement may be executed in any numbeoohierparts, each of which when so
executed shall be deemed to be an original araf althich when taken together shall constitute ome: the same agreement.
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SECTION 11.09 Survival of Terminatiofihe provisions of Sections 2.08, 2.10, 6.07, 1010104, 11.05 and 11.06 shall survive any
termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 11.10 Consent to Jurisdictiga) Each party hereto hereby irrevocably submitkh¢ononexclusive jurisdiction of the courts
the State of New York sitting in the Borough of Ntattan in New York City or the United States DidtiCourt of the Southern District of New
York, and any appellate court from any thereofriry action or proceeding arising out of or relatioghis Agreement or the other Transaction
Documents, and each party hereto hereby irrevoaaiges that all claims in respect of such actigproceeding may be heard and determined
in such New York State court or, to the extent pted by law, in such Federal court. The partiesteehereby irrevocably waive, to the full
extent they may effectively do so, the defensenahaonvenient forum to the maintenance of suctoadar proceeding. The parties hereto
agree that a final judgment in any such actionroc@eding shall be conclusive and may be enforcedhier jurisdictions by suit on the
judgment or in any other manner provided by |

(b) Each of the Transferor, the Parent and thei@areonsents to the service of any and all proceasy such action or proceeding
by the mailing of copies of such process to itaiddress specified in Section 11.02. Nothindnii; $ection 11.10 shall affect the right of the
Conduits, any Bank or any Agent to serve legal @ssdn any other manner permitted by law.

SECTION 11.11 WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL . EACH PARTY HERETO HEREBY WAIVES, TO THE MAXIMUM
EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY JUDICIAL PROCEEDING INVOLVING, DIRECTLY
OR INDIRECTLY, ANY MATTER (WHETHER SOUNDING IN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE) IN ANY WAY ARISING
OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR CONNECTED WITH THISAGREEMENT OR ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED OR DELIVERED
PURSUANT HERETO.

SECTION 11.12 Addition of OriginatarThe Program Agent, the Investor Agents and thé\Cquirers each hereby agree, seve
and not jointly, upon the written request of tharisferor and NBCUniversal, to endeavor in goodhfdhd without requiring the payment of
any additional commitment or similar type feesxaess of those payable pursuant to the terms dfeled_etter) to accommodate the addition
of additional wholly owned domestic subsidiariesN&CUniversal (each, a “ Proposed Origindfpras an originator of Originator Receivables
hereunder in addition to NBCUniversal and the Tramig Subsidiaries (each such event, an “ Additjo providedthat:

(a) the Subsidiary Sale and Purchase Agreemeritrshad been amended to add the Proposed Origiaatarseller of Receivables
thereunder on terms and conditions substantiatiyiai to those applicable to the Transferring Sdissies on the date hereof;

(b) the SCA shall have been amended to add theoBedpOriginator as an Originator thereunder ongeand conditions
substantially similar to those applicable to thari&ferring Subsidiaries on the date hereof;
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(c) no Event of Termination or Incipient Event arinination is existing and the proposed Additioallshot cause an Event of
Termination or Incipient Event of Termination;

(d) the Program Agent and the Investor Agents stealk received a certificate from the Servicer thvedProposed Originator stati
that all arrangements and procedures necessatlyed@ervicer to satisfy its obligations set fortlSiection 6.02(g) regarding Servicer Reports
with respect to the Proposed Originator are ingglac

(e) the Proposed Originator, NBCUniversal, the Bervand the Transferor shall execute and delaggpplicable, such other
agreements, opinions, lien searches, financingrsiatts, instruments, documents and information tfvendinancial or otherwise) as the
Program Agent and the Investor Agents may reasgmaljliest, in form and substance satisfactoryemtho effectuate the Addition; and

(H any Addition shall be subject to the receiptatifnecessary credit approvals on the part oPttogram Agent, the Investor Agel
and the Co-Acquirers, as applicable.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused thiee@gent to be executed by their respective offittegseunto duly

authorized, as of the date first above written.

TRANSFEROR:

SERVICER AND PARENT

NBCU NivErRsAL RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC

By: __/s/ James F. Leddy

Name:
Title: Authorized Signator

NBCU NiversAL MEDIA, LLC

By: _ /s/ James F. Ledc

Name:
Title: Authorized Signator



PROGRAM AGENT: THE BANK OF TOKYC-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD.,
NEW YORK BRANCH

By: _ /s/ Aditya Redd

Name:
Title: Managing Directo

INVESTOR AGENTS: THE BANK OF TOKYC-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD.,
NEW YORK BRANCH, as an Investor Age

By: _ /s/ Aditya Redd

Name:
Title: Managing Directo

MIZUHO CORPORATE BANK, LTD.,
as an Investor Agel

By: __/s/ Bertram H. Tan

Name:
Title: Authorized Signator

PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as an Investor Agel

By: _ /s/ William Falcor

Name:
Title: Vice Presiden



CONDUITS:

GOTHAM FUNDING CORPORATION

By: _ /s/ David V. DeAngelis

Name:
Title: Vice Presiden

VICTORY RECEIVABLES CORPORATIONM

By: _ /s/ David V. DeAngeli:

Name:
Title: Vice Presiden

WORKING CAPITAL MANAGEMENT CO,, L.P.

By: _ /s/ Shinichi Nochiidt

Name:
Title: Attorney-in-Fact

MARKET STREET FUNDING LLC

By: __/s/ Doris Hearn

Name:
Title: Vice Presiden



BANKS: THE BANK OF TOKYGC-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD.,
NEW YORK BRANCH

By: _ /s/ Joe Carlo

Name
Title: Vice Presiden

Percentage:  40'
MIZUHO CORPORATE BANK, LTD.

By: _ /s/ Bertram H. Tan

Name
Title: Authorized Signator

Percentage: 26.66667
PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: _ /s/ Meredith Jermar

Name
Title: Vice Presiden

Percentage:  33.3333:



SCHEDULE |

Collection Accounts

Name and Address

of Processor(s) Name of

Name and Address of Banki of Lock-Boxes* Accountholdel Account Number(s Lock-Box Number(s) and Address(¢
JP Morgan Chase (New York) N/A NBCUniversal Account No. N/A
1 Chase Manhattan Plaza Media, LLC Account Title:
New York, NY 1000% SWIFT Code:

ABA No.
Bank of America N.A. N/A NBCUniversal Account No.
1401 EIm Street Media, LLC Account Title:
Dallas, TX 75202 SWIFT Code:

ABA No.

* To be furnished if different from name of the bam&intaining such Collection Accout



SCHEDULE Il

Credit and Collection Policies

[See attachec



SCHEDULE 11.10

Form of Obligor Notification

[Address of Servicer]
[Date]

[Obligor Name]

[Obligor Street Address]
[Obligor City, State and ZIP]
Attention:[Obligor Contact]

RE: Notice of Transfer of Receivables
Dear [Obligor Contact |:

This letter shall serve as written notice to yoattRBCUniversal Media, LLC or any of its subsidesrior affiliates listed on Schedule C
attached hereto (each, a “ Transférand together, the “ Transferdfshas transferred those receivables listed on @deeA attached hereto
owing by you [and any receivables hereafter arisivag are payable by you to any Transferor] to Baak of Tokyo Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Ne
York Branch, as Program Agent on behalf of sevacglirers. Accordingly, from this day forward, m@eaemit all amounts due and owing on
such receivables to the account described on Sth8dattached hereto.

Very truly yours,
NBCUNIVERSAL MEDIA, LLC

By:
Name:
Title:




SCHEDULE A
LIST OF TRANSFERRED RECEIVABLES

Your payment obligations to [name of TransferrindpSidiary] arising from or consisting of cable aretwork advertising sales or cable and
satellite subscriber fees, including any rightmdme of Transferring Subsidiary] to interest chardi@ance charges, insurance charges,
maintenance, taxes and other similar charges dratt otlated obligations, in each case paid onter #ie date hereof (collectively, the
“Receivable”) shall be paid to the account(s) specified on ScleeiL



SCHEDULE B
ACCOUNT DETAILS

Bank:[Bank Name]

Location:[ Bank Street Address]
[Bank City, Sate and ZIP ]

ABA Routing No.: [ ]

Account Name: [ ]

Account No.: [ ]

For further credit to: [ ]

Reference[Obligor Name]



©CoNoO~wWNE

SCHEDULE C
TRANSFERORS

Bravo MedialLLC

Chiller LLC

Cloo LLC

CNBC LLC

CNBC World LLC

Estrella Communications LL!
Healthology LLC

iVillage LLC

iVillage Publishing LLC
Knowledgeweb LLC

KNTV Television LLC

MSNBC Cable L.L.C

Mun2 Television, LLC

NBC Facilities LLC

NBC News Channel LL(

NBC Subsidiary (KNB(-TV) LLC
NBC Subsidiary (WCAL-TV), L.P.
NBC Subsidiary (WMAC(-TV) LLC
NBC Subsidiary (WR-TV) LLC
NBC Subsidiary (WTV-TV) LLC
NBC TV Stations Sales & Marketing LL
NBCWest, LLC

Online Games LL(

Outlet Broadcasting LL(

Oxygen Cable, LLC

Telemundo Las Vegas LL
Telemundo Network Group LL:
Telemundo of Arizona LL(
Telemundo of Denver LL(
Telemundo of Florida LL(
Telemundo of Northern California LL
Telemundo of Texas LL!
Universal HD LLC

Universal Television Network
Video 44

WNJU-TV Broadcasting LLC
Your Total Health LLC



SCHEDULE 11.10-A

Form of Obligor Payment Termination Notice

[Address of Servicer]
[Date]

[Obligor Name]

[Obligor Street Address]
[Obligor City, State and ZIP]
Attention:[Obligor Contact]

RE: Notice of Transfer of Receivables
Dear[Obligor Contact] :

This letter shall serve as written notice to yoat tihom this day forward, you are requested to tethmounts due and owing on any
receivables listed on Schedule A to the accountriesd on Schedule B attached hereto.

Very truly yours,
NBCUNIVERSAL MEDIA,LLC

By:

Name:
Title:



SCHEDULE A
LIST OF TRANSFERRED RECEIVABLES

Your payment obligations to [name of TransferrindpSidiary] arising from or consisting of cable aretwork advertising sales or cable and
satellite subscriber fees, including any rightmdme of Transferring Subsidiary] to interest chardi@ance charges, insurance charges,
maintenance, taxes and other similar charges dratt otlated obligations, in each case paid onter #ie date hereof (collectively, the
“Receivable”) shall be paid to [Transferring Subsidiary] at tkeaunt(s) specified on Schedule



SCHEDULE B
ACCOUNT DETAILS

Bank:[Bank Name]
Location:[Bank Street Address]
[Bank City, Sate and ZIP]
ABA Routing No.: [ ]
Account Name: [ ]
Account No.: [ ]
For further credit to: [ ]
Reference: [ ]



Transferor.

SCHEDULE IlI

Addresses

NBCUniversal Receivables Funding Ll
30 Rockefeller Plaza, 10th Floor, Rm. 47¢
New York, NY 1011z

Attention:
Telephone
Fax:

E-mail:

NBCUniversal:

Jason Davidso

Karolina Ocipke

212-664-3664 (Jason Davidsol
212-664-2779 (Karolina Ocipka
212-664-4878 (Department Fa:
jason.davidson@nbcuni.cc
karolina.ocipka@nbcuni.col

NBCUniversal Media, LLC
30 Rockefeller Plaza, Rm. 474:
New York, NY 10112

Attention:
Telephone
Fax:

E-mail:

Program Agent

Jason Davidso

Karolina Ocipke

212-664-3664 (Jason Davidsol
212-664-2779 (Karolina Ocipka
212-664-4878 (Department Fa:
jason.davidson@nbcuni.cc
karolina.ocipka@nbcuni.col

The Bank of Toky-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., as Program Age
Securitization Grouj

1251 Avenue of the Americas, 12th flc

New York, NY 1002(C

Attention:

Telephone
Fax:
E-mail:

Luna K. Mills

Elizabeth Color

212-782-6959

212-782-6448
securitization_reporting@us.mufg



Investor Agents

The Bank of Toky-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., as Investor Age
Securitization Grou,
1251 Avenue of the Americas, 12th flc
New York, NY 1002C
Attention: Luna K. Mills
Elizabeth Color
Telephone 212-782-6959
Fax: 212-782-6448
E-mail: securitization_reporting@us.mufg

PNC Bank, National Association, as Investor Ac
PZ-P3PI-04-1

225 Fifth Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 1522

Attention: Tony Stahley
Telephone 412-76¢-2266
Fax: 412-762-9184
Email: m.brown@pnc.cor

eric.bruno@pnc.cor
ralph.stahley@pnc.col
lauren.asaro@pnc.co
Kerry.weeks@pnc.cot
pncconduitgroup@pnc.co

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., as Investor Agent

For Servicer Reports and Notices for Initial Acquisitions and Additional Capital Payments:

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., as Investor Ag

Americas Financial Products Divisit

Securitization & Structured Finan

1251 Avenue of the Americ:

New York, NY 1002C

Attention: Raffi Dawson
Johan Andreassc
David Krafchik

Telephone  212-282-3526 (Raffi Dawson
212-282-3544 (Johan Andreassc
212- 282-4998 (David Krafchik’

Fax: 212-282-4105

E-mail: raffi.dawson@mizuhocbus.co
johan.andreasson@mizuhocbus.c
david.krafchik@mizuhocbus.co



For all other notices:

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., as Investor Ag

Americas Financial Products Divisit

Securitization & Structured Finan

1251 Avenue of the Americ:i

New York, NY 1002C

Attention: Raffi Dawson
Johan Andreassc

Telephone  212-282-3526 (Raffi Dawson
212-282-3544 (Johan Andreassc
212- 282-4998 (David Krafchik’

Fax: 212-282-4105

E-mail: raffi.dawson@mizuhocbus.co
johan.andreasson@mizuhocbus.c

with a copy to:

Mizuho Corporate Bank (US#
Telecom, Media & Technolog
1251 Avenue of the Americi
New York, NY 1002C

Attention: Daniel Guevari
Telephone  212-282-4537
Fax: 212-282-4488

E-mail: daniel.guevara@mizuhocbus.ct



Name:

Address:

Jurisdiction of Organizatior
UCC Filing Office:
Organizational Identification N¢
FEIN:

SCHEDULE IV

Transferor UCC Information

NBCUniversal Receivables Funding LL

30 Rockefeller Plaza, NY NY 10112, Rm. 474
Delaware

Secretary of State of Delawe

5050727

45-3612743



©CoNoO~wWNE

SCHEDULE V

Transferring Subsidiaries

Bravo Media LLC

Chiller LLC

Cloo LLC

CNBC LLC

CNBC World LLC

Estrella Communications LL!
Healthology LLC

iVillage LLC

iVillage Publishing LLC
Knowledgeweb LLC

KNTV Television LLC

MSNBC Cable L.L.C

Mun2 Television, LLC

NBC Facilities LLC

NBC News Channel LL(

NBC Subsidiary (KNB(-TV) LLC
NBC Subsidiary (WCAL-TV), L.P.
NBC Subsidiary (WMAC(-TV) LLC
NBC Subsidiary (WR-TV) LLC
NBC Subsidiary (WTV-TV) LLC
NBC TV Stations Sales & Marketing LL
NBCWest, LLC

Online Games LL(

Outlet Broadcasting LL(

Oxygen Cable, LLC

Telemundo Las Vegas LL
Telemundo Network Group LL:
Telemundo of Arizona LL(
Telemundo of Denver LL(
Telemundo of Florida LL(
Telemundo of Northern California LL
Telemundo of Texas LL!
Universal HD LLC

Universal Television Network
Video 44

WNJU-TV Broadcasting LLC
Your Total Health LLC



SCHEDULE VI

Concentration Limit Percentages

The applicable Concentration Limit Percentage dtmltletermined according to the following table@iligors who have long-term or short-
term unsecured debt ratings assigned to them by&&PMoody’s. In the case of Obligors who have t@o#hort-term and a long-term rating,
the short-term rating shall apply. In the caseptif-sated Obligors, the lower limit shall apply.

Concentration Lim

Short Term Long Term

(S&P/Moody's) (S&P/Moody s) Percentag
A-1/F-1 A+ /Al 10.0(%
A-2/F-2 BBB+ / Baa: 5.0(%
A-3/F-3 BBB- / Baa? 3.3"%
All other All other 2.0%

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the ConcentratiomitiPercentage for any Obligor at any time may uxehshigher percentag” Special
Concentration Limit Percentadefor such Obligor as is designated by the Progfegent and each Investor Agent, in each case patsaa
their sole discretion based on the financial peodit such Obligor, in a writing delivered to theamsferor; providedhat (i) the Special
Concentration Limit Percentage for DirecTV HoldindsC is 6.00%, and (ii) the Program Agent or anydstor Agent may cancel any Special
Concentration Limit Percentage (including the SakeCioncentration Limit Percentage for DirecTV Haolgé LLC)upon three Business Days’
notice to the Transfera




SCHEDULE VII

Transferors Account and Investor AgestAccounts

Transferors Account

Bank: Bank of America, N.A

ABA No.:
Account name
Account number

Investor AgentsAccounts:
The Bank Of TokyeMitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., New York Branch

Bank: Bank of Toky«-Mitsubishi UFJ NY Brancl

ABA No.:
Account name
Account number

PNC Bank, National Associatian

For payment of the Co-Acquirer Fee (as such termis defined in the Fee Agreement) :

Bank: PNC Bank, NA
ABA No.:

Account name

Account number

Ref:

Attn:

For payment of all other amounts:

Bank: PNC Bank, NA
ABA No.:

Account name

Account number

Ref:

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

Bank: Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltc
ABA No.:

Account name

Account number



SCHEDULE VI
Settlement Dates

[See attachec



SCHEDULE IX

Perfection Representations And Warranties

1. General This Agreement creates in favor of the Prograremgfor its benefit and the ratable benefit of @@nduits, the Banks and -
Investor Agents, a valid and continuing securitgiast in the Receivables, the Related SecurityGuikctions in respect thereof and the other
assets of the Transferor in which a security irsteiegranted hereunder (for the purposes of ttie8ule 1X, the “ Assety, which (a) is
enforceable against creditors of and purchasens Tansferor and (b) will be prior to all other hgein such property.

2. CharacterizationThe Receivables constitute “accounts” or “paynietangibles” within the meaning of UCC Section @21

3. Creation Immediately prior to its grant of a security irgst in the Assets pursuant to this Agreement, §femar owns and has good
and marketable title to such Assets free and dkany Lien in such property.

4. Perfection Transferor has caused the filing of all apprderitnancing statements in the proper filing offinehe appropriate
jurisdictions under applicable law in order to getfthe security interest of the Program Agentjt®obenefit and the ratable benefit of
Conduits, the Banks and the Investor Agents, inAtbgets granted by the Transferor hereunder.

5. Priority. Other than the security interests granted tdPttogram Agent pursuant to this Agreement, Transfess not pledged,
assigned, sold, granted a security interest inffoerwise conveyed any of the Assets, except anifted by this Agreement. Transferor has not
authorized the filing of and is not aware of amaficing statements against Transferor that inciudescription of collateral covering the
Assets other than any financing statement (i) worfaof the Program Agent, for its benefit and thable benefit of the Conduits, the Banks and
the Investor Agents, (ii) that has been terminatediii) that has been granted pursuant to theseof the Transaction Documents. Transfer
not aware of any judgment lien, ERISA lien or tenlfilings against it.

6. Survival of Perfection Representationdotwithstanding any other provision of this Agrent, the representations contained in this
Schedule IXshall be continuing and remain in full force anfief.

7. No Waiver. The parties to this Agreement shall not, withitnet consent of the other parties, waive any oféipeesentations and
warranties in this Schedule IX

8. Transferor to Maintain Perfection and Priorifiransferor covenants that, until the RAA Finay®ant Date, Transferor shall take si
action, or execute and deliver such instrumenta@gbe necessary or reasonably advisable (incluglinh actions as are reasonably requested
by the Program Agent) to maintain and perfect, fustpriority interest, the security interesttbe Program Agent in the Asse




SCHEDULE X

Tax Liens
Numbe Entity Jurisdictior Office of Filing File Number File Date _Amount Due Filer/ Creditor Type
1. CNBC LLC DE County Clerks Office New York City STL
New York Department of
00273231-01 09/09/1( 229,811.7 Finance
2. a. Estrella DE Recorde’s Office Los Los Angeles Count TAX
Communications Angeles County Tax Collector
LLC California 06 207286( 09/18/0¢  7,399.0:
b. DE Recorde’s Office Los Los Angeles Count TAX
Angeles County Tax Collector
California 06 2072861 09/18/0¢  1,500.8!
3. a. Healthology LLC DE County Clerks Office NY State Dept o STL
New York Taxation and
00242908-01 06/18/0¢ 215.5: Finance
b. DE County Clerks Office NY State Dept o STL
New York Taxation and
00265425-01 01/26/1(  1,400.3¢ Finance
C. DE County Clerks Office NY State Dept 0 STL
New York Taxation and
00269013-01 05/04/1(  1,053.5: Finance
4. a. iVillage LLC DE County Clerks Office NY State Dept o STL
New York Taxation and
00229823-01 07/31/0° 16,020.3 Finance
b. DE County Clerks Office Commissioner of LaborLABOR
New York 00279611-01 02/22/1: 168,995.7 State of New Yorl
5. a. NBC West, LLC DE Recorde’s Office Los Los Angeles Count TAX
Angeles County Tax Collector
California 2004240143: 09/17/0«  1,139.5(
b. DE Recorde’s Office Los State of Californit TAX
Angeles County Employment
California Development
05 316537¢ 12/22/0*  1,187.5¢ Departmen
C. DE Recorder’s Office Los Los Angeles County  TAX
Angeles County Tax Collector
California 2008042518! 03/12/0¢  4,282.9¢



ANNEX A-1

Form of Monthly Report

[See attachec



ANNEX A-2

Form of Weekly Report

[To be determinec



ANNEX A-3

PreClosing Date Report

[See attached / To be updated prior to Initial Asijion Date]



ANNEX B

Form of Notice for Initial Acquisition and Additiah Capital Payments

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.,
New York Branch, as Agel

1251 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 1002(C

PNC Bank, National Association, as Investor Agent
P3-P3PP-04-1

225 Fifth Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., as Investor Agent
Americas Financial Products Division
Securitization & Structured Finance

1251 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 1002C

[DATE]

Re: Receivables Acquisition Agreement dated asesfednber 5, 2011 among NBCUniversal Receivablesifgnd C, as
transferor (the “ Transferd}, Gotham Funding Corporation, as a Conduit, \iigtBeceivables Corporation, as a Conduit, Market
Street Funding LLC, as a Conduit, Working Capitaidgement Co., L.P., as a Conduit, The Bank of daWitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.,
New York Branch (* BTMU"), as a Bank and an Investor Agent, PNC Bank, dteti Association (* PNC), as a Bank and an
Investor Agent, Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. (* Mim"), as a Bank and an Investor Agent, BTMU, as paogagent (the “
Program Agent) for the Conduits and the Banks, and NBCUniveidatia, LLC (* NBCUniversal, or “ Parent”), individually

and as Servicer (as amended, amended and restapgdemented or otherwise modified from time toetitihe” Agreemen™)




Ladies and Gentlemen:

This notice is delivered to you pursuant to SecAd2[(a)][(c)]* of the Agreement. Unless otherwidined herein, all capitalized
terms used herein will have the respective mearasgigyned to them in the Agreement.

The Transferor hereby requests [an initial acqoisiof Receivables Assets] [a Capital Payment] hguaggregate Investment in the
amount of §[ } be madeon | ]3 (the “ Capital Daté). After giving effect to the requested aggreganeestment, the Total
Investment will not exceed the Total Investment itifihe amount of the estimated Deferred Considarain such date (after giving effect to
such [acquisition][Capital Payment]) is $[ . [The duration of the initial Fixed Period for Récable Interests arising out of such
[acquisition] [Capital Payment] shall be .J¢ The allocation of the requested aggte Investment and the Deferred Consideration
among each of the Groups is as follows:

Group Per centage Investment Deferred Consider ation
BTMU 40% $ $
PNC 33.3333% $ $
Mizuho 26.6666 % $ $
Total 10C% $ $

Each of the Transferor and the Servicer herebyfiesrand warrants (and the Transferor and thei€arby accepting the payment
of the Investment shall be deemed to have cerjifieach as to itself) that on the date hereof @naof ghe Capital Date, (i) the representations
and warranties contained in Section 4abt 4.02f the Agreement are correct in all material respéar, to the extent that any representation
or warranty is qualified by a materiality standasdch representation and warranty is true and cbimeall respects (after taking such standard
into account)) on and as of such day as though raadad as of such date (except to the extentmprksentations and warranties expressly
relate to an earlier date, in which case they dietrue and correct as of such earlier date)niipvent has occurred and is continuing, or w
result from such acquisition or Capital Paymentagslicable, that constitutes an Event of Termorgtan Incipient Event of Termination, a
Servicer Default or an Incipient Servicer Default.

! Section 2.02(a) relates to the initial acquisitiection 2.02(c) relates to Capital Payme

2 Such amount, with respect to the initial acquisititall not be less than $250,000,000, and withergtsto a Capital Payment, shall not
less than $75,000,0(

®  Such date shall be a Business [

4 To be utilized only if the Assignee Rate is to ap



The Transferor agrees that if, prior to the timat the acquisition or Capital Payment, as appleagquested hereby is made, any
matter certified to herein will not be true andreat at such time as if then made, it will immeeigtso notify the Investor Agents.

Please wire transfer the proceeds of the requéistedtment or Capital Payment, as applicable, éoitansferor’s account set forth
on Schedule VII to the Agreement.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blar



Each of the Transferor and the Servicer has catisedotice to be executed and delivered, and ¢hifications and warranties
contained herein to be made, by its duly authorafider as of the date first above written.

NBCU NIVERSAL RECEIVABLES FUNDING
LLC, as Transfero

By:

Name
Title:

NBCU NniveErsaL MEDIA, LLC, as Service

By:

Name
Title:



ANNEX C

Forms of Opinions of Counsel

[See attachec



ANNEX D

Form of Assignment and Acceptance Agreement

Dated , 201

Reference is made to the Receivables Acquisitiore&ment dated as of December 5, 2011, as amendidiet¢the “ Agreemeri)
among NBCWNIVERsSAL RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC, a Delaware limited liabiyi company (the “ Transferdy, GOTHAM FUNDING
CORPORATION, as a Conduit (as defined in the Agreet)y VICTORY RECEIVABLES CORPORATION, as a CondMARKET
STREET FUNDING LLC, as a Conduit, WORKING CAPITALANAGEMENT CO., L.P., as a Conduit, THE BANK OF TOI)¥
MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD., NEW YORK BRANCH (“ BTMU"), as a Bank (as defined in the Agreement) anthaestor Agent (as defined in
the Agreement), PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (“NIC "), as a Bank and an Investor Agent, MIZUHO CORPORABANK,
LTD. (* Mizuho "), as a Bank and an Investor Agent, BTMU, as paogagent (the “ Program Agehtfor the Conduits and the Banks, and
NBCU NivErsAL MEDIA, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (NBCUniversal’ or “ Parent”), individually and as Servicer. Terms
defined in the Agreement are used herein with #meesmeaning.

(the * Assigndy, (the “ Assigné® and , in its capacity as Ineegtgent for the Group whic
includes the Assignor and the Assignee (the “ Glowpstor Agent), agree as follows:

1. Purchase and Sale of IntereShe Assignor hereby sells and assigns to thegAssi, and the Assignee hereby purchases and
assumes from the Assignor, an interest in andl tf éhe Assignor’s rights and obligations as a Bander the Agreement as of the date hereof
equal to the percentage (the “ Percentagaterest specified on the signature page hevétdl outstanding rights and obligations of allri&a
under the Agreement. After giving effect to sucle sad assignment (and any other sales and assigaimethe Assignor which are effective
concurrently), the Assignee will be a Related Banri{Name of Conduit] and the Committed Acquisitibimit of the Assignor and the
Assignee and the amount of the Investment heldh&yAssignor and the Assignee will be as set fartBection 2 of the signature page hereto.
[As consideration for the sale and assignment copl&ted in this Section 1, the Assignee shall payé Assignor on the Effective Date (as
hereinafter defined) in immediately available fuatisamount equal to $ , representing thetase price payable by the Assignee for the
interests in the Receivable Interests sold andjasdito the Assignee under this Sectiort 1.]

! Include bracketed text if Assignor holds a portidrinvestment on the Effective Da



2. Representations and Disclaimers of Assigridre Assignor:

(i) represents and warrants that it is the legdllz@neficial owner of the interest being assigned hereunder and that such inter
is free and clear of any adverse claim createdriarising as a result of a claim against the Assign

(i) makes no representation or warranty and assumeesponsibility with respect to any statememgsyanties or representations
made in or in connection with the Agreement ordtieer Transaction Documents or the execution, iggaklidity, enforceability,
genuineness, sufficiency or value of the Agreenoeriny other instrument or document furnished pamsthereto; and

(iif) makes no representation or warranty and agsuno responsibility with respect to the financahdition of the Transferor, the
Servicer or any Originator or the performance aeasbance by the Transferor, the Servicer or angi@ator of any of its obligations
under the Agreement or any other instrument or gwou furnished pursuant thereto.

3. Representations and Agreements of Assigid® Assignee:

(i) confirms that it has received a copy of the égment, together with copies of the most receanfital statements delivered
pursuant to Sections 5.01(1)(i) and (I)(ii) of thgreement and such other documents and informasdhhas deemed appropriate to v
its own credit analysis and decision to enter this Assignment and Acceptance Agreement;

(i) agrees that it will, independently and withaatiance upon the Program Agent, any Investor Agle Assignor or any other
Bank and based on such documents and informatidrshall deem appropriate at the time, continumédke its own credit decisions in
taking or not taking action under the Agreement;

(iii) appoints and authorizes the Program Agent tledGroup Investor Agent to take such action &ntgn its behalf and to
exercise such powers under the Agreement as azgatetl to the Program Agent and the Group Invégient by the terms thereof,
together with such powers as are reasonably intatidrereto;

(iv) agrees that it will perform in accordance wiitieir terms all of the obligations which by thente of the Agreement and this
Assignment and Acceptance Agreement are requirbee fmerformed by it as a Bank;

(v) specifies as its address for notices the offieeforth beneath its name on the signature pagresf;

(vi) represents that this Assignment and Acceptagreement has been duly authorized, executed aliveded by such Assignee
pursuant to its corporate powers and constitutesethpal, valid and binding obligation of such Assg; anc




(vii) if the Assignee is organized under the laws gurisdiction outside the United States, (Apattes the forms prescribed by the
Internal Revenue Service of the United Statesfgarg as to the Assignee’s status for purposesetérnining exemption from United
States withholding taxes with respect to all payteém be made to the Assignee under the Agreenmesuah other documents as are
necessary to indicate that all such payments diject.to such taxes at a rate reduced by an apfgid¢ax treaty, and (B) agrees to pro\
the Program Agent and the Group Investor Agenthggoextent permitted by applicable law) with simflarms for each subsequent tax
year of the Assignee in which payments are to béenta the Assignee under the Agreement.

4. Obligations of the Assignee, Including Confidalitty . The Assignee agrees to abide by any obligationthe part of a Bank set
forth in the Agreement and, where applicable, &gsignment and Acceptance Agreement, includindhauit limitation, obligations on the part
of a Bank to maintain confidentiality in accordang¢h Section 11.06 of the Agreement.

5. Bank Credit DecisionThe Assignee acknowledges that it has, indepelydamd without reliance upon the Program Ageny;, an
Investor Agent or any other Bank and based on th&t mecent financial statements delivered pursteaSections 5.01(1)(i) and (1)(ii) of the
Agreement and such other documents and informasidhhas deemed appropriate, made its own crediysis and decision to enter into this
Agreement. The Assignee also acknowledges thatljtimdependently and without reliance upon thedgtam Agent or any of its Affiliates,
any Investor Agent or any of its Affiliates, or aather Bank and based on such documents and infiomes it shall deem appropriate at the
time, continue to make its own credit decisiontaking or not taking action under this Agreement.

6. Miscellaneous (a) Following the execution of this Assignmentlakcceptance by the Assignor and the Assignee iéitiok(
consent of the Transferor is required pursuaneiti®n 11.03(a) of the Agreement) the Transfetowjll be delivered to the Group Investor
Agent for acceptance and recording by the Groupdtor Agent. The effective date of this Assignneerd Acceptance Agreement shall be the
date of acceptance thereof by the Group Invest@nfginless otherwise specified on the signatuge pareto (the “ Effective Datg Upon
such acceptance and recording by the Group Invagtent, the Group Investor Agent shall deliver Byfexecuted counterpart of this
Assignment and Acceptance Agreement to the Prodigent.

(b) Upon such acceptance and recording by the Bnodigent, as of the Effective Date, (i) the Assigshall be a party to the
Agreement and, to the extent provided in this Assignt and Acceptance Agreement, have the rightohlightions of a Bank thereunder and
hereunder and (ii) the Assignor shall, to the expeavided in this Assignment and Acceptance Agreerelinquish its rights and be released
from its obligations under the Agreement.

(c) Upon such acceptance and recording by the Bnoggent, from and after the Effective Date, the@rInvestor Agent shall
make all payments under the Agreement in respeitieointerest assigned hereby (including, withouitation, all payments of Investment,
Yield and fees with respect thereto) to the Assigiigne Assignor and Assign



shall make all appropriate adjustments in paymentker the Agreement for periods prior to the EffecDate directly between themselves.

7. GOVERNING LAW . THISASSIGNMENT AND ACCEPTANCE AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO THE
CONFLICT OF LAWSPRINCIPLES THEREOF.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdAssignment and Acceptance Agreement to beuteddy their
respective officers thereunto duly authorized, fab® date first above written, such execution geirade on the signature page her



Signature Page
to NBCUniversal Receivables Funding LLC
Assignment and Acceptance Agreement
Dated , 20

Section 1.
Percentage

Section Z.
Assignel’s Committed Acquisition Limit
Assigno’s remaining Committed Acquisition Limi
Aggregate outstanding Investment of Receivableésts held by the Assigne
Remaining aggregate outstanding Investment of Rabks Interests held by the Assign

& H P BH

Section <.
Effective Date$ ,20

[NAME OF ASSIGNOR]

By:

%

Name:
Title:

[INAME OF ASSIGNEE]

By:

Name:
Title:

Address for Notices

[Insert]

6 This date should be no earlier than the date df@tence by the Group Investor Age



Consented to (if required by Section 11.03(a) el
Agreement)

NBCU NiversaL RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC

By:
Name:
Title:
Accepted this  day of , 2(
[NAME OF INVESTOR AGENT], as Group Investor
Agent
By:
Name:
Title:

Receipt Acknowledgec

THE BANK OF TOKYO-MITSUBISHI
UFJ, LTD., NEW YORK BRANCH, as Program Age

By:
Name:
Title:




Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Exhibit 23.1

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-177681 on Form S-8 of our reports dated
February 22, 2012, relating to the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule of NBC Universal, Inc. and
subsidiaries (predecessor) and NBCUniversal Media, LLC (successor) (which report on the consolidated financial statements
expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph referring to General Electric Company’s transaction with
Comcast Corporation on January 28, 2011) appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of NBCUniversal Media, LLC and
subsidiaries for the period from January 1, 2011 to January 28, 2011 (predecessor period) and the period from January 29, 2011 to
December 31, 2011 (successor period).

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, NY
February 22, 2012



Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Exhibit 23.2

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-177681 on Form S-8 of our report dated February
28, 2011 except for Notes 1, 9 & 18 and the consolidated financial statement schedule as to which the date is May 13, 2011, and
except for the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income and Notes 21 & 22 as to which the date is February 22, 2012,
with respect to the consolidated balance sheet of NBC Universal, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 (predecessor), and the related
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, cash flows, and changes in equity for each of the years in the two-year
period ended December, 2010 (predecessor), appearing in the 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K of NBCUniversal Media, LLC.

/s KPMG LLP
New York, New York
February 22, 2012



Certifications Exhibit 31

I, Brian L. Roberts, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of NBCUniversal Media, LLC;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures

(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an Annual Report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 22, 2012

/ s/BRIAN L. ROBERTS

Name: Brian L. Roberts
Title: Principal Executive Officer



I, Michael J. Angelakis, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of NBCUniversal Media, LLC;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures

(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an Annual Report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 22, 2012

/ s/ MICHAEL J. ANGELAKIS

Name: Michael J. Angelakis
Title: Principal Financial Officer



Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Exhibit 32
February 22, 2012

Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20549

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The certification set forth below is being submitted in connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of NBCUniversal Media,
LLC (the “Report”) for the purpose of complying with Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

Brian L. Roberts, the Principal Executive Officer and Michael J. Angelakis, the Principal Financial Officer of NBCUniversal Media,
LLC, each certifies that, to the best of his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of NBCUniversal Media, LLC.

/ s/ BRIAN L. ROBERTS
Name: Brian L. Roberts
Title: Principal Executive Officer

/ s/ MICHAEL J. ANGELAKIS
Name: Michael J. Angelakis
Title: Principal Financial Officer




